
Finance Minutes 
9-18-23.pdf         

City Council Agenda 
 
 
 

 
 

I. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance  
 
II. Roll Call 
 
III. Approval of Agenda  
 
IV. Public Comments on Agenda Items   
 
V. Consent Agenda   

A. Approval of Bills  
1. City and BPU Claims of February 1, 2024 - $1,321,940 
2. Payroll of January 18, 2024: $209,723.26  
          February 1, 2024: $206,478.88 

B. Finance Minutes of January 16, 2024 
C. 12/31/2023 Investment Report 
D. 2023-24 Financial Report 
E. 2024 Board of Review Schedule 
F. 2024 Hillsdale County Recommended Ratios and Estimated Multipliers 
G. BPU Small Bucket/Service Truck Purchase 
 

VI. Communications/Petitions 
 A. Corecoyle, LLC Update – 221 Industrial Drive IFE 
 B. Library Director Meet and Greet  

 
VII. Introduction and Adoption of Ordinances/Public Hearing  

 
VIII. Old Business  
 None 

 
IX. New Business 

A. Budget Amendments for FY2024 Budget 
B. Council Budget Work Sessions Dates 
C. MDOT Contract –  Griswold/W. St. Joe Streets 

 
X.     Miscellaneous Reports 

         A.     Proclamation- Hillsdale A250 Proclamation 
          B.     Appointments – None 

                     Reappointments – Cemetery Board – Carol Lackey  
            C.     Other- None  

XI. General Public Comment 
 

 
February 5, 2024 
7:00 p.m. 
 

City Council Chambers 
97 N. Broad Street 

Hillsdale, MI  49242 
 

 



City of Hillsdale, Michigan  February 5, 2024 
City Council Agenda 
 
XII. City Manager’s Report  
 
XIII. Council Comment 
 
XIV. Adjournment 



Check #AmountInvoice DescriptionVendorInvoice Line DescGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 1/14Page:02/01/2024 11:07 AM
User: csmith
DB: Hillsdale

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 01/29/2024 - 02/01/2024
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

PAID

Fund 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept 000.000 

1078241,891.96 IM, WO, SPEC ASSESS, COMM DEV, DPPT SOFTWAREBS&A SOFTWAREIM, WO, SPEC ASSESS, COMM DEV, DPPT SOFT101-000.000-123.000
77213,430.15 RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS - 300101MERSDUE TO MMERS-RETIREMENT CONT.101-000.000-231.105

15,322.11 Total For Dept 000.000 

Dept 172.000 CITY MANAGER
77144.28 DENTAL & VISION - JAN 2024DELTA DENTALDENTAL & VISION - CM101-172.000-715.000
77144.28 DENTAL & VISION - FEB 2024DELTA DENTALDENTAL & VISION - CM101-172.000-715.000
775733.54 HEALTH INSURANCE - FEB 2024PLANSOURCE BENEFITS ADMINISTRATIONHEALTH INSURANCE - CM101-172.000-715.000
7766.50 LIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCESUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANYLIFE INSURANCE - CITY MANAGER101-172.000-715.000
7721,041.61 RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS - 300101MERSRETIREMENT101-172.000-716.000
77615.39 LIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCESUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANYDISABILITY INSURANCE - CITY MANAGER101-172.000-721.000

1,885.60 Total For Dept 172.000 CITY MANAGER

Dept 175.000 ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
7715.89 DENTAL & VISION - JAN 2024DELTA DENTALDENTAL & VISION - ADMIN101-175.000-715.000
7715.89 DENTAL & VISION - FEB 2024DELTA DENTALDENTAL & VISION - ADMIN101-175.000-715.000
775147.36 HEALTH INSURANCE - FEB 2024PLANSOURCE BENEFITS ADMINISTRATIONHEALTH INSURANCE - ADMIN101-175.000-715.000
7761.63 LIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCESUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANYLIFE INSURANCE - ADMIN101-175.000-715.000
7762.32 LIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCESUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANYDISABILITY INSURANCE - ADMIN101-175.000-721.000

107824168.42 IM, WO, SPEC ASSESS, COMM DEV, DPPT SOFTWAREBS&A SOFTWAREIM, WO, SPEC ASSESS, COMM DEV, DPPT SOFT101-175.000-801.000
10781232.31 CABLE TRIP PROTECTIONAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INCCABLE TRIP PROTECTION101-175.000-802.000
107812139.00 UBIQUITI WIFI ACCESS POINTAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INCUBIQUITI WIFI ACCESS POINT101-175.000-802.000
10781224.45 SHIELDED CAT6 MICROPHONE SYSTEMAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INCSHIELDED CAT6 MICROPHONE SYSTEM101-175.000-802.000
10781217.58 CAT6 COUPLERSAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INCTECHNICAL SERVICES101-175.000-802.000
1078125.68 HCPD SIERRA COAX CABLEAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INCHCPD SIERRA COAX CABLE101-175.000-802.000
1078129.99 HCPD SIERRA COAX CABLE 2AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INCHCPD SIERRA COAX CABLE 2101-175.000-802.000
107889162.59 VIPRE EMAIL AND TRENDMICRO RECUR (JAN)SONIT SYSTEMS, LLCVIPRE EMAIL AND TRENDMICRO RECUR (JAN)101-175.000-802.000

770137.57 M. LOREN CREDIT CARDCARD SERVICES CENTERMAYOR RECP - NAPKINS, DECOR101-175.000-955.025

860.68 Total For Dept 175.000 ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

Dept 191.000 FINANCE DEPARTMENT
77141.43 DENTAL & VISION - JAN 2024DELTA DENTALDENTAL & VISION - FINANCE101-191.000-715.000
77141.43 DENTAL & VISION - FEB 2024DELTA DENTALDENTAL & VISION - FINANCE101-191.000-715.000
775733.54 HEALTH INSURANCE - FEB 2024PLANSOURCE BENEFITS ADMINISTRATIONHEALTH INSURANCE - FINANCE101-191.000-715.000
7766.50 LIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCESUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANYLIFE INSURANCE - FINANCE101-191.000-715.000
7768.66 LIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCESUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANYDISABILITY INSURANCE - FINANCE101-191.000-721.000

1078993,722.98 ACCOUNTING SERVICES - DEC 2023THE WOODHILL GROUP, LLCACCOUNTING SERVICES - DEC 2023101-191.000-801.000
1079132,750.00 F-65, ACT 51 ADARS REPORT, FORM 5572YEO & YEO PCF-65, ACT 51 ADARS REPORT, FORM 5572101-191.000-801.000
10785010.00 REFUND RETURN FEEHILLSDALE COMMUNITY SCHOOLSREFUND RETURN FEE101-191.000-960.000

7,314.54 Total For Dept 191.000 FINANCE DEPARTMENT

Dept 215.000 CITY CLERK DEPARTMENT
771110.69 DENTAL & VISION - JAN 2024DELTA DENTALDENTAL & VISION - CLERK101-215.000-715.000
771110.69 DENTAL & VISION - FEB 2024DELTA DENTALDENTAL & VISION - CLERK101-215.000-715.000
7751,833.86 HEALTH INSURANCE - FEB 2024PLANSOURCE BENEFITS ADMINISTRATIONHEALTH INSURANCE - CITY CLERK101-215.000-715.000
77616.24 LIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCESUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANYLIFE INSURANCE - CITY CLERK101-215.000-715.000
7721,189.63 RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS - 300101MERSRETIREMENT101-215.000-716.000
77616.53 LIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCESUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANYDISABILITY INSURANCE - CITY CLERK101-215.000-721.000

10783229.53 BATHROOM SUPPLIES CTYHALL, PENS.SEALER CLERKCURRENT OFFICE SOLUTIONS PENS.SEALER CLERK101-215.000-726.000
10781170.95 PAPER SHREDDING SERVICEACCUSHRED, LLCPAPER SHREDDING SERVICE101-215.000-801.000

3,378.12 Total For Dept 215.000 CITY CLERK DEPARTMENT

Dept 253.000 CITY TREASURER



Check #AmountInvoice DescriptionVendorInvoice Line DescGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 2/14Page:02/01/2024 11:07 AM
User: csmith
DB: Hillsdale

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 01/29/2024 - 02/01/2024
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

PAID

Fund 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept 253.000 CITY TREASURER

772138.00 RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS - 300101MERSRETIREMENT101-253.000-716.000
107824422.52 IM, WO, SPEC ASSESS, COMM DEV, DPPT SOFTWAREBS&A SOFTWAREIM, WO, SPEC ASSESS, COMM DEV, DPPT SOFT101-253.000-801.000

560.52 Total For Dept 253.000 CITY TREASURER

Dept 257.000 ASSESSING DEPARTMENT
771110.69 DENTAL & VISION - JAN 2024DELTA DENTALDENTAL & VISION - ASSESSING101-257.000-715.000
771133.99 DENTAL & VISION - FEB 2024DELTA DENTALDENTAL & VISION - ASSESSING101-257.000-715.000
7751,833.86 HEALTH INSURANCE - FEB 2024PLANSOURCE BENEFITS ADMINISTRATIONHEALTH INSURANCE - ASSESSING101-257.000-715.000
77632.48 LIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCESUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANYLIFE INSURANCE - ASSESSING101-257.000-715.000
7721,827.28 RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS - 300101MERSRETIREMENT101-257.000-716.000
77647.26 LIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCESUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANYDISABILITY INSURANCE - ASSESSING101-257.000-721.000

1078581,315.72 POSTAGE FOR ASSESSMENT NOTICESKCIPOSTAGE101-257.000-734.000
770132.00 K. THOMAS CREDIT CARDCARD SERVICES CENTERPOSTAGE101-257.000-734.000

107824610.68 IM, WO, SPEC ASSESS, COMM DEV, DPPT SOFTWAREBS&A SOFTWAREIM, WO, SPEC ASSESS, COMM DEV, DPPT SOFT101-257.000-801.000
770219.76 K. THOMAS CREDIT CARDCARD SERVICES CENTERDUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS101-257.000-810.000
7707.00 K. THOMAS CREDIT CARDCARD SERVICES CENTERTRANSPORTATION & MILEAGE101-257.000-860.000

10784930.00 BOR TRAININGHILLSDALE CO TREASURERTRAINING & SEMINARS101-257.000-956.000
7707.99 K. THOMAS CREDIT CARDCARD SERVICES CENTERLODGING & MEALS101-257.000-956.200

6,308.71 Total For Dept 257.000 ASSESSING DEPARTMENT

Dept 262.000 ELECTIONS
770660.00 K. PRICE CREDIT CARDCARD SERVICES CENTERELECTION POSTAGE101-262.000-726.000

660.00 Total For Dept 262.000 ELECTIONS

Dept 265.000 BUILDING AND GROUNDS
107832417.93 BATHROOM SUPPLIES CTYHALL, PENS.SEALER CLERKCURRENT OFFICE SOLUTIONSBATHROOM SUPPLIES, CTYHALL COPYPAPER101-265.000-726.000
10784725.00 WATER DELIVERY SERVICEHEFFERNAN SOFT WATER SERVICEWATER - CITY HALL101-265.000-726.000

77017.98 M. LOREN CREDIT CARDCARD SERVICES CENTERSTORAGE TOTES101-265.000-726.000
10782615.25 MATS FOR CITY HALLCINTAS CORPORATIONMATS FOR CITY HALL101-265.000-801.000
10782615.25 MATS FOR CITY HALLCINTAS CORPORATIONMATS FOR CITY HALL101-265.000-801.000
10783840.00 MOP AND BUFF DISPATCH OFFICE FLOOREAST 2 WEST ENTERPRISES, INCMOP AND BUFF DISPATCH OFFICE FLOOR101-265.000-801.000
107873171.22 OOMA FAXING EQUIP JAN 24 FIRST BILLOOMA, INC.OOMA FAXING EQUIP JAN 24 FIRST BILL101-265.000-850.000

761360.63 NATURAL GAS UTILITY - 22 N MANNINGMICH GAS UTILITIES505431439 - 22 N MANNING - MITCHELL BLDG101-265.000-920.000
762633.36 NATURAL GAS UTILITY - 97 N BROADMICH GAS UTILITIES505119616 - 97 N BROAD - CITY HALL101-265.000-920.000

107812120.60 COMBINATION SMOKE AND CARBON MONOXIDE DETECTORS AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INCCOMBINATION SMOKE AND CARBON MONOXIDE DE101-265.000-930.000

1,817.22 Total For Dept 265.000 BUILDING AND GROUNDS

Dept 270.000 HUMAN RESOURCES
77144.28 DENTAL & VISION - JAN 2024DELTA DENTALDENTAL & VISION - HR101-270.000-715.000
77144.28 DENTAL & VISION - FEB 2024DELTA DENTALDENTAL & VISION - HR101-270.000-715.000
775733.54 HEALTH INSURANCE - FEB 2024PLANSOURCE BENEFITS ADMINISTRATIONHEALTH INSURANCE - HR101-270.000-715.000
7766.50 LIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCESUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANYLIFE INSURANCE - HR101-270.000-715.000
77612.89 LIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCESUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANYDISABILITY INSURANCE - HR101-270.000-721.000

841.49 Total For Dept 270.000 HUMAN RESOURCES

Dept 301.000 POLICE DEPARTMENT
7711,153.27 DENTAL & VISION - JAN 2024DELTA DENTALDENTAL & VISION - POLICE101-301.000-715.000
7711,153.27 DENTAL & VISION - FEB 2024DELTA DENTALDENTAL & VISION - POLICE101-301.000-715.000
77520,319.86 HEALTH INSURANCE - FEB 2024PLANSOURCE BENEFITS ADMINISTRATIONHEALTH INSURANCE - POLICE101-301.000-715.000
776251.72 LIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCESUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANYLIFE INSURANCE - POLICE101-301.000-715.000
77225,619.77 RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS - 300101MERSRETIREMENT101-301.000-716.000
776333.86 LIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCESUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANYDISABILITY INSURANCE - POLICE101-301.000-721.000

107812119.28 BANKER BOXES FOR POLICE ADMINAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INCBANKER BOXES FOR POLICE ADMIN101-301.000-726.000



Check #AmountInvoice DescriptionVendorInvoice Line DescGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 3/14Page:02/01/2024 11:07 AM
User: csmith
DB: Hillsdale

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 01/29/2024 - 02/01/2024
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

PAID

Fund 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept 301.000 POLICE DEPARTMENT

107857200.00 EXPENSE ALLOWANCE REIMBURSEMENT FOR OFFICER MATT JUNEMATTHEW JUNEEXPENSE ALLOWANCE REIMBURSEMENT FOR OFFI101-301.000-726.000
77018.06 S. HEPHNER CREDIT CARDCARD SERVICES CENTERPOSTAGE101-301.000-726.000

10788436.00 6 CAR WASHES FOR THE MONTH OF DECEMBER 2023RR&D ENTERPRISESPLICE VEH/EQUIP MAINT SUPPLIES101-301.000-730.000
107829200.00 EQUIPMENT ALLOWANCE REIMBURSEMENT FOR OFFICER CODY CRATSENBURGCODY CRATSENBURGEQUIPMENT ALLOWANCE REIMBURSEMENT FOR OF101-301.000-742.000
107842143.73 2 PAIRS OF PDU PANTS FOR SGT. PRATTGALL'S, INC2 PAIRS OF PDU PANTS FOR SGT. PRATT101-301.000-742.000
107862152.42 EXPENSE ALLOWANCE REIMBURSEMENT FOR OFFICER KOEL PHILLIPSKOEL PHILLIPSEXPENSE ALLOWANCE REIMBURSEMENT FOR OFFI101-301.000-742.000
107916143.60 EXPENSE ALLOWANCE FOR OFFICER D. ZIMMERMANDUSTIN ZIMMERMANEXPENSE ALLOWANCE FOR OFFICER D. ZIMMERM101-301.000-742.000
107906160.04 INTERNET FOR POLICE UNIT COMPUTERSVERIZON WIRELESSINTERNET FOR POLICE UNIT COMPUTERS101-301.000-801.000
107860900.00 FIRE ARMS AND PATROL RIFLE INSTRUCTOR TRAINING FOR SGT. NEWELLKIRTLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGEFIRE ARMS AND PATROL RIFLE INSTRUCTOR TR101-301.000-956.005

50,904.88 Total For Dept 301.000 POLICE DEPARTMENT

Dept 336.000 FIRE DEPARTMENT
771422.96 DENTAL & VISION - JAN 2024DELTA DENTALDENTAL & VISION - FIRE101-336.000-715.000
771422.96 DENTAL & VISION - FEB 2024DELTA DENTALDENTAL & VISION - FIRE101-336.000-715.000
7757,548.32 HEALTH INSURANCE - FEB 2024PLANSOURCE BENEFITS ADMINISTRATIONHEALTH INSURANCE - FIRE101-336.000-715.000
77673.08 LIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCESUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANYLIFE INSURANCE - FIRE101-336.000-715.000
7727,109.76 RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS - 300101MERSRETIREMENT101-336.000-716.000
77693.56 LIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCESUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANYDISABILITY INSURANCE - FIRE101-336.000-721.000

10783231.99 LARGE WEEKLY PLANNERCURRENT OFFICE SOLUTIONSLARGE WEEKLY PLANNER101-336.000-726.000
10784319.97 TOILET BOWL CLEANERGELZER HJ & SON INCTOILET BOWL CLEANER101-336.000-726.000
107887128.46 PEAPODSSHARE CORPORATIONPEAPODS101-336.000-726.000
10789286.00 PATIENT CARE REPORT SHEETSSTOCKHOUSE CORPORATIONPATIENT CARE REPORT SHEETS101-336.000-726.000
107822834.50 SEMI ANNUAL PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE AIR PRESSURE TEST KITSBREATHING AIR SYSTEMSSEMI ANNUAL PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE AIR101-336.000-801.000
10788691.70 MILLEAGE REIMBURSEMENT FOR PICKING UP THE MINI PUMPER IN TOLEDORUSSELL JAMES PICEKMILLEAGE REIMBURSEMENT FOR PICKING UP TH101-336.000-860.000

763340.90 NATURAL GAS UTILITY - 77 E CARLETON MICH GAS UTILITIES502806085 - 77 E CARLETON - FIRE STATION101-336.000-920.000
107820300.00 CONTINUING EDUCATION: PED. ASSES, PED MEDICAL, PED TRAUMABRAD VANDERLOOVENCONTINUING EDUCATION: PED. ASSES, PED ME101-336.000-956.000

17,504.16 Total For Dept 336.000 FIRE DEPARTMENT

Dept 441.000 PUBLIC SERVICES DEPARTMENT
771245.21 DENTAL & VISION - JAN 2024DELTA DENTALDENTAL & VISION - DPS101-441.000-715.000
771245.21 DENTAL & VISION - FEB 2024DELTA DENTALDENTAL & VISION - DPS101-441.000-715.000
7754,404.54 HEALTH INSURANCE - FEB 2024PLANSOURCE BENEFITS ADMINISTRATIONHEALTH INSURANCE - DPS101-441.000-715.000
77651.97 LIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCESUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANYLIFE INSURANCE - DPS101-441.000-715.000
7764.87 LIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCESUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANYLIFE INSURANCE - DPS101-441.000-715.000
7721,763.89 RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS - 300101MERSRETIREMENT101-441.000-716.000
77670.60 LIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCESUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANYDISABILITY INSURANCE - DPS101-441.000-721.000
7766.96 LIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCESUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANYDISABILITY INSURANCE - DPS101-441.000-721.000

107812175.31 SHARPS CONTAINER, BATTERIES FOR DART, METAL CART, PAPERCLIPS, ETCAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INCDPS SUPPLIES - PAPERCLIPS, CART, SHARPS 101-441.000-726.000
10781331.98 DPS GARAGE DOORAMERICAN COPPER AND BRASS, LLCDPS GARAGE DOOR101-441.000-726.000
107863357.39 HAND SOPA, BOWL CLEANER AND TOWEL ROLLSKSS ENTERPRISESHAND SOAP, BOWL CLEANER AND TOWEL ROLLS101-441.000-726.000

77049.67 J. BLAKE CREDIT CARDCARD SERVICES CENTERPEST MANAGEMENT GUIDES101-441.000-726.000
10782629.48 UNIFORMS, MATS AND SHOP RAGS FOR DPSCINTAS CORPORATIONDPS UNIFORMS101-441.000-742.000
10782629.48 UNIFORMS, MATS AND SHOP RAGS FOR DPSCINTAS CORPORATIONDPS UNIFORMS101-441.000-742.000
107824168.42 IM, WO, SPEC ASSESS, COMM DEV, DPPT SOFTWAREBS&A SOFTWAREIM, WO, SPEC ASSESS, COMM DEV, DPPT SOFT101-441.000-801.000
10782634.02 UNIFORMS, MATS AND SHOP RAGS FOR DPSCINTAS CORPORATIONDPS MATS101-441.000-801.000
10782634.02 UNIFORMS, MATS AND SHOP RAGS FOR DPSCINTAS CORPORATIONDPS MATS101-441.000-801.000
10789775.00 SERVICE CALL - GARAGE DOOR OPENER REPAIRTHE DOOR MANSERVICE CALL - GARAGE DOOR OPENER REPAIR101-441.000-801.000
10781323.89 ELEC BASEBOARD THERMOST DPSAMERICAN COPPER AND BRASS, LLCELEC BASEBOARD THERMOST DPS101-441.000-930.000
10781338.26 DPS GARAGE DOOR RE-WIRE BY BPUAMERICAN COPPER AND BRASS, LLCDPS GARAGE DOOR RE-WIRE BY BPU101-441.000-930.000
1078133.36 DPS GARAGE DOOR REWIRE BY DPSAMERICAN COPPER AND BRASS, LLCDPS GARAGE DOOR REWIRE BY DPS101-441.000-930.000
1078101,200.00 CDL TRAINING FOR BROCK LADDABC TRAINING AND TESTINGCDL TRAINING FOR BROCK LADD101-441.000-955.588
10785152.00 DRUG SCREENING FOR RON SHAWHILLSDALE HOSPITALDRUG SCREENING FOR RON SHAW101-441.000-955.588

77089.68 J. BLAKE CREDIT CARDCARD SERVICES CENTERMISC. - CDL LICENSING/TESTING101-441.000-955.588



Check #AmountInvoice DescriptionVendorInvoice Line DescGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 4/14Page:02/01/2024 11:07 AM
User: csmith
DB: Hillsdale

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 01/29/2024 - 02/01/2024
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

PAID

Fund 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept 441.000 PUBLIC SERVICES DEPARTMENT

770955.00 J. BLAKE CREDIT CARDCARD SERVICES CENTERASPHALT PAVING INSPECTION WORKSHOP101-441.000-956.000

10,140.21 Total For Dept 441.000 PUBLIC SERVICES DEPARTMENT

Dept 447.000 ENGINEERING SERVICES
771110.69 DENTAL & VISION - JAN 2024DELTA DENTALDENTAL & VISION - ENGINEERING101-447.000-715.000
771110.69 DENTAL & VISION - FEB 2024DELTA DENTALDENTAL & VISION - ENGINEERING101-447.000-715.000
7751,833.86 HEALTH INSURANCE - FEB 2024PLANSOURCE BENEFITS ADMINISTRATIONHEALTH INSURANCE - ENGINEERING101-447.000-715.000
77616.24 LIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCESUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANYLIFE INSURANCE - ENGINEERING101-447.000-715.000
77638.47 LIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCESUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANYDISABILITY INSURANCE - ENGINEERING101-447.000-721.000

2,109.95 Total For Dept 447.000 ENGINEERING SERVICES

Dept 567.000 CEMETERIES
10781631.08 CEMETARY BASE FOR LVBECKER & SCRIVENS CONCRETE PRODUCTSCEMETARY BASE FOR LV101-567.000-726.000
1078311,000.00 TREE REMOVAL AT LAKEVIEW CEMLONSBERY, JEFFREYTREE REMOVAL AT LAKEVIEW CEM101-567.000-801.000

1,031.08 Total For Dept 567.000 CEMETERIES

Dept 595.000 AIRPORT
77616.24 LIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCESUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANYLIFE INSURANCE - AIRPORT101-595.000-715.000
77619.75 LIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCESUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANYDISABILITY INSURANCE - AIRPORT101-595.000-721.000

107832174.08 TONER, PLANNER, PAPERCURRENT OFFICE SOLUTIONSTONER, PLANNER, PAPER101-595.000-726.000
10784337.57 LOCKS FOR GATESGELZER HJ & SON INCLOCKS FOR GATES101-595.000-726.000
10784347.98 SNOWBRUSH/SCRAPER, FASTENERS & ANCHORSGELZER HJ & SON INCSNOWBRUSH/SCRAPER, FASTENERS & ANCHORS101-595.000-726.000
10789075.89 TIRE CHAINSSPRATT'STIRE CHAINS101-595.000-726.000
107823547.84 DIESEL FUEL DELIVERYBRINER OIL CO, INCDIESEL FUEL DELIVERY101-595.000-740.000

76920.00 MERCHANT EQUIP RENTAL BILLINGAVFUEL CORPMERCHANT EQUIP RENTAL BILLING101-595.000-801.000
769950.00 REFUELING TRUCK RENTAL BILLINGAVFUEL CORPREFUELING TRUCK RENTAL BILLING101-595.000-801.000
770200.00 G. MOORE CREDIT CARDCARD SERVICES CENTERMAAE MEMBERSHIP101-595.000-810.000

1078901,526.06 PROPANE FOR AIRPORTSPRATT'SPROPANE FOR AIRPORT101-595.000-920.000
1078901,236.05 PROPANE FOR AIRPORTSPRATT'SPROPANE FOR AIRPORT101-595.000-920.000
107812194.17 STEEL BALL VALVE FOR FUEL PUMPAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INCSTEEL BALL VALVE FOR FUEL PUMP101-595.000-930.000
1078435.94 REFLECT NUMBERS - AIRPORT IMPALAGELZER HJ & SON INCREFLECT NUMBERS - AIRPORT IMPALA101-595.000-930.000
107875(22.00)CORE RETURN FOR #124PERFORMANCE AUTOMOTIVECORE RETURN FOR #124101-595.000-930.000
107875(78.65)RETURN: FRONT ASSEM HUB - AIRPORT IMPALAPERFORMANCE AUTOMOTIVERETURN: FRONT ASSEM HUB - AIRPORT IMPALA101-595.000-930.000
107908250.00 JOHN DEERE SNOW BLOWER REPAIRWHITE'S WELDING SERVICEJOHN DEERE SNOW BLOWER REPAIR101-595.000-930.000

770450.00 G. MOORE CREDIT CARDCARD SERVICES CENTER2024 MICHIGAN AIRPORT CONFERENCE - MOORE101-595.000-956.000

5,650.92 Total For Dept 595.000 AIRPORT

Dept 701.000 PLANNING DEPARTMENT
771110.69 DENTAL & VISION - JAN 2024DELTA DENTALDENTAL & VISION - PLANNING101-701.000-715.000
771110.69 DENTAL & VISION - FEB 2024DELTA DENTALDENTAL & VISION - PLANNING101-701.000-715.000
7751,833.86 HEALTH INSURANCE - FEB 2024PLANSOURCE BENEFITS ADMINISTRATIONHEALTH INSURANCE - PLANNING101-701.000-715.000
77616.24 LIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCESUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANYLIFE INSURANCE - PLANNING101-701.000-715.000
7721,270.91 RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS - 300101MERSRETIREMENT101-701.000-716.000
77619.23 LIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCESUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANYDISABILITY INSURANCE - PLANNING101-701.000-721.000

10781744.54 REGION 2 PC MEETINGALAN BEEKERTRANSPORTATION & MILEAGE101-701.000-860.000
10789560.00 PLANNING COMMISSION CONTINUING EDTARQUENIA ROGERSTRAINING & SEMINARS101-701.000-956.000

3,466.16 Total For Dept 701.000 PLANNING DEPARTMENT

Dept 728.000 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
77130.71 DENTAL & VISION - JAN 2024DELTA DENTALDENTAL & VISION - ECON DEVEL101-728.000-715.000
77130.71 DENTAL & VISION - FEB 2024DELTA DENTALDENTAL & VISION - ECON DEVEL101-728.000-715.000
775654.96 HEALTH INSURANCE - FEB 2024PLANSOURCE BENEFITS ADMINISTRATIONHEALTH INSURANCE - ECON DEVEL101-728.000-715.000
77616.24 LIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCESUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANYLIFE INSURANCE - ECON DEVELOPMENT101-728.000-715.000



Check #AmountInvoice DescriptionVendorInvoice Line DescGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 5/14Page:02/01/2024 11:07 AM
User: csmith
DB: Hillsdale

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 01/29/2024 - 02/01/2024
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

PAID

Fund 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept 728.000 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

77619.00 LIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCESUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANYDISABILITY INSURANCE - ECON DEVELOPMENT101-728.000-721.000

751.62 Total For Dept 728.000 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

130,507.97 Total For Fund 101 GENERAL FUND

Fund 202 MAJOR ST./TRUNKLINE FUND
Dept 450.000 STREET SURFACE

7713.45 DENTAL & VISION - JAN 2024DELTA DENTALDENTAL & VISION202-450.000-725.000
7713.45 DENTAL & VISION - FEB 2024DELTA DENTALDENTAL & VISION202-450.000-725.000
775165.79 HEALTH INSURANCE - FEB 2024PLANSOURCE BENEFITS ADMINISTRATIONHEALTH INSURANCE202-450.000-725.000
7764.98 LIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCESUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANYLIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCE202-450.000-725.000

177.67 Total For Dept 450.000 STREET SURFACE

Dept 460.000 R.O.W. MAINTENANCE
7713.45 DENTAL & VISION - JAN 2024DELTA DENTALDENTAL & VISION202-460.000-725.000
7713.45 DENTAL & VISION - FEB 2024DELTA DENTALDENTAL & VISION202-460.000-725.000
775165.79 HEALTH INSURANCE - FEB 2024PLANSOURCE BENEFITS ADMINISTRATIONHEALTH INSURANCE202-460.000-725.000
7764.98 LIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCESUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANYLIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCE202-460.000-725.000

177.67 Total For Dept 460.000 R.O.W. MAINTENANCE

Dept 480.000 DRAINAGE
7713.46 DENTAL & VISION - JAN 2024DELTA DENTALDENTAL & VISION202-480.000-725.000
7713.46 DENTAL & VISION - FEB 2024DELTA DENTALDENTAL & VISION202-480.000-725.000
775165.78 HEALTH INSURANCE - FEB 2024PLANSOURCE BENEFITS ADMINISTRATIONHEALTH INSURANCE202-480.000-725.000
7764.98 LIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCESUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANYLIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCE202-480.000-725.000

1078438.29 60LB BAG OF CONCRETE FOR LEWIS ALLEYGELZER HJ & SON INCSUPPLIES                     202-480.000-726.000

185.97 Total For Dept 480.000 DRAINAGE

Dept 490.000 TRAFFIC
7713.46 DENTAL & VISION - JAN 2024DELTA DENTALDENTAL & VISION202-490.000-725.000
7713.46 DENTAL & VISION - FEB 2024DELTA DENTALDENTAL & VISION202-490.000-725.000
775165.78 HEALTH INSURANCE - FEB 2024PLANSOURCE BENEFITS ADMINISTRATIONHEALTH INSURANCE202-490.000-725.000
7764.97 LIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCESUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANYLIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCE202-490.000-725.000

1078548,763.00 SIGNAL MAINTENANCE REIMBURSEMENT FOR 2024INDIANA NORTHEASTERN RAILROADSIGNAL MAINT REIMBURSEMENT FOR 2024202-490.000-801.000

8,940.67 Total For Dept 490.000 TRAFFIC

9,481.98 Total For Fund 202 MAJOR ST./TRUNKLINE FUND

Fund 203 LOCAL STREET FUND
Dept 450.000 STREET SURFACE

7713.58 DENTAL & VISION - JAN 2024DELTA DENTALDENTAL & VISION203-450.000-725.000
7713.58 DENTAL & VISION - FEB 2024DELTA DENTALDENTAL & VISION203-450.000-725.000
775171.92 HEALTH INSURANCE - FEB 2024PLANSOURCE BENEFITS ADMINISTRATIONHEALTH INSURANCE203-450.000-725.000
7765.17 LIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCESUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANYLIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCE203-450.000-725.000

184.25 Total For Dept 450.000 STREET SURFACE

Dept 460.000 R.O.W. MAINTENANCE
7713.58 DENTAL & VISION - JAN 2024DELTA DENTALDENTAL & VISION203-460.000-725.000
7713.58 DENTAL & VISION - FEB 2024DELTA DENTALDENTAL & VISION203-460.000-725.000
775171.92 HEALTH INSURANCE - FEB 2024PLANSOURCE BENEFITS ADMINISTRATIONHEALTH INSURANCE203-460.000-725.000
7765.16 LIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCESUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANYLIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCE203-460.000-725.000

184.24 Total For Dept 460.000 R.O.W. MAINTENANCE

Dept 480.000 DRAINAGE



Check #AmountInvoice DescriptionVendorInvoice Line DescGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 6/14Page:02/01/2024 11:07 AM
User: csmith
DB: Hillsdale

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 01/29/2024 - 02/01/2024
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

PAID

Fund 203 LOCAL STREET FUND
Dept 480.000 DRAINAGE

7713.59 DENTAL & VISION - JAN 2024DELTA DENTALDENTAL & VISION203-480.000-725.000
7713.59 DENTAL & VISION - FEB 2024DELTA DENTALDENTAL & VISION203-480.000-725.000
775171.93 HEALTH INSURANCE - FEB 2024PLANSOURCE BENEFITS ADMINISTRATIONHEALTH INSURANCE203-480.000-725.000
7765.15 LIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCESUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANYLIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCE203-480.000-725.000

184.26 Total For Dept 480.000 DRAINAGE

Dept 500.000 WINTER MAINTENANCE
107836100.00 ROAD GRIT FOR LOCALSDRY MAR TRUCKING & DIRTWORKSSUPPLIES                     203-500.000-726.000

100.00 Total For Dept 500.000 WINTER MAINTENANCE

652.75 Total For Fund 203 LOCAL STREET FUND

Fund 208 RECREATION FUND
Dept 751.000 RECREATION DEPARTMENT

77158.95 DENTAL & VISION - JAN 2024DELTA DENTALDENTAL & VISION - RECREATION208-751.000-715.000
77158.95 DENTAL & VISION - FEB 2024DELTA DENTALDENTAL & VISION - RECREATION208-751.000-715.000
7751,473.64 HEALTH INSURANCE - FEB 2024PLANSOURCE BENEFITS ADMINISTRATIONHEALTH INSURANCE - RECREATION208-751.000-715.000
77616.24 LIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCESUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANYLIFE INSURANCE - RECREATION208-751.000-715.000
7721,401.77 RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS - 300101MERSRETIREMENT                   208-751.000-716.000
77628.01 LIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCESUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANYDISABILITY INSURANCE - RECREATION208-751.000-721.000

10790950.00 VOLLEYBALL OFFICIATINGWILLIAM J.  MULLALY1/17/2024 2 GAMES @ $25208-751.000-801.000
107818560.00 VOLLEYBALL OFFICIATING, SUPERVISOR, SET-UP/TEAR DOWNLANCE BENZING11/29/2023 2 @ $40208-751.000-801.008
10791150.00 OFFICIATING - KEVEN WOLCOTT1/24/2024 2 @ $25208-751.000-801.008

3,697.56 Total For Dept 751.000 RECREATION DEPARTMENT

3,697.56 Total For Fund 208 RECREATION FUND

Fund 244 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORP FUND
Dept 728.000 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

107910400.00 HOLIDAY PACKAGE FOR BUSINESSESWLNS TVHOLIDAY PACKAGE FOR BUSINESSES244-728.000-801.000

400.00 Total For Dept 728.000 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

400.00 Total For Fund 244 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORP FUND

Fund 252 CONTRIBUTIONS & DONATIONS
Dept 175.000 ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

107892495.00 ANGLE FLAGS - SANDY BEACH (HCCF - KEIBER DONATION)STOCKHOUSE CORPORATIONANGLE FLAGS (2)252-175.000-726.000

495.00 Total For Dept 175.000 ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

495.00 Total For Fund 252 CONTRIBUTIONS & DONATIONS

Fund 271 LIBRARY FUND
Dept 790.000 LIBRARY

77130.71 DENTAL & VISION - JAN 2024DELTA DENTALDENTAL & VISION - LIBRARY271-790.000-715.000
77130.71 DENTAL & VISION - FEB 2024DELTA DENTALDENTAL & VISION - LIBRARY271-790.000-715.000
775654.96 HEALTH INSURANCE - FEB 2024PLANSOURCE BENEFITS ADMINISTRATIONHEALTH INSURANCE - LIBRARY271-790.000-715.000
77616.24 LIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCESUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANYLIFE INSURANCE - LIBRARY271-790.000-715.000
77621.64 LIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCESUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANYDISABILITY INSURANCE - LIBRARY271-790.000-721.000
770251.20 R. DOBSKI CREDIT CARDCARD SERVICES CENTERTOILET CLEANER, PAPER, PAPER TOWELS, LAB271-790.000-726.000

107912237.00 1ST QTR OVERDRIVE (JAN-MAR 2024)WOODLANDS LIBRARY COOPERATIVECONTRACTUAL SERVICES         271-790.000-801.000
10788936.13 VIPRE EMAIL AND TRENDMICRO RECUR (JAN)SONIT SYSTEMS, LLCVIPRE EMAIL AND TRENDMICRO RECUR (JAN)271-790.000-802.000
10787385.61 OOMA FAXING EQUIP JAN 24 FIRST BILLOOMA, INC.OOMA FAXING EQUIP JAN 24 FIRST BILL271-790.000-850.000

765438.23 NATURAL GAS UTILITY - 12 N MANNINGMICH GAS UTILITIES503691550 - 12 N MANNING - LIBRARY271-790.000-920.000
10785561.68 BOOKS - DEC23 ADULTINGRAM LIBRARY SERVICESBOOKS - ADULT                        271-790.000-982.000



Check #AmountInvoice DescriptionVendorInvoice Line DescGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 7/14Page:02/01/2024 11:07 AM
User: csmith
DB: Hillsdale

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 01/29/2024 - 02/01/2024
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

PAID

Fund 271 LIBRARY FUND
Dept 790.000 LIBRARY

10785533.95 BOOKS - NOV23 ADULTINGRAM LIBRARY SERVICESBOOKS - ADULT                        271-790.000-982.000
10785525.87 BOOKS - NOV23 ADULTINGRAM LIBRARY SERVICESBOOKS - ADULT                        271-790.000-982.000
10785526.64 BOOKS - DEC23 ADULTINGRAM LIBRARY SERVICESBOOKS - ADULT                        271-790.000-982.000
10785511.21 BOOKS - DEC23 ADULTINGRAM LIBRARY SERVICESBOOKS - ADULT                        271-790.000-982.000

1,961.78 Total For Dept 790.000 LIBRARY

Dept 792.000 LIBRARY - CHILDREN'S AREA
1078487.41 STORYTIME SAND FOR LITTLE BOOKWORMS FROM TSCHEIDI PRUITTSUPPLIES                     271-792.000-726.000

770117.66 R. DOBSKI CREDIT CARDCARD SERVICES CENTERCRAFT KITS271-792.000-726.000
7701,033.85 R. DOBSKI CREDIT CARDCARD SERVICES CENTERBACKPACK CART271-792.000-726.792

10785514.40 BOOKS -DEC23 CHIINGRAM LIBRARY SERVICESBOOKS - CHILDREN                        271-792.000-982.000
107855453.69 BOOKS - DEC23 CHIINGRAM LIBRARY SERVICESBOOKS - CHILDREN                        271-792.000-982.000
10785524.62 BOOKS NOV23 CHIINGRAM LIBRARY SERVICESBOOKS - CHILDREN                        271-792.000-982.000
10785524.44 BOOKS - DEC23 CHIINGRAM LIBRARY SERVICESBOOKS - CHILDREN                        271-792.000-982.000

1,676.07 Total For Dept 792.000 LIBRARY - CHILDREN'S AREA

3,637.85 Total For Fund 271 LIBRARY FUND

Fund 401 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND
Dept 900.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY

1078745,825.25 WILLOW-OAK STORM SEWER PROJECTPARRISH EXCAVATING, INC.WILLOW-OAK STORM SEWER PROJECT401-900.000-970.000-215027
107896168.00 WILLOW/OAK STORM WATER DESIGNTETRA TECH, INCWILLOW/OAK STORM DESIGN401-900.000-970.000-215027

5,993.25 Total For Dept 900.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY

5,993.25 Total For Fund 401 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND

Fund 481 AIRPORT IMPROVEMENT FUND
Dept 175.000 ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

1078122,580.00 MINI SPLIT - HANGARAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INCMINI SPLIT - HANGAR481-175.000-930.000
10784394.59 CORP HANGAR MAINTENANCE SUPPLIESGELZER HJ & SON INCCORP HANGAR MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES481-175.000-930.000

77061.61 G. MOORE CREDIT CARDCARD SERVICES CENTERCORP HANGAR MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES481-175.000-930.000

2,736.20 Total For Dept 175.000 ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

2,736.20 Total For Fund 481 AIRPORT IMPROVEMENT FUND

Fund 582 ELECTRIC FUND
Dept 000.000 

1078196,715.86 INVENTORY WIREBORDER STATESWIRE - URD  - 4/0 TRIPLEX (582-000.000-110.000
107877124.70 INVENTORY REPLENISHMENTPOWER LINE  SUPPLYFUSE LINK - 140 AMP T582-000.000-110.000
10787769.12 INVENTORYPOWER LINE  SUPPLYCURRENT TRANSFORMER - 600 V582-000.000-110.000
107878300.28 INVENTORYPOWERLINE  SUPPLYCONNECTOR WR-379582-000.000-110.000
107878374.20 INVENTORYPOWERLINE  SUPPLYHUB - 1.25"582-000.000-110.000
107824232.58 IM, WO, SPEC ASSESS, COMM DEV, DPPT SOFTWAREBS&A SOFTWAREIM, WO, SPEC ASSESS, COMM DEV, DPPT SOFT582-000.000-123.000
107891314.00 SWITCHGEAR BIDDING - VOLTAGE UPGRADESSOE, INC.SWITCHGEAR BIDDING - VOLTAGE UPGRADE582-000.000-158.000-191006
10786416,967.10 150 KVA FOR FOWLER MAINT BUILDING MADDOX INDUSTRIAL TRANSFORMER, LLC150 KVA 120/208 FOR FOWLER BUILDING 582-000.000-158.000-201009
10789426,028.78 PADMOUNT TRANSFORMERS FOR INVENTORYT & R ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY INC4160/13200 25KVA582-000.000-158.000-201009
1078211,936.50 EXTRA CHARGES TO REROOF THE LOWER AREA OVER THE RESTROOM/BPU BRAMAN ROOFINGCIP - BPU WAREHOUSE ROOF582-000.000-158.000-215034
10782140,360.50 NEW ROOF AT 45 MONROE APPROVED BY BOARD/COUNCILBRAMAN ROOFINGBPU WAREHOUSE ROOF REPLACEMENT 50%582-000.000-158.000-215034
10782742.19 UB refund for account: 026618CITY COLLISION SERVICE6ENBK1582-000.000-202.100
10783326.47 UB refund for account: 023872DE LA GARZA, MAXIMILIANO4CCH  582-000.000-202.100
107841210.30 UB refund for account: 020452FIX, GALE L4CCH  582-000.000-202.100
107871105.00 UB refund for account: 030263NICHOLS, STEVEN A4CCH  582-000.000-202.100
107876126.03 UB refund for account: 026177POTTER, KALLIE L4CCH  582-000.000-202.100



Check #AmountInvoice DescriptionVendorInvoice Line DescGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 8/14Page:02/01/2024 11:07 AM
User: csmith
DB: Hillsdale

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 01/29/2024 - 02/01/2024
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

PAID

Fund 582 ELECTRIC FUND
Dept 000.000 

10788849.00 UB refund for account: 012753SHIRK, BERNADINE K4CCH  582-000.000-202.100
107898128.64 UB refund for account: 013731THE ESTATE OF GRIPMAN, GLORIA J4ENBK1582-000.000-202.100
107914111.33 UB refund for account: 024224YORK, DANIEL S4CCH  582-000.000-202.100

94,222.58 Total For Dept 000.000 

Dept 175.000 ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
7711,063.34 DENTAL & VISION - JAN 2024DELTA DENTALDENTAL & VISION - ELECTTRIC582-175.000-715.000
7711,063.34 DENTAL & VISION - FEB 2024DELTA DENTALDENTAL & VISION - ELECTTRIC582-175.000-715.000
77521,564.39 HEALTH INSURANCE - FEB 2024PLANSOURCE BENEFITS ADMINISTRATIONHEALTH INSURANCE - ELECTRIC582-175.000-715.000
77622.76 LIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCESUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANYLIFE INSURANCE - ELECTRIC582-175.000-715.000
776199.75 LIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCESUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANYLIFE INSURANCE - ELECTRIC582-175.000-715.000
77218,337.74 RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS - 300101MERSRETIREMENT582-175.000-716.000
77639.25 LIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCESUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANYDISABILITY INSURANCE - ELECTRIC582-175.000-721.000
776338.75 LIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCESUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANYDISABILITY INSURANCE - ELECTRIC582-175.000-721.000

10781243.58 FIRST AID KIT AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INCFIRST AID KIT 582-175.000-726.000
10781285.95 SUPPLIES - 45 MONROE STAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INCSUPPLIES - 45 MONROE ST582-175.000-726.000
10781235.97 ANTI FATIGUE STANDING DESK MAT AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INCANTI FATIGUE STANDING DESK MAT 582-175.000-726.000
107814455.76 #9 ENVELOPE PRINTED 2 SIDES BLACK INKARROW SWIFT PRINTING#9 ENVELOPE PRINTED 2 SIDES BLACK INK582-175.000-726.000
10785637.12 2X6 BOARDS AND OSB FOR BASEMENT SHELVINGJONESVILLE LUMBER2X6 BOARDS AND OSB FOR BASEMENT SHELVING582-175.000-726.000
10788090.63 POSTAGE - SUPPLY PURCHASE QUADIENT FINANCE USA, INC.POSTAGE - SUPPLY PURCHASE 582-175.000-726.000

77099.00 L. SERGENT CREDIT CARDCARD SERVICES CENTERPOSTAGE582-175.000-726.000
107815415.00 MOWING FOR NOVEMBER 2023BAXTER LAWN AND SNOW SERVICESMOWING FOR NOVEMBER 2023582-175.000-801.000
107824168.42 IM, WO, SPEC ASSESS, COMM DEV, DPPT SOFTWAREBS&A SOFTWAREIM, WO, SPEC ASSESS, COMM DEV, DPPT SOFT582-175.000-801.000
107881234.07 POSTAGE MACHINE LEASE 2/18/24 - 5/17/24QUADIENT LEASING USA, INCPOSTAGE MACHINE LEASE 2/18/24 - 5/17/24582-175.000-801.000
1078991,861.49 ACCOUNTING SERVICES - DEC 2023THE WOODHILL GROUP, LLCACCOUNTING SERVICES - DEC 2023582-175.000-801.000
1079051,800.00 PCA REVIEW UTILITY FINANCIAL SOLUTIONS, LLCPCA REVIEW 582-175.000-801.000
1079131,375.00 F-65, ACT 51 ADARS REPORT, FORM 5572YEO & YEO PCF-65, ACT 51 ADARS REPORT, FORM 5572582-175.000-801.000
10788981.30 VIPRE EMAIL AND TRENDMICRO RECUR (JAN)SONIT SYSTEMS, LLCVIPRE EMAIL AND TRENDMICRO RECUR (JAN)582-175.000-802.000

7700.61 B. JANES CREDIT CARDCARD SERVICES CENTERAMAZON WEB SERVICES582-175.000-802.000
10787015,562.00 2024 MEMBERSHIP DUES MMEA2024 MEMBERSHIP DUES 582-175.000-810.000

7731,119.50 MPPA DUESMICHIGAN PUBLIC POWER AGENCYMPPA DUES582-175.000-810.000
107825350.00 TELNET CALL FORWARDING SIP TRUNK ISSUEBSB COMMUNICATIONS INCTELNET CALL FORWARDING SIP TRUNK ISSUE582-175.000-850.000
10787342.81 OOMA FAXING EQUIP JAN 24 FIRST BILLOOMA, INC.OOMA FAXING EQUIP JAN 24 FIRST BILL582-175.000-850.000
107812180.88 COMBINATION SMOKE AND CARBON MONOXIDE DETECTORS AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INCCOMBINATION SMOKE AND CARBON MONOXIDE DE582-175.000-930.000
10781345.86 12 LAV FLEX CONNECTOR S.S./2 HDL LAV FAUCET LESSAMERICAN COPPER AND BRASS, LLC12 LAV FLEX CONNECTOR S.S./2 HDL LAV FAU582-175.000-930.000

770136.23 J. HAMMEL CREDIT CARDCARD SERVICES CENTERMSCPA LUNCH582-175.000-956.200
770106.32 L. SERGENT CREDIT CARDCARD SERVICES CENTERLUNCHEON582-175.000-956.200

66,956.82 Total For Dept 175.000 ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

Dept 543.000 PRODUCTION
107812120.50 HYDROSEP WATER TREATMENT ADDITIVE FOR EYEWASH STATIONSAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INCHYDROSEP WATER TREATMENT ADDITIVE FOR EY582-543.000-726.000
10784318.99 50YD BLACK GORILLA TAPE GELZER HJ & SON INC50YD BLACK GORILLA TAPE 582-543.000-726.000
10784715.10 WATER DELIVERY SERVICE-201 WATERWORKS HEFFERNAN SOFT WATER SERVICEWATER DELIVERY SERVICE-201 WATERWORKS 582-543.000-726.000

774748,720.86 MSCPA MEMBER POWER BILLING - DEC 2023MICHIGAN SOUTH CENTRAL POWER AGENCYMSCPA MEMBER POWER BILLING - DEC 2023582-543.000-739.000
76621.64 NATURAL GAS UTILITY - 201 WATERWORKS XXMICH GAS UTILITIES504504154 - 201 WATERWORKS XX - ENGINES582-543.000-740.300
76621.64 NATURAL GAS UTILITY - 201 WATERWORKS XXMICH GAS UTILITIES504504154 - 201 WATERWORKS XX - ENGINES582-543.000-740.400

1078678,825.00 ANNUAL AIR QUALITY FEE INVOICE MICH DEPT OF ENVIRONMENTALANNUAL AIR QUALITY FEE INVOICE 582-543.000-801.000
7672,206.82 NATURAL GAS UTILITY - 201 WATERWORKSMICH GAS UTILITIES504504154 - 201 WATERWORKS - PP582-543.000-920.400

10787555.86 PEAK PREM AFC/30W RACING OIL PERFORMANCE AUTOMOTIVEPEAK PREM AFC/30W RACING OIL 582-543.000-930.000
107901648.00 SERVICES RENDERED AT THE POWERHOUSE  THROUGH 1/4/24UIS SCADA, INC.REPAIRS & MAINT. - ENGINE #5582-543.000-930.050
1079073,496.00 TROUBLE SHOOTING ENGINE CONTROLS WHEELER WORLD INCTROUBLE SHOOTING ENGINE CONTROLS 582-543.000-930.050
107901648.00 SERVICES RENDERED AT THE POWERHOUSE  THROUGH 1/4/24UIS SCADA, INC.REPAIRS & MAINT. - ENGINE #6582-543.000-930.060



Check #AmountInvoice DescriptionVendorInvoice Line DescGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 9/14Page:02/01/2024 11:07 AM
User: csmith
DB: Hillsdale

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 01/29/2024 - 02/01/2024
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

PAID

Fund 582 ELECTRIC FUND
Dept 543.000 PRODUCTION

764,798.41 Total For Dept 543.000 PRODUCTION

Dept 544.000 DISTRIBUTION
10781216.32 IDEAL TAN WIRENUTS 100PCAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INCIDEAL TAN WIRENUTS 100PC582-544.000-726.800
10781245.40 STANLEY PROTO J7121 7/16"-1/2" ADAPTER X4AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INCSTANLEY PROTO J7121 7/16"-1/2" ADAPTER X582-544.000-726.800
10781286.29 IDEAL 600 VOLT DIGITAL CLAMP METERAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INCIDEAL 600 VOLT DIGITAL CLAMP METER582-544.000-726.800
10784316.46 FASTENERS & ANCHORS GELZER HJ & SON INCFASTENERS & ANCHORS 582-544.000-726.800
10787553.98 ZEREX CFEXL/G05PERFORMANCE AUTOMOTIVESUPPLIES - OPERATIONS582-544.000-726.800
10787534.00 SCOTCH-BRITEPERFORMANCE AUTOMOTIVESUPPLIES - OPERATIONS582-544.000-726.800
1078751.88 HEAT SHRINK 3/8 X 6 PERFORMANCE AUTOMOTIVESUPPLIES - OPERATIONS582-544.000-726.800
10789072.98 CHAIN/12 RM STANDARD 3/8 P PISPRATT'SCHAIN/12 RM STANDARD 3/8 P PI582-544.000-726.800
1078128.98 SERVICE TRUCK PARKING BRAKE LEVERAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INCSERVICE TRUCK PARKING BRAKE LEVER582-544.000-730.000
10781249.98 INTERMEDIATE STEERING SHAFT GREY F150AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INCINTERMEDIATE STEERING SHAFT GREY F150582-544.000-730.000
1078405.69 GRADE 8 NUTS/BOLTS/WASHERS FAMILY FARM & HOMEGRADE 8 NUTS/BOLTS/WASHERS 582-544.000-730.000
107850556.63 CHANGED MUFFLER - 39-04HILLSDALE COMMUNITY SCHOOLSCHANGED MUFFLER - 39-04582-544.000-730.000
10787552.31 2019 FORD VAN OIL FILTER/OIL PERFORMANCE AUTOMOTIVE2019 FORD VAN OIL FILTER/OIL 582-544.000-730.000
107875210.21 OIL/OIL FILTER - 2017 DODGE RAM PERFORMANCE AUTOMOTIVEOIL/OIL FILTER - 2017 DODGE RAM 582-544.000-730.000
10787528.14 WASHER SOLVENT-20PERFORMANCE AUTOMOTIVEWASHER SOLVENT-20582-544.000-730.000
107879161.10 CLOTHING/UNIFORMS POWERS CLOTHING, INC.CLOTHING/UNIFORMS 582-544.000-742.000
107828700.55 REPAIR POLE AT KEY OPPORTUNITIES CLARK ELECTRIC INC.REPAIR POLE AT KEY OPPORTUNITIES 582-544.000-801.000
107813139.33 4 PVC 36"R ELBOW/4 PVC COUPLING/1 QUART PVC CEMENTAMERICAN COPPER AND BRASS, LLC4 PVC 36"R ELBOW/4 PVC COUPLING/1 QUART 582-544.000-930.000
10781355.69 1 TO 1/2" REDUCING/1 GALV PLUG/14GA WHITE THHN 500 FTAMERICAN COPPER AND BRASS, LLC1 TO 1/2" REDUCING/1 GALV PLUG/14GA WHIT582-544.000-930.000
10781330.00 DEMOLITION SAWZALL BLADEAMERICAN COPPER AND BRASS, LLCDEMOLITION SAWZALL BLADE582-544.000-930.000
10790148.84 SERVICES RENDERED AT POWERHOUSE TO SUPPLY MISC PARTSUIS SCADA, INC.REPAIRS & MAINT.  - SUBSTATIONS582-544.000-930.546
1079047,395.00 SERVICES RENDERED INVESTIGATE 277 BREAKER/TROUBLESHOOT FAULT ON 46KV OCBUTILITIES INSTRUMENTATION SERVICESERVICES RENDERED INVESTIGATE 277 BREAKE582-544.000-930.546
1078301,134.00 ROOM FOR E. WHITE FOR TRAININGCOMFORT INNROOM FOR E. WHITE FOR TRAINING582-544.000-956.000

770691.88 D. MACKIE CREDIT CARDCARD SERVICES CENTERFLIGHTS - QUANTUM ENERGY W/AMP582-544.000-956.000

11,595.64 Total For Dept 544.000 DISTRIBUTION

937,573.45 Total For Fund 582 ELECTRIC FUND

Fund 588 DIAL A RIDE
Dept 596.000 DIAL-A-RIDE

771120.37 DENTAL & VISION - JAN 2024DELTA DENTALDENTAL & VISION - DART588-596.000-715.000
771120.37 DENTAL & VISION - FEB 2024DELTA DENTALDENTAL & VISION - DART588-596.000-715.000
7751,500.34 HEALTH INSURANCE - FEB 2024PLANSOURCE BENEFITS ADMINISTRATIONHEALTH INSURANCE - DART588-596.000-715.000
77664.96 LIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCESUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANYLIFE INSURANCE - DART588-596.000-715.000
77670.77 LIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCESUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANYDISABILITY INSURANCE - DART588-596.000-721.000

10781249.47 SHARPS CONTAINER, BATTERIES FOR DART, METAL CART, PAPERCLIPS, ETCAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INCDART SUPPLIES - 1.5V, AG10, 3V BATTERIES588-596.000-726.000
10781375.00 DART LIGHTSAMERICAN COPPER AND BRASS, LLCDART LIGHTS588-596.000-726.000
10784715.00 WATER DELIVERY SERVICEHEFFERNAN SOFT WATER SERVICEWATER - DIAL-A-RIDE588-596.000-726.000

77038.60 J. BLAKE CREDIT CARDCARD SERVICES CENTERPOSTAGE - LAC PACKET588-596.000-726.000
10787553.95 OIL FILTER FOR DART 63PERFORMANCE AUTOMOTIVEOIL FILTER FOR DART 63588-596.000-730.000
1078755.73 OIL FILTER FOR 61PERFORMANCE AUTOMOTIVEOIL FILTER FOR 61588-596.000-730.000
10782615.95 MOP AND MATS FOR DARTCINTAS CORPORATIONMOP AND MATS FOR DART588-596.000-801.000
107850808.36 K-SEAL, BULB, 134 AND J-B ON BUS #62HILLSDALE COMMUNITY SCHOOLSK-SEAL, BULB, 134 AND J-B ON BUS #62588-596.000-801.000
107850233.19 CHANGED RIGHT READ WHEEL SEAL ON #63HILLSDALE COMMUNITY SCHOOLSCHANGED RIGHT READ WHEEL SEAL ON #63588-596.000-801.000
1078692,503.00 LIABILITY TRUST FUND 2ND QUARTERMICHIGAN  TRANSIT POOLLIABILITY TRUST FUND588-596.000-818.000

768261.39 NATURAL GAS UTILITY - 981 DEVELOPMENT DRIVEMICH GAS UTILITIES507035798 - 981 DEVELOPMENT DR - DART588-596.000-920.000

5,936.45 Total For Dept 596.000 DIAL-A-RIDE

5,936.45 Total For Fund 588 DIAL A RIDE



Check #AmountInvoice DescriptionVendorInvoice Line DescGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 10/14Page:02/01/2024 11:07 AM
User: csmith
DB: Hillsdale

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 01/29/2024 - 02/01/2024
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

PAID

Fund 590 SEWER FUND
Dept 000.000 

107824116.29 IM, WO, SPEC ASSESS, COMM DEV, DPPT SOFTWAREBS&A SOFTWAREIM, WO, SPEC ASSESS, COMM DEV, DPPT SOFT590-000.000-123.000
1078616,747.50 TRUCK SERVICE BODY- APPROVED BY BOARD/COUNCILKNAPHEIDE TRUCK EQUIPMENTHALF COST OF BODY SEWER590-000.000-158.000
1078341,900.00 LICENSE AGREEMENT COMPENSATION 98 MARIONDENNIS KEITH REEDLIFT STATION LICENSE AGREE COMPENSATION590-000.000-158.000-215006
1078961,260.00 CDBG SANITARY LIFT STATION DESIGNTETRA TECH, INCCDBG SANITARY LIFT STATION DESIGN590-000.000-158.000-215006
107915300.00 PAYMENT FOR ACCESS LICENSEZACH AND ASHLEY WILSONLIFT STATION ACCESS LICENSE PAYMENT590-000.000-158.000-215006
10785930,307.00 TERTIARY PUMP APPROVED BY BOARD/COUNCILKENNEDY INDUSTRIESTERTIARY PUMP #1590-000.000-158.000-215029
10785930,307.00 TERTIARY PUMP APPROVED BY BOARD/COUNCILKENNEDY INDUSTRIESTERTIARY PUMP #4590-000.000-158.000-215030
107821968.25 EXTRA CHARGES TO REROOF THE LOWER AREA OVER THE RESTROOM/BPU BRAMAN ROOFINGCIP - BPU WAREHOUSE ROOF590-000.000-158.000-215034
10782120,180.25 NEW ROOF AT 45 MONROE APPROVED BY BOARD/COUNCILBRAMAN ROOFINGBPU WAREHOUSE ROOF REPLACEMENT 25%590-000.000-158.000-215034
107837129.72 UB refund for account: 026617DUNLAP, BRYAN TSBK1  590-000.000-202.100
10789825.68 UB refund for account: 013731THE ESTATE OF GRIPMAN, GLORIA JSCCH  590-000.000-202.100

92,241.69 Total For Dept 000.000 

Dept 175.000 ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
771396.31 DENTAL & VISION - JAN 2024DELTA DENTALDENTAL & VISION - SEWER590-175.000-715.000
771396.31 DENTAL & VISION - FEB 2024DELTA DENTALDENTAL & VISION - SEWER590-175.000-715.000
7758,746.86 HEALTH INSURANCE - FEB 2024PLANSOURCE BENEFITS ADMINISTRATIONHEALTH INSURANCE - SEWER590-175.000-715.000
77611.35 LIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCESUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANYLIFE INSURANCE - SEWER590-175.000-715.000
77677.16 LIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCESUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANYLIFE INSURANCE - SEWER590-175.000-715.000
7723,971.16 RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS - 300101MERSRETIREMENT590-175.000-716.000
77619.61 LIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCESUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANYDISABILITY INSURANCE - SEWER590-175.000-721.000
776105.11 LIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCESUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANYDISABILITY INSURANCE - SEWER590-175.000-721.000

10781242.97 SUPPLIES - 45 MONROE STAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INCSUPPLIES - 45 MONROE ST590-175.000-726.000
10781218.01 ANTI FATIGUE STANDING DESK MAT AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INCANTI FATIGUE STANDING DESK MAT 590-175.000-726.000
107814227.88 #9 ENVELOPE PRINTED 2 SIDES BLACK INKARROW SWIFT PRINTING#9 ENVELOPE PRINTED 2 SIDES BLACK INK590-175.000-726.000
10784340.44 SCOTCH BOX LOCK/TORCH LIGHTER/HARDWAREGELZER HJ & SON INCSCOTCH BOX LOCK/TORCH LIGHTER/HARDWARE590-175.000-726.000
10785618.57 2X6 BOARDS AND OSB FOR BASEMENT SHELVINGJONESVILLE LUMBER2X6 BOARDS AND OSB FOR BASEMENT SHELVING590-175.000-726.000
10788045.32 POSTAGE - SUPPLY PURCHASE QUADIENT FINANCE USA, INC.POSTAGE - SUPPLY PURCHASE 590-175.000-726.000

77049.50 L. SERGENT CREDIT CARDCARD SERVICES CENTERPOSTAGE590-175.000-726.000
10787980.55 CLOTHING/UNIFORMS POWERS CLOTHING, INC.CLOTHING/UNIFORMS 590-175.000-742.000
107815207.50 MOWING FOR NOVEMBER 2023BAXTER LAWN AND SNOW SERVICESMOWING FOR NOVEMBER 2023590-175.000-801.000
10782484.21 IM, WO, SPEC ASSESS, COMM DEV, DPPT SOFTWAREBS&A SOFTWAREIM, WO, SPEC ASSESS, COMM DEV, DPPT SOFT590-175.000-801.000
107881117.04 POSTAGE MACHINE LEASE 2/18/24 - 5/17/24QUADIENT LEASING USA, INCPOSTAGE MACHINE LEASE 2/18/24 - 5/17/24590-175.000-801.000
107899930.75 ACCOUNTING SERVICES - DEC 2023THE WOODHILL GROUP, LLCACCOUNTING SERVICES - DEC 2023590-175.000-801.000
107913687.50 F-65, ACT 51 ADARS REPORT, FORM 5572YEO & YEO PCF-65, ACT 51 ADARS REPORT, FORM 5572590-175.000-801.000
107809380.00 ADMIN SERVICES FOR CDBG GRANT CARTER CONSULTING LLCADMIN SERVICES FOR CDBG GRANT 590-175.000-801.000-215006
10788940.65 VIPRE EMAIL AND TRENDMICRO RECUR (JAN)SONIT SYSTEMS, LLCVIPRE EMAIL AND TRENDMICRO RECUR (JAN)590-175.000-802.000
107825175.00 TELNET CALL FORWARDING SIP TRUNK ISSUEBSB COMMUNICATIONS INCTELNET CALL FORWARDING SIP TRUNK ISSUE590-175.000-850.000
10787321.40 OOMA FAXING EQUIP JAN 24 FIRST BILLOOMA, INC.OOMA FAXING EQUIP JAN 24 FIRST BILL590-175.000-850.000

77053.15 L. SERGENT CREDIT CARDCARD SERVICES CENTERLUNCHEON590-175.000-956.200

16,944.31 Total For Dept 175.000 ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

Dept 546.000 OPERATIONS
107840143.96 PERM ANTI SEIZE 8 OZ/4LB FIBER ENGIN HAMMER/GW 20 PC SAE/MM RATCHET SETFAMILY FARM & HOMEPERM ANTI SEIZE 8 OZ/4LB FIBER ENGIN HAM590-546.000-726.800
10784029.99 15" 1500/1300W MILKHOUSE HEATHERFAMILY FARM & HOME15" 1500/1300W MILKHOUSE HEATHER590-546.000-726.800
107840161.95 DEWALT SOCKET SET/YEL TAPE RULE/PLIERSFAMILY FARM & HOMEDEWALT SOCKET SET/YEL TAPE RULE/PLIERS590-546.000-726.800
1078138.15 FLUIDMASTER ADJ FLUSHAMERICAN COPPER AND BRASS, LLCFLUIDMASTER ADJ FLUSH590-546.000-730.039
10781314.14 3 MINI/4 MINIAMERICAN COPPER AND BRASS, LLC3 MINI/4 MINI590-546.000-930.000
107840135.52 GLV HYDRFLC DBLTHRM KNT HIVIS/LATEX/HOSEFAMILY FARM & HOMEGLV HYDRFLC DBLTHRM KNT HIVIS/LATEX/HOSE590-546.000-930.000
10784343.48 CARBIDE HOLE SAW/HEX HOLE SAW GELZER HJ & SON INCCARBIDE HOLE SAW/HEX HOLE SAW 590-546.000-930.000
107843302.14 SAND CLOTH/LONG PUNCH/ROLL PIN PUNCH/CHISEL/PLIERSGELZER HJ & SON INCSAND CLOTH/LONG PUNCH/ROLL PIN PUNCH/CHI590-546.000-930.000
1078431.59 14" TARP STRAP GELZER HJ & SON INC14" TARP STRAP 590-546.000-930.000
10787526.78 BUFFALO SOCKET PERFORMANCE AUTOMOTIVEBUFFALO SOCKET 590-546.000-930.000



Check #AmountInvoice DescriptionVendorInvoice Line DescGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 11/14Page:02/01/2024 11:07 AM
User: csmith
DB: Hillsdale

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 01/29/2024 - 02/01/2024
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

PAID

Fund 590 SEWER FUND
Dept 546.000 OPERATIONS

10787520.18 WIRE BRUSH-SHORT/4X5/8 KNOT WHLPERFORMANCE AUTOMOTIVEWIRE BRUSH-SHORT/4X5/8 KNOT WHL590-546.000-930.000
107903687.87 5 PC DEEP WELL SOCKET SET/PRY BAR/TEST METER VOLTS/GLOVESUSABLUEBOOK5 PC DEEP WELL SOCKET SET/PRY BAR/TEST M590-546.000-930.000
1079031,026.13 BULK SILCONE TUBING 50FT ROLL ISCO USABLUEBOOKBULK SILCONE TUBING 50FT ROLL ISCO 590-546.000-930.000
107903386.31 BATTERY USABLUEBOOKBATTERY 590-546.000-930.000

2,988.19 Total For Dept 546.000 OPERATIONS

Dept 547.000 TREATMENT
10784036.93 SOFTENER SALT/BLK RUBB TAPEFAMILY FARM & HOMESOFTENER SALT/BLK RUBB TAPE590-547.000-726.900
10786523.80 MISC PARTS PKG MARKET HOUSEMISC PARTS PKG 590-547.000-726.900
107872109.16 2-CHANNEL JUMBO TIMER W/STOPWATCH NORTH CENTRAL LABORATORIES INC2-CHANNEL JUMBO TIMER W/STOPWATCH 590-547.000-726.900
10788515.00 WATER DELIVERY - 101 GALLOWAY DRRUPERT'S CULLIGANWATER DELIVERY - 101 GALLOWAY DR590-547.000-726.900
107823854.98 DIESEL FUEL DELIVERYBRINER OIL CO, INCDIESEL FUEL DELIVERY590-547.000-740.000
10787524.19 FUEL STABILIZERPERFORMANCE AUTOMOTIVEFUEL STABILIZER590-547.000-740.000
107903224.08 ANSI CLASS E RAIN PANTS YELLOW/BLACK/JACKET/SKIMMER RAKE POLEUSABLUEBOOKANSI CLASS E RAIN PANTS YELLOW/BLACK/JAC590-547.000-742.000
107844770.00 TESTINGGLOBAL ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTINGTESTING590-547.000-801.000
107866402.00 ANNUAL BIO-SOLIDS SAMPLES MERIT LABORATORIESANNUAL BIO-SOLIDS SAMPLES 590-547.000-801.000
107866204.00 BOB EVANS QUARTERLY SAMPLES 1-9-2024MERIT LABORATORIESBOB EVANS QUARTERLY SAMPLES 1-9-2024590-547.000-801.000
10786677.00 QUARTERLY WASTE WATER SAMPLE  1/4/2024MERIT LABORATORIESQUARTERLY WASTE WATER SAMPLE  1/4/2024590-547.000-801.000
1078664,057.00 BEF COMPLIANCE - 12/14/2023MERIT LABORATORIESBEF COMPLIANCE - 12/14/2023590-547.000-801.000
1078931,588.24 BATTERY SUPERIOR INDUSTRIAL SALES & SERVICEBATTERY 590-547.000-801.000
10784023.98 18 IN HD CABLE TIE BLK 50PK/14IN HD CABLE TIE NAT 100 PKFAMILY FARM & HOMEREPAIRS & MAINTENANCE590-547.000-930.000
10784049.98 9"FAN FORCED WIRE ELEMENT HTRFAMILY FARM & HOME9"FAN FORCED WIRE ELEMENT HTR590-547.000-930.000
107840989.99 SNOW BLOWER HUSQ 24" ST224FAMILY FARM & HOMESNOW BLOWER HUSQ 24" ST224590-547.000-930.000
10784373.98 1 GAL HYDRAULIC CEMENTGELZER HJ & SON INC1 GAL HYDRAULIC CEMENT590-547.000-930.000
10784359.37 16OZ COTTON MOP/GL CLEANER/DEGREASER/1 GAL HYDRAULIC CEMENTGELZER HJ & SON INC16OZ COTTON MOP/GL CLEANER/DEGREASER/1 G590-547.000-930.000

9,583.68 Total For Dept 547.000 TREATMENT

121,757.87 Total For Fund 590 SEWER FUND

Fund 591 WATER FUND
Dept 000.000 

107824116.29 IM, WO, SPEC ASSESS, COMM DEV, DPPT SOFTWAREBS&A SOFTWAREIM, WO, SPEC ASSESS, COMM DEV, DPPT SOFT591-000.000-123.000
1078616,747.50 TRUCK SERVICE BODY- APPROVED BY BOARD/COUNCILKNAPHEIDE TRUCK EQUIPMENTHALF COST OF BODY WATER591-000.000-158.000
107821968.25 EXTRA CHARGES TO REROOF THE LOWER AREA OVER THE RESTROOM/BPU BRAMAN ROOFINGCIP - BPU WAREHOUSE ROOF591-000.000-158.000-215034
10782120,180.25 NEW ROOF AT 45 MONROE APPROVED BY BOARD/COUNCILBRAMAN ROOFINGBPU WAREHOUSE ROOF REPLACEMENT 25%591-000.000-158.000-215034
10789822.02 UB refund for account: 013731THE ESTATE OF GRIPMAN, GLORIA JWCCH  591-000.000-202.100

28,034.31 Total For Dept 000.000 

Dept 175.000 ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
771344.65 DENTAL & VISION - JAN 2024DELTA DENTALDENTAL & VISION - WATER591-175.000-715.000
771344.65 DENTAL & VISION - FEB 2024DELTA DENTALDENTAL & VISION - WATER591-175.000-715.000
7758,393.20 HEALTH INSURANCE - FEB 2024PLANSOURCE BENEFITS ADMINISTRATIONHEALTH INSURANCE - WATER591-175.000-715.000
77611.35 LIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCESUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANYLIFE INSURANCE - WATER591-175.000-715.000
77690.12 LIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCESUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANYLIFE INSURANCE - WATER591-175.000-715.000
7723,933.51 RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS - 300101MERSRETIREMENT591-175.000-716.000
77619.61 LIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCESUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANYDISABILITY INSURANCE - WATER591-175.000-721.000
776123.50 LIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCESUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANYDISABILITY INSURANCE - WATER591-175.000-721.000

10781298.65 3 RING BINDERS/GARAGE DOOR OPENERAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC3 RING BINDERS/GARAGE DOOR OPENER591-175.000-726.000
10781242.98 SUPPLIES - 45 MONROE STAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INCSUPPLIES - 45 MONROE ST591-175.000-726.000
10781218.01 ANTI FATIGUE STANDING DESK MAT AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INCANTI FATIGUE STANDING DESK MAT 591-175.000-726.000
107814227.88 #9 ENVELOPE PRINTED 2 SIDES BLACK INKARROW SWIFT PRINTING#9 ENVELOPE PRINTED 2 SIDES BLACK INK591-175.000-726.000
10785618.57 2X6 BOARDS AND OSB FOR BASEMENT SHELVINGJONESVILLE LUMBER2X6 BOARDS AND OSB FOR BASEMENT SHELVING591-175.000-726.000
10788045.31 POSTAGE - SUPPLY PURCHASE QUADIENT FINANCE USA, INC.POSTAGE - SUPPLY PURCHASE 591-175.000-726.000



Check #AmountInvoice DescriptionVendorInvoice Line DescGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 12/14Page:02/01/2024 11:07 AM
User: csmith
DB: Hillsdale

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 01/29/2024 - 02/01/2024
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

PAID

Fund 591 WATER FUND
Dept 175.000 ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

77049.50 L. SERGENT CREDIT CARDCARD SERVICES CENTERPOSTAGE591-175.000-726.000
107815207.50 MOWING FOR NOVEMBER 2023BAXTER LAWN AND SNOW SERVICESMOWING FOR NOVEMBER 2023591-175.000-801.000
10782484.21 IM, WO, SPEC ASSESS, COMM DEV, DPPT SOFTWAREBS&A SOFTWAREIM, WO, SPEC ASSESS, COMM DEV, DPPT SOFT591-175.000-801.000
107881117.04 POSTAGE MACHINE LEASE 2/18/24 - 5/17/24QUADIENT LEASING USA, INCPOSTAGE MACHINE LEASE 2/18/24 - 5/17/24591-175.000-801.000
107899930.75 ACCOUNTING SERVICES - DEC 2023THE WOODHILL GROUP, LLCACCOUNTING SERVICES - DEC 2023591-175.000-801.000
107913687.50 F-65, ACT 51 ADARS REPORT, FORM 5572YEO & YEO PCF-65, ACT 51 ADARS REPORT, FORM 5572591-175.000-801.000
107809380.00 ADMIN SERVICES FOR CDBG GRANT CARTER CONSULTING LLCADMIN SERVICES FOR CDBG GRANT 591-175.000-801.000-215006
10788940.65 VIPRE EMAIL AND TRENDMICRO RECUR (JAN)SONIT SYSTEMS, LLCVIPRE EMAIL AND TRENDMICRO RECUR (JAN)591-175.000-802.000
107825175.00 TELNET CALL FORWARDING SIP TRUNK ISSUEBSB COMMUNICATIONS INCTELNET CALL FORWARDING SIP TRUNK ISSUE591-175.000-850.000
10787321.40 OOMA FAXING EQUIP JAN 24 FIRST BILLOOMA, INC.OOMA FAXING EQUIP JAN 24 FIRST BILL591-175.000-850.000

77053.15 L. SERGENT CREDIT CARDCARD SERVICES CENTERLUNCHEON591-175.000-956.200

16,458.69 Total For Dept 175.000 ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

Dept 544.000 DISTRIBUTION
10781351.78 5/16*14 HEX DRIVER/7 DEMO DRIVER/DIAGINAL CUTTERSAMERICAN COPPER AND BRASS, LLC5/16*14 HEX DRIVER/7 DEMO DRIVER/DIAGINA591-544.000-726.800
10784019.99 REC TUBE FAMILY FARM & HOMEREC TUBE 591-544.000-726.800
10784316.99 LED 100W A21 DLGELZER HJ & SON INCLED 100W A21 DL591-544.000-726.800
107843430.99 7 STOWAWAYS/BIT SET/SCREWDRIVER/HEX KEY/JAW WRENCH/TOOL COMBO KITGELZER HJ & SON INC7 STOWAWAYS/BIT SET/SCREWDRIVER/HEX KEY/591-544.000-726.800
107843697.95 2 PK M18 5.0 H BATTERY/10 PK 4-1/2" METAL BLADE/M18 FUEL HACKZALL BAREGELZER HJ & SON INC2 PK M18 5.0 H BATTERY/10 PK 4-1/2" META591-544.000-726.800
10790338.95 SCHEDULE 80 CPVC PIPE NIPPLE 1/2" X 1-1/2" USABLUEBOOKSCHEDULE 80 CPVC PIPE NIPPLE 1/2" X 1-1/591-544.000-726.800
10790333.00 SCHEDULE 80 CPVC PIPE USABLUEBOOKSCHEDULE 80 CPVC PIPE 591-544.000-726.800
10787980.55 CLOTHING/UNIFORMS POWERS CLOTHING, INC.CLOTHING/UNIFORMS 591-544.000-742.000
107839439.63 PORATABLE WATR/COLIFORM MICROBEENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCES ASSOCIATESPORATABLE WATR/COLIFORM MICROBE591-544.000-801.000
1078531,564.50 MCC 2 YRS 09/23-08/25HYDROCORPMCC 2 YRS 09/23-08/25591-544.000-801.000
1078931,356.34 BATTERY/OIL & FILTERSUPERIOR INDUSTRIAL SALES & SERVICEBATTERY/OIL & FILTER591-544.000-801.000
10781312.08 4 PVC C.O PLUG/4 PVC FEM ADP AMERICAN COPPER AND BRASS, LLC4 PVC C.O PLUG/4 PVC FEM ADP 591-544.000-930.000
1078434.49 1/2X3/8"X10' PVC TAPEGELZER HJ & SON INC1/2X3/8"X10' PVC TAPE591-544.000-930.000
1078437.60 FASTENERS & ANCHORSGELZER HJ & SON INCFASTENERS & ANCHORS591-544.000-930.000
10784321.99 8PK C ALKALINE BATTERYGELZER HJ & SON INC8PK C ALKALINE BATTERY591-544.000-930.000
10784333.16 60LB CONCRETE MIXGELZER HJ & SON INC60LB CONCRETE MIX591-544.000-930.000
1079035.50 80 CPVC PIPE NIPPLE 1/2" X 1-1/2"USABLUEBOOKREPAIRS & MAINTENANCE591-544.000-930.000
107903637.05 LIQUID END ASSEMBLY/CABLE/WIREUSABLUEBOOKLIQUID END ASSEMBLY/CABLE/WIRE591-544.000-930.000
1078682,680.40 3/4"XS LEAD CORP MICHIGAN PIPE & VALVE3/4"XS LEAD CORP 591-544.000-930.990
10788312,710.00 LEAD SERVICE LINE REPLACEMENTS TO FINISH FYE 2023RJT CONSTRUCTION CO.LSL REPLACEMENTS WITH RJT CONSTRUCTION 591-544.000-930.990

20,842.94 Total For Dept 544.000 DISTRIBUTION

Dept 545.000 PURIFICATION
1079024,798.78 SOD HYPO LIQUICHLORUNIVAR SOLUTIONS USA INCSOD HYPO LIQUICHLOR591-545.000-727.200
1079024,140.88 SOD HYPO 12.5% LIQUICHLORUNIVAR SOLUTIONS USA INCSUPPLIES - SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE591-545.000-727.200
10784310.98 1/2X9/116"X10' BLK TAPEGELZER HJ & SON INC1/2X9/116"X10' BLK TAPE591-545.000-930.000
10784352.98 QK CONNECTOR STARTER SET/3/4"X50 FLEX HOSEGELZER HJ & SON INCQK CONNECTOR STARTER SET/3/4"X50 FLEX HO591-545.000-930.000
10784315.52 BARB COUPLING/HOSE BARBGELZER HJ & SON INCBARB COUPLING/HOSE BARB591-545.000-930.000
10784336.99 152OZ SUPER IRON OUT GELZER HJ & SON INC152OZ SUPER IRON OUT 591-545.000-930.000
107903(42.00)TRACEABLET TIMER/ALARM FOUR-CHANNELUSABLUEBOOKTRACEABLET TIMER/ALARM FOUR-CHANNEL591-545.000-930.000
107903(126.00)TRACEABLE TIMER/ALARM FOUR CHANNELUSABLUEBOOKTRACEABLE TIMER/ALARM FOUR CHANNEL591-545.000-930.000
107903(354.00)KOPKIT FOR CHEM-TECH XP PERISTALITIC PUMPUSABLUEBOOKREPAIRS & MAINTENANCE591-545.000-930.000
1079031,600.02 132 GPD; 150 PSI; WALCHEM EHE SERIES PUMPUSABLUEBOOK132 GPD; 150 PSI; WALCHEM EHE SERIES PUM591-545.000-930.000
10790342.00 TRACEABLE TIMER/ALARM FOUR-CHANNEL USABLUEBOOKTRACEABLE TIMER/ALARM FOUR-CHANNEL 591-545.000-930.000
107903649.23 LMI REPAIR KIT/LMI MULTIFUNCTION VALVE RETROFIT KIT/TIMER/ALARMUSABLUEBOOKLMI REPAIR KIT/LMI MULTIFUNCTION VALVE R591-545.000-930.000

10,825.38 Total For Dept 545.000 PURIFICATION

76,161.32 Total For Fund 591 WATER FUND



Check #AmountInvoice DescriptionVendorInvoice Line DescGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 13/14Page:02/01/2024 11:07 AM
User: csmith
DB: Hillsdale

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 01/29/2024 - 02/01/2024
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

PAID

Fund 633 PUBLIC SERVICES INV. FUND
Dept 000.000 

1078353,224.08 52.06 TON OF SALTDETROIT SALT COMPANY, LLCSALT (TONS)633-000.000-101.000
1078353,262.47 52.68 TON OF SALTDETROIT SALT COMPANY, LLCSALT (TONS)633-000.000-101.000
1078352,817.82 45.5 TON SALTDETROIT SALT COMPANY, LLCSALT (TONS)633-000.000-101.000
1078352,887.18 46.62 TON SALTDETROIT SALT COMPANY, LLCSALT (TONS)633-000.000-101.000
1078522,157.00 CALCIUM ICE MELT 50LB BAGSHOME DEPOTCALCIUM CHLORIDE 50LB BAGS633-000.000-101.000

14,348.55 Total For Dept 000.000 

14,348.55 Total For Fund 633 PUBLIC SERVICES INV. FUND

Fund 640 REVOLVING MOBILE EQUIP. FUND
Dept 443.000 MOBILE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

10784314.99 SHOP SUPPLIES - 18T SAWZALL BLADEGELZER HJ & SON INC18T SAWZALL BLADE640-443.000-726.000
1078757.09 MILTON ADAPTER FOR SHOPPERFORMANCE AUTOMOTIVEMILTON ADAPTER FOR SHOP640-443.000-726.000
10787516.47 PWR STR FLUID FOR SHOPPERFORMANCE AUTOMOTIVEPWR STR FLUID FOR SHOP640-443.000-726.000
107845190.84 PUMP, GASKEY, BULB AND FREIGHT FOR #54GREENMARK EQUIPMENTPUMP, GASKEY, BULB AND FREIGHT FOR #54640-443.000-730.000
10790070.90 REPLACEMENT SEAL KIT FOR #20TRUCK & TRAILER SPECIALTIESREPLACEMENT SEAL KIT FOR #20640-443.000-730.000
1078265.00 UNIFORMS, MATS AND SHOP RAGS FOR DPSCINTAS CORPORATIONSHOP RAGS640-443.000-801.000
1078265.00 UNIFORMS, MATS AND SHOP RAGS FOR DPSCINTAS CORPORATIONSHOP RAGS640-443.000-801.000
107846191.50 HVAC DIAGNOSTIC FOR DPSGRIFFITHS MECHANICAL CONTRACTINGHVAC DIAGNOSTIC FOR DPS640-443.000-801.000
107850733.91 REBUILT LEFT TILT CYLINDER FOR 20HILLSDALE COMMUNITY SCHOOLSREBUILT LEFT TILT CYLINDER FOR 20640-443.000-801.000
107850254.04 CHANGED OIL ON BACKHOEHILLSDALE COMMUNITY SCHOOLSCHANGED OIL ON BACKHOE640-443.000-801.000
107882421.00 RADIO INSTALLATION FOR TRUCK #3RAYLECOM COMMUNICATIONS, LLCRADIO INSTALLATION FOR TRUCK #3640-443.000-801.000
10789285.00 DOOR DECALS FOR TRUCK #3STOCKHOUSE CORPORATIONDOOR DECALS FOR TRUCK #3640-443.000-801.000

764475.54 NATURAL GAS UTILITY - 149 WATERWORKSMICH GAS UTILITIES505153845 - 149 WATERWORKS - RMEF640-443.000-920.000

2,471.28 Total For Dept 443.000 MOBILE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

2,471.28 Total For Fund 640 REVOLVING MOBILE EQUIP. FUND

Fund 699 DPS LEAVE AND BENEFITS FUND
Dept 441.000 PUBLIC SERVICES DEPARTMENT

771290.01 DENTAL & VISION - JAN 2024DELTA DENTALDENTAL & VISION - DPS LEAVE699-441.000-715.000
771290.01 DENTAL & VISION - FEB 2024DELTA DENTALDENTAL & VISION - DPS LEAVE699-441.000-715.000
7755,272.38 HEALTH INSURANCE - FEB 2024PLANSOURCE BENEFITS ADMINISTRATIONHEALTH INSURANCE - DPS LEAVE699-441.000-715.000
776113.68 LIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCESUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANYLIFE INSURANCE - DPS LEAVE699-441.000-715.000
776122.80 LIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCESUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANYDISABILITY INSURANCE - DPS LEAVE699-441.000-721.000

6,088.88 Total For Dept 441.000 PUBLIC SERVICES DEPARTMENT

6,088.88 Total For Fund 699 DPS LEAVE AND BENEFITS FUND



Check #AmountInvoice DescriptionVendorInvoice Line DescGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 14/14Page:02/01/2024 11:07 AM
User: csmith
DB: Hillsdale

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 01/29/2024 - 02/01/2024
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

PAID

130,507.97 Fund 101 GENERAL FUND
9,481.98 Fund 202 MAJOR ST./TRUNKLINE FUND

652.75 Fund 203 LOCAL STREET FUND
3,697.56 Fund 208 RECREATION FUND

400.00 Fund 244 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORP FUND
495.00 Fund 252 CONTRIBUTIONS & DONATIONS

3,637.85 Fund 271 LIBRARY FUND
5,993.25 Fund 401 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND
2,736.20 Fund 481 AIRPORT IMPROVEMENT FUND

937,573.45 Fund 582 ELECTRIC FUND
5,936.45 Fund 588 DIAL A RIDE

121,757.87 Fund 590 SEWER FUND
76,161.32 Fund 591 WATER FUND
14,348.55 Fund 633 PUBLIC SERVICES INV. FUND
2,471.28 Fund 640 REVOLVING MOBILE EQUIP. FUND
6,088.88 Fund 699 DPS LEAVE AND BENEFITS FUND

Fund Totals:

1,321,940.36 Total For All Funds: 



1 
 

CITY OF HILLSDALE FINANCE COMMITTEE 

Place: City Hall Second Floor Conference Room 

Date: January 16, 2024 

Time: 6:30 PM 

PRESENT: 

COMMITTEE: Bruce Sharp, Gary Wolfram, Will Morrisey 

STAFF: Scott Hephner (Police and Fire Chief), David Mackie (City Manager), Jason Blake (Director of 

Public Services) 

PUBLIC: None 

BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES AND CITY OF HILLSDALE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 

Questions asked on Invoice Distribution Report by Finance Committee: 

Fund 101 

Department 175: music license needed for phone system 

Department 265: SIP trunk- phone system repair 

 

Fund 202 

Department 460: railing for sidewalk repair  

Fund 271 

Department 790: Ingram Library Services is a book company 

Fund 582 

Department 543: monitoring system for generators 

Fund 590 

Department 546: monitors level of sewage flow 

Department 547: waste water pump (Kennedy Industries) 

Fund 640 

Department 443: truck chassis and outfitting for DPS 

Motioned by Morrisey seconded by Sharp to approve. 

Motion passed 3-0. 

 

Public Comment: None 

Discussion by Chris Sumnar of Vested Risk of Travelers and Trident Insurance.  Recommended that city 

insure with Travelers Insurance starting February 1st. 

Motioned by Sharp and seconded by Morrisey to adjourn. 

Motion passed 3-0.    

Adjournment 6:56 PM 

 

Minutes prepared by Gary Wolfram 



City of Hillsdale 
Agenda Item Summary  

 
 
 
 
 
 
Meeting Date: February 5, 2024 
 
Agenda Item #: Consent  
 
SUBJECT: Investment Report as of 12/31/2023 
 
BACKGROUND PROVIDED BY STAFF  
 
Attached is the City's investment portfolio report. The investments in the portfolio conform to the 
City's Investment Policy, reviewed and approved by Council on October 15, 2018.  The City's 
investments are restricted to investments allowed under Public Act 20 of 1943 and can include 
bonds/instrumentalities issued by the United States Treasury, certificates of deposit, commercial 
paper maturing in less than 270 days, and other similar investments. 
  
The yield to maturity of the active portfolio of investments held as of December 31, 2023, was 
2.51%. As the government bonds mature, the City will be able to reinvest at much higher interest 
rates. The City’s portfolio consisted of various investments in U.S instrumentalities, Commercial 
Paper, municipal bonds, and pooled cash. The weighted average maturity of investments is 2.35 
years. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
City staff recommends City Council accept the Investment Report.  
 
 
   
 
 



����������		
��	����������������������������� �!����"�#�$�%�&�!'�$�()*�+,+(-����.�/
�0���1��
�����/2��34��5��6&4�78)9:�9;,<9==>�5?@AB5C�DD%D"�EFDGH�DEHIB@�J�$�KL� �3�� �6'�L����L$�6&&�L���#��6 ��&���6&����L$�3��� �!����$�#$� ���6�3����$�&���6&��#L'�3&ML�N �#�$6�3�� C!��N�$3��� �!���I&�!O�P	��Q��R����S��T��
���Q�U��R������S��T����V��RQ���	���������S����
���Q�WX�
��S��YZZ[Z\\[\\]̂��S��___̀0����P	������
̀��0



��������	
������������������������������� ������������� !"#$%&'#%!"()%#*+$,-,.( /010234567,.%87+�9,%"(:;!((7( /<=>0?24459$!((�@"#7$7(#�A,$"%"B( <4=?C32D1
�E�������������� ����FG�H�H�I�
J�	�K�������	��
	�L���LM!$#N!.%!�O%7.+�#!�P,#'$%#Q 32D<RM!$#N!.%!�ANN7S#%T7�U'$,#%!" 32<0�Q$()7%B*#7+�VT7$,B7�P,#'$%#Q 32WD�Q$( J	�X
��
Y��������������
�L��
YZ�


L
���	��������� ��Z	����Y�L�	��Z���� �	
Y���[Z����

\]̂_�̀abcdefg�hdeiaj�hklgem�noec�pqr]s�t�u\\v\qqvqqs]�t�wwwxbaayadzklge{|kmy}x{cb ~f�a�̂�c|�]p

�����������������������������������~n���n��n���̀ `������������������ ¡¢�£¤£ 



����� �������	
���������� ���
���� ���
���� ���
���� ���
���� ���
���� ���
���� ���
���� ���
���� ���
���� �� 
���� !"
���� ���
����#$#%&'()* +,-.
$/0%%1
%02$324%4* 5*3 5*3#$#%&6-78 +,-.
%/3%%1
$42#%24%43 #*3 #*3#$#%&69:$ +,-.
%/*3%1
%$24524%48 38# *3%#$#%&-;<3 +,-.
%/34%1
$%24=24%40 48% 8>%#$#$#%&?874 +,-.
$/%4%1
%=2#%24%48 $>%4% $>%4%#$#%&?.8$ +,-.
%/*3%1
%02$024%43 #*3 #*3#$#%&:(@0 +,-.
$/$%%1
%$2$#24%43 33% 33%#$#%&A@9$ +,-.
0/#*31
%=2%524%45 0>33$ #>545#$##B67<$ ++C.
4/4#%1
%424#24%40 4>54%#$##B6@D5 ++C.
$/=%%1
%*2%$24%40 533 =#4#$##B7D43 ++C.
%/03%1
%*24#24%40 #5= 4==#$##B7A,$ ++C.
%/*$%1
%024$24%43 3## 3###$##BE.## ++C.
#/%3%1
%*2$=24%4* $>#*# $>#*##$##BE.63 ++C.
$/$0%1
$%24%24%48 3*% 3*%#$##BEFC$ ++C.
$/##%1
$$2%#24%48 883 883#$##BE;6= ++C.
#/40%1
%824524%4* 4>0#% 4>0#%#$##B?C03 ++C.


0/843
$$2$#245 4>5=$ 4>5=$#$##B?F?* ++C.
#/8431
%#24$24%45 4>*$= 4>*$=#$##B?,@3 ++C.


#/843
%32%#245 4>*$= 4>*$=#$##B?7B4 +BFB9&-
+&97
#/5*31
%82%524%45 4>=%8 4>=%8#$#0(A).% +7CC
%/*3%1
%=24=24%4* 38# 38##$#*B&B<# +7CC
%/#*31
%=24#24%43 #*3 #*3#$044<3;$ +&97B9
7&C
0/431
%52$024%45 0>43% 0>43%#$044<@45 &(7
0/%%%1
$42$824%48 #>%%% #>%%%GHIJ
KLMNOPQR
SOPTLU
SVWRPX
YZPN
[\]Ĥ
_
̀GGaG\\a\\̂H
_
bbbcMLLdLOeVWRPfgVXdhcfNM iQjL
\
Ng
H[

klmn
op
qlrrsturv
wxvyumlz{
|}}o~zmi�Y�����S
���YK�
����S���|s
op
�v}v��vy
���
����



����� �������	
���������� ���
���� ���
���� ���
���� ���
���� ���
���� ���
���� ���
���� ���
���� ���
���� �� 
���� !"
���� ���
����#$#%$&'() *+,-.
/+--.0
12344-
56789628
:;<<#=
:#>:?>):)# <<# <<##$#%$&'1: *+,-.
/+--.0
12344-
56789628
?;:%#=
:#>:?>):)$ ?@:%# ?@:%#$$$$?%*AB C4983,46D8.
E+DF
G;<#:=
?:>):>):)< G?) G?) %<# G?) %&& G?) %&& G?) G?) %&& G?) %&&BG)$#?5H) I'JKL
%;&::=
?:>?#>):)B ?@G$% ?@G$%<&)%%MN(B O4048+
*4849
K9.P68
K49,49+864D
:?>)#>):)G G@)&G&?)<)<%J# Q1O
);)#:=
??>?#>):)B ?@$<< ?@$<<&?)<)<%RB Q1O
);?)#=
??>%:>):)G ?@:$% )@&$&&?)<)<%I% Q1O
);)#:=
?)>%?>):)G ?@$<< G@BB#&?)<)<#H& Q1O
);#::=
:?>%?>):)G ?@#%?&?)<)</&< Q1O
);)#:=
:)>?#>):)B ?@$<< ?@$<<&?)<)<S<< Q1O
);%B#=
:#>?#>):)B ?@B<? ?@B<?&?)<)<TS) Q1O
?;B#:=
?)>%?>):)$ ?@%?% ?@%?%&?)<)<HB< Q1O
?;#::=
:?>%?>):)B B#: B#:&?)<)<HUB Q1O
:;%B#=
:G>%:>):)# ?<< ?<<&?)<)<HO: Q1O
:;)#:=
:#>%?>):)# ?)# ?)#&?)<)<HV% Q1O
:;)#:=
:$>%:>):)# )#: )#:&?)<)KNEB Q1O
:;)#:=
:B>%?>):)# )#: )#:&?)<)KNR: Q1O
:;)#:=
:<>%?>):)# )#: )#:&?)<)KN*% Q1O
:;)#:=
:&>%:>):)# ?)# ?)#&?)<)KNO< Q1O
:;)#:=
?:>%?>):)# ?)# ?)#&?)<)KNHG Q1O
:;%B#=
??>%:>):)# ))# ))#&?)<)KEW% Q1O
:;%B#=
:?>%?>):)$ ?<< ?<<&?)<)KE(? Q1O
:;)#:=
:%>?#>):)G #)%&?)<)KEOB Q1O
:;B#:=
:%>%?>):)$ %B# %B#XYZ[
\]̂ _̀abc
d̀ae]f
dghcai
jka_
lmnYo
p
qXXrXmmrmmoY
p
ssst̂]]u]̀vghcawxgiuytw_̂ zb{]
l
_x
Yl

|}~�
��
�}�������
�����~}��
������~z�j�����d
���j\�
����d�����
��
��������
�� 
¡¢¡�



����� �������	
���������� ���
���� ���
���� ���
���� ���
���� ���
���� ���
���� ���
���� ���
���� ���
���� �� 
���� !"
���� ���
����#$%&%'()% *+,
-./012
-34$14%-%3 356//#$%&%'(7- *+,
-.01-2
-34/-4%-%6 /01 /01#$%&%'''/ *+,
-.%1-2
-14$14%-%3 0$##$%&%''86 *+,
-.01-2
-14/$4%-%6 /01 /01#$%&%''93 *+,
-.%1-2
-64$14%-%3 #$3#$%&%'':& *+,
-.&012
-64/-4%-%6 &01 &01#$%&%'';3 *+,
-.6%12
-04/$4%-%6 /$/ /$/#$%&%'',6 *+,
-./012
-&4$14%-%3 /01 6#1#$%&%''7# *+,
-.01-2
-&4/$4%-%6 /01 /01#$%&%''<0 *+,
-./012
-#4$14%-%3 /01 &1%#$%&%''=% *+,
-.&012
-#4/-4%-%6 &01 &01#$%&%'>9/ *+,
$.$%12
$-4/$4%-%6 16/ 16/#$%&%'>=$ *+,
$.1--2
-%4$14%-%1 01- 01-#$%&%'?># *+,
$.01-2
-/4$14%-%1 &01 &01#$%&%'?83 *+,
%.1--2
-/4/$4%-%0 $516/ $516/#$%&%'?@/ *+,
%.1--2
-34/-4%-%3 /5$###$%&%'?A- *+,
%.01-2
-14$14%-%1 $5/01 $5/01#$%&%'?B& *+,
%.1--2
-14/$4%-%3 /5//3#$%&%'?70 *+,
/.%1-2
-64/-4%-%0 $5#1- $5#1-#$%&%'8(% *+,
%.01-2
-04/$4%-%0 %5%-- %5%--#$%&%'8C# *+,
/.$%12
-&4/$4%-%0 %5$-# %5$-##$%&%'8D& *+,
3.$%12
-#4/-4%-%0 /56-# /56-##$%&%'8*- *+,
3.$%12
$-4/$4%-%0 %5-6/ %5-6/#$%&%'8=# *+,
/.&012
$$4/-4%-%0 /5/#$ /5/#$#$%&%'9'# *+,
/.&012
$%4/$4%-%0 %56$6 %56$6EFGH
IJKLMNOP
QMNRJS
QTUPNV
WXNL
YZ[F\
]
̂EE_EZZ_ZZ\F
]
̀`̀ aKJJbJMcTUPNdeTVbfadLK gOhJ
H
Le
FY

ijkl
mn
ojppqrspt
uvtwskjxy
z{{m|xkg}W~����Q
���WI�
����Q���zq
mn
�t{t��tw
���
����



����� �������	
���������� ���
���� ���
���� ���
���� ���
���� ���
���� ���
���� ���
���� ���
���� ���
���� �� 
���� !"
���� ���
����#$%&%'()& *+,
-./001
0$2-$2%0%& %3-4- %3-4-#$%&%'(50 *+,
6.0001
0%2%#2%0%& -3/00 -3/00#$%&%')7% *+,
-./001
062-02%0%& %34%/ %34%/#$%&%')89 *+,
6.$%/1
092-$2%0%& -340# -340#����: ;<=>?@ ;>=A�< ;B=<?? ;@=�A> ��=>>@ ;@=B�@ ;?=<BA ;�=��< ;B=;<� ;>=;@� ��=A?� ��=@@@

CDEF
GHIJKLMN
OKLPHQ
ORSNLT
UVLJ
WXYDZ
[
\CC]CXX]XXZD
[
̂^̂ _IHH̀HKaRSNLbcRT̀d_bJI eMfH
C
Jc
DW

ghij
kl
mhnnopqnr
struqihvw
xyykzvie{U|}~�}O
��~UG}
�~�}O��}xo
kl
�ryr��ru
���
����



����� ����	
������	
��
�� �	���������������������� ��	����� �	
��
����������	����������	��� ��������� �
��������� ����	
�����	��
�� ��	����	
�����	�������� ��	���
�����
�� !���" #�$%����� �����&���'�(��
�)�����������*+�
,������-./0123.1 456578956:;<57=>5=9?@ABC89B;=DE;=5FE87G594H=6 3IJI/JI.I03IJI/JI.I0 K3-0LMINO.I K3-0LMINO.I K3-0LMINO.I NOI0P .O..0.O..0 K3O..K3-0LMINO.I K.O.. 3ON1P QQQ>��R����� STUVWXYZ[\Y STUVWXYZ[\Y STUVWXYZ[\Y Z[YV# STUVWXYZ[\Y S\[\\ T[Z]#%)����̂���0300_̀ Ea3 44bcIOI0.P.IJI0JI.I1 NJI.JI.3/NJI.JI.3/ KIINL...O.. KII1L-MMO-. KII1L-MMO-. IOI-P .O3N0 K//O1/KII0LMNdO.. eKM03O-.f IO33P Q88QQg0300_̀ hiM 44bc3O/..P.dJ.3JI.I1 -JI-JI.3/-JI-JI.3/ K/.L...O.. KM/L/IIO-. KM/L/IIO-. .O..P .ON.d K/MO0IKMML1M/OM. eK3L10IOM.f .OM0P Q88QQg0300_EiIN 44bc.O1N.P.dJI0JI.I1 /JI.JI.I3/JI3JI.I3 K3d0L...O.. K3d0L.M/O/- K3d0L.M/O/- .O10P .ON-d K/dO13K3-MLN3dONd eK1LNdIO0/f 3ON/P Q88QQg030.QjkaN 4ljc.ONI.P3.JI/JI.I1 1JIIJI.II1JINJI.II K3..L...O.. K/1LII/O.. K/1LII/O.. IO/IP .OM0- K/-OI-K/-LI-1O.. KIL.0NO.. .O/3P Q88QQg030.Qm:h1 4ljc3O3..P.3J30JI.IN -JMJI.II-J/JI.II K3..L...O.. K/NLII3O.. K/NLII3O.. 0O.0P 3O.11 K/-O.dK/-L.d1O.. KMN0O.. .O/.P Q88QQg030.Qnc-3 4ljc.OdN.P.1J31JI.IN 33J1JI.I333JNJI.I3 K3..L...O.. K//L1dNO.. K//L1dNO.. .O/3P 3OI/0 K/1O/MK/1L/M1O.. eK1L1/3O..f .OM/P Q88QQg0300_Eol3 44bc.Od3.P.1JI3JI.IN -JI1JI.II-JIdJI.II K3N.L...O.. K30/L1INO.. K30/L1INO.. 0O0NP 3O03I K/1Od/K31IL3d/O.. KILdN1O.. 3O01P Q88QQg030d_Q_a0 4Ebb.O0dNP./JI0JI.IN /JI/JI.I3/J0.JI.I3 KI..L...O.. K3/-L-/IO.. K3/-L-/IO.. .OM.P 3Od0d K/0OIMK3M-LNN-O.. eK3.L30-O..f 3Od-P Q88QQg030.Q̀ jE- 4ljc.ON..P3IJ0.JI.IN -JIIJI.II-JI0JI.II K3N.L...O.. K30NL1/NO.. K30NL1/NO.. 0O11P IO..N K/IONMK30MLMd0O.. K0L0dMO.. 3O03P Q88QQg030.Q̀ pm3 4ljc.OdN.P.3JIMJI.I- -JIdJI.II-JIMJI.II K3N.L...O.. K30-LMNION. K30-LMNION. 0ON.P IO.MN K/0O11K31.L3-0O.. K0L03.ON. 3O0IP Q88QQg030.Qn-EI 4ljc3O.I.P./J0.JI.I- /J3dJI.I3/J0.JI.I3 KI..L...O.. KI..L...O.. KI..L...O.. 3O.IP IOdN- K/3Od3K3M0L13.O.. eK3-LN/.O..f 3Od0P Q88QQg0300_2c̀ N 44bc3O31.P3.JI.JI.I- 33JNJI.I333JMJI.I3 K3..L...O.. K//Ld..O.. K//Ld..O.. 3OI.P IOM33 K/3ON1K/3LN0NO.. eKML3-NO..f .OM-P Q88QQg0300_2qb3 44bc3O00.P33J.0JI.I- 33J1JI.I333JNJI.I3 K3..L...O.. K3..L...O.. K3..L...O.. 3O00P IOM1/ K/IO.MK/IL.M.O.. eKdL/I.O..f .OMdP Q88QQg031IIahIM Q:E1O...P3IJ3-JI.I- NJ0.JI.I0NJ03JI.I0 K3N.L...O.. K31ML/-IO.. K31ML/-IO.. 1OI3P IO/-d K//ONNK31/L003O.. K0-/O.. 3O13Prstuvwxyz{|}~z{�w�~��}{���{y���s���rr�r������s�����xww�wz���}{��������yx �|�w�y�s�

������������ �¡¢£¡¤ ��¥¦§̈ �̈©¥���ª«¬«�ª¬®¬̄v ̄¬§���°¡̈¡±²¡¤³́µ¶·¶³



����� ����	
������	
��
�� �	���������������������� ��	����� �	
��
����������	����������	��� ��������� �
��������� ����	
�����	��
�� ��	����	
�����	�������� ��	���
�����
�� !���" #�$%����� �����&���'�(��
�)*+*,-./01 2345+67,,8,79+:9;,;1 <9*9;,;;<9<9;,;; =+;:>,,,6,, =++:>,?+6;: =++:>,?+6;: *6+18 *6;?< =?+6;?=++7>++16:, @=?1*61:A +6,18 -BB--C*+**DEFG? 22H5*6;7,8,<9;I9;,;1 <9;;9;,;;<9;I9;,;; =+:,>,,,6,, =+7?>1:;6:, =+7?>1:;6:, *6;I8 *67?? =?16*;=+7:>?176,, @=*>11I6:,A +6*18 -BB--C*+**DE5** 22H5*6,:,8,19+?9;,;1 19+;9;,;;19+?9;,;; =?,>,,,6,, =I?>I;*6<, =I?>I;*6<, *6,?8 *6::< =?<6<<=I<>??76,, @=;>I;?6<,A ,6I;8 -BB--C*+*7/J05, 2KHH,61:,8,?9;?9;,;1 :9I9;,;*:9?9;,;* =+:,>,,,6,, =+*,>I:I6:, =+*,>I:I6:, *6?78 *61:* =II6*I=+*;>:1*6,, =+>1+76:, +6;:8 -BB--C17;<:+LF; MD2HN*6?,,8+,9+:9;,;1 79;19;,;*:9*9;,;* =7,>,,,6,, =7,>,<76,, =7,>,<76,, *6I<8 *61?1 =?I6II=*?>::,67, @=:+*6<,A ,6*18 -BB--C17;<:+LF; MD2HN*6?,,8+,9+:9;,;1 79;I9;,;*:9*9;,;* =*:>,,,6,, =*7>?776,, =*7>?776,, *6?78 *61?1 =?I6II=*7><,<6<, @=**167,A ,6**8 -BB--C*+**DMLM1 22H5*6<;:8,*9;+9;,;I *9;*9;,;**9;79;,;* =+:,>,,,6,, =+7?><:*6:, =+7?><:*6:, *6<I8 76;*, =?I67;=+71><;:6:, @=;>,;I6,,A +6*?8 -BB--C*+**DM3O: 22H5*6<;:,:9,*9;I 79;19;,;*:9*9;,;* =+:,>,,,6,, =+7?>+1<6:, =+7?>+1<6:, *61:8 76*7I =?I67;=+71><;:6:, @=+>::+6,,A +6*?8 -BB--C*+**DMKD; 2DLDP-42-PK*6I1:8,<9,I9;,;I <9;9;,;*<9I9;,;* =+:,>,,,6,, =+7?>I,*6:, =+7?>I,*6:, *6?,8 76771 =??67,=+7?>+,,6,, @=1,*6:,A +67,8 -BB--C*+7;;Q:F+ 2-PKDPK-H76;:8,I9+79;,;I I9?9;,;*I9+:9;,;* =;,,>,,,6,, =+??>??;6,,=;*6<+ =;,,>,+:6<+ 76;:8 76<*, =+,+6+7=;,;>;II6,, =;>;?<6,, +6?,8*+*,-JOP+ 234576*1:8,?9,I9;,;I ?9<9;,;*?9I9;,;* =+1:>,,,6,, =+1*>I;,6:,=1;*6,? =+17>:7*6:? 76:*8 76<?? =+,+6I7=+1I>;;:6;: =7>7,761: +6<I8 -BB--C*+**DMH7: 22H576<;:++9+*9;I ++9<9;,;*++9+*9;,;* =+;:>,,,6,, =+;7>I?*6*I =+;7>I?*6*I 76<78 76I1? =+,*6++=+;I>II<6;: =*>??;6I1 +6;+8 -BB--C��R����� STUVWXUYYYZYY STU[[\U]WVZX̂S_[]Z_Y STU[[WUT_WZV̂ WZX_# STUT̂ ÛX_̂ZT_  S[\U_[]ZVW" TWZYY#�����	�
������	I?;**/-P1 ÒàbBK̀ b̀cHcdefbH̀ cg̀cBbf̀h,+9;:9;,;7 :9*,9;,;*:9*+9;,;* =+;,>,,,6,, =++:>1,:6?1 =++:>1,:6?1 :6:?8 ,6,17 =??6:I=++?>7?<6?< =*>1?,6?? +6+;8 Mi+-i+C��R����� S\WYUYYYZYY S\\VU_YVẐ_ S\\VU_YVẐ_ VZV̂# S\\̂U[̂]Ẑ] STU_̂YẐ̂ \Z\W#���
�
���j���:<:*<?DP; KBgkdlBkkdamnò k̀Lfpbcfnb,6II:8,:9,+9;,;: 19+79;,;+I9+19;,;+ =;,,>,,,6,, =;,,>,,,6,, =;,,>,,,6,, ,6I?8 +6*7, =?76I,=+I?>:?<6,, @=+,>7,76,,A +61I8 --qrstuvwxyz{|}yz~v�}��|z���zx���r���qq�q������r�����wvv�vy���|z��������xw �{�v�x�r�

�������������� ¡¢ £���¤¥¦§§�̈¤���©ª«ª�¬©««®u®¬«¦���̄ § °± £²³́µ¶µ²



����� ����	
������	
��
�� �	���������������������� ��	����� �	
��
����������	����������	��� ��������� �
��������� ����	
�����	��
�� ��	����	
�����	�������� ��	���
�����
�� !���" #�$%����� �����&���'�(��
�)*+*,+-./0 12345624457/89::4;<=>?<8>@A0,*B0*C0@CD0D+ EC@FCD0D@GC@ECD0D@ HD00I000A00 HD00I000A00 HD00I000A00 @A0FB DA,F0 H-DA@0H@GFI@-0A00 JH@*IG@0A00K @AE,B LL��M����� NOPPQPPPRPP NOPPQPPPRPP NOPPQPPPRPP PRST# NUVUQVWTRPP  NXTQXYORPP" URZX#[�)��
�M����	�
$
�����$�����
�++++@,1\E ]:?>93:<̂>5_2̂ ̀FAG*0B@0CD0CD0DG @0C@@CD0D,@0CD0CD0D, H@00I000A00 H--I*E*A00 H--I*E*A00 FA-*B FAG@F H@0@A,FH@0@I,,-A00 H@IE+FA00 0A-*B��M����� NYPPQPPPRPP NSSQZVZRPP NSSQZVZRPP ORSZ# NYPYQUUSRPP NYQVTORPP PRSZ#�R�R�	����	�a���-@DGDb_c@ d/e0AD*0B0,C@*CD0DF ECDDCD0D@ECD,CD0D@ HD00I000A00 H@--IED+A*+ H@--IED+A*+ 0A,0B 0AD@@ H-GA-FH@-EIGGDA00 JH@IGFFA*+K @AG+B L22LLf-@DGDb.\, d/eDA*00B0FC,0CD0DF +CD,CD0DD+CDFCD0DD H@*0I000A00 H@FGI+E*AEG H@FGI+E*AEG DA--B 0A,,E H--A0+H@FGI*-FA*0 JHG@ADGK @AF0B L22LLf-@DGDbbgF d/e0AD*0B0+C@*CD0DF EC@-CD0D@ECD0CD0D@ HD00I000A00 H@--I,,*A-F H@--I,,*A-F 0A,EB 0AF+, H-EAE*H@-*I*0GA00 JH,IGDEA-FK @AGFB L22LLf-@DGDG,h, d/eDAD*0B@DC,@CD0DF +CD,CD0DD+CDFCD0DD H@*0I000A00 H@F+I-@DA@@ H@F+I-@DA@@ ,A@@B @A00G H-EA*0H@F+IDFFA00 JH++GA@@K @A,GB L22LLf-@DGDb.i0 d/eDAE*0B0*C@*CD0D* +CDCD0DD+C,CD0DD H@00I000A00 H--IEG-A0+ H--IEG-A0+ DAGDB @A,EG H-EA*EH-EI*E0A00 JHDID@-A0+K 0A-DB L22LLf-@DGDG,j* d/eDAD*0B@@C@*CD0DE @C+CD0D,@C-CD0D, H@00I000A00 H-,I,FEA++ H-,I,FEA++ ,AE+B ,AGGD H-,A--H-,I--DA00 H+FFA,F 0AGGB L22LLf-@DGDG,j* d/eDAD*0B@@C@*CD0DE ECDGCD0D,EC,@CD0D, H*0I000A00 HF*I-G0AFE HF*I-G0AFE FA,DB ,AGGD H-,A--HF+I--+A00 H@I0@*A*, 0AFFB L22LLf��M����� NSZPQPPPRPP NSUUQVTVRZW NSUUQVTVRZW XRPY# NSXTQVWTRZP  NTQSWYRPW" WRVX#�R�R�	����	�[���-@DGDG*k- d/eDA*00B0@C,@CD0DF *CDCD0DD*C,CD0DD H@00I000A00 H--IE@GAE* H--IE@GAE* DA++B 0A0-0 H--AEFH--IE,GA00 H@-AD* 0A-FB L22LLf-@DGDb_6D d/e0A,E*B0FC@*CD0DF *CDCD0DD*C,CD0DD H@00I000A00 H-*I**FA+- H-*I**FA+- DAE,B 0AD-+ H-GA*+H-GI**-A00 H,I00FA,@ 0A-,B L22LLf-@DGDbbb, d/e0AD*0B0*C@*CD0DF ECDDCD0D@ECD,CD0D@ HD00I000A00 H@--I*,@AD* H@--I*,@AD* 0A,,B 0A,EG H-GA@*H@-+I,0FA00 JH,IDDEAD*K @AG*B L22LLflmnopqrstuvwxtuyqzx{|wu}~�us���m���ll�l������m�����rqq�qt�{|wu��{}����sr �v�q�s�m�

���������������������� ¡¢££�¤ ��~¥¦§¦~̈ ¥§©§ªpª̈ §¢���«�£�¬��®̄°±²±®



����� ����	
������	
��
�� �	���������������������� ��	����� �	
��
����������	����������	��� ��������� �
��������� ����	
�����	��
�� ��	����	
�����	�������� ��	���
�����
�� !���" #�$%����� �����&���'�(��
�)*+,-,./0- 123,456676589+8,6,: ;8,98,6,,;8,:8,6,, <+56=666466 <+:-=5:+46, <+:-=5:+46, 946,7 64:,, <*-4-><+:-=966456 ?<,:645,@ +4:67 ABBAAC*+,-,..3; 123649>576-8+58,6,: *8,68,6,+*8,+8,6,+ <,66=666466 <+**=;>*4;* <+**=;>*4;* 64:97 64;96 <*>46;<+*:=+,;466 ?<5=5594;*@ +4-97 ABBAAC*+,-,..D> 123649>576*8+58,6,: *8,68,6,+*8,+8,6,+ <,66=666466 <+**=5,94:: <+**=5,94:: 64:;7 64>+5 <*;4>><+*9=5:6466 ?<5=*-94::@ +4-,7 ABBAAC*+,-,-9E> 123,4+,57++8968,6,: :8,,8,6,,:8,58,6,, <+66=666466 <*-=6*94>5 <*-=6*94>5 ,4-*7 64*,9 <*>4:*<*>=:*,466 ?<;6+4>5@ 64*,7 ABBAAC*+,-,.FG+ 123+456676,8+58,6,5 ;8-8,6,,;8*8,6,, <+66=666466 <*;=9+,456 <*;=9+,456 ,4*:7 +4+9: <*;4::<*;=:9-466 <+,5456 64*+7 ABBAAC*+,-,./F* 123+4>567698+58,6,5 ;8,8,6,,;898,6,, <+66=666466 <*>=+,5466 <*>=+,5466 ,4-97 +4,++ <*;45;<*;=55*466 ?<5;;466@ 64*+7 ABBAAC*+,-,-GH> 123649>576:8968,6,5 ++8-8,6,+++8*8,6,+ <+66=666466 <*-=9-;4>, <*-=9-;4>, 64-57 +499> <*:45><*:=5>6466 ?<9=-+;4>,@ 64-*7 ABBAAC*+,-,-G36 12364,5676589+8,6,5 ++8-8,6,+++8*8,6,+ <+66=666466 <*>=>;54;9 <*>=>;54;9 64-*7 +4:,, <*:4++<*:=+6;466 ?<9=;5*4;9@ 64-*7 ABBAAC*+,-,-GI9 12364,5676;8968,6,5 >8+*8,6,+>8,68,6,+ <,66=666466 <+*>=>+64*: <+*>=>+64*: 645:7 +456: <*94-5<+->=;*;466 ?<+6=6+:4*:@ +4>>7 ABBAAC*+,-,.AJ> 12364,5676>89+8,6,5 *8,,8,6,+*8,98,6,+ <,66=666466 <+*;=>;54;9 <+*;=>;54;9 64;-7 +45-* <*945-<+->=+;:466 ?<*=;6+4;9@ +4>;7 ABBAAC*+,-,.AE6 12364,5676-89+8,6,5 *8,,8,6,+*8,98,6,+ <,66=666466 <+*;=59*46; <+*;=59*46; 64>67 +4;>: <*94,*<+-;=5>-466 ?<*=*;+46;@ +4>;7 ABBAAC*+,-,.AK9 12364,5676*8968,6,5 ++8-8,6,+++8*8,6,+ <+66=666466 <*>=:+:46; <*>=:+:46; 64*97 +4>5; <*9465<*9=65+466 ?<:=9;946;@ 64--7 ABBAAC*+,-,.A3- 12364,567+689+8,6,5 ++858,6,+++8-8,6,+ <+66=666466 <*>=:6;4,5 <*>=:6;4,5 64*,7 +4-:+ <*,4-+<*,=-65466 ?<:=;6+4,5@ 64->7 ABBAAC*+,-,.AG: 123649>57++8968,6,5 +,8,-8,6,++,8,*8,6,+ <+,6=666466 <++;=9;>4+* <++;=9;>4+* +4+>7 +4*,9 <*,4>-<+++=99>4,6 ?<5=6,*4**@ +4657 ABBAAC*+,-,.JL9 123649>576+89+8,6,; ++8-8,6,+++8*8,6,+ <+66=666466 <*>=9-,4-+ <*>=9-,4-+ +46+7 ,46*9 <*,49+<*,=965466 ?<5=6>>4-+@ 64->7 ABBAAC*+,-,.J3> 12364>5676989+8,6,; ++8-8,6,+++8*8,6,+ <+66=666466 <*-=-+;4:+ <*-=-+;4:+ +4697 ,4,55 <*,4;*<*,=;*+466 ?<;=+,54:+@ 64->7 ABBAAC*+,-,.JI6 12364>5676:8968,6,; ++8-8,6,+++8*8,6,+ <+66=666466 <*-=>,;45; <*-=>,;45; +46:7 ,499> <*,4:6<*,=:6,466 ?<;=9,:45;@ 64->7 ABBAAC*+,-,..M; 12364>5676589+8,6,; ++8-8,6,+++8*8,6,+ <+66=666466 <*-=;>*4;* <*-=;>*4;* +4657 ,4:,, <*,4,,<*,=,+*466 ?<;=:;64;*@ 64->7 ABBAACNOPQRSTUVWXYZVW[S\Z]̂YW_̀aWUbcdOefgNNhNcchcceOfiiijTSSkSVl]̂YWmn]_kojmUT pXqSOdUnOb

rstuvwxsyyz{|y}~�}�|ts�����v��tp̀ ����̀������R����zvw�}�}��}��������



����� ����	
������	
��
�� �	���������������������� ��	����� �	
��
����������	����������	��� ��������� �
��������� ����	
�����	��
�� ��	����	
�����	�������� ��	���
�����
�� !���" #�$%����� �����&���'�(��
�̂\_̀[YabcYWdefQghiPPjPeejeegQhkkklVUUmUXn_̀[Yop_amqloWV rZsUQQWpQd

tuvwxyzu{{|}~{�����~vu�����x��vrb����b������T����|xy���������������



����� ����	
������	
��
�� �	���������������������� ��	����� �	
��
����������	����������	��� ��������� �
��������� ����	
�����	��
�� ��	����	
�����	�������� ��	���
�����
�� !���" #�$%����� �����&���'�(��
�)*+,-,./0- 1234567787+94+9,7,- ,9+49,7,4,9+:9,7,4 ;+46<777577 ;+4,<4+7566 ;+4,<4+7566 45*68 :57*4 ;*-5:7;+4,<-:,5=7 ;64,5+6 +5,68 >??>>@*+,-,./A7 123:577787,9,*9,7,- ,9,-9,7,449+9,7,4 ;+=6<777577 ;+=4<6475,= ;+=4<6475,= :5+*8 :5+=4 ;+7754+;+=6<6445=6 ;,<7745:- +5B68 >??>>@*+,-,.0>, 1234567787:9479,7,- 69+69,7,469+B9,7,4 ;+67<777577 ;+67<47:5B* ;+67<47:5B* 45:68 :54:7 ;*-5:7;+:=<6*,567 C;,<=+,5+*D +54*8 >??>>@*+,-,.0E= 123:5+,687=94+9,7,- =9,-9,7,4=94+9,7,4 ;+=6<777577 ;+=:<6775*- ;+=:<6775*- :5+*8 :56*, ;+7+574;+=B<=*=5,6 ;,<,*B5,= +5BB8 >??>>@��F����� GHIJKLILLLMLL GHINJLIKKOMLP GHINJLIKKOMLP PMPQ# GHIHRQIJRKMJH  GSRSISOHMPJ" HPMSO#�	�������� GSSILOSIKPHMLP GSLIKPHIRKRMOKGJONMJL GSLIKPNISRLMSK PMHS# GSLINPOIKHSMNL  GPLLIHRSMKK"SLLMLL#

TUVWXYZ[\]̂_̀\]aYb̀cd_]efg][hijUklmTTnTiiniikUlooopZYYqY\rcd_]stcequps[Z v̂wYUV[tUh

xyz{|}~y������������zy�����|��zvf����f������X�����|}���������������



���������	�
��� ����
��� �������
��� ����� �������
��������	� ���
���� ���������
�	�� �	���
��	��� ������
������	����������� !"#$!% &'()('*'+ &'()('*'+ +&+*,*-.* -/01
+2+.34
&'(*)('*'+ &**5***2** &*&56)72** 899:999;99 <&56)72**=�	��� >??@???A?? >?>@BCDA?? >??@???A?? E>@BCDA??F���������	�
��� ������
��� �������
��� ����� �������
��������	� ������
���G����������G�����HI!J#JK!(L$M$NJINK &'(&('*'+ &'(&('*'+ O*7+6P&*6 -JNJ# !JN
QRMJ#ISJI!
TUV$W !$RIK
�RIJ%
� #XJ!
-"IN '7*2&7HI!J#JK!(L$M$NJINK &'()('*'+ &'()('*'+ +&+*,*-.* -/01
+2+.34
&'(*)('*'+ &5O).23*HI!J#JK!(L$M$NJINK &'()('*'+ &'()('*'+ +&++YZ�Y' -YLY[,0
-,[�
+2).34
*O(*)('*') '57*O2'3HI!J#JK!(L$M$NJINK &'(&3('*'+ &'(&3('*'+ 7&')'\\Q6 ]̂ _
*2'3*4
*O(&3('*'6 '3*2**HI!J#JK!(L$M$NJINK &'(&)('*'+ &'(&)('*'+ +&6''̀_') ,Q�
62***4
&'(&O('*'O +5***2**HI!J#JK!(L$M$NJINK &'('*('*'+ &'('*('*'+ OOOO&+�a. PR#!bcR$I!J
1 IX
62)3*4
&*('*('*') +7)2O+HI!J#JK!(L$M$NJINK &'(')('*'+ &'(')('*'+ +&++YPda7 --\1
+2'6*4
*O(')('*'. '56+*2**�	��� >?@DefAgh���������	�
��� ����
��� �������
��� ���������	�
��������	� i�	���j��k���l��m$!bN# n V &'('*('*'+ &'('*('*'+ \ Kb
T"! <).)2'*=�	��� EChCAf?Fopqr
stuvwxyz
{wx|t}
{~�zx�
��xv
���p�
�
�oo�o������p
�
����utt�tw�~�zx��~�����vu �y�t
p�
v�
p�

����
��
���������
� �¡���¢£
¤¥¥�¦¢�§̈©ª«©¬§�ª
«§©§®s®ª§¤�
��
̄�¥�°±�¡
²8:
³9³²



�����������	��
��������
�����
�����	
�	���
����������������	��
�������	���	������	�����������	���
����������	�������	������	������������ �!"���"��#�$�%��& ��$�'��#&$(% &���)�$)��"�*��+�"%�"�$",&"-�.��$�'�� ��&%��� % "("� ��%���$")�$ �%�.�&�%''�$%'&"���$��&�'$")%�'&"�*/���	��	������	�������������
������
����	�����������	�	�����	������	�
��0�����������������	���
����	������	���	
����	����1�	�������2���������������������	������	���������������	������	�
�����3���������������������	��
�����	�����������	�	���������
�2��������������3��4���	��
�����������	�������5�	��
����������������	����	�
���������
����������	���������������������2�	������
����	���������
����6�����
�����	���������
		��
����������������������
�����	�������������	��������
�
��7���������������
��������������	��������������	��������������	��������	�����������
���������������	���
�������	
������	
�	������	���	
�����	�����
�����	���������	������������	���
�������	
����

���
������
���
	�	�	�����������������������
��������
����������������������������������89:;<=>9?�>9:@A:;<�B><CD�EF<=�G;BH@BIF9J;�><�9@�?KFBF9=;;�@H�HK=KB;�B;<KA=<D�L;M=�F9N�H>O;N�>9J@I;�<;JKB>=>;<�FB;�<KMP;J=�=@�JB;N>=�F9N�>9=;B;<=�BF=;�B><CD�QR;�>9:;<=I;9=�B;=KB9�F9N�GB>9J>GFA�:FAK;�@H�F9�>9:;<=I;9=�S>AA�HAKJ=KF=;�<@�=RF=�F9�>9:;<=@B<�<RFB;<T�SR;9�B;N;;I;NT�IFU�M;�S@B=R�I@B;�@B�A;<<�=RF9�=R;>B�@B>?>9FA�J@<=D�VKBB;9=�G;BH@BIF9J;�IFU�M;�A@S;B�@B�R>?R;B�=RF9�=R;�G;BH@BIF9J;�NF=F�WK@=;NDX""�"$�Y�,"� ("� �X%�%Z"("� �&�� �"�Z��!%��!$%���#�$� �"�X""�"$�Z$��)��#�%##&�&% "��'�()%�&"�*��Y�,"� ("� �%�,&��$.��"$,&'"��%$"�)$�,&�"����������������5���	��[���
1�\����5���
���������
�	������2������	3��������	������������������������0]̂ ��	
���
������������������	��������	���

_̀ab�cdefghij�kghldm�knojhp�qrhf�stùv�w�x__y_ttyttv̀�w�zzz{edd|dg}nojh~�np|�{~fe �i�d�̀s�f��̀s

����������������������������������������c����k����q�� �������¡���¢£���¤¥¦�§̈§¤



City of Hillsdale 
Agenda Item Summary  

 
 
 
 
 
Meeting Date: February 5, 2024 
 
Agenda Item #: Consent  
 
SUBJECT: Financial Reports for the Quarter Ending 12/31/2023 
 
BACKGROUND PROVIDED BY STAFF  
 
The following financial reports are submitted to Council for the 2nd quarter ending December 31, 
2023.  The statements cover the period beginning July 1, 2023, and ending December 31, 2023. 
Highlights of the financial statements follow. 
 
Note: References to funds being over or below budget are based upon two quarters of the fiscal 
year being completed; hence an assumption is made that 50% of the line item should be realized. 
This assumption does not apply in all cases, as revenues and expenditures may be seasonal. At 
this stage of the budget year, a 10% variance is considered a normal occurrence. 
 
The Revenue and Expenditure Report is designed to show the status of the current year sources 
and uses of revenue, including a comparison to the annual budget. The difference between the 
revenues and expenditures is reflected as the net effect; a positive would reflect a net 
income/surplus for the year, and a negative would reflect an over budget for the year.  
 
General Fund 
 

 As of December 31, 2023, the City had collected approximately 62% of its anticipated 
General Fund revenue. This is in large part due to the receipt of General Fund Operating 
summer tax revenue. A budget amendment of $7,500 for downtown holiday lighting is 
included.  
 

 As of December 31, 2023, overall General Fund expenditures are at 46%. Specific 
General Fund Department expenditure highlights are below: 
 

 Finance is at 63% of budget, due to contractual services being 72% expended. This 
is due to the timing of the audit services payments.  

 City Treasurer is at 28% of budget, due to the timing of refunds and rebates 
typically taking place in the fourth quarter.  

 Elections is at 18% of budget, due to the timing of elections. 
 Building and Grounds is at 39% expended. This is due to timing of work charged 

to this department.  



 Engineering is at 70% of budget. This will be reviewed in the next quarter to 
ensure Engineering Services are allocated as needed. 

 Parking Lots is only 13% expended of budget. This is mostly due to only 9% of 
contractual services funds having been spent.  

 Economic Development is at 54% expended of budget. A budget amendment for 
downtown holiday lighting of $8,400 is included.  

 
Non-General Funds 
 
Cemetery Trust Fund (Fund 151): Revenues are at 101%, due to higher interest income and sale 
of cemetery lots. Expenditures are at less than 1% as the primary expenditure is a transfer out to 
the General Fund that occurs later in the fiscal year.  
 
Major Streets (Fund 202): Revenues are at 38%, primarily because State Gas and Weight tax 
revenues are reported two months in arrears. Expenditures are at 23%, primarily due to limited 
expenses on Capital Outlay and minimal expenses occurring so far for winter maintenance 
activities.  
 
Local Street Fund (Fund 203): Through the second quarter only 3% of revenues have been 
recognized. This is due to most of the budgeted revenue coming from transfers that are made near 
the end of the fiscal year, and State Gas and Weight tax revenues reported two months in arrears. 
Expenditures are at 7%, due to the capital outlay budget of $3,000,000 being mostly unspent year-
to-date. 
 
Municipal Street Fund (Fund 204):  Revenues are at 100% of budget due to the timing of tax 
receipts and higher interest income. Expenses are only at 4% as the primary budgeted expense is 
transfers out that will occur when final project costs are known.  
 
Recreation Fund (Fund 208): Revenues are at 21% of budget due to the transfer in from the 
General Fund occurring later in the fiscal year. Expenditures are at 51% 
 
Economic Development Fund (Fund 244): Revenue is at 27% of budget as revenue from the 
sale of city property is at 26% of budget. Expenditures are at 57%, primarily because of capital 
outlay expenses.  
 
Tax Increment Finance Authority (Fund 247):  Revenues are at 99% of budget due to the timing 
of tax receipts. Expenditures are at 12%.  
 
Contributions & Donations Fund (Fund 252):  Revenues are at 509% of budget and 
expenditures are at 458% of budget. This is due to donations from the Exchange Club of 
Hillsdale and related park improvements. A budget amendment reflecting this is included.  
 
Library Fund (Fund 271): Revenues are at 249% due to a significant bequest the Library 
received. Expenditures are at 42%. 
 



Capital Improvements Fund (Fund 401): This fund was mostly replaced by the Municipal Street 
Fund (Fund 204) for street projects, so the revenue budget is now made up primarily of interest 
income. Revenues are at 241% because of higher interest revenue. Expenditures are at 34% as 
some project expenses have not occurred yet.   
 
Airport Improvement Fund (Fund 481): Revenues are only at 6% as much of the budget is made 
up of Federal Grants that have not been collected yet. Expenditures are at 3% as most of the budget 
is made up of Capital Outlay expenses tied to the Federal Grants. A budget amendment of $9,813 
is included for the purchase of a used plow truck. 
 
Electric Fund (Fund 582): Revenues are at 50% and expenditures are at 35%. The expenditures 
are at a lower percentage due to most capital outlay expenses being capitalized and thus removed 
from expenditures.  
 
Dial A Ride (Fund 588): Revenues are at 32%, due to the timing of a transfer in from the General 
Fund. Expenditures are at 78% mostly due to capital outlay costs.   
 
Sewer Fund (Fund 590): Revenues are at 39% and expenditures are at 18%. Revenues are at a 
lower percentage due Federal Grants that have not been collected yet. The expenditures are at a 
lower percentage due to most capital outlay expenses being capitalized and thus removed from 
expenditures. A budget amendment increasing expenditures by $38,500 for a Hillsdale College 
Sanitary Sewer Plan Study is included.  
 
Water Fund (Fund 591):  Revenues are at 44% and expenditures are at 18%. The expenditures 
are at a lower percentage due to most capital outlay expenses being capitalized and thus removed 
from expenditures.  
 
Revolving Mobile Equipment Fund (Fund 640): Revenues are at 26% as less than 25% of rent 
revenue has been received. Expenditures are at 38%. 
 
Fire Vehicle & Equipment Fund (Fund 663): Revenues are at 89% due to the timing of tax 
receipts. Expenditures are at 49%.  
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
City staff recommends City Council accept the report.  
 



*NOTE: Available Balance / Pct Budget Used does not reflect amounts encumbered.

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 1/59Page:01/25/2024 10:47 AM
User: klancaster
DB: Hillsdale

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 50.27

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/23

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2022

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Dept 000.000
Revenues

96.38 66,057.28 7,060.77 1,759,942.72 1,638,640.61 1,826,000.00 1,711,759.18 CURRENT TAXES101-000.000-402.000
0.00 37,720.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 37,720.00 45,352.10 SPECIAL ACTS101-000.000-404.000
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 8,373.75 DELINQUENT TAXES101-000.000-411.000

24.10 1,821.50 44.50 578.50 0.00 2,400.00 1,746.75 TRAILER FEES101-000.000-434.000
32.63 16,843.11 933.00 8,156.89 7,946.73 25,000.00 21,942.45 DELQ TAXES - PENALTIES & INTEREST101-000.000-445.000
45.45 40,364.79 3,508.17 33,635.21 57,248.88 74,000.00 75,221.21 PROPERTY TAX ADMIN. FEE101-000.000-447.000
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,337.66 5,000.00 2,665.21 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS101-000.000-451.000

154.67 (9,839.84)3,583.11 27,839.84 14,240.00 18,000.00 27,745.00 PERMITS101-000.000-476.000
21.11 57,586.77 0.00 15,413.23 17,531.05 73,000.00 69,956.44 C.A.T.V. FRANCHISE FEES101-000.000-477.000
95.53 313.10 0.00 6,686.90 6,987.20 7,000.00 7,069.70 LICENSE FEES101-000.000-490.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,000.00 0.00 31,434.50 FEDERAL GRANT101-000.000-529.000

100.00 (2,279.52)0.00 2,279.52 794.56 0.00 2,739.28 ACT 302 POLICE TRAINING FUNDS101-000.000-558.000
100.00 (29,356.82)0.00 29,356.82 0.00 0.00 4,179.59 STATE GRANT101-000.000-569.000
45.71 108,574.72 0.00 91,425.28 88,284.80 200,000.00 216,859.21 LOCAL COMMUNITY STABILIZATION SHARE101-000.000-573.000
34.85 748,921.00 198,347.00 400,651.00 580,622.00 1,149,572.00 1,097,517.00 STATE REVENUE SHARING101-000.000-574.000
35.04 12,992.60 2,164.60 7,007.40 8,213.80 20,000.00 18,409.40 INTERMENT FEES101-000.000-602.000
0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,750.00 4,000.00 1,750.00 INTERMENT FEES - ST ANTHONY'S101-000.000-602.001

166.67 (200.00)0.00 500.00 0.00 300.00 500.00 COPIES / DUPLICATING101-000.000-629.000
0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 600.00 900.00 ABATEMENT FEES101-000.000-633.000

82.00 125.99 146.28 574.01 284.06 700.00 859.26 ORDINANCE FINES101-000.000-658.000
100.00 (321.00)0.00 321.00 70.00 0.00 160.00 PARKING FINES101-000.000-658.001
99.84 172.42 18,500.61 107,827.58 37,473.19 108,000.00 114,940.28 INTEREST101-000.000-665.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,402.50 INTEREST INCOME-LEASES (GASB 87)101-000.000-665.100
0.00 23,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 23,000.00 0.00 RENT101-000.000-667.000

53.75 7,215.00 1,397.50 8,385.00 7,800.00 15,600.00 7,295.00 LEASE AGREEMENT - AT&T101-000.000-667.200
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,000.00 0.00 16,000.00 RENT - TRANSFER FACILITY101-000.000-667.517
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,882.55 0.00 2,882.55 ROYALITIES - TRANSFER FACILITY101-000.000-668.528

100.00 (30,759.59)16,523.67 30,759.59 (14,891.65)0.00 (11,991.99)CHANGE IN INVESTMENTS101-000.000-669.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 866,407.19 0.00 866,407.19 SALE OF CITY PROPERTY101-000.000-673.000

48.53 624,731.56 87,151.41 589,096.44 553,387.35 1,213,828.00 1,218,444.55 CONTRIBUTIONS IN LIEU OF TAX101-000.000-674.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 100.00 CONTRIBUTIONS & DONATIONS - AIRPORT101-000.000-675.595
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,521.92 OTHER REFUNDS - ELECTIONS101-000.000-687.262

43.68 98,553.28 16,040.36 76,446.72 82,438.87 175,000.00 188,238.16 OTHER REFUNDS101-000.000-687.300
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,039.00 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES-LEASE FINANCING101-000.000-691.000

326.83 (22,683.20)22,817.90 32,683.20 5,489.38 10,000.00 29,199.31 OTHER REVENUE101-000.000-692.000
100.00 (3,000.00)500.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 OTHER REVENUE - MITCHELL BLDG RENT101-000.000-692.010
100.00 (214.90)28.50 214.90 365.97 0.00 814.43 OTHER REVENUE - FOIA101-000.000-692.050

0.00 12,000.00 0.00 0.00 11,900.00 12,000.00 11,900.00 OTHER REVENUE - NEW YEAR'S EVE EVENT101-000.000-692.106
0.00 13,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,500.00 13,000.00 11,500.00 OTHER REVENUE - ECON DEVELOP101-000.000-692.174
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 OTHER REVENUE - TIFA101-000.000-692.247

17.57 62,324.44 3,329.12 13,283.56 344.00 75,608.00 2,608.80 OTHER REVENUE - POLICE DEPT101-000.000-692.301
100.00 (1,627.08)0.00 1,627.08 0.00 0.00 854.79 OTHER REVENUE - DPS101-000.000-692.441
100.00 (94.35)0.00 94.35 94.35 0.00 188.70 OTHER REVENUE - AIRPORT T-SHIRTS101-000.000-692.595

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 53,614.00 OTHER REVENUE - CODE ENFORCEMENT101-000.000-692.701
100.00 (124.00)0.00 124.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OTHER REVENUE - SOCIAL DISTRICT101-000.000-692.729

0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 TRANSFER IN - CEMETERY CARE101-000.000-699.151
35.18 59,630.76 7,539.71 32,369.24 30,127.36 92,000.00 93,613.78 TRANSFER IN - MAJOR STREETS101-000.000-699.202
36.71 16,455.12 2,336.13 9,544.88 9,165.86 26,000.00 27,987.67 TRANSFER IN - LOCAL STREETS101-000.000-699.203
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 TRANSFER IN - LIBRARY101-000.000-699.271
0.00 65,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 65,000.00 39,582.04 TRANSFER IN - DIAL-A-RIDE101-000.000-699.588

62.10 2,007,503.14 391,952.34 3,289,824.86 4,056,135.77 5,297,328.00 6,074,782.71 TOTAL REVENUES



*NOTE: Available Balance / Pct Budget Used does not reflect amounts encumbered.

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 2/59Page:01/25/2024 10:47 AM
User: klancaster
DB: Hillsdale

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 50.27

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/23

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2022

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND

2,007,503.14 391,952.34 3,289,824.86 4,056,135.77 5,297,328.00 6,074,782.71 Net - Dept 000.000

Dept 101.000 - CITY COUNCIL
Expenditures

50.26 7,758.00 1,531.80 7,839.00 7,803.48 15,597.00 18,824.42 WAGES101-101.000-702.000
136.40 (3.64)0.00 13.64 10.09 10.00 10.09 WORKERS' COMPENSATION101-101.000-717.000
50.27 593.32 117.20 599.68 596.96 1,193.00 1,440.05 EMPLOYER'S FICA101-101.000-720.000
0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 63.98 200.00 63.98 SUPPLIES101-101.000-726.000

5,789.00 (5,689.00)0.00 5,789.00 0.00 100.00 95.36 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-101.000-801.000
0.00 5,250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,250.00 0.00 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS101-101.000-810.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 MISC. - COMMUNICATIONS101-101.000-955.200
0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00 TRAINING & SEMINARS101-101.000-956.000

60.34 9,358.68 1,649.00 14,241.32 8,474.51 23,600.00 20,433.90 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(9,358.68)(1,649.00)(14,241.32)(8,474.51)(23,600.00)(20,433.90)Net - Dept 101.000 - CITY COUNCIL

Dept 172.000 - CITY MANAGER
Expenditures

46.96 37,162.14 5,467.75 32,906.86 27,097.77 70,069.00 60,722.96 WAGES101-172.000-702.000
100.00 (1,095.29)0.00 1,095.29 0.00 0.00 1,673.19 SICK TIME PAY101-172.000-704.000
100.00 (1,813.93)0.00 1,813.93 3,126.42 0.00 5,108.34 VACATION TIME PAY101-172.000-705.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 93.51 0.00 899.71 PERSONAL TIME PAY101-172.000-706.000
100.00 (1,763.98)638.89 1,763.98 4,331.65 0.00 6,259.56 HOLIDAY & OTHER PAY101-172.000-710.000
87.45 645.18 748.97 4,493.82 1,445.64 5,139.00 5,939.46 HEALTH & LIFE INSURANCE101-172.000-715.000
59.12 7,729.10 1,955.31 11,176.90 10,161.02 18,906.00 20,823.45 RETIREMENT101-172.000-716.000
488.07 (166.87)0.00 209.87 32.98 43.00 32.98 WORKERS' COMPENSATION101-172.000-717.000
42.61 2,983.92 88.91 2,215.08 2,370.95 5,199.00 5,197.62 EMPLOYER'S FICA101-172.000-720.000
34.20 177.66 15.39 92.34 92.34 270.00 184.68 DISABILITY INSURANCE101-172.000-721.000
35.19 648.12 0.00 351.88 299.43 1,000.00 299.43 SUPPLIES101-172.000-726.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 1,066.31 500.00 1,108.69 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-172.000-801.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,205.00 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS101-172.000-810.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 26.00 TRANSPORTATION & MILEAGE101-172.000-860.000

45.13 1,371.68 455.00 1,128.32 346.50 2,500.00 891.50 TRAINING & SEMINARS101-172.000-956.000
1.90 1,471.44 0.00 28.56 0.00 1,500.00 155.47 LODGING & MEALS101-172.000-956.200

53.97 48,849.17 9,370.22 57,276.83 50,464.52 106,126.00 110,528.04 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(48,849.17)(9,370.22)(57,276.83)(50,464.52)(106,126.00)(110,528.04)Net - Dept 172.000 - CITY MANAGER

Dept 175.000 - ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
Expenditures

58.95 11,776.74 3,094.07 16,909.26 15,940.85 28,686.00 36,855.24 WAGES101-175.000-702.000
46.08 26.96 3.84 23.04 112.54 50.00 152.84 HOLIDAY & OTHER PAY101-175.000-710.000
14.78 4,307.14 148.58 746.86 0.00 5,054.00 1,346.57 HEALTH & LIFE INSURANCE101-175.000-715.000
19.46 4,507.26 202.54 1,088.74 638.77 5,596.00 3,047.48 RETIREMENT101-175.000-716.000
121.12 (40.13)0.00 230.13 173.14 190.00 173.14 WORKERS' COMPENSATION101-175.000-717.000
57.52 921.02 228.52 1,246.98 1,103.34 2,168.00 2,640.51 EMPLOYER'S FICA101-175.000-720.000



*NOTE: Available Balance / Pct Budget Used does not reflect amounts encumbered.

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 3/59Page:01/25/2024 10:47 AM
User: klancaster
DB: Hillsdale

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 50.27

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/23

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2022

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

100.00 (9.28)2.32 9.28 0.00 0.00 23.10 DISABILITY INSURANCE101-175.000-721.000
75.45 368.18 892.01 1,131.82 805.23 1,500.00 805.23 SUPPLIES101-175.000-726.000
100.00 (220.73)0.00 220.73 0.00 0.00 0.00 CLOTHING / UNIFORMS101-175.000-742.000
37.04 15,740.08 0.00 9,259.92 22,633.81 25,000.00 31,995.31 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-175.000-801.000
35.27 36,276.95 3,202.33 19,768.05 18,488.75 56,045.00 31,310.70 TECHNICAL SERVICES101-175.000-802.000
31.15 24,097.50 995.00 10,902.50 18,636.50 35,000.00 33,970.00 LEGAL SERVICES101-175.000-806.000
11.93 660.50 0.00 89.50 89.50 750.00 89.50 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS101-175.000-810.000
56.98 33,770.94 681.41 44,729.06 33,630.78 78,500.00 77,678.44 INSURANCE101-175.000-818.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 326.35 COMMUNITY PROMOTION101-175.000-880.000

100.00 (961.47)0.00 961.47 0.00 0.00 5,505.88 MISCELLANEOUS/CONTINGENCY101-175.000-955.000
59.00 205.00 295.00 295.00 488.83 500.00 488.83 MISC. - HOLIDAY RECEPTION101-175.000-955.025
100.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 MISC. - DOMESTIC HARMONY101-175.000-955.101

0.00 13,000.00 0.00 0.00 11,045.50 13,000.00 12,795.50 MISC. - NEW YEAR'S EVE EVENT101-175.000-955.106
110.80 (108.03)0.00 1,108.03 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 TRAINING & SEMINARS101-175.000-956.000

0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 LODGING & MEALS101-175.000-956.200
72.61 273.94 113.40 726.06 654.29 1,000.00 1,335.05 BANK FEES101-175.000-960.000
100.00 (300.00)0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WRITE OFF BAD DEBT(S)101-175.000-963.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,626.16 0.00 15,626.16 CAPITAL OUTLAY101-175.000-970.000

44.43 144,792.57 9,859.02 115,746.43 146,067.99 260,539.00 263,165.83 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(144,792.57)(9,859.02)(115,746.43)(146,067.99)(260,539.00)(263,165.83)Net - Dept 175.000 - ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

Dept 191.000 - FINANCE DEPARTMENT
Expenditures

40.87 14,805.44 1,925.95 10,231.56 12,027.75 25,037.00 24,824.48 WAGES101-191.000-702.000
100.00 (249.77)0.00 249.77 584.37 0.00 1,215.46 SICK TIME PAY101-191.000-704.000
100.00 (496.51)0.00 496.51 467.46 0.00 1,262.16 VACATION TIME PAY101-191.000-705.000
100.00 (288.89)0.00 288.89 149.60 0.00 149.60 PERSONAL TIME PAY101-191.000-706.000
100.00 (381.55)15.35 381.55 566.18 0.00 1,406.13 HOLIDAY & OTHER PAY101-191.000-710.000
58.90 3,136.18 748.97 4,493.82 3,789.18 7,630.00 8,283.00 HEALTH & LIFE INSURANCE101-191.000-715.000
46.14 944.11 134.81 808.89 840.97 1,753.00 1,888.12 RETIREMENT101-191.000-716.000
95.98 1.73 0.00 41.27 32.76 43.00 32.76 WORKERS' COMPENSATION101-191.000-717.000
40.41 1,141.20 128.96 773.80 811.82 1,915.00 1,807.77 EMPLOYER'S FICA101-191.000-720.000
34.64 98.04 8.66 51.96 51.96 150.00 103.92 DISABILITY INSURANCE101-191.000-721.000
23.13 384.33 0.00 115.67 37.63 500.00 106.68 SUPPLIES101-191.000-726.000
71.60 17,040.85 0.00 42,959.15 45,761.84 60,000.00 62,769.89 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-191.000-801.000
0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 120.00 200.00 120.00 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS101-191.000-810.000

41.40 146.50 0.00 103.50 149.54 250.00 149.54 TRANSPORTATION & MILEAGE101-191.000-860.000
20.70 396.50 0.00 103.50 305.00 500.00 305.00 TRAINING & SEMINARS101-191.000-956.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 516.71 500.00 516.71 LODGING & MEALS101-191.000-956.200

100.00 (792.52)138.99 792.52 700.09 0.00 1,514.47 BANK FEES101-191.000-960.000

62.85 36,585.64 3,101.69 61,892.36 66,912.86 98,478.00 106,455.69 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(36,585.64)(3,101.69)(61,892.36)(66,912.86)(98,478.00)(106,455.69)Net - Dept 191.000 - FINANCE DEPARTMENT



*NOTE: Available Balance / Pct Budget Used does not reflect amounts encumbered.

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 4/59Page:01/25/2024 10:47 AM
User: klancaster
DB: Hillsdale

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 50.27

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/23

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2022

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Dept 215.000 - CITY CLERK DEPARTMENT
Expenditures

46.15 27,970.32 3,995.78 23,974.68 23,470.36 51,945.00 51,208.07 WAGES101-215.000-702.000
100.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 600.00 600.00 600.00 LONGEVITY PAY101-215.000-707.000

0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 232.32 500.00 289.92 HOLIDAY & OTHER PAY101-215.000-710.000
58.90 7,840.66 1,872.39 11,234.34 9,472.86 19,075.00 20,707.20 HEALTH & LIFE INSURANCE101-215.000-715.000
58.73 5,087.17 1,228.03 7,239.83 5,299.25 12,327.00 11,745.58 RETIREMENT101-215.000-716.000
124.59 (24.59)0.00 124.59 94.14 100.00 94.14 WORKERS' COMPENSATION101-215.000-717.000
43.34 2,251.70 279.40 1,722.30 1,707.56 3,974.00 3,645.55 EMPLOYER'S FICA101-215.000-720.000
34.20 190.82 16.53 99.18 99.18 290.00 198.36 DISABILITY INSURANCE101-215.000-721.000
31.59 2,052.22 112.84 947.78 326.08 3,000.00 1,601.50 SUPPLIES101-215.000-726.000
25.94 2,592.08 494.80 907.92 482.51 3,500.00 2,018.36 POSTAGE101-215.000-734.000
32.75 6,724.86 307.83 3,275.14 1,405.60 10,000.00 8,423.57 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-215.000-801.000
15.00 425.00 0.00 75.00 81.00 500.00 81.00 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS101-215.000-810.000
0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 174.24 TRANSPORTATION & MILEAGE101-215.000-860.000

27.72 1,807.00 247.90 693.00 919.80 2,500.00 1,997.90 PUBLISHING / NOTICES101-215.000-905.000
58.33 500.00 700.00 700.00 0.00 1,200.00 650.00 TRAINING & SEMINARS101-215.000-956.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 667.33 LODGING & MEALS101-215.000-956.200
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,321.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY - OFFICE EQUIP101-215.000-980.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 837.00 LEASE PRINCIPAL PAID101-215.000-991.100
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 113.00 LEASE INTEREST PAID101-215.000-993.100

46.56 59,217.24 9,255.50 51,593.76 44,190.66 110,811.00 110,373.72 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(59,217.24)(9,255.50)(51,593.76)(44,190.66)(110,811.00)(110,373.72)Net - Dept 215.000 - CITY CLERK DEPARTMENT

Dept 253.000 - CITY TREASURER
Expenditures

42.41 12,093.94 1,671.16 8,906.06 9,254.00 21,000.00 17,834.00 WAGES101-253.000-702.000
39.43 1,272.00 138.00 828.00 966.00 2,100.00 1,932.00 RETIREMENT101-253.000-716.000
108.08 (1.94)0.00 25.94 22.84 24.00 22.84 WORKERS' COMPENSATION101-253.000-717.000
42.40 925.68 127.85 681.32 707.93 1,607.00 1,364.30 EMPLOYER'S FICA101-253.000-720.000
56.12 274.24 133.76 350.76 510.02 625.00 681.24 SUPPLIES101-253.000-726.000
0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 POSTAGE101-253.000-734.000

91.54 338.60 0.00 3,661.40 2,377.11 4,000.00 8,194.11 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-253.000-801.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 198.00 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS101-253.000-810.000

24.80 109,040.08 660.62 35,959.92 33,054.07 145,000.00 139,340.45 REFUNDS & REBATES101-253.000-964.000

28.51 126,442.60 2,731.39 50,413.40 46,891.97 176,856.00 169,566.94 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(126,442.60)(2,731.39)(50,413.40)(46,891.97)(176,856.00)(169,566.94)Net - Dept 253.000 - CITY TREASURER

Dept 257.000 - ASSESSING DEPARTMENT
Expenditures

46.02 67,818.02 9,580.61 57,816.98 56,765.79 125,635.00 124,635.48 WAGES101-257.000-702.000
100.00 (960.00)0.00 960.00 480.00 0.00 480.00 LONGEVITY PAY101-257.000-707.000
100.00 (647.05)121.73 647.05 657.30 0.00 1,471.01 HOLIDAY & OTHER PAY101-257.000-710.000
146.56 (3,599.78)1,888.63 11,331.78 3,293.76 7,732.00 14,625.54 HEALTH & LIFE INSURANCE101-257.000-715.000



*NOTE: Available Balance / Pct Budget Used does not reflect amounts encumbered.

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 5/59Page:01/25/2024 10:47 AM
User: klancaster
DB: Hillsdale

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 50.27

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/23

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2022

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

59.37 9,200.80 2,274.20 13,442.20 9,844.31 22,643.00 21,725.82 RETIREMENT101-257.000-716.000
85.72 42.85 0.00 257.15 279.34 300.00 279.34 WORKERS' COMPENSATION101-257.000-717.000
44.85 5,300.61 702.97 4,310.39 4,340.65 9,611.00 9,320.54 EMPLOYER'S FICA101-257.000-720.000
34.16 546.44 47.26 283.56 283.56 830.00 567.12 DISABILITY INSURANCE101-257.000-721.000
35.06 1,298.83 86.13 701.17 409.12 2,000.00 1,041.49 SUPPLIES101-257.000-726.000
9.00 1,819.95 8.56 180.05 75.70 2,000.00 2,059.83 POSTAGE101-257.000-734.000

40.32 11,340.14 3,392.83 7,659.86 4,348.57 19,000.00 6,421.63 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-257.000-801.000
0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 0.00 LEGAL SERVICES - TAX CASES101-257.000-806.002

76.67 175.00 50.00 575.00 458.00 750.00 665.37 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS101-257.000-810.000
100.00 (134.71)40.01 134.71 0.00 0.00 0.00 TELEPHONE101-257.000-850.000
143.43 (217.16)(27.06)717.16 28.00 500.00 42.00 TRANSPORTATION & MILEAGE101-257.000-860.000

0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 521.30 PUBLISHING / NOTICES101-257.000-905.000
63.87 542.01 276.61 957.99 178.00 1,500.00 284.00 TRAINING & SEMINARS101-257.000-956.000
30.53 1,042.03 0.00 457.97 0.00 1,500.00 376.09 LODGING & MEALS101-257.000-956.200
0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 5,451.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY101-257.000-970.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 99.00 LEASE PRINCIPAL PAID101-257.000-991.100

44.74 124,067.98 18,442.48 100,433.02 81,442.10 224,501.00 190,066.56 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(124,067.98)(18,442.48)(100,433.02)(81,442.10)(224,501.00)(190,066.56)Net - Dept 257.000 - ASSESSING DEPARTMENT

Dept 262.000 - ELECTIONS
Expenditures

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 240.75 0.00 240.75 WAGES101-262.000-702.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 19.22 0.00 19.22 RETIREMENT101-262.000-716.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17.82 0.00 17.82 EMPLOYER'S FICA101-262.000-720.000
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,346.93 3,000.00 3,628.08 SUPPLIES101-262.000-726.000

24.80 7,519.60 0.00 2,480.40 18,069.32 10,000.00 20,476.07 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-262.000-801.000
0.00 650.00 0.00 0.00 890.79 650.00 1,227.79 LODGING & MEALS101-262.000-956.200

18.17 11,169.60 0.00 2,480.40 20,584.83 13,650.00 25,609.73 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(11,169.60)0.00 (2,480.40)(20,584.83)(13,650.00)(25,609.73)Net - Dept 262.000 - ELECTIONS

Dept 265.000 - BUILDING AND GROUNDS
Expenditures

18.06 32,375.49 1,111.79 7,136.51 7,235.89 39,512.00 13,612.88 WAGES101-265.000-702.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 622.13 500.00 832.36 OVERTIME PAY101-265.000-703.000

100.00 (9.64)2.03 9.64 0.00 0.00 6.12 HOLIDAY & OTHER PAY101-265.000-710.000
100.00 (280.14)57.60 280.14 201.17 0.00 530.40 RETIREMENT101-265.000-716.000

0.00 1,150.00 0.00 0.00 1,084.00 1,150.00 1,084.00 WORKERS' COMPENSATION101-265.000-717.000
17.35 2,497.70 82.91 524.30 543.87 3,022.00 1,033.56 EMPLOYER'S FICA101-265.000-720.000
13.56 9,992.26 112.15 1,567.74 2,223.66 11,560.00 3,422.14 FRINGE BENEFITS - ALLOCATED101-265.000-725.000
28.26 5,254.94 295.66 2,070.06 7,208.43 7,325.00 10,413.64 SUPPLIES101-265.000-726.000
23.81 35,534.35 890.00 11,103.65 17,192.37 46,638.00 29,162.93 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-265.000-801.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,234.74 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES - MITCHELL BLDG101-265.000-801.790

37.29 4,151.36 772.33 2,468.64 2,025.64 6,620.00 6,344.67 TELEPHONE101-265.000-850.000



*NOTE: Available Balance / Pct Budget Used does not reflect amounts encumbered.

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 6/59Page:01/25/2024 10:47 AM
User: klancaster
DB: Hillsdale

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 50.27

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/23

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2022

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

40.36 16,998.81 2,354.30 11,501.19 12,428.82 28,500.00 28,174.49 UTILITIES101-265.000-920.000
5.71 9,428.53 0.00 571.47 32.57 10,000.00 20,506.74 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE101-265.000-930.000

48.25 2,587.39 378.25 2,412.61 2,968.95 5,000.00 5,406.59 EQUIPMENT RENTAL101-265.000-940.000
0.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 1,200.00 1,155.40 PROPERTY TAXES101-265.000-957.000

102.55 (945.00)0.00 37,945.00 0.00 37,000.00 67,335.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY101-265.000-970.000

39.18 120,436.05 6,057.02 77,590.95 54,467.50 198,027.00 190,255.66 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(120,436.05)(6,057.02)(77,590.95)(54,467.50)(198,027.00)(190,255.66)Net - Dept 265.000 - BUILDING AND GROUNDS

Dept 270.000 - HUMAN RESOURCES
Expenditures

51.97 14,727.50 2,523.10 15,938.50 17,070.49 30,666.00 35,223.97 WAGES101-270.000-702.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (199.45)0.00 (199.45)VACATION TIME PAY101-270.000-705.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (197.67)0.00 (197.67)HOLIDAY & OTHER PAY101-270.000-710.000

52.12 4,128.18 748.97 4,493.82 3,789.18 8,622.00 8,283.00 HEALTH & LIFE INSURANCE101-270.000-715.000
69.61 691.90 260.33 1,585.10 1,098.36 2,277.00 2,483.47 RETIREMENT101-270.000-716.000
49.50 52.01 0.00 50.99 96.88 103.00 96.88 WORKERS' COMPENSATION101-270.000-717.000
48.86 1,160.80 176.34 1,109.20 1,062.48 2,270.00 2,315.33 EMPLOYER'S FICA101-270.000-720.000
34.22 148.66 12.89 77.34 77.34 226.00 154.68 DISABILITY INSURANCE101-270.000-721.000
23.25 767.51 40.00 232.49 753.83 1,000.00 1,380.53 SUPPLIES101-270.000-726.000
90.93 108.85 0.00 1,091.15 273.57 1,200.00 398.37 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-270.000-801.000
100.00 (244.00)0.00 244.00 229.00 0.00 229.00 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS101-270.000-810.000
28.56 357.20 0.00 142.80 188.00 500.00 188.00 TRANSPORTATION & MILEAGE101-270.000-860.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 590.00 500.00 590.00 TRAINING & SEMINARS101-270.000-956.000

137.84 (283.81)0.00 1,033.81 651.04 750.00 651.04 LODGING & MEALS101-270.000-956.200

54.04 22,114.80 3,761.63 25,999.20 25,483.05 48,114.00 51,597.15 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(22,114.80)(3,761.63)(25,999.20)(25,483.05)(48,114.00)(51,597.15)Net - Dept 270.000 - HUMAN RESOURCES

Dept 301.000 - POLICE DEPARTMENT
Expenditures

44.37 560,919.42 72,813.38 447,389.58 408,791.54 1,008,309.00 909,465.94 WAGES101-301.000-702.000
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 WAGES - PART TIME101-301.000-702.100

52.32 23,839.79 6,945.58 26,160.21 35,982.95 50,000.00 61,860.74 OVERTIME PAY101-301.000-703.000
0.00 9,957.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,957.00 0.00 SICK TIME PAY101-301.000-704.000

100.00 (4,795.25)1,770.40 4,795.25 0.00 0.00 10,032.58 VACATION TIME PAY101-301.000-705.000
93.99 550.00 0.00 8,600.00 9,600.00 9,150.00 9,600.00 LONGEVITY PAY101-301.000-707.000
61.09 8,715.50 2,514.82 13,684.50 10,715.24 22,400.00 22,932.58 HOLIDAY & OTHER PAY101-301.000-710.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 29.00 OTHER - HAZARD PAY101-301.000-710.001

59.47 85,581.41 20,868.45 125,590.59 93,650.98 211,172.00 214,833.76 HEALTH & LIFE INSURANCE101-301.000-715.000
49.15 170,280.83 26,701.72 164,602.17 164,498.77 334,883.00 344,192.64 RETIREMENT101-301.000-716.000
110.65 (799.12)0.00 8,299.12 7,218.68 7,500.00 7,218.68 WORKERS' COMPENSATION101-301.000-717.000
42.64 11,662.04 1,464.90 8,670.96 8,302.73 20,333.00 18,550.54 EMPLOYER'S FICA101-301.000-720.000
47.69 2,196.84 333.86 2,003.16 1,852.86 4,200.00 3,696.87 DISABILITY INSURANCE101-301.000-721.000
26.86 6,582.53 461.95 2,417.47 4,202.69 9,000.00 8,927.08 SUPPLIES101-301.000-726.000



*NOTE: Available Balance / Pct Budget Used does not reflect amounts encumbered.

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 7/59Page:01/25/2024 10:47 AM
User: klancaster
DB: Hillsdale

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 50.27

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/23

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2022

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 12.87 PLICE VEH/EQUIP MAINT SUPPLIES101-301.000-730.000
51.82 14,455.37 (260.43)15,544.63 13,283.51 30,000.00 30,329.77 FUEL & LUBRICANTS - POLICE101-301.000-740.301
88.74 1,125.64 316.52 8,874.36 3,583.24 10,000.00 8,727.53 CLOTHING / UNIFORMS101-301.000-742.000
60.05 6,791.48 434.86 10,208.52 4,681.33 17,000.00 17,502.35 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-301.000-801.000
53.75 185.00 0.00 215.00 194.50 400.00 384.50 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS101-301.000-810.000
36.26 15,934.49 0.00 9,065.51 11,978.50 25,000.00 21,044.01 INSURANCE - POLICE101-301.000-818.301
0.00 750.00 0.00 0.00 3,399.38 750.00 3,399.38 TRANSPORTATION & MILEAGE101-301.000-860.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 830.65 1,000.00 830.65 PRINTING101-301.000-900.000

38.22 21,621.64 5,766.49 13,378.36 11,843.65 35,000.00 29,214.91 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE101-301.000-930.000
100.00 (225.00)22.00 225.00 0.00 0.00 (20.00)MISCELLANEOUS/CONTINGENCY101-301.000-955.000

0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 807.00 MISC - PHYSICAL EXAMINATIONS101-301.000-955.221
0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00 MISC - SHOTS & TRAINING101-301.000-955.222

33.47 9,979.14 740.00 5,020.86 20,768.25 15,000.00 27,626.25 TRAINING & SEMINARS101-301.000-956.000
26.67 2,200.00 500.00 800.00 1,720.00 3,000.00 2,692.36 STATE TRAINING FUNDS101-301.000-956.005
2.81 971.95 28.05 28.05 302.26 1,000.00 302.26 LODGING & MEALS101-301.000-956.200

47.77 957,180.70 141,422.55 875,573.30 817,401.71 1,832,754.00 1,754,194.25 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(957,180.70)(141,422.55)(875,573.30)(817,401.71)(1,832,754.00)(1,754,194.25)Net - Dept 301.000 - POLICE DEPARTMENT

Dept 336.000 - FIRE DEPARTMENT
Expenditures

47.68 143,352.85 21,786.08 130,618.15 119,533.14 273,971.00 259,606.47 WAGES101-336.000-702.000
37.72 28,026.22 3,318.80 16,973.78 22,096.11 45,000.00 40,639.18 WAGES - PART TIME FIREFIGHTER101-336.000-702.336
47.97 16,650.23 3,078.04 15,349.77 17,734.09 32,000.00 33,568.09 OVERTIME PAY101-336.000-703.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,859.99 0.00 2,575.38 VACATION TIME PAY101-336.000-705.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 178.85 0.00 536.54 PERSONAL TIME PAY101-336.000-706.000

66.67 550.00 0.00 1,100.00 1,100.00 1,650.00 1,100.00 LONGEVITY PAY101-336.000-707.000
0.00 13,382.00 0.00 0.00 952.80 13,382.00 7,447.04 HOLIDAY & OTHER PAY101-336.000-710.000

72.27 17,878.06 7,660.78 46,592.94 29,071.80 64,471.00 71,266.92 HEALTH & LIFE INSURANCE101-336.000-715.000
61.35 28,013.17 7,226.49 44,461.83 40,020.27 72,475.00 80,433.05 RETIREMENT101-336.000-716.000
102.53 (141.80)0.00 5,741.80 5,405.59 5,600.00 5,405.59 WORKERS' COMPENSATION101-336.000-717.000
83.90 623.71 588.05 3,249.29 3,593.47 3,873.00 7,172.25 EMPLOYER'S FICA101-336.000-720.000
37.42 938.64 93.56 561.36 561.36 1,500.00 1,122.72 DISABILITY INSURANCE101-336.000-721.000
47.98 4,161.61 1,054.95 3,838.39 2,393.37 8,000.00 5,985.47 SUPPLIES101-336.000-726.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 457.61 1,000.00 479.16 VEH./EQUIP. MAINT. SUPPLIES101-336.000-730.000

37.45 4,691.06 123.31 2,808.94 4,140.33 7,500.00 8,216.29 FUEL & LUBRICANTS101-336.000-740.000
24.90 2,253.09 0.00 746.91 920.87 3,000.00 1,130.27 CLOTHING / UNIFORMS101-336.000-742.000
59.82 6,428.97 3,965.80 9,571.03 9,674.08 16,000.00 12,339.59 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-336.000-801.000
452.02 (880.04)760.00 1,130.04 175.00 250.00 175.00 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS101-336.000-810.000
59.32 3,132.01 0.00 4,567.99 0.00 7,700.00 3,664.99 INSURANCE101-336.000-818.000
0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00 TRANSPORTATION & MILEAGE101-336.000-860.000

39.95 7,206.29 957.22 4,793.71 6,109.31 12,000.00 12,784.78 UTILITIES101-336.000-920.000
106.24 (624.20)2,633.53 10,624.20 4,975.69 10,000.00 9,076.23 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE101-336.000-930.000
100.00 172.00 0.00 (172.00)0.00 0.00 0.00 MISCELLANEOUS/CONTINGENCY101-336.000-955.000
42.00 232.00 0.00 168.00 0.00 400.00 214.00 MISC - PHYSICAL EXAMINATIONS101-336.000-955.221
31.88 545.00 255.00 255.00 0.00 800.00 0.00 MISC - SHOTS & TRAINING101-336.000-955.222
3.20 4,840.00 0.00 160.00 0.00 5,000.00 4,245.15 TRAINING & SEMINARS101-336.000-956.000
0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 662.95 600.00 662.95 LODGING & MEALS101-336.000-956.200

53.16 2,391.09 2,713.91 2,713.91 3,346.52 5,105.00 6,378.93 INTEREST EXPENSE101-336.000-993.000



*NOTE: Available Balance / Pct Budget Used does not reflect amounts encumbered.

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 8/59Page:01/25/2024 10:47 AM
User: klancaster
DB: Hillsdale

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 50.27

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/23

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2022

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

51.71 285,621.96 56,215.52 305,855.04 274,963.20 591,477.00 576,226.04 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(285,621.96)(56,215.52)(305,855.04)(274,963.20)(591,477.00)(576,226.04)Net - Dept 336.000 - FIRE DEPARTMENT

Dept 441.000 - PUBLIC SERVICES DEPARTMENT
Expenditures

58.61 68,022.64 16,707.84 96,311.36 87,069.87 164,334.00 209,704.63 WAGES101-441.000-702.000
8.18 918.21 33.12 81.79 0.00 1,000.00 393.00 OVERTIME PAY101-441.000-703.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 368.59 0.00 7,319.17 SICK TIME PAY101-441.000-704.000

100.00 (2,311.76)234.84 2,311.76 401.65 0.00 1,847.45 VACATION TIME PAY101-441.000-705.000
100.00 0.00 0.00 2,300.00 1,100.00 2,300.00 1,100.00 LONGEVITY PAY101-441.000-707.000
585.23 (3,153.98)1,087.74 3,803.98 2,256.16 650.00 6,519.79 HOLIDAY & OTHER PAY101-441.000-710.000
63.31 15,402.65 4,503.90 26,573.35 12,076.43 41,976.00 39,792.72 HEALTH & LIFE INSURANCE101-441.000-715.000
71.98 5,964.81 2,522.95 15,322.19 11,137.49 21,287.00 27,311.30 RETIREMENT101-441.000-716.000
156.52 (779.95)0.00 2,159.95 1,356.35 1,380.00 1,356.35 WORKERS' COMPENSATION101-441.000-717.000
59.38 5,107.18 1,278.29 7,464.82 7,466.00 12,572.00 15,817.43 EMPLOYER'S FICA101-441.000-720.000
64.61 233.56 77.56 426.44 325.55 660.00 623.95 DISABILITY INSURANCE101-441.000-721.000
14.37 40,904.71 950.06 6,863.29 6,653.67 47,768.00 12,215.68 FRINGE BENEFITS - ALLOCATED101-441.000-725.000
32.09 5,432.66 442.71 2,567.34 1,985.90 8,000.00 6,656.61 SUPPLIES101-441.000-726.000
74.19 516.12 208.99 1,483.88 1,010.05 2,000.00 2,925.42 CLOTHING / UNIFORMS101-441.000-742.000
98.10 912.04 1,430.01 47,132.96 4,917.55 48,045.00 17,608.05 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-441.000-801.000
9.10 1,949.00 100.00 195.00 280.00 2,144.00 712.00 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS101-441.000-810.000

22.62 1,120.42 55.96 327.58 53.27 1,448.00 372.77 TELEPHONE101-441.000-850.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 TRANSPORTATION & MILEAGE101-441.000-860.000

33.23 3,672.13 385.85 1,827.87 1,819.93 5,500.00 3,929.15 UTILITIES101-441.000-920.000
2.91 970.92 0.00 29.08 35.99 1,000.00 1,014.84 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE101-441.000-930.000

12.86 13,071.00 271.46 1,929.00 235.89 15,000.00 637.15 EQUIPMENT RENTAL101-441.000-940.000
50.00 41,383.02 6,897.17 41,382.98 32,767.00 82,766.00 65,533.00 RMEF REPLACEMENT CHARGE101-441.000-941.000
23.26 2,110.26 0.00 639.74 468.98 2,750.00 1,588.03 MISC. - SHOE ALLOWANCE101-441.000-955.441
4.71 7,146.49 0.00 353.51 3,423.00 7,500.00 4,086.00 MISC. - CDL LICENSING/TESTING101-441.000-955.588

35.60 2,109.20 0.00 1,165.80 460.82 3,275.00 2,879.82 TRAINING & SEMINARS101-441.000-956.000
26.78 1,541.32 0.00 563.68 0.00 2,105.00 0.00 LODGING & MEALS101-441.000-956.200
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,267.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY101-441.000-970.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 96.00 LEASE PRINCIPAL PAID101-441.000-991.100

55.30 212,742.65 37,188.45 263,217.35 177,670.14 475,960.00 437,307.31 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(212,742.65)(37,188.45)(263,217.35)(177,670.14)(475,960.00)(437,307.31)Net - Dept 441.000 - PUBLIC SERVICES DEPARTMENT

Dept 447.000 - ENGINEERING SERVICES
Expenditures

83.64 3,903.93 2,135.78 19,954.07 16,458.34 23,858.00 34,307.33 WAGES101-447.000-702.000
0.00 905.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 905.00 0.00 WAGES - PART TIME101-447.000-702.100
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 896.00 VACATION TIME PAY101-447.000-705.000

100.00 (200.00)40.00 200.00 115.38 0.00 448.62 HOLIDAY & OTHER PAY101-447.000-710.000
184.08 (5,124.10)1,872.39 11,218.10 9,472.86 6,094.00 22,692.16 HEALTH & LIFE INSURANCE101-447.000-715.000
103.60 (59.20)221.07 1,703.20 994.09 1,644.00 2,281.01 RETIREMENT101-447.000-716.000



*NOTE: Available Balance / Pct Budget Used does not reflect amounts encumbered.

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 9/59Page:01/25/2024 10:47 AM
User: klancaster
DB: Hillsdale

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 50.27

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/23

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2022

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

79.55 64.42 0.00 250.58 298.77 315.00 298.77 WORKERS' COMPENSATION101-447.000-717.000
79.87 361.68 152.21 1,435.32 1,179.86 1,797.00 2,532.89 EMPLOYER'S FICA101-447.000-720.000
38.41 325.18 38.47 202.82 230.82 528.00 489.64 DISABILITY INSURANCE101-447.000-721.000
100.00 10,572.04 (4,979.69)(10,572.04)0.00 0.00 (38,242.79)FRINGE BENEFITS - ALLOCATED101-447.000-725.000
67.35 163.26 123.97 336.74 0.00 500.00 749.29 SUPPLIES101-447.000-726.000
100.00 (325.05)55.62 325.05 0.00 0.00 297.71 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-447.000-801.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 862.40 TECHNICAL SERVICES101-447.000-802.000
73.57 185.00 261.00 515.00 582.00 700.00 582.00 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS101-447.000-810.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 211.00 MISC. - CDL LICENSING/TESTING101-447.000-955.588

277.50 (355.00)25.00 555.00 20.00 200.00 20.00 TRAINING & SEMINARS101-447.000-956.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 LODGING & MEALS101-447.000-956.200

70.53 10,917.16 (54.18)26,123.84 29,352.12 37,041.00 28,426.03 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(10,917.16)54.18 (26,123.84)(29,352.12)(37,041.00)(28,426.03)Net - Dept 447.000 - ENGINEERING SERVICES

Dept 448.000 - STREET LIGHTING
Expenditures

51.60 24,200.31 4,589.12 25,799.69 25,508.54 50,000.00 51,577.42 UTILITIES - MAJOR STREETS101-448.000-920.202
43.77 2,108.55 278.40 1,641.45 1,622.55 3,750.00 3,257.51 UTILITIES - LOCAL STREETS101-448.000-920.203

51.05 26,308.86 4,867.52 27,441.14 27,131.09 53,750.00 54,834.93 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(26,308.86)(4,867.52)(27,441.14)(27,131.09)(53,750.00)(54,834.93)Net - Dept 448.000 - STREET LIGHTING

Dept 567.000 - CEMETERIES
Expenditures

59.31 10,403.74 6,906.62 15,162.26 13,202.50 25,566.00 23,875.44 WAGES101-567.000-702.000
30.11 1,048.40 135.48 451.60 495.94 1,500.00 916.09 OVERTIME PAY101-567.000-703.000
100.00 (20.88)10.56 20.88 0.00 0.00 1.92 HOLIDAY & OTHER PAY101-567.000-710.000
100.00 (598.13)379.99 598.13 482.89 0.00 920.27 RETIREMENT101-567.000-716.000

0.00 70.00 0.00 0.00 66.00 70.00 66.00 WORKERS' COMPENSATION101-567.000-717.000
54.87 934.21 521.20 1,135.79 986.41 2,070.00 1,783.87 EMPLOYER'S FICA101-567.000-720.000
46.99 4,145.58 1,496.92 3,674.42 3,751.19 7,820.00 6,004.57 FRINGE BENEFITS - ALLOCATED101-567.000-725.000
27.62 2,533.42 504.86 966.58 1,932.48 3,500.00 5,369.47 SUPPLIES101-567.000-726.000
60.76 27,960.85 3,241.29 43,294.15 57,805.00 71,255.00 86,985.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-567.000-801.000
13.66 777.04 19.46 122.96 299.22 900.00 413.22 UTILITIES101-567.000-920.000
40.82 295.89 0.00 204.11 0.00 500.00 35.05 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE101-567.000-930.000
39.52 12,095.23 5,563.64 7,904.77 8,033.48 20,000.00 13,337.55 EQUIPMENT RENTAL101-567.000-940.000

55.21 59,645.35 18,780.02 73,535.65 87,055.11 133,181.00 139,708.45 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(59,645.35)(18,780.02)(73,535.65)(87,055.11)(133,181.00)(139,708.45)Net - Dept 567.000 - CEMETERIES



*NOTE: Available Balance / Pct Budget Used does not reflect amounts encumbered.

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 10/59Page:01/25/2024 10:47 AM
User: klancaster
DB: Hillsdale

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 50.27

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/23

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2022

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Dept 571.000 - PARKING LOTS
Expenditures

29.30 3,130.02 596.36 1,296.98 709.88 4,427.00 2,568.13 WAGES101-571.000-702.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 522.00 OVERTIME PAY101-571.000-703.000

100.00 (1.20)1.20 1.20 0.00 0.00 0.48 HOLIDAY & OTHER PAY101-571.000-710.000
100.00 (57.49)36.63 57.49 26.95 0.00 151.10 RETIREMENT101-571.000-716.000
23.47 317.61 45.63 97.39 51.03 415.00 227.96 EMPLOYER'S FICA101-571.000-720.000
13.50 1,356.36 87.94 211.64 286.34 1,568.00 722.67 FRINGE BENEFITS - ALLOCATED101-571.000-725.000
14.44 1,741.07 0.00 293.93 2,443.92 2,035.00 3,759.19 SUPPLIES101-571.000-726.000
9.28 42,461.25 0.00 4,341.75 4,852.82 46,803.00 7,426.03 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-571.000-801.000

32.39 1,352.27 107.98 647.73 644.73 2,000.00 1,289.73 UTILITIES101-571.000-920.000
28.59 2,142.36 446.24 857.64 340.55 3,000.00 1,823.82 EQUIPMENT RENTAL101-571.000-940.000

12.74 53,442.25 1,321.98 7,805.75 9,356.22 61,248.00 18,491.11 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(53,442.25)(1,321.98)(7,805.75)(9,356.22)(61,248.00)(18,491.11)Net - Dept 571.000 - PARKING LOTS

Dept 595.000 - AIRPORT
Expenditures

62.44 23,506.85 5,679.08 39,072.15 35,748.84 62,579.00 79,814.35 WAGES101-595.000-702.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,737.60 0.00 1,737.60 OVERTIME PAY101-595.000-703.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 206.00 SICK TIME PAY101-595.000-704.000

100.00 (480.00)0.00 480.00 146.40 0.00 306.40 VACATION TIME PAY101-595.000-705.000
100.00 (416.65)83.33 416.65 634.40 0.00 1,219.66 HOLIDAY & OTHER PAY101-595.000-710.000

9.74 902.56 16.24 97.44 97.44 1,000.00 194.88 HEALTH & LIFE INSURANCE101-595.000-715.000
65.86 1,011.17 292.38 1,950.83 1,408.79 2,962.00 3,630.64 RETIREMENT101-595.000-716.000
56.89 232.79 0.00 307.21 530.66 540.00 530.66 WORKERS' COMPENSATION101-595.000-717.000
63.76 1,734.93 439.87 3,052.07 2,925.54 4,787.00 6,363.90 EMPLOYER'S FICA101-595.000-720.000
49.38 121.50 19.75 118.50 106.62 240.00 223.14 DISABILITY INSURANCE101-595.000-721.000
100.00 (101.26)(0.82)101.26 56.81 0.00 61.13 FRINGE BENEFITS - ALLOCATED101-595.000-725.000
79.96 1,002.22 188.52 3,997.78 3,120.77 5,000.00 4,623.02 SUPPLIES101-595.000-726.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 117.25 SUPPLIES - T-SHIRTS101-595.000-726.050

124.04 (721.16)0.00 3,721.16 1,725.83 3,000.00 4,914.69 FUEL & LUBRICANTS101-595.000-740.000
35.48 11,614.29 970.00 6,385.71 10,051.15 18,000.00 15,506.55 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-595.000-801.000
12.50 350.00 0.00 50.00 50.00 400.00 (80.00)DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS101-595.000-810.000
58.76 2,144.50 0.00 3,055.50 4,762.00 5,200.00 5,663.00 INSURANCE101-595.000-818.000
40.58 849.74 96.98 580.26 565.82 1,430.00 1,140.82 TELEPHONE101-595.000-850.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 TRANSPORTATION & MILEAGE101-595.000-860.000

26.22 11,066.94 637.77 3,933.06 5,772.06 15,000.00 13,356.37 UTILITIES101-595.000-920.000
99.62 37.98 574.22 9,962.02 2,414.25 10,000.00 8,360.69 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE101-595.000-930.000
109.91 (49.53)5.31 549.53 1,517.56 500.00 1,517.56 EQUIPMENT RENTAL101-595.000-940.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 103.00 MISC. - CDL LICENSING/TESTING101-595.000-955.588
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 30.62 500.00 430.62 TRAINING & SEMINARS101-595.000-956.000

59.31 53,406.87 9,002.63 77,831.13 73,403.16 131,238.00 149,941.93 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(53,406.87)(9,002.63)(77,831.13)(73,403.16)(131,238.00)(149,941.93)Net - Dept 595.000 - AIRPORT



*NOTE: Available Balance / Pct Budget Used does not reflect amounts encumbered.

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 11/59Page:01/25/2024 10:47 AM
User: klancaster
DB: Hillsdale

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 50.27

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/23

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2022

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Dept 701.000 - PLANNING DEPARTMENT
Expenditures

46.15 29,885.20 4,268.80 25,612.80 25,075.56 55,498.00 54,708.76 WAGES101-701.000-702.000
100.00 (480.00)0.00 480.00 480.00 0.00 480.00 LONGEVITY PAY101-701.000-707.000
46.08 269.60 38.40 230.40 232.32 500.00 462.72 HOLIDAY & OTHER PAY101-701.000-710.000
58.90 7,840.66 1,872.39 11,234.34 9,472.86 19,075.00 20,707.20 HEALTH & LIFE INSURANCE101-701.000-715.000
56.57 5,719.24 1,270.91 7,450.76 5,632.35 13,170.00 12,293.64 RETIREMENT101-701.000-716.000
128.58 (30.01)0.00 135.01 97.51 105.00 97.51 WORKERS' COMPENSATION101-701.000-717.000
43.71 2,389.94 303.22 1,856.06 1,821.18 4,246.00 3,917.39 EMPLOYER'S FICA101-701.000-720.000
43.70 148.62 19.23 115.38 115.38 264.00 230.76 DISABILITY INSURANCE101-701.000-721.000
91.09 44.53 0.00 455.47 438.92 500.00 593.56 SUPPLIES101-701.000-726.000
27.82 2,309.62 55.62 890.38 547.35 3,200.00 1,107.74 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-701.000-801.000
39.96 60,035.14 250.00 39,964.86 4,647.28 100,000.00 57,182.51 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES - CODE ENFORCEMENT101-701.000-801.372
90.41 230.28 0.00 2,169.72 0.00 2,400.00 2,234.72 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS101-701.000-810.000
146.16 (230.82)159.54 730.82 137.63 500.00 223.49 TRANSPORTATION & MILEAGE101-701.000-860.000
15.74 842.64 0.00 157.36 78.70 1,000.00 266.76 PUBLISHING / NOTICES101-701.000-905.000
30.67 1,040.00 0.00 460.00 89.00 1,500.00 389.00 TRAINING & SEMINARS101-701.000-956.000
69.40 306.01 0.00 693.99 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 LODGING & MEALS101-701.000-956.200
0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 0.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY101-701.000-970.000

42.50 125,320.65 8,238.11 92,637.35 48,866.04 217,958.00 154,895.76 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(125,320.65)(8,238.11)(92,637.35)(48,866.04)(217,958.00)(154,895.76)Net - Dept 701.000 - PLANNING DEPARTMENT

Dept 728.000 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
Expenditures

45.87 23,408.12 2,871.88 19,833.88 23,501.94 43,242.00 48,255.59 WAGES101-728.000-702.000
100.00 (628.22)358.98 628.22 0.00 0.00 559.87 SICK TIME PAY101-728.000-704.000
100.00 (179.49)0.00 179.49 0.00 0.00 153.69 PERSONAL TIME PAY101-728.000-706.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 480.00 0.00 480.00 LONGEVITY PAY101-728.000-707.000
100.00 (1,327.85)437.38 1,327.85 657.31 0.00 1,517.84 HOLIDAY & OTHER PAY101-728.000-710.000
55.95 3,177.12 672.48 4,034.88 97.44 7,212.00 2,819.84 HEALTH & LIFE INSURANCE101-728.000-715.000
50.84 1,471.32 254.08 1,521.68 5,389.43 2,993.00 7,572.60 RETIREMENT101-728.000-716.000
77.52 16.86 0.00 58.14 70.10 75.00 70.10 WORKERS' COMPENSATION101-728.000-717.000
49.68 1,645.97 271.34 1,625.03 1,760.48 3,271.00 3,692.71 EMPLOYER'S FICA101-728.000-720.000
47.50 126.00 19.00 114.00 138.48 240.00 260.64 DISABILITY INSURANCE101-728.000-721.000
1.80 982.00 0.00 18.00 115.12 1,000.00 115.12 SUPPLIES101-728.000-726.000

86.38 1,380.00 (3,728.30)8,750.00 6,952.77 10,130.00 8,315.17 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-728.000-801.000
0.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 315.00 400.00 675.00 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS101-728.000-810.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 TRANSPORTATION & MILEAGE101-728.000-860.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 PRINTING101-728.000-900.000

53.75 555.00 0.00 645.00 170.68 1,200.00 170.68 TRAINING & SEMINARS101-728.000-956.000
0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 0.00 LODGING & MEALS101-728.000-956.200

54.20 32,726.83 1,156.84 38,736.17 39,648.75 71,463.00 74,658.85 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(32,726.83)(1,156.84)(38,736.17)(39,648.75)(71,463.00)(74,658.85)Net - Dept 728.000 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT



*NOTE: Available Balance / Pct Budget Used does not reflect amounts encumbered.

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 12/59Page:01/25/2024 10:47 AM
User: klancaster
DB: Hillsdale

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 50.27

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/23

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2022

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Dept 756.000 - PARKS
Expenditures

77.15 6,302.71 1,335.96 21,278.29 16,026.40 27,581.00 40,182.68 WAGES101-756.000-702.000
8.19 688.59 0.00 61.41 193.71 750.00 352.56 OVERTIME PAY101-756.000-703.000

100.00 (88.46)3.47 88.46 0.00 0.00 55.12 HOLIDAY & OTHER PAY101-756.000-710.000
100.00 (1,102.08)81.43 1,102.08 274.34 0.00 1,374.42 RETIREMENT101-756.000-716.000
73.75 568.90 101.26 1,598.10 1,175.11 2,167.00 2,949.98 EMPLOYER'S FICA101-756.000-720.000
58.24 3,418.20 (81.89)4,766.80 4,571.58 8,185.00 9,004.38 FRINGE BENEFITS - ALLOCATED101-756.000-725.000
15.30 8,469.86 96.76 1,530.14 3,986.48 10,000.00 9,777.70 SUPPLIES101-756.000-726.000
0.00 2,300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,300.00 2,037.38 SUPPLIES - REPLACEMENT TREES101-756.000-726.470

37.02 76,375.81 0.00 44,889.19 56,211.66 121,265.00 99,234.07 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-756.000-801.000
70.93 2,035.10 559.16 4,964.90 4,578.83 7,000.00 8,047.78 UTILITIES101-756.000-920.000
24.21 1,894.79 0.00 605.21 215.75 2,500.00 3,253.00 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE101-756.000-930.000
36.59 13,949.17 1,269.13 8,050.83 10,582.55 22,000.00 20,755.48 EQUIPMENT RENTAL101-756.000-940.000

43.65 114,812.59 3,365.28 88,935.41 97,816.41 203,748.00 197,024.55 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(114,812.59)(3,365.28)(88,935.41)(97,816.41)(203,748.00)(197,024.55)Net - Dept 756.000 - PARKS

Dept 965.000 - TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS
Expenditures

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,520.15 TRANSFER OUT - MUNICIPAL STREETS101-965.000-995.204
0.00 47,291.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 47,291.00 58,073.00 TRANSFER OUT - RECREATION101-965.000-995.208
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 TRANSFER OUT - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT101-965.000-995.401
0.00 150,632.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,632.00 0.00 TRANSFER OUT - DIAL-A-RIDE101-965.000-995.588

0.00 197,923.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 197,923.00 118,593.15 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(197,923.00)0.00 0.00 0.00 (197,923.00)(118,593.15)Net - Dept 965.000 - TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS

2,958.16 (825,580.06)46,219.67 854,465.06 1,828,491.83 28,885.00 1,132,427.13 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

46.23 2,833,083.20 345,732.67 2,435,359.80 2,227,643.94 5,268,443.00 4,942,355.58 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
62.10 2,007,503.14 391,952.34 3,289,824.86 4,056,135.77 5,297,328.00 6,074,782.71 TOTAL REVENUES



*NOTE: Available Balance / Pct Budget Used does not reflect amounts encumbered.

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 13/59Page:01/25/2024 10:47 AM
User: klancaster
DB: Hillsdale

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 50.27

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/23

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2022

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 151 - CEMETERY TRUST FUND
Dept 000.000
Revenues

22.22 3,500.00 0.00 1,000.00 3,900.00 4,500.00 4,650.00 SALE OF CEMETERY LOTS - LAKEVIEW151-000.000-642.100
118.50 (1,850.00)0.00 11,850.00 9,625.00 10,000.00 12,920.00 SALE OF CEMETERY LOTS - OAKGROVE151-000.000-642.200
61.91 5,713.08 4,148.54 9,286.92 5,880.57 15,000.00 14,245.29 INTEREST151-000.000-665.000
100.00 (7,624.24)4,064.37 7,624.24 (4,062.94)0.00 (2,956.58)CHANGE IN INVESTMENTS151-000.000-669.000

100.89 (261.16)8,212.91 29,761.16 15,342.63 29,500.00 28,858.71 TOTAL REVENUES

(261.16)8,212.91 29,761.16 15,342.63 29,500.00 28,858.71 Net - Dept 000.000

Dept 175.000 - ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
Expenditures

51.77 168.82 27.89 181.18 178.53 350.00 358.64 BANK FEES151-175.000-960.000

51.77 168.82 27.89 181.18 178.53 350.00 358.64 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(168.82)(27.89)(181.18)(178.53)(350.00)(358.64)Net - Dept 175.000 - ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

Dept 965.000 - TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS
Expenditures

0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 TRANSFER OUT - GENERAL FUND151-965.000-995.101

0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(20,000.00)0.00 0.00 0.00 (20,000.00)(20,000.00)Net - Dept 965.000 - TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS

323.28 (20,429.98)8,185.02 29,579.98 15,164.10 9,150.00 8,500.07 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.89 20,168.82 27.89 181.18 178.53 20,350.00 20,358.64 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.89 (261.16)8,212.91 29,761.16 15,342.63 29,500.00 28,858.71 TOTAL REVENUES



*NOTE: Available Balance / Pct Budget Used does not reflect amounts encumbered.

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 14/59Page:01/25/2024 10:47 AM
User: klancaster
DB: Hillsdale

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 50.27

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/23

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2022

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 152 - STOCK'S PARK PERPETUAL MAINT.
Dept 000.000
Revenues

77.40 339.07 186.85 1,160.93 599.81 1,500.00 1,682.73 INTEREST152-000.000-665.000
100.00 (1,387.53)739.67 1,387.53 (739.42)0.00 (538.07)CHANGE IN INVESTMENTS152-000.000-669.000
50.50 1,485.00 210.00 1,515.00 1,558.00 3,000.00 2,753.00 CONTRIBUTIONS & DONATIONS152-000.000-675.000

90.30 436.54 1,136.52 4,063.46 1,418.39 4,500.00 3,897.66 TOTAL REVENUES

436.54 1,136.52 4,063.46 1,418.39 4,500.00 3,897.66 Net - Dept 000.000

Dept 756.000 - PARKS
Expenditures

32.97 67.03 5.08 32.97 32.50 100.00 65.28 BANK FEES152-756.000-960.000

32.97 67.03 5.08 32.97 32.50 100.00 65.28 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(67.03)(5.08)(32.97)(32.50)(100.00)(65.28)Net - Dept 756.000 - PARKS

91.60 369.51 1,131.44 4,030.49 1,385.89 4,400.00 3,832.38 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

32.97 67.03 5.08 32.97 32.50 100.00 65.28 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
90.30 436.54 1,136.52 4,063.46 1,418.39 4,500.00 3,897.66 TOTAL REVENUES



*NOTE: Available Balance / Pct Budget Used does not reflect amounts encumbered.

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 15/59Page:01/25/2024 10:47 AM
User: klancaster
DB: Hillsdale

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 50.27

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/23

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2022

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 153 - R. L. OWEN MEMORIAL FUND
Dept 000.000
Revenues

3.74 7,701.01 39.71 298.99 274.24 8,000.00 4,743.02 INTEREST153-000.000-665.000
100.00 (873.84)449.18 873.84 (608.94)0.00 (355.04)CHANGE IN INVESTMENTS153-000.000-669.000

14.66 6,827.17 488.89 1,172.83 (334.70)8,000.00 4,387.98 TOTAL REVENUES

6,827.17 488.89 1,172.83 (334.70)8,000.00 4,387.98 Net - Dept 000.000

Dept 265.000 - BUILDING AND GROUNDS
Expenditures

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 21,357.29 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES153-265.000-801.000
21.41 78.59 3.08 21.41 26.77 100.00 52.66 BANK FEES153-265.000-960.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,023.76 CAPITAL OUTLAY153-265.000-970.000

21.41 78.59 3.08 21.41 26.77 100.00 26,433.71 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(78.59)(3.08)(21.41)(26.77)(100.00)(26,433.71)Net - Dept 265.000 - BUILDING AND GROUNDS

14.57 6,748.58 485.81 1,151.42 (361.47)7,900.00 (22,045.73)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

21.41 78.59 3.08 21.41 26.77 100.00 26,433.71 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
14.66 6,827.17 488.89 1,172.83 (334.70)8,000.00 4,387.98 TOTAL REVENUES



*NOTE: Available Balance / Pct Budget Used does not reflect amounts encumbered.

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 16/59Page:01/25/2024 10:47 AM
User: klancaster
DB: Hillsdale

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 50.27

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/23

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2022

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 202 - MAJOR ST./TRUNKLINE FUND
Dept 000.000
Revenues

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 86,952.67 0.00 127,554.67 FEDERAL GRANT202-000.000-529.000
34.15 590,799.30 74,587.15 306,345.70 294,744.22 897,145.00 896,619.52 STATE GRANT - GAS & WEIGHT TA202-000.000-546.000
0.00 18,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,000.00 19,637.61 STATE GRANT - METRO ROW ACT    202-000.000-546.048

43.37 22,653.43 809.90 17,346.57 6,529.51 40,000.00 39,518.47 STATE GRANT - TRUNKLINE MAINT202-000.000-548.000
145.00 (4,499.72)2,818.44 14,499.72 5,221.62 10,000.00 15,892.55 INTEREST                     202-000.000-665.000
100.00 (3,471.24)1,850.47 3,471.24 (1,849.82)0.00 (1,346.11)CHANGE IN INVESTMENTS202-000.000-669.000
100.00 (411.01)0.00 411.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 OTHER REFUNDS202-000.000-687.300
100.00 (23,187.26)23,187.26 23,187.26 2,913.43 0.00 3,506.82 OTHER REVENUE                202-000.000-692.000
296.15 (4,903.70)0.00 7,403.70 1,183.72 2,500.00 11,045.10 OTHER REVENUE - BPU          202-000.000-692.039
100.00 (125.00)0.00 125.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OTHER REVENUE - TREES        202-000.000-692.470

0.00 20,114.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,114.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - LOCAL STREETS202-000.000-699.203
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 280,437.12 TRANSFER IN - MUNICIPAL STREETS202-000.000-699.204

37.74 614,968.80 103,253.22 372,790.20 395,695.35 987,759.00 1,392,865.75 TOTAL REVENUES

614,968.80 103,253.22 372,790.20 395,695.35 987,759.00 1,392,865.75 Net - Dept 000.000

Dept 175.000 - ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
Expenditures

100.00 (82.50)12.70 82.50 81.28 0.00 163.28 BANK FEES202-175.000-960.000
35.18 59,630.76 7,539.71 32,369.24 30,127.36 92,000.00 93,613.78 TRANSFER OUT - GENERAL FUND202-175.000-995.101
0.00 225,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 225,000.00 300,000.00 TRANSFER OUT - LOCAL STREETS202-175.000-995.203

10.24 284,548.26 7,552.41 32,451.74 30,208.64 317,000.00 393,777.06 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(284,548.26)(7,552.41)(32,451.74)(30,208.64)(317,000.00)(393,777.06)Net - Dept 175.000 - ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

Dept 444.000 - SIDEWALKS
Expenditures

0.00 1,833.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,833.00 0.00 WAGES202-444.000-702.000
0.00 140.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 140.00 0.00 EMPLOYER'S FICA202-444.000-720.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 170.00 SUPPLIES202-444.000-726.000

99.90 45.85 16,527.73 47,068.15 0.00 47,114.00 2,410.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES202-444.000-801.000

94.92 2,518.85 16,527.73 47,068.15 0.00 49,587.00 2,580.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(2,518.85)(16,527.73)(47,068.15)0.00 (49,587.00)(2,580.00)Net - Dept 444.000 - SIDEWALKS

Dept 450.000 - STREET SURFACE
Expenditures

55.67 24,390.38 2,184.31 30,629.62 34,146.07 55,020.00 69,029.19 WAGES                        202-450.000-702.000
0.00 905.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 905.00 0.00 WAGES - PART TIME202-450.000-702.100
0.54 2,486.56 0.00 13.44 333.93 2,500.00 542.78 OVERTIME PAY                 202-450.000-703.000

100.00 (3.94)0.00 3.94 57.53 0.00 90.34 HOLIDAY & OTHER PAY202-450.000-710.000
88.12 258.14 204.04 1,914.86 1,684.09 2,173.00 3,629.64 RETIREMENT202-450.000-716.000



*NOTE: Available Balance / Pct Budget Used does not reflect amounts encumbered.

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 17/59Page:01/25/2024 10:47 AM
User: klancaster
DB: Hillsdale

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 50.27

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/23

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2022

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 202 - MAJOR ST./TRUNKLINE FUND
Expenditures

53.04 1,976.65 154.52 2,232.35 2,394.83 4,209.00 5,066.58 EMPLOYER'S FICA              202-450.000-720.000
49.16 8,447.97 1,527.59 8,170.03 6,000.36 16,618.00 20,639.55 FRINGE BENEFITS - ALLOCATED  202-450.000-725.000
60.23 5,232.69 589.00 7,925.31 8,386.24 13,158.00 31,404.96 SUPPLIES                     202-450.000-726.000
3.68 6,935.00 265.00 265.00 1,100.00 7,200.00 1,100.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES         202-450.000-801.000

44.77 11,598.14 280.28 9,401.86 13,347.84 21,000.00 21,092.64 EQUIPMENT RENTAL             202-450.000-940.000
0.00 95,722.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 95,722.00 0.00 RMEF REPLACEMENT CHARGE202-450.000-941.000

27.71 157,948.59 5,204.74 60,556.41 67,450.89 218,505.00 152,595.68 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(157,948.59)(5,204.74)(60,556.41)(67,450.89)(218,505.00)(152,595.68)Net - Dept 450.000 - STREET SURFACE

Dept 450.500 - TRUNKLINE SURFACE
Expenditures

137.28 (629.64)88.32 2,318.64 559.18 1,689.00 4,641.89 WAGES                        202-450.500-702.000
0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 78.11 250.00 275.78 OVERTIME PAY                 202-450.500-703.000

100.00 (3.04)0.00 3.04 0.00 0.00 1.38 HOLIDAY & OTHER PAY202-450.500-710.000
100.00 (105.15)6.18 105.15 18.67 0.00 193.94 RETIREMENT202-450.500-716.000
115.59 (23.07)6.74 171.07 45.52 148.00 357.47 EMPLOYER'S FICA              202-450.500-720.000
134.79 (194.84)(26.86)754.84 168.69 560.00 826.19 FRINGE BENEFITS - ALLOCATED  202-450.500-725.000
23.85 2,783.17 0.00 871.83 24.79 3,655.00 3,317.94 SUPPLIES                     202-450.500-726.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES         202-450.500-801.000

46.98 1,855.61 158.66 1,644.39 1,655.83 3,500.00 3,067.71 EQUIPMENT RENTAL             202-450.500-940.000

56.97 4,433.04 233.04 5,868.96 2,550.79 10,302.00 12,682.30 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(4,433.04)(233.04)(5,868.96)(2,550.79)(10,302.00)(12,682.30)Net - Dept 450.500 - TRUNKLINE SURFACE

Dept 460.000 - R.O.W. MAINTENANCE
Expenditures

29.79 16,048.29 722.27 6,810.71 8,990.08 22,859.00 21,556.13 WAGES                        202-460.000-702.000
0.00 700.00 0.00 0.00 3.34 700.00 3.34 OVERTIME PAY                 202-460.000-703.000

100.00 (4.12)0.18 4.12 0.00 0.00 12.74 HOLIDAY & OTHER PAY202-460.000-710.000
69.16 162.85 43.86 365.15 293.07 528.00 958.16 RETIREMENT202-460.000-716.000
28.31 1,253.09 51.75 494.91 546.12 1,748.00 1,560.96 EMPLOYER'S FICA              202-460.000-720.000
28.79 4,847.43 161.17 1,959.57 2,159.48 6,807.00 5,425.94 FRINGE BENEFITS - ALLOCATED  202-460.000-725.000
24.88 1,878.00 83.43 622.00 2,311.97 2,500.00 2,508.09 SUPPLIES                     202-460.000-726.000
10.12 28,612.07 0.00 3,221.93 4,961.86 31,834.00 6,835.16 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES         202-460.000-801.000
28.59 8,926.49 92.33 3,573.51 8,174.67 12,500.00 20,795.59 EQUIPMENT RENTAL             202-460.000-940.000

21.46 62,424.10 1,154.99 17,051.90 27,440.59 79,476.00 59,656.11 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(62,424.10)(1,154.99)(17,051.90)(27,440.59)(79,476.00)(59,656.11)Net - Dept 460.000 - R.O.W. MAINTENANCE

Dept 460.500 - TRUNKLINE R.O.W. MAINTENANCE



*NOTE: Available Balance / Pct Budget Used does not reflect amounts encumbered.

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 18/59Page:01/25/2024 10:47 AM
User: klancaster
DB: Hillsdale

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 50.27

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/23

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2022

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 202 - MAJOR ST./TRUNKLINE FUND
Expenditures

22.94 481.65 0.00 143.35 646.52 625.00 913.93 WAGES                        202-460.500-702.000
0.00 90.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 90.00 0.00 OVERTIME PAY                 202-460.500-703.000

100.00 (7.74)0.00 7.74 14.26 0.00 24.43 RETIREMENT202-460.500-716.000
19.44 44.31 0.00 10.69 46.39 55.00 65.29 EMPLOYER'S FICA              202-460.500-720.000
12.17 181.80 (1.66)25.20 169.36 207.00 218.02 FRINGE BENEFITS - ALLOCATED  202-460.500-725.000
27.80 2,884.29 0.00 1,110.71 1,605.53 3,995.00 2,296.23 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES         202-460.500-801.000
9.13 1,272.14 0.00 127.86 605.15 1,400.00 994.33 EQUIPMENT RENTAL             202-460.500-940.000

22.37 4,946.45 (1.66)1,425.55 3,087.21 6,372.00 4,512.23 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(4,946.45)1.66 (1,425.55)(3,087.21)(6,372.00)(4,512.23)Net - Dept 460.500 - TRUNKLINE R.O.W. MAINTENANCE

Dept 470.000 - TREES
Expenditures

61.01 4,675.22 585.87 7,316.78 5,908.59 11,992.00 11,901.10 WAGES                        202-470.000-702.000
0.00 350.00 0.00 0.00 97.79 350.00 475.15 OVERTIME PAY                 202-470.000-703.000

100.00 (1.18)0.00 1.18 0.00 0.00 1.20 HOLIDAY & OTHER PAY202-470.000-710.000
100.00 (349.85)32.51 349.85 62.09 0.00 319.77 RETIREMENT202-470.000-716.000
57.75 398.88 44.49 545.12 409.18 944.00 866.44 EMPLOYER'S FICA              202-470.000-720.000
23.07 2,743.30 (45.46)822.70 1,685.52 3,566.00 2,654.72 FRINGE BENEFITS - ALLOCATED  202-470.000-725.000
71.01 217.44 162.67 532.56 275.60 750.00 638.42 SUPPLIES                     202-470.000-726.000
0.00 750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 750.00 930.37 SUPPLIES - REPLACEMENT TREES 202-470.000-726.470

47.08 17,066.44 6,000.00 15,183.56 18,175.00 32,250.00 39,875.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES         202-470.000-801.000
51.14 1,709.95 87.39 1,790.05 1,564.46 3,500.00 4,394.62 EQUIPMENT RENTAL             202-470.000-940.000

49.06 27,560.20 6,867.47 26,541.80 28,178.23 54,102.00 62,056.79 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(27,560.20)(6,867.47)(26,541.80)(28,178.23)(54,102.00)(62,056.79)Net - Dept 470.000 - TREES

Dept 470.500 - TRUNKLINE TREES
Expenditures

55.76 203.05 0.00 255.95 283.09 459.00 579.86 WAGES                        202-470.500-702.000
6.44 140.34 0.00 9.66 9.71 150.00 9.71 OVERTIME PAY                 202-470.500-703.000

100.00 (0.72)0.00 0.72 0.00 0.00 0.00 HOLIDAY & OTHER PAY202-470.500-710.000
100.00 (15.92)0.00 15.92 4.95 0.00 11.31 RETIREMENT202-470.500-716.000
42.43 27.06 0.00 19.94 20.10 47.00 41.01 EMPLOYER'S FICA              202-470.500-720.000
21.95 137.37 (2.55)38.63 105.81 176.00 168.09 FRINGE BENEFITS - ALLOCATED  202-470.500-725.000
21.52 39.24 0.00 10.76 25.66 50.00 25.66 SUPPLIES                     202-470.500-726.000
2.40 1,220.00 0.00 30.00 50.00 1,250.00 350.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES         202-470.500-801.000

46.52 187.18 0.00 162.82 270.28 350.00 367.95 EQUIPMENT RENTAL             202-470.500-940.000

21.93 1,937.60 (2.55)544.40 769.60 2,482.00 1,553.59 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(1,937.60)2.55 (544.40)(769.60)(2,482.00)(1,553.59)Net - Dept 470.500 - TRUNKLINE TREES



*NOTE: Available Balance / Pct Budget Used does not reflect amounts encumbered.

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 19/59Page:01/25/2024 10:47 AM
User: klancaster
DB: Hillsdale

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 50.27

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/23

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2022

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 202 - MAJOR ST./TRUNKLINE FUND
Dept 480.000 - DRAINAGE
Expenditures

39.63 10,932.84 1,213.38 7,176.16 5,559.36 18,109.00 11,965.01 WAGES                        202-480.000-702.000
3.39 483.06 0.00 16.94 343.36 500.00 790.98 OVERTIME PAY                 202-480.000-703.000

100.00 (5.47)0.00 5.47 0.00 0.00 1.32 HOLIDAY & OTHER PAY202-480.000-710.000
69.75 159.73 73.45 368.27 221.46 528.00 638.85 RETIREMENT202-480.000-716.000
36.90 898.58 88.39 525.42 326.25 1,424.00 933.84 EMPLOYER'S FICA              202-480.000-720.000
37.93 3,336.65 283.21 2,039.35 1,299.19 5,376.00 3,204.51 FRINGE BENEFITS - ALLOCATED  202-480.000-725.000
22.22 2,722.18 0.30 777.82 198.71 3,500.00 1,681.66 SUPPLIES                     202-480.000-726.000
6.46 7,951.24 0.00 548.76 1,480.00 8,500.00 1,480.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES         202-480.000-801.000

22.77 6,178.75 204.48 1,821.25 4,039.25 8,000.00 5,550.25 EQUIPMENT RENTAL             202-480.000-940.000

28.91 32,657.56 1,863.21 13,279.44 13,467.58 45,937.00 26,246.42 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(32,657.56)(1,863.21)(13,279.44)(13,467.58)(45,937.00)(26,246.42)Net - Dept 480.000 - DRAINAGE

Dept 480.500 - TRUNKLINE R.O.W. DRAINAGE
Expenditures

86.38 67.00 0.00 425.00 606.85 492.00 1,405.15 WAGES                        202-480.500-702.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 119.22 OVERTIME PAY                 202-480.500-703.000

100.00 (15.01)0.00 15.01 31.82 0.00 83.29 RETIREMENT202-480.500-716.000
69.31 13.81 0.00 31.19 45.35 45.00 111.43 EMPLOYER'S FICA              202-480.500-720.000
52.49 81.24 (5.92)89.76 160.63 171.00 381.58 FRINGE BENEFITS - ALLOCATED  202-480.500-725.000
0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00 SUPPLIES                     202-480.500-726.000
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES         202-480.500-801.000

17.22 827.83 0.00 172.17 382.34 1,000.00 1,000.34 EQUIPMENT RENTAL             202-480.500-940.000

20.90 2,774.87 (5.92)733.13 1,226.99 3,508.00 3,101.01 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(2,774.87)5.92 (733.13)(1,226.99)(3,508.00)(3,101.01)Net - Dept 480.500 - TRUNKLINE R.O.W. DRAINAGE

Dept 490.000 - TRAFFIC
Expenditures

38.20 10,614.90 936.08 6,561.10 6,365.80 17,176.00 12,242.50 WAGES                        202-490.000-702.000
42.82 428.84 0.00 321.16 298.92 750.00 615.81 OVERTIME PAY                 202-490.000-703.000
100.00 (0.46)0.00 0.46 0.00 0.00 3.79 HOLIDAY & OTHER PAY202-490.000-710.000
56.31 230.68 42.92 297.32 132.05 528.00 485.05 RETIREMENT202-490.000-716.000
36.15 875.99 66.14 496.01 372.94 1,372.00 930.24 EMPLOYER'S FICA              202-490.000-720.000
40.94 3,058.83 205.98 2,120.17 1,607.21 5,179.00 3,218.21 FRINGE BENEFITS - ALLOCATED  202-490.000-725.000
11.24 22,190.29 325.11 2,809.71 1,572.19 25,000.00 56,743.97 SUPPLIES                     202-490.000-726.000
32.38 9,613.54 1,482.98 4,603.46 68,972.07 14,217.00 77,941.21 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES         202-490.000-801.000
42.60 2,009.04 208.85 1,490.96 1,432.17 3,500.00 2,952.52 UTILITIES                    202-490.000-920.000
27.89 3,605.31 175.51 1,394.69 1,791.14 5,000.00 2,134.27 EQUIPMENT RENTAL             202-490.000-940.000

27.63 52,626.96 3,443.57 20,095.04 82,544.49 72,722.00 157,267.57 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(52,626.96)(3,443.57)(20,095.04)(82,544.49)(72,722.00)(157,267.57)Net - Dept 490.000 - TRAFFIC



*NOTE: Available Balance / Pct Budget Used does not reflect amounts encumbered.

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 20/59Page:01/25/2024 10:47 AM
User: klancaster
DB: Hillsdale

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 50.27

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/23

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2022

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 202 - MAJOR ST./TRUNKLINE FUND
Dept 490.500 - TRUNKLINE TRAFFIC
Expenditures

89.91 11.20 0.00 99.80 97.13 111.00 850.64 WAGES                        202-490.500-702.000
0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00 OVERTIME PAY                 202-490.500-703.000

100.00 (6.99)0.00 6.99 1.33 0.00 18.13 RETIREMENT202-490.500-716.000
31.83 16.36 0.00 7.64 6.84 24.00 59.29 EMPLOYER'S FICA              202-490.500-720.000
111.00 (9.90)(6.59)99.90 70.24 90.00 150.94 FRINGE BENEFITS - ALLOCATED  202-490.500-725.000

0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00 SUPPLIES                     202-490.500-726.000
1,015.41 (915.41)38.13 1,015.41 400.34 100.00 492.10 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES         202-490.500-801.000

0.00 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,576.93 4,500.00 1,576.93 UTILITIES                    202-490.500-920.000
36.48 158.81 0.00 91.19 32.91 250.00 143.36 EQUIPMENT RENTAL             202-490.500-940.000

23.91 4,204.07 31.54 1,320.93 2,185.72 5,525.00 3,291.39 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(4,204.07)(31.54)(1,320.93)(2,185.72)(5,525.00)(3,291.39)Net - Dept 490.500 - TRUNKLINE TRAFFIC

Dept 500.000 - WINTER MAINTENANCE
Expenditures

11.49 9,039.68 1,173.32 1,173.32 866.47 10,213.00 6,502.69 WAGES                        202-500.000-702.000
4.11 5,274.19 225.81 225.81 453.40 5,500.00 3,968.45 OVERTIME PAY                 202-500.000-703.000

100.00 (1.08)1.08 1.08 0.00 0.00 0.24 HOLIDAY & OTHER PAY202-500.000-710.000
100.00 (53.28)53.28 53.28 58.22 0.00 569.46 RETIREMENT202-500.000-716.000

8.45 1,100.48 101.52 101.52 95.54 1,202.00 763.11 EMPLOYER'S FICA              202-500.000-720.000
7.50 4,199.65 340.35 340.35 349.36 4,540.00 2,574.43 FRINGE BENEFITS - ALLOCATED  202-500.000-725.000
6.87 18,626.11 0.00 1,373.89 4,975.89 20,000.00 23,534.51 SUPPLIES                     202-500.000-726.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES         202-500.000-801.000
5.22 19,902.79 1,097.21 1,097.21 1,391.60 21,000.00 13,019.53 EQUIPMENT RENTAL             202-500.000-940.000

6.88 59,088.54 2,992.57 4,366.46 8,190.48 63,455.00 50,932.42 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(59,088.54)(2,992.57)(4,366.46)(8,190.48)(63,455.00)(50,932.42)Net - Dept 500.000 - WINTER MAINTENANCE

Dept 500.500 - TRUNKLINE WINTER MAINTENANCE
Expenditures

5.73 2,335.10 0.00 141.90 9.69 2,477.00 1,032.87 WAGES                        202-500.500-702.000
11.14 1,332.90 167.10 167.10 213.15 1,500.00 1,690.95 OVERTIME PAY                 202-500.500-703.000
100.00 (14.57)4.64 14.57 8.10 0.00 125.58 RETIREMENT202-500.500-716.000

7.36 281.63 11.92 22.37 16.02 304.00 198.64 EMPLOYER'S FICA              202-500.500-720.000
6.54 1,073.83 38.38 75.17 58.98 1,149.00 681.83 FRINGE BENEFITS - ALLOCATED  202-500.500-725.000
8.70 5,660.77 0.00 539.23 3,108.53 6,200.00 7,844.98 SUPPLIES                     202-500.500-726.000
0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES202-500.500-801.000
8.92 4,098.41 294.52 401.59 203.41 4,500.00 4,095.41 EQUIPMENT RENTAL             202-500.500-940.000

8.31 15,018.07 516.56 1,361.93 3,617.88 16,380.00 15,670.26 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(15,018.07)(516.56)(1,361.93)(3,617.88)(16,380.00)(15,670.26)Net - Dept 500.500 - TRUNKLINE WINTER MAINTENANCE



*NOTE: Available Balance / Pct Budget Used does not reflect amounts encumbered.

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 21/59Page:01/25/2024 10:47 AM
User: klancaster
DB: Hillsdale

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 50.27

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/23

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2022

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 202 - MAJOR ST./TRUNKLINE FUND
Dept 900.000 - CAPITAL OUTLAY
Expenditures

1.41 69,015.00 0.00 985.00 503,072.59 70,000.00 504,589.79 CAPITAL OUTLAY202-900.000-970.000

1.41 69,015.00 0.00 985.00 503,072.59 70,000.00 504,589.79 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(69,015.00)0.00 (985.00)(503,072.59)(70,000.00)(504,589.79)Net - Dept 900.000 - CAPITAL OUTLAY

504.24 (166,733.36)56,875.52 139,139.36 (378,296.33)(27,594.00)(57,646.87)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

23.01 781,702.16 46,377.70 233,650.84 773,991.68 1,015,353.00 1,450,512.62 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
37.74 614,968.80 103,253.22 372,790.20 395,695.35 987,759.00 1,392,865.75 TOTAL REVENUES



*NOTE: Available Balance / Pct Budget Used does not reflect amounts encumbered.

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 22/59Page:01/25/2024 10:47 AM
User: klancaster
DB: Hillsdale

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 50.27

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/23

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2022

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 203 - LOCAL STREET FUND
Dept 000.000
Revenues

34.03 185,044.17 23,361.29 95,448.83 91,658.65 280,493.00 279,876.84 STATE GRANT - GAS & WEIGHT TA203-000.000-546.000
0.00 18,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,000.00 19,637.62 STATE GRANT - METRO ROW ACT203-000.000-546.048

147.56 (1,426.72)586.91 4,426.72 1,353.88 3,000.00 2,613.75 INTEREST203-000.000-665.000
100.00 (1,157.08)616.82 1,157.08 (616.61)0.00 (448.71)CHANGE IN INVESTMENTS203-000.000-669.000
100.00 (319.68)0.00 319.68 0.00 0.00 0.00 OTHER REFUNDS203-000.000-687.300
100.00 (428.99)250.00 428.99 3,373.23 0.00 3,373.23 OTHER REVENUE                203-000.000-692.000
548.60 (6,728.94)0.00 8,228.94 188.16 1,500.00 4,451.77 OTHER REVENUE - BPU          203-000.000-692.039

0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 1,000.00 500.00 OTHER REVENUE - TREES        203-000.000-692.470
0.00 225,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 225,000.00 300,000.00 TRANSFER IN - MAJOR STREETS 203-000.000-699.202
0.00 2,900,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,900,000.00 391,992.27 TRANSFER IN - MUNICIPAL STREETS203-000.000-699.204

3.21 3,318,982.76 24,815.02 110,010.24 96,457.31 3,428,993.00 1,001,996.77 TOTAL REVENUES

3,318,982.76 24,815.02 110,010.24 96,457.31 3,428,993.00 1,001,996.77 Net - Dept 000.000

Dept 175.000 - ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
Expenditures

27.51 72.49 4.23 27.51 27.11 100.00 54.44 BANK FEES203-175.000-960.000
36.71 16,455.12 2,336.13 9,544.88 9,165.86 26,000.00 27,987.67 TRANSFER OUT - GENERAL FUND203-175.000-995.101
0.00 20,114.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,114.00 0.00 TRANSFER OUT - MAJOR STREETS203-175.000-995.202

20.71 36,641.61 2,340.36 9,572.39 9,192.97 46,214.00 28,042.11 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(36,641.61)(2,340.36)(9,572.39)(9,192.97)(46,214.00)(28,042.11)Net - Dept 175.000 - ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

Dept 444.000 - SIDEWALKS
Expenditures

0.00 1,360.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,360.00 0.00 WAGES203-444.000-702.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 OVERTIME PAY203-444.000-703.000
0.00 104.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 104.00 0.00 EMPLOYER'S FICA203-444.000-720.000
0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00 SUPPLIES203-444.000-726.000
0.00 18,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,000.00 4,820.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES203-444.000-801.000
0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL203-444.000-940.000

0.00 20,114.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,114.00 4,820.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(20,114.00)0.00 0.00 0.00 (20,114.00)(4,820.00)Net - Dept 444.000 - SIDEWALKS

Dept 450.000 - STREET SURFACE
Expenditures

32.48 50,467.70 1,113.20 24,279.30 24,787.56 74,747.00 54,973.73 WAGES                        203-450.000-702.000
0.00 5,426.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,426.00 0.00 WAGES - PART TIME203-450.000-702.100

135.18 (105.54)0.00 405.54 138.58 300.00 138.58 OVERTIME PAY                 203-450.000-703.000
100.00 (12.88)0.00 12.88 41.64 0.00 65.47 HOLIDAY & OTHER PAY203-450.000-710.000
43.66 1,852.43 93.93 1,435.57 1,281.20 3,288.00 3,060.47 RETIREMENT203-450.000-716.000



*NOTE: Available Balance / Pct Budget Used does not reflect amounts encumbered.

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 23/59Page:01/25/2024 10:47 AM
User: klancaster
DB: Hillsdale

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 50.27

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/23

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2022

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 203 - LOCAL STREET FUND
Expenditures

29.54 4,337.72 79.32 1,818.28 1,699.74 6,156.00 4,013.33 EMPLOYER'S FICA              203-450.000-720.000
29.72 15,238.01 684.70 6,443.99 4,461.68 21,682.00 16,900.01 FRINGE BENEFITS - ALLOCATED  203-450.000-725.000
51.49 9,702.49 1,462.13 10,297.51 7,617.55 20,000.00 22,325.96 SUPPLIES                     203-450.000-726.000
5.81 7,300.00 0.00 450.00 2,992.00 7,750.00 6,084.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES         203-450.000-801.000

68.18 5,409.72 242.70 11,590.28 9,809.61 17,000.00 19,167.50 EQUIPMENT RENTAL             203-450.000-940.000
0.00 54,104.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 54,104.00 0.00 RMEF REPLACEMENT CHARGE203-450.000-941.000

26.96 153,719.65 3,675.98 56,733.35 52,829.56 210,453.00 126,729.05 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(153,719.65)(3,675.98)(56,733.35)(52,829.56)(210,453.00)(126,729.05)Net - Dept 450.000 - STREET SURFACE

Dept 460.000 - R.O.W. MAINTENANCE
Expenditures

32.04 14,460.98 605.47 6,818.02 7,150.77 21,279.00 21,208.34 WAGES                        203-460.000-702.000
30.68 173.31 0.00 76.69 8.23 250.00 48.43 OVERTIME PAY                 203-460.000-703.000
100.00 (1.43)0.00 1.43 0.00 0.00 13.86 HOLIDAY & OTHER PAY203-460.000-710.000
67.62 177.42 42.12 370.58 273.39 548.00 1,028.35 RETIREMENT203-460.000-716.000
30.46 1,144.69 43.40 501.31 412.72 1,646.00 1,542.50 EMPLOYER'S FICA              203-460.000-720.000
30.02 4,352.76 140.74 1,867.24 1,517.53 6,220.00 5,340.19 FRINGE BENEFITS - ALLOCATED  203-460.000-725.000
60.14 398.63 0.00 601.37 275.24 1,000.00 865.85 SUPPLIES                     203-460.000-726.000
24.76 9,683.77 0.00 3,186.23 2,763.92 12,870.00 6,323.92 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES         203-460.000-801.000
26.40 8,831.52 45.39 3,168.48 8,293.87 12,000.00 25,649.99 EQUIPMENT RENTAL             203-460.000-940.000

29.73 39,221.65 877.12 16,591.35 20,695.67 55,813.00 62,021.43 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(39,221.65)(877.12)(16,591.35)(20,695.67)(55,813.00)(62,021.43)Net - Dept 460.000 - R.O.W. MAINTENANCE

Dept 470.000 - TREES
Expenditures

62.48 4,872.98 565.34 8,113.02 8,290.83 12,986.00 16,352.91 WAGES                        203-470.000-702.000
81.28 74.87 0.00 325.13 82.28 400.00 414.35 OVERTIME PAY                 203-470.000-703.000
100.00 (2.64)0.00 2.64 0.00 0.00 1.44 HOLIDAY & OTHER PAY203-470.000-710.000
100.00 (427.09)32.76 427.09 103.59 0.00 420.80 RETIREMENT203-470.000-716.000
61.81 391.02 43.18 632.98 575.42 1,024.00 1,173.37 EMPLOYER'S FICA              203-470.000-720.000
20.33 3,080.66 (28.36)786.34 2,403.84 3,867.00 3,672.91 FRINGE BENEFITS - ALLOCATED  203-470.000-725.000
42.05 1,159.00 85.24 841.00 1,077.31 2,000.00 1,755.13 SUPPLIES                     203-470.000-726.000
0.00 2,650.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,650.00 1,597.37 SUPPLIES - REPLACEMENT TREES 203-470.000-726.470

64.64 13,170.76 6,550.00 24,079.24 33,787.50 37,250.00 72,537.50 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES         203-470.000-801.000
41.86 2,907.07 61.07 2,092.93 2,964.02 5,000.00 5,710.49 EQUIPMENT RENTAL             203-470.000-940.000

57.23 27,876.63 7,309.23 37,300.37 49,284.79 65,177.00 103,636.27 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(27,876.63)(7,309.23)(37,300.37)(49,284.79)(65,177.00)(103,636.27)Net - Dept 470.000 - TREES



*NOTE: Available Balance / Pct Budget Used does not reflect amounts encumbered.

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 24/59Page:01/25/2024 10:47 AM
User: klancaster
DB: Hillsdale

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 50.27

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/23

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2022

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 203 - LOCAL STREET FUND
Dept 480.000 - DRAINAGE
Expenditures

44.26 9,124.43 825.83 7,246.57 8,461.51 16,371.00 16,269.65 WAGES                        203-480.000-702.000
0.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 66.84 400.00 66.84 OVERTIME PAY                 203-480.000-703.000

100.00 (3.64)0.00 3.64 0.00 0.00 0.96 HOLIDAY & OTHER PAY203-480.000-710.000
69.79 165.53 59.87 382.47 334.83 548.00 811.26 RETIREMENT203-480.000-716.000
41.20 753.82 60.07 528.18 516.73 1,282.00 1,199.43 EMPLOYER'S FICA              203-480.000-720.000
43.09 2,757.18 183.40 2,087.82 1,853.53 4,845.00 4,042.65 FRINGE BENEFITS - ALLOCATED  203-480.000-725.000
29.78 4,213.06 0.00 1,786.94 1,867.96 6,000.00 5,708.01 SUPPLIES                     203-480.000-726.000
0.00 15,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,500.00 480.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES         203-480.000-801.000

82.15 80.32 53.36 369.68 137.82 450.00 485.19 UTILITIES203-480.000-920.000
26.19 6,643.13 131.00 2,356.87 6,145.32 9,000.00 8,552.02 EQUIPMENT RENTAL             203-480.000-940.000

27.14 39,633.83 1,313.53 14,762.17 19,384.54 54,396.00 37,616.01 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(39,633.83)(1,313.53)(14,762.17)(19,384.54)(54,396.00)(37,616.01)Net - Dept 480.000 - DRAINAGE

Dept 490.000 - TRAFFIC
Expenditures

43.28 1,681.60 67.74 1,283.40 1,208.63 2,965.00 2,289.63 WAGES                        203-490.000-702.000
31.51 102.74 0.00 47.26 0.00 150.00 0.00 OVERTIME PAY                 203-490.000-703.000
100.00 (2.43)0.00 2.43 0.00 0.00 0.00 HOLIDAY & OTHER PAY203-490.000-710.000
100.00 (51.90)0.00 51.90 38.99 0.00 103.94 RETIREMENT203-490.000-716.000
40.76 140.99 4.65 97.01 86.99 238.00 165.37 EMPLOYER'S FICA              203-490.000-720.000
33.18 601.36 (2.11)298.64 319.92 900.00 570.65 FRINGE BENEFITS - ALLOCATED  203-490.000-725.000
17.98 6,561.96 0.00 1,438.04 2,477.70 8,000.00 5,235.26 SUPPLIES                     203-490.000-726.000
90.17 196.54 463.14 1,803.46 1,010.18 2,000.00 2,942.74 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES         203-490.000-801.000
63.43 365.75 27.77 634.25 191.65 1,000.00 344.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL             203-490.000-940.000

37.08 9,596.61 561.19 5,656.39 5,334.06 15,253.00 11,651.59 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(9,596.61)(561.19)(5,656.39)(5,334.06)(15,253.00)(11,651.59)Net - Dept 490.000 - TRAFFIC

Dept 500.000 - WINTER MAINTENANCE
Expenditures

17.10 6,807.52 1,404.48 1,404.48 592.52 8,212.00 5,788.81 WAGES                        203-500.000-702.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,392.58 OVERTIME PAY                 203-500.000-703.000

100.00 (1.02)1.02 1.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 HOLIDAY & OTHER PAY203-500.000-710.000
100.00 (74.86)74.86 74.86 30.97 0.00 383.54 RETIREMENT203-500.000-716.000
14.73 601.17 103.83 103.83 43.00 705.00 523.08 EMPLOYER'S FICA              203-500.000-720.000
12.83 2,320.35 341.65 341.65 156.84 2,662.00 1,766.74 FRINGE BENEFITS - ALLOCATED  203-500.000-725.000
8.81 13,678.70 0.00 1,321.30 2,292.27 15,000.00 20,036.35 SUPPLIES                     203-500.000-726.000
0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES         203-500.000-801.000

11.56 10,613.37 1,386.63 1,386.63 448.75 12,000.00 9,477.57 EQUIPMENT RENTAL             203-500.000-940.000

11.63 35,195.23 3,312.47 4,633.77 3,564.35 39,829.00 39,368.67 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



*NOTE: Available Balance / Pct Budget Used does not reflect amounts encumbered.

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 25/59Page:01/25/2024 10:47 AM
User: klancaster
DB: Hillsdale

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 50.27

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/23

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2022

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 203 - LOCAL STREET FUND
(35,195.23)(3,312.47)(4,633.77)(3,564.35)(39,829.00)(39,368.67)Net - Dept 500.000 - WINTER MAINTENANCE

Dept 900.000 - CAPITAL OUTLAY
Expenditures

3.61 2,891,806.65 0.00 108,193.35 567,427.27 3,000,000.00 616,469.70 CAPITAL OUTLAY203-900.000-970.000

3.61 2,891,806.65 0.00 108,193.35 567,427.27 3,000,000.00 616,469.70 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(2,891,806.65)0.00 (108,193.35)(567,427.27)(3,000,000.00)(616,469.70)Net - Dept 900.000 - CAPITAL OUTLAY

183.29 65,176.90 5,425.14 (143,432.90)(631,255.90)(78,256.00)(28,358.06)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

7.23 3,253,805.86 19,389.88 253,443.14 727,713.21 3,507,249.00 1,030,354.83 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
3.21 3,318,982.76 24,815.02 110,010.24 96,457.31 3,428,993.00 1,001,996.77 TOTAL REVENUES



*NOTE: Available Balance / Pct Budget Used does not reflect amounts encumbered.

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 26/59Page:01/25/2024 10:47 AM
User: klancaster
DB: Hillsdale

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 50.27

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/23

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2022

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 204 - MUNICIPAL STREET FUND
Dept 000.000
Revenues

96.44 13,000.74 1,428.88 351,999.26 327,721.75 365,000.00 342,344.75 CURRENT TAXES - STREET MAINT.204-000.000-402.050
96.37 2,684.64 289.44 71,315.36 66,395.73 74,000.00 69,357.97 CURRENT TAXES - 2021 LEAF204-000.000-402.060
96.40 18,668.17 2,026.96 499,331.83 464,893.14 518,000.00 485,637.05 CURRENT TAXES - 2021 STREET RECONST204-000.000-402.070
0.00 19,194.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 19,194.00 7,861.22 SPECIAL ACTS204-000.000-404.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 989.62 DELINQUENT TAXES204-000.000-411.000

64.27 38,154.79 7,372.51 68,645.21 44,824.75 106,800.00 163,180.41 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS204-000.000-451.000
99.79 99.16 0.00 47,900.84 47,647.75 48,000.00 152,274.62 LOCAL COMMUNITY STABILIZATION SHARE204-000.000-573.000
100.00 (93,458.74)18,008.91 93,458.74 17,082.47 0.00 90,926.46 INTEREST204-000.000-665.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,083.74 CONTRIBUTIONS IN LIEU OF TAX204-000.000-674.000
100.00 (500.00)0.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 OTHER REVENUE204-000.000-692.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,300,000.00 0.00 2,300,000.00 PROCEEDS - SALE OF BONDS/NOTES204-000.000-696.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 146,515.45 0.00 146,515.45 PREMIUM ON SALE OF BONDS204-000.000-697.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,520.15 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND204-000.000-699.101

100.19 (2,157.24)29,126.70 1,133,151.24 3,415,581.04 1,130,994.00 3,784,191.44 TOTAL REVENUES

(2,157.24)29,126.70 1,133,151.24 3,415,581.04 1,130,994.00 3,784,191.44 Net - Dept 000.000

Dept 175.000 - ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
Expenditures

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 280,437.12 TRANSFER OUT - MAJOR STREETS204-175.000-995.202
0.00 2,900,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,900,000.00 391,992.27 TRANSFER OUT - LOCAL STREETS204-175.000-995.203

0.00 2,900,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,900,000.00 672,429.39 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(2,900,000.00)0.00 0.00 0.00 (2,900,000.00)(672,429.39)Net - Dept 175.000 - ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

Dept 453.000 - LOCAL STREET RECONSTRUCTION
Expenditures

100.00 (221.54)221.54 221.54 0.00 0.00 0.00 REFUNDS & REBATES204-453.000-964.000

100.00 (221.54)221.54 221.54 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

221.54 (221.54)(221.54)0.00 0.00 0.00 Net - Dept 453.000 - LOCAL STREET RECONSTRUCTION

Dept 572.000 - LEAF COLLECTION
Expenditures

119.16 (3,122.07)6,900.41 19,419.07 13,622.42 16,297.00 13,622.42 WAGES204-572.000-702.000
5.15 3,794.16 116.55 205.84 4,321.76 4,000.00 4,321.76 OVERTIME PAY204-572.000-703.000

100.00 (39.71)15.02 39.71 0.00 0.00 0.00 HOLIDAY & OTHER PAY204-572.000-710.000
100.00 (1,131.11)442.07 1,131.11 931.23 0.00 931.23 RETIREMENT204-572.000-716.000
94.48 85.63 529.67 1,466.37 1,323.23 1,552.00 1,323.23 EMPLOYER'S FICA204-572.000-720.000
75.27 1,450.31 1,411.61 4,413.69 4,585.77 5,864.00 4,336.69 FRINGE BENEFITS - ALLOCATED204-572.000-725.000
0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00 SUPPLIES204-572.000-726.000

29.81 27,272.00 1,822.50 11,585.00 25,994.50 38,857.00 25,994.50 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES204-572.000-801.000



*NOTE: Available Balance / Pct Budget Used does not reflect amounts encumbered.

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 27/59Page:01/25/2024 10:47 AM
User: klancaster
DB: Hillsdale

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 50.27

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/23

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2022

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 204 - MUNICIPAL STREET FUND
Expenditures

120.64 (6,191.29)14,522.48 36,191.29 28,932.25 30,000.00 28,932.25 EQUIPMENT RENTAL204-572.000-940.000
100.00 (18.56)18.56 18.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 REFUNDS & REBATES204-572.000-964.000

76.96 22,299.36 25,778.87 74,470.64 79,711.16 96,770.00 79,462.08 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(22,299.36)(25,778.87)(74,470.64)(79,711.16)(96,770.00)(79,462.08)Net - Dept 572.000 - LEAF COLLECTION

Dept 900.000 - CAPITAL OUTLAY
Expenditures

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 76,587.51 0.00 79,817.22 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES - BOND COSTS204-900.000-801.070

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 76,587.51 0.00 79,817.22 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

0.00 0.00 0.00 (76,587.51)0.00 (79,817.22)Net - Dept 900.000 - CAPITAL OUTLAY

Dept 905.000 - DEBT SERVICE
Expenditures

0.00 240,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 240,000.00 0.00 DEBT SERVICE - PRINCIPAL204-905.000-991.000
50.00 57,500.00 0.00 57,500.00 0.00 115,000.00 41,208.34 INTEREST EXPENSE204-905.000-993.000

16.20 297,500.00 0.00 57,500.00 0.00 355,000.00 41,208.34 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(297,500.00)0.00 (57,500.00)0.00 (355,000.00)(41,208.34)Net - Dept 905.000 - DEBT SERVICE

45.07 (3,221,735.06)3,126.29 1,000,959.06 3,259,282.37 (2,220,776.00)2,911,274.41 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

3.94 3,219,577.82 26,000.41 132,192.18 156,298.67 3,351,770.00 872,917.03 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.19 (2,157.24)29,126.70 1,133,151.24 3,415,581.04 1,130,994.00 3,784,191.44 TOTAL REVENUES



*NOTE: Available Balance / Pct Budget Used does not reflect amounts encumbered.

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 28/59Page:01/25/2024 10:47 AM
User: klancaster
DB: Hillsdale

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 50.27

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/23

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2022

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 208 - RECREATION FUND
Dept 000.000
Revenues

59.52 2,833.61 0.00 4,166.39 4,435.80 7,000.00 6,967.29 CONCESSION SALES             208-000.000-644.000
46.17 10,766.60 0.00 9,233.40 8,811.29 20,000.00 17,256.33 USE & ADMISSION FEES       208-000.000-651.000
48.75 2,050.00 25.00 1,950.00 2,035.00 4,000.00 2,960.00 TEAM & EVENT FEES          208-000.000-653.000
31.23 28,882.15 250.00 13,117.85 15,109.00 42,000.00 40,754.00 YOUTH PROGRAM FEES           208-000.000-653.001
100.00 (43.28)0.00 43.28 0.81 0.00 42.32 INTEREST208-000.000-665.000

2.73 32,100.00 0.00 900.00 325.00 33,000.00 33,210.00 RENTS                        208-000.000-667.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 CONTRIBUTIONS & DONATIONS  208-000.000-675.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 18,844.00 CONTRIBUTIONS & DONATIONS -  ROBERTA HIL208-000.000-675.409

100.00 (913.36)0.00 913.36 0.00 0.00 0.00 OTHER REFUNDS208-000.000-687.300
34.76 5,023.71 75.00 2,676.29 2,251.33 7,700.00 7,102.09 OTHER REVENUE                208-000.000-692.000
0.00 47,291.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 47,291.00 58,073.00 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND  208-000.000-699.101
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 24,175.00 0.00 24,175.00 TRANSFER IN - STOCKS PARK FUND208-000.000-699.409

20.50 127,990.43 350.00 33,000.57 67,143.23 160,991.00 210,384.03 TOTAL REVENUES

127,990.43 350.00 33,000.57 67,143.23 160,991.00 210,384.03 Net - Dept 000.000

Dept 751.000 - RECREATION DEPARTMENT
Expenditures

55.06 27,506.07 4,708.34 33,701.93 42,953.92 61,208.00 81,008.84 WAGES                        208-751.000-702.000
36.88 9,114.17 0.00 5,324.83 0.00 14,439.00 2,032.65 WAGES - BEACH208-751.000-702.100
100.00 0.00 0.00 1,100.00 1,100.00 1,100.00 1,100.00 LONGEVITY PAY                208-751.000-707.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 232.32 0.00 289.92 HOLIDAY & OTHER PAY        208-751.000-710.000
59.19 6,147.50 1,485.75 8,914.50 7,466.94 15,062.00 16,381.44 HEALTH & LIFE INSURANCE    208-751.000-715.000
59.08 5,943.28 1,440.17 8,581.72 6,357.47 14,525.00 14,130.87 RETIREMENT                   208-751.000-716.000
112.90 (112.87)0.00 987.87 814.04 875.00 814.04 WORKERS' COMPENSATION        208-751.000-717.000
61.75 1,790.72 330.45 2,891.28 3,228.67 4,682.00 6,091.62 EMPLOYER'S FICA              208-751.000-720.000
42.02 231.94 28.01 168.06 168.06 400.00 336.12 DISABILITY INSURANCE         208-751.000-721.000
51.60 12,101.04 237.00 12,898.96 13,323.38 25,000.00 29,470.06 SUPPLIES                     208-751.000-726.000
53.24 2,338.16 0.00 2,661.84 2,333.22 5,000.00 5,737.71 CONCESSION SUPPLIES          208-751.000-726.006
19.10 2,022.42 0.00 477.58 1,181.85 2,500.00 3,050.34 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES         208-751.000-801.000
42.65 8,602.37 1,695.00 6,397.63 2,135.00 15,000.00 10,883.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES - OFFICIATING208-751.000-801.008
0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 0.00 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS       208-751.000-810.000
0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 390.00 OUTSIDE PROGRAM FEES         208-751.000-812.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 83.40 TELEPHONE208-751.000-850.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 89.00 0.00 89.00 TRAINING & SEMINARS208-751.000-956.000

100.00 (100.00)0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 REFUNDS & REBATES208-751.000-964.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 43,348.64 CAPITAL OUTLAY               208-751.000-970.000

52.30 76,784.80 9,924.72 84,206.20 81,383.87 160,991.00 215,237.65 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(76,784.80)(9,924.72)(84,206.20)(81,383.87)(160,991.00)(215,237.65)Net - Dept 751.000 - RECREATION DEPARTMENT

100.00 51,205.63 (9,574.72)(51,205.63)(14,240.64)0.00 (4,853.62)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

52.30 76,784.80 9,924.72 84,206.20 81,383.87 160,991.00 215,237.65 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
20.50 127,990.43 350.00 33,000.57 67,143.23 160,991.00 210,384.03 TOTAL REVENUES



*NOTE: Available Balance / Pct Budget Used does not reflect amounts encumbered.

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 29/59Page:01/25/2024 10:47 AM
User: klancaster
DB: Hillsdale

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 50.27

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/23

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2022

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 211 - TREE RESTITUTION FUND
Dept 000.000
Revenues

55.40 22.30 5.33 27.70 0.00 50.00 0.00 INTEREST211-000.000-665.000
95.63 107.00 0.00 2,343.00 0.00 2,450.00 0.00 OTHER REVENUE - TREES211-000.000-692.470

94.83 129.30 5.33 2,370.70 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

129.30 5.33 2,370.70 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 Net - Dept 000.000

Dept 441.000 - PUBLIC SERVICES DEPARTMENT
Expenditures

0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 SUPPLIES211-441.000-726.000

0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(2,500.00)0.00 0.00 0.00 (2,500.00)0.00 Net - Dept 441.000 - PUBLIC SERVICES DEPARTMENT

100.00 (2,370.70)5.33 2,370.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
94.83 129.30 5.33 2,370.70 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



*NOTE: Available Balance / Pct Budget Used does not reflect amounts encumbered.

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 30/59Page:01/25/2024 10:47 AM
User: klancaster
DB: Hillsdale

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 50.27

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/23

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2022

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 244 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORP FUND
Dept 000.000
Revenues

160.67 (1,334.74)582.31 3,534.74 928.46 2,200.00 3,368.54 INTEREST                     244-000.000-665.000
848.20 (1,122.30)678.25 1,272.30 (678.02)150.00 (493.39)CHANGE IN INVESTMENTS244-000.000-669.000
26.02 80,487.60 14,550.00 28,312.40 0.00 108,800.00 85,658.00 SALE OF CITY PROPERTY        244-000.000-673.000
0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT244-000.000-699.401

27.34 88,030.56 15,810.56 33,119.44 250.44 121,150.00 88,533.15 TOTAL REVENUES

88,030.56 15,810.56 33,119.44 250.44 121,150.00 88,533.15 Net - Dept 000.000

Dept 728.000 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
Expenditures

0.00 30,100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,100.00 0.00 SUPPLIES244-728.000-726.000
1.23 19,755.00 0.00 245.00 2,950.00 20,000.00 7,900.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES244-728.000-801.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 525.00 LEGAL SERVICES244-728.000-806.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS244-728.000-810.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 38.58 100.00 38.58 MISCELLANEOUS/CONTINGENCY244-728.000-955.000

100.00 (30.23)4.65 30.23 29.79 0.00 59.85 BANK FEES244-728.000-960.000
100.00 (29,226.00)0.00 29,226.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY244-728.000-970.000

57.06 22,198.77 4.65 29,501.23 3,018.37 51,700.00 8,523.43 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(22,198.77)(4.65)(29,501.23)(3,018.37)(51,700.00)(8,523.43)Net - Dept 728.000 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

5.21 65,831.79 15,805.91 3,618.21 (2,767.93)69,450.00 80,009.72 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

57.06 22,198.77 4.65 29,501.23 3,018.37 51,700.00 8,523.43 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
27.34 88,030.56 15,810.56 33,119.44 250.44 121,150.00 88,533.15 TOTAL REVENUES



*NOTE: Available Balance / Pct Budget Used does not reflect amounts encumbered.

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 31/59Page:01/25/2024 10:47 AM
User: klancaster
DB: Hillsdale

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 50.27

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/23

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2022

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 247 - TAX INCREMENT FINANCE ATH.
Dept 000.000
Revenues

96.66 3,603.72 0.00 104,396.28 79,582.37 108,000.00 95,787.92 CURRENT TAXES                247-000.000-402.000
93.23 1,083.03 0.00 14,916.97 34,284.51 16,000.00 34,284.51 LOCAL COMMUNITY STABILIZATION SHARE 247-000.000-573.000
100.00 (2,249.38)416.83 2,249.38 522.41 0.00 2,030.15 INTEREST                     247-000.000-665.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,526.00 INTEREST INCOME-LEASES (GASB 87)247-000.000-665.100
66.67 1,666.67 625.00 3,333.33 2,500.02 5,000.00 9,475.04 RENTS - DAWN THEATER247-000.000-667.002
100.00 (2,916.66)625.00 2,916.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 OTHER REVENUE - DAWN THEATER247-000.000-692.005

99.08 1,187.38 1,666.83 127,812.62 116,889.31 129,000.00 144,103.62 TOTAL REVENUES

1,187.38 1,666.83 127,812.62 116,889.31 129,000.00 144,103.62 Net - Dept 000.000

Dept 900.000 - CAPITAL OUTLAY
Expenditures

6.82 5,590.57 0.00 409.43 918.00 6,000.00 918.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES         247-900.000-801.000
0.00 80,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 80,000.00 0.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES - DAWN THEATER247-900.000-801.005

100.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES - FACADE GRANT247-900.000-801.247
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 LEGAL SERVICES               247-900.000-806.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT GRANT EX247-900.000-817.000
0.00 1,800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 0.00 INSURANCE247-900.000-818.000

100.00 (241.00)0.00 241.00 846.69 0.00 846.69 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE        247-900.000-930.000
100.00 (1,300.00)0.00 1,300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 REFUNDS AND REBATES          247-900.000-964.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 49,362.00 DEPRECIATION                 247-900.000-968.000
77.54 1,260.00 0.00 4,350.00 5,530.00 5,610.00 6,077.00 INTEREST EXPENSE247-900.000-993.000

12.13 89,109.57 0.00 12,300.43 7,294.69 101,410.00 57,203.69 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(89,109.57)0.00 (12,300.43)(7,294.69)(101,410.00)(57,203.69)Net - Dept 900.000 - CAPITAL OUTLAY

418.67 (87,922.19)1,666.83 115,512.19 109,594.62 27,590.00 86,899.93 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

12.13 89,109.57 0.00 12,300.43 7,294.69 101,410.00 57,203.69 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
99.08 1,187.38 1,666.83 127,812.62 116,889.31 129,000.00 144,103.62 TOTAL REVENUES



*NOTE: Available Balance / Pct Budget Used does not reflect amounts encumbered.

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 32/59Page:01/25/2024 10:47 AM
User: klancaster
DB: Hillsdale

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 50.27

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/23

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2022

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 252 - CONTRIBUTIONS & DONATIONS
Dept 000.000
Revenues

100.00 (159.04)5.79 159.04 0.00 0.00 0.16 INTEREST252-000.000-665.000
506.33 (20,316.49)0.00 25,316.49 0.00 5,000.00 553.00 CONTRIBUTIONS & DONATIONS252-000.000-675.000

509.51 (20,475.53)5.79 25,475.53 0.00 5,000.00 553.16 TOTAL REVENUES

(20,475.53)5.79 25,475.53 0.00 5,000.00 553.16 Net - Dept 000.000

Dept 175.000 - ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
Expenditures

458.35 (17,917.49)0.00 22,917.49 0.00 5,000.00 553.00 SUPPLIES252-175.000-726.000

458.35 (17,917.49)0.00 22,917.49 0.00 5,000.00 553.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

17,917.49 0.00 (22,917.49)0.00 (5,000.00)(553.00)Net - Dept 175.000 - ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

100.00 (2,558.04)5.79 2,558.04 0.00 0.00 0.16 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

458.35 (17,917.49)0.00 22,917.49 0.00 5,000.00 553.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
509.51 (20,475.53)5.79 25,475.53 0.00 5,000.00 553.16 TOTAL REVENUES



*NOTE: Available Balance / Pct Budget Used does not reflect amounts encumbered.

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 33/59Page:01/25/2024 10:47 AM
User: klancaster
DB: Hillsdale

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 50.27

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/23

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2022

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 265 - DRUG FORFEITURE/GRANT FUND
Dept 000.000
Revenues

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 100.00 DRUG FORFEITURES             265-000.000-659.000
100.00 (69.27)11.57 69.27 43.02 0.00 121.04 INTEREST                     265-000.000-665.000

100.00 (69.27)11.57 69.27 143.02 0.00 221.04 TOTAL REVENUES

(69.27)11.57 69.27 143.02 0.00 221.04 Net - Dept 000.000

Dept 301.000 - POLICE DEPARTMENT
Expenditures

0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,182.95 3,000.00 4,067.95 SUPPLIES                     265-301.000-726.000

0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,182.95 3,000.00 4,067.95 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(3,000.00)0.00 0.00 (2,182.95)(3,000.00)(4,067.95)Net - Dept 301.000 - POLICE DEPARTMENT

2.31 (3,069.27)11.57 69.27 (2,039.93)(3,000.00)(3,846.91)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,182.95 3,000.00 4,067.95 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (69.27)11.57 69.27 143.02 0.00 221.04 TOTAL REVENUES



*NOTE: Available Balance / Pct Budget Used does not reflect amounts encumbered.

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 34/59Page:01/25/2024 10:47 AM
User: klancaster
DB: Hillsdale

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 50.27

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/23

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2022

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 271 - LIBRARY FUND
Dept 000.000
Revenues

105.91 (8,092.25)574.83 145,092.25 134,426.06 137,000.00 140,282.82 CURRENT TAXES                271-000.000-402.000
0.00 1,800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 1,939.42 SPECIAL ACTS271-000.000-404.000
0.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 304.57 DELINQUENT TAXES271-000.000-411.000
0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 11,708.44 STATE GRANT                  271-000.000-569.000

100.54 (39.54)0.00 7,309.54 7,270.93 7,270.00 23,236.73 LOCAL COMMUNITY STABILIZATION SHARE 271-000.000-573.000
0.00 13,800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,800.00 13,800.00 CONT./LOCAL UNITS-CULTURE/REC271-000.000-587.000

45.85 1,462.00 250.50 1,238.00 1,266.40 2,700.00 3,178.40 SUBSCRIPTION CARD SALES      271-000.000-588.000
45.39 2,048.05 271.70 1,701.95 1,717.15 3,750.00 3,546.10 COPIES / DUPLICATING         271-000.000-629.000
0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 29,990.74 PENAL FINES                  271-000.000-656.000

71.55 284.50 109.65 715.50 502.00 1,000.00 1,603.35 BOOK FINES                   271-000.000-657.000
143.50 (174.00)146.27 574.00 151.06 400.00 726.26 ORDINANCE FINES              271-000.000-658.000

1,983.53 (9,417.67)3,070.26 9,917.67 3,172.81 500.00 8,959.50 INTEREST                     271-000.000-665.000
41.25 235.00 22.00 165.00 255.00 400.00 462.50 RENTS                        271-000.000-667.000
3.75 5,774.75 25.00 225.25 325.00 6,000.00 5,775.00 RENTS - MEETING ROOMS        271-000.000-667.271
0.00 1,760.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,760.00 2,149.14 CONTRIBUTIONS IN LIEU OF TAX 271-000.000-674.000

42,360.02 (422,600.21)100.00 423,600.21 2,463.50 1,000.00 2,587.50 CONTRIBUTIONS AND DONATIONS  271-000.000-675.000
100.00 (170.00)0.00 170.00 0.00 0.00 143.50 CONTRIBUTIONS & DONATIONS -  LIBRARY EXP271-000.000-675.471
85.27 147.30 114.40 852.70 792.16 1,000.00 1,621.51 CONTRIBUTIONS & DONATIONS - BOOKS271-000.000-675.790
834.93 (1,469.85)1,517.00 1,669.85 565.00 200.00 1,211.99 CONTR. & DONT.- CHILD. LIBRAR271-000.000-675.792
100.00 (289.95)0.00 289.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 OTHER REFUNDS271-000.000-687.300

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,965.00 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES-LEASE FINANCING271-000.000-691.000
3.09 1,938.25 (4.60)61.75 2,451.25 2,000.00 9,396.31 OTHER REVENUE                271-000.000-692.000
0.00 24,111.00 0.00 0.00 27,742.70 24,111.00 27,742.70 OTHER REVENUE - TRUSTS271-000.000-692.007

121.00 (420.00)0.00 2,420.00 0.00 2,000.00 861.95 OTHER REVENUE - WOODLAND271-000.000-692.008
3.16 1,452.62 0.00 47.38 889.49 1,500.00 1,346.20 OTHER REVENUE - AMAZON SALES271-000.000-692.009

249.82 (357,460.00)6,197.01 596,051.00 183,990.51 238,591.00 298,539.63 TOTAL REVENUES

(357,460.00)6,197.01 596,051.00 183,990.51 238,591.00 298,539.63 Net - Dept 000.000

Dept 790.000 - LIBRARY
Expenditures

34.78 32,251.35 5,876.68 17,195.65 49,246.43 49,447.00 79,792.64 WAGES                        271-790.000-702.000
40.80 43,709.19 4,659.85 30,120.81 0.00 73,830.00 31,205.47 WAGES - PART TIME271-790.000-702.100
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 140.63 0.00 140.63 OVERTIME PAY271-790.000-703.000

100.00 (287.50)253.00 287.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 SICK TIME PAY                271-790.000-704.000
100.00 (3,881.22)184.62 3,881.22 230.78 0.00 2,261.82 VACATION TIME PAY            271-790.000-705.000
52.28 238.58 0.00 261.42 124.01 500.00 354.41 HOLIDAY & OTHER PAY        271-790.000-710.000
17.77 6,222.04 0.00 1,344.96 1,598.16 7,567.00 5,633.04 HEALTH & LIFE INSURANCE    271-790.000-715.000
25.27 2,586.32 296.86 874.68 867.20 3,461.00 2,676.70 RETIREMENT                   271-790.000-716.000
211.13 (66.68)0.00 126.68 57.22 60.00 57.22 WORKERS' COMPENSATION        271-790.000-717.000
41.73 5,495.04 838.76 3,935.96 3,635.10 9,431.00 8,457.03 EMPLOYER'S FICA              271-790.000-720.000
19.00 162.00 0.00 38.00 57.00 200.00 171.00 DISABILITY INSURANCE         271-790.000-721.000
17.79 2,786.13 99.72 602.87 1,852.72 3,389.00 3,302.68 SUPPLIES                     271-790.000-726.000
59.40 97.45 0.00 142.55 10.60 240.00 147.10 POSTAGE                      271-790.000-734.000
0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 149.95 300.00 510.93 PERIODICALS / MAGAZINES      271-790.000-750.000

77.94 4,089.67 1,020.50 14,447.33 12,956.69 18,537.00 19,327.03 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES         271-790.000-801.000
35.96 8,761.73 1,171.61 4,920.27 4,203.68 13,682.00 5,905.67 TECHNICAL SERVICES271-790.000-802.000
0.00 510.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 510.00 466.00 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS       271-790.000-810.000

100.00 (2,000.00)0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 LIBRARY  GRANT EXPENDITURES  271-790.000-815.000
29.83 1,604.87 104.49 682.13 735.04 2,287.00 1,941.35 TELEPHONE271-790.000-850.000



*NOTE: Available Balance / Pct Budget Used does not reflect amounts encumbered.

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 35/59Page:01/25/2024 10:47 AM
User: klancaster
DB: Hillsdale

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 50.27

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/23

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2022

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 271 - LIBRARY FUND
Expenditures

0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 44.88 TRANSPORTATION & MILEAGE   271-790.000-860.000
0.00 750.00 0.00 0.00 29.37 750.00 357.58 COMMUNITY PROMOTION271-790.000-880.000

37.04 12,592.00 1,480.06 7,408.00 9,190.68 20,000.00 20,997.32 UTILITIES                    271-790.000-920.000
70.04 1,498.17 0.00 3,501.83 358.16 5,000.00 8,294.86 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE        271-790.000-930.000
(23.33)925.00 0.00 (175.00)0.00 750.00 570.00 TRAINING & SEMINARS271-790.000-956.000

0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 159.39 LODGING & MEALS271-790.000-956.200
115.58 (7.79)46.80 57.79 47.89 50.00 107.89 REFUNDS & REBATES          271-790.000-964.000

0.00 7,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,652.00 7,000.00 5,965.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY               271-790.000-970.000
34.54 8,182.99 1,557.85 4,317.01 6,418.14 12,500.00 9,908.63 BOOKS                        271-790.000-982.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 839.00 LEASE PRINCIPAL PAID271-790.000-991.100
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 115.00 LEASE INTEREST PAID271-790.000-993.100
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 TRANSFER OUT - GENERAL FUND271-790.000-995.101

41.68 134,269.34 17,590.80 95,971.66 94,561.45 230,241.00 211,710.27 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(134,269.34)(17,590.80)(95,971.66)(94,561.45)(230,241.00)(211,710.27)Net - Dept 790.000 - LIBRARY

Dept 792.000 - LIBRARY - CHILDREN'S AREA
Expenditures

29.68 597.72 0.00 252.28 563.46 850.00 1,222.50 SUPPLIES                     271-792.000-726.000
100.00 (1,983.75)0.00 1,983.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 SUPPLIES - GRANTS271-792.000-726.001

0.54 994.64 0.00 5.36 574.46 1,000.00 1,026.92 SUPPLIES - SUMMER READING      271-792.000-726.010
40.95 3,838.32 620.77 2,661.68 1,824.29 6,500.00 6,472.66 BOOKS                        271-792.000-982.000

58.72 3,446.93 620.77 4,903.07 2,962.21 8,350.00 8,722.08 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(3,446.93)(620.77)(4,903.07)(2,962.21)(8,350.00)(8,722.08)Net - Dept 792.000 - LIBRARY - CHILDREN'S AREA

100.00 (495,176.27)(12,014.56)495,176.27 86,466.85 0.00 78,107.28 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

42.28 137,716.27 18,211.57 100,874.73 97,523.66 238,591.00 220,432.35 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
249.82 (357,460.00)6,197.01 596,051.00 183,990.51 238,591.00 298,539.63 TOTAL REVENUES



*NOTE: Available Balance / Pct Budget Used does not reflect amounts encumbered.

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 36/59Page:01/25/2024 10:47 AM
User: klancaster
DB: Hillsdale

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 50.27

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/23

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2022

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 274 - POLICE - OWI ENFORCEMENT
Dept 000.000
Revenues

100.00 (22.69)3.81 22.69 9.54 0.00 30.17 INTEREST274-000.000-665.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 75.00 OTHER REVENUE - POLICE DEPT274-000.000-692.301

100.00 (22.69)3.81 22.69 9.54 0.00 105.17 TOTAL REVENUES

(22.69)3.81 22.69 9.54 0.00 105.17 Net - Dept 000.000

Dept 301.000 - POLICE DEPARTMENT
Expenditures

0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 SUPPLIES                     274-301.000-726.000

0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(500.00)0.00 0.00 0.00 (500.00)0.00 Net - Dept 301.000 - POLICE DEPARTMENT

4.54 (522.69)3.81 22.69 9.54 (500.00)105.17 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (22.69)3.81 22.69 9.54 0.00 105.17 TOTAL REVENUES



*NOTE: Available Balance / Pct Budget Used does not reflect amounts encumbered.

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 37/59Page:01/25/2024 10:47 AM
User: klancaster
DB: Hillsdale

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 50.27

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/23

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2022

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 287 - ARPA GRANT FUND
Dept 000.000
Revenues

95.47 4,304.01 0.00 90,695.99 440,360.60 95,000.00 349,664.61 FEDERAL GRANT287-000.000-529.000
247.29 (736.45)161.88 1,236.45 1,825.49 500.00 3,462.24 INTEREST287-000.000-665.000

96.26 3,567.56 161.88 91,932.44 442,186.09 95,500.00 353,126.85 TOTAL REVENUES

3,567.56 161.88 91,932.44 442,186.09 95,500.00 353,126.85 Net - Dept 000.000

Dept 447.000 - ENGINEERING SERVICES
Expenditures

100.00 (3,178.45)2,855.45 3,178.45 51,652.93 0.00 16,779.60 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES287-447.000-801.000

100.00 (3,178.45)2,855.45 3,178.45 51,652.93 0.00 16,779.60 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

3,178.45 (2,855.45)(3,178.45)(51,652.93)0.00 (16,779.60)Net - Dept 447.000 - ENGINEERING SERVICES

Dept 900.000 - CAPITAL OUTLAY
Expenditures

97.97 1,926.13 84,708.47 93,073.87 207,121.00 95,000.00 332,885.01 CAPITAL OUTLAY287-900.000-970.000

97.97 1,926.13 84,708.47 93,073.87 207,121.00 95,000.00 332,885.01 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(1,926.13)(84,708.47)(93,073.87)(207,121.00)(95,000.00)(332,885.01)Net - Dept 900.000 - CAPITAL OUTLAY

863.98 4,819.88 (87,402.04)(4,319.88)183,412.16 500.00 3,462.24 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

101.32 (1,252.32)87,563.92 96,252.32 258,773.93 95,000.00 349,664.61 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
96.26 3,567.56 161.88 91,932.44 442,186.09 95,500.00 353,126.85 TOTAL REVENUES



*NOTE: Available Balance / Pct Budget Used does not reflect amounts encumbered.

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 38/59Page:01/25/2024 10:47 AM
User: klancaster
DB: Hillsdale

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 50.27

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/23

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2022

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 401 - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND
Dept 000.000
Revenues

96.79 256.89 1,366.52 7,743.11 3,352.30 8,000.00 9,927.66 INTEREST                     401-000.000-665.000
100.00 (11,705.20)6,239.88 11,705.20 (6,237.93)0.00 (4,539.38)CHANGE IN INVESTMENTS401-000.000-669.000
100.00 (50.00)0.00 50.00 150.00 0.00 0.00 OTHER REVENUE                401-000.000-692.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND  401-000.000-699.101

243.73 (11,498.31)7,606.40 19,498.31 (2,735.63)8,000.00 55,388.28 TOTAL REVENUES

(11,498.31)7,606.40 19,498.31 (2,735.63)8,000.00 55,388.28 Net - Dept 000.000

Dept 175.000 - ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
Expenditures

100.00 (278.16)42.82 278.16 274.12 0.00 550.63 BANK FEES401-175.000-960.000

100.00 (278.16)42.82 278.16 274.12 0.00 550.63 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

278.16 (42.82)(278.16)(274.12)0.00 (550.63)Net - Dept 175.000 - ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

Dept 444.000 - SIDEWALKS
Expenditures

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 169.50 0.00 (0.50)SUPPLIES401-444.000-726.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,860.00 0.00 0.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES401-444.000-801.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,029.50 0.00 (0.50)TOTAL EXPENDITURES

0.00 0.00 0.00 (3,029.50)0.00 0.50 Net - Dept 444.000 - SIDEWALKS

Dept 900.000 - CAPITAL OUTLAY
Expenditures

60.65 23,608.33 36,391.67 36,391.67 0.00 60,000.00 0.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY - WILLOW/OAK STROMWATER401-900.000-970.000-215027
0.00 37,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 37,500.00 0.00 MILLPOND DAM REPAIRS         401-900.000-975.018

37.32 61,108.33 36,391.67 36,391.67 0.00 97,500.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(61,108.33)(36,391.67)(36,391.67)0.00 (97,500.00)0.00 Net - Dept 900.000 - CAPITAL OUTLAY

Dept 965.000 - TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS
Expenditures

0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 TRANSFER OUT - ECON DEVEL CORP401-965.000-995.244

0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



*NOTE: Available Balance / Pct Budget Used does not reflect amounts encumbered.

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 39/59Page:01/25/2024 10:47 AM
User: klancaster
DB: Hillsdale

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 50.27

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/23

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2022

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 401 - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND

(10,000.00)0.00 0.00 0.00 (10,000.00)0.00 Net - Dept 965.000 - TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS

17.26 (82,328.48)(28,828.09)(17,171.52)(6,039.25)(99,500.00)54,838.15 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

34.11 70,830.17 36,434.49 36,669.83 3,303.62 107,500.00 550.13 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
243.73 (11,498.31)7,606.40 19,498.31 (2,735.63)8,000.00 55,388.28 TOTAL REVENUES



*NOTE: Available Balance / Pct Budget Used does not reflect amounts encumbered.

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 40/59Page:01/25/2024 10:47 AM
User: klancaster
DB: Hillsdale

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 50.27

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/23

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2022

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 408 - FIELDS OF DREAMS
Dept 000.000
Revenues

100.00 (100.88)16.75 100.88 35.51 0.00 116.95 INTEREST                     408-000.000-665.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,620.67 CONTRIBUTIONS & DONATIONS  408-000.000-675.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 535.76 OTHER REVENUE408-000.000-692.000

41.11 2,944.30 0.00 2,055.70 835.00 5,000.00 835.00 OTHER REVENUE - TOURNAMENTS 408-000.000-692.408

43.13 2,843.42 16.75 2,156.58 870.51 5,000.00 7,108.38 TOTAL REVENUES

2,843.42 16.75 2,156.58 870.51 5,000.00 7,108.38 Net - Dept 000.000

Dept 751.000 - RECREATION DEPARTMENT
Expenditures

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14.97 0.00 5,473.62 SUPPLIES                     408-751.000-726.000
14.04 2,149.00 0.00 351.00 607.20 2,500.00 1,159.20 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES         408-751.000-801.000

14.04 2,149.00 0.00 351.00 622.17 2,500.00 6,632.82 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(2,149.00)0.00 (351.00)(622.17)(2,500.00)(6,632.82)Net - Dept 751.000 - RECREATION DEPARTMENT

72.22 694.42 16.75 1,805.58 248.34 2,500.00 475.56 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

14.04 2,149.00 0.00 351.00 622.17 2,500.00 6,632.82 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
43.13 2,843.42 16.75 2,156.58 870.51 5,000.00 7,108.38 TOTAL REVENUES



*NOTE: Available Balance / Pct Budget Used does not reflect amounts encumbered.

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 41/59Page:01/25/2024 10:47 AM
User: klancaster
DB: Hillsdale

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 50.27

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/23

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2022

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 409 - STOCK'S PARK
Dept 000.000
Revenues

85.44 145.60 140.54 854.40 538.54 1,000.00 1,312.02 INTEREST                     409-000.000-665.000
100.00 (808.99)431.26 808.99 (431.12)0.00 (313.74)CHANGE IN INVESTMENTS409-000.000-669.000
27.80 7,220.00 625.00 2,780.00 6,413.10 10,000.00 8,433.10 CONTRIBUTIONS & DONATIONS409-000.000-675.000
100.00 (1,452.73)0.00 1,452.73 0.00 0.00 4,345.00 CONTRIBUTIONS & DONATIONS - PARK CONCERT409-000.000-675.001

53.60 5,103.88 1,196.80 5,896.12 6,520.52 11,000.00 13,776.38 TOTAL REVENUES

5,103.88 1,196.80 5,896.12 6,520.52 11,000.00 13,776.38 Net - Dept 000.000

Dept 756.000 - PARKS
Expenditures

18.77 1,218.41 0.00 281.59 509.85 1,500.00 678.81 SUPPLIES                     409-756.000-726.000
62.50 2,250.00 0.00 3,750.00 3,661.44 6,000.00 5,218.44 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES         409-756.000-801.000
100.00 (19.23)2.96 19.23 18.95 0.00 38.06 BANK FEES409-756.000-960.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 24,175.00 0.00 24,175.00 TRANSFER OUT - RECREATION409-756.000-995.208

54.01 3,449.18 2.96 4,050.82 28,365.24 7,500.00 30,110.31 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(3,449.18)(2.96)(4,050.82)(28,365.24)(7,500.00)(30,110.31)Net - Dept 756.000 - PARKS

52.72 1,654.70 1,193.84 1,845.30 (21,844.72)3,500.00 (16,333.93)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

54.01 3,449.18 2.96 4,050.82 28,365.24 7,500.00 30,110.31 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
53.60 5,103.88 1,196.80 5,896.12 6,520.52 11,000.00 13,776.38 TOTAL REVENUES



*NOTE: Available Balance / Pct Budget Used does not reflect amounts encumbered.

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 42/59Page:01/25/2024 10:47 AM
User: klancaster
DB: Hillsdale

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 50.27

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/23

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2022

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 481 - AIRPORT IMPROVEMENT FUND
Dept 000.000
Revenues

0.00 2,564,250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,564,250.00 250,016.76 FEDERAL GRANT - AIRPORT      481-000.000-515.000
0.00 65,750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 65,750.00 5,952.78 STATE GRANT                  481-000.000-569.000

100.00 (9,949.96)2,361.64 9,949.96 3,083.29 0.00 10,317.30 INTEREST                     481-000.000-665.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,552.32 INTEREST INCOME-LEASES (GASB 87)481-000.000-665.100
0.00 32,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 32,200.00 31,428.00 RENTS                        481-000.000-667.000

56.35 13,095.00 100.00 16,905.00 12,100.00 30,000.00 29,450.00 RENTS - AIRPORT HANGARS      481-000.000-667.481
100.00 (3,982.56)2,123.05 3,982.56 (2,122.29)0.00 (1,544.38)CHANGE IN INVESTMENTS481-000.000-669.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 180.00 CONTRIBUTIONS & DONATIONS481-000.000-675.000
100.00 (30.50)0.00 30.50 28.60 0.00 53.23 OTHER REFUNDS481-000.000-687.300
91.56 422.00 0.00 4,578.00 2,450.00 5,000.00 7,367.00 OTHER REFUNDS - USER FEES481-000.000-687.481
100.00 (14.00)0.00 14.00 203.16 0.00 285.98 OTHER REVENUE                481-000.000-692.000
79.76 26,313.42 0.00 103,686.58 95,119.51 130,000.00 180,979.79 OTHER REVENUE - FUEL SALES  481-000.000-692.295
49.06 36,676.72 3,379.87 35,323.28 40,528.66 72,000.00 79,209.47 OTHER REVENUE - TAX EXEMPT SALES481-000.000-692.296

6.02 2,724,730.12 7,964.56 174,469.88 151,390.93 2,899,200.00 595,248.25 TOTAL REVENUES

2,724,730.12 7,964.56 174,469.88 151,390.93 2,899,200.00 595,248.25 Net - Dept 000.000

Dept 175.000 - ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
Expenditures

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,071.82 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES481-175.000-801.000
100.00 (791.84)184.90 791.84 0.00 0.00 4,635.85 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE481-175.000-930.000
47.33 105.35 14.57 94.65 93.26 200.00 187.34 BANK FEES481-175.000-960.000

443.25 (686.49)199.47 886.49 93.26 200.00 7,895.01 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

686.49 (199.47)(886.49)(93.26)(200.00)(7,895.01)Net - Dept 175.000 - ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

Dept 900.000 - CAPITAL OUTLAY
Expenditures

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 577.50 SUPPLIES                     481-900.000-726.000
62.57 59,893.48 0.00 100,106.52 92,222.17 160,000.00 197,994.73 FUEL & LUBRICANTS - AVIATION481-900.000-740.295
115.27 (1,221.53)2.10 9,221.53 3,519.90 8,000.00 8,909.81 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES         481-900.000-801.000
(1.21)2,661,856.96 0.00 (31,856.96)8,595.48 2,630,000.00 306,234.48 CAPITAL OUTLAY               481-900.000-970.000

2.77 2,720,528.91 2.10 77,471.09 104,337.55 2,798,000.00 513,716.52 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(2,720,528.91)(2.10)(77,471.09)(104,337.55)(2,798,000.00)(513,716.52)Net - Dept 900.000 - CAPITAL OUTLAY

95.16 4,887.70 7,762.99 96,112.30 46,960.12 101,000.00 73,636.72 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

2.80 2,719,842.42 201.57 78,357.58 104,430.81 2,798,200.00 521,611.53 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
6.02 2,724,730.12 7,964.56 174,469.88 151,390.93 2,899,200.00 595,248.25 TOTAL REVENUES



*NOTE: Available Balance / Pct Budget Used does not reflect amounts encumbered.

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 43/59Page:01/25/2024 10:47 AM
User: klancaster
DB: Hillsdale

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 50.27

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/23

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2022

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 582 - ELECTRIC FUND
Dept 000.000
Revenues

42.43 139,629.29 18,685.10 102,920.71 106,036.29 242,550.00 237,227.57 INTERDEPARTMENTAL REVENUE582-000.000-593.000
48.49 2,818,650.36 420,878.69 2,653,902.64 2,568,968.37 5,472,553.00 5,076,606.28 RESIDENTIAL SALES582-000.000-613.000
48.88 849,758.72 125,427.32 812,537.28 779,221.11 1,662,296.00 1,549,346.91 BUSINESS SALES582-000.000-614.000
49.05 1,778,136.10 241,949.68 1,711,685.90 1,657,323.12 3,489,822.00 3,224,054.61 COMMERCIAL SALES582-000.000-615.000
51.72 1,680,208.06 265,996.29 1,800,138.94 1,764,812.81 3,480,347.00 3,479,323.06 INDUSTRY SALES582-000.000-616.000
36.80 43,851.56 4,256.02 25,537.44 25,543.78 69,389.00 51,077.37 STREET LIGHT SALES582-000.000-617.000
91.79 8,214.36 13,774.36 91,785.64 56,189.51 100,000.00 145,382.18 INTEREST582-000.000-665.000
100.00 (165,039.59)87,980.32 165,039.59 (87,949.42)0.00 (64,000.39)CHANGE IN INVESTMENTS582-000.000-669.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 26,221.00 GAIN (LOSS) ON MSCPA INVESTMENT582-000.000-669.001
100.00 (500.00)0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 GAIN ON SALE OF PROPERTY582-000.000-673.001

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 337,414.00 CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL582-000.000-675.006
63.67 16,349.31 4,899.49 28,650.69 15,322.14 45,000.00 31,527.42 LATE CHARGES582-000.000-679.000
100.00 80,528.55 (1,639.54)(80,528.55)(7,881.04)0.00 (76,511.37)INVENTORY ADJUSTMENT582-000.000-680.000
100.00 (11,242.70)0.00 11,242.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 OTHER REFUNDS582-000.000-687.300
100.00 317.91 5.09 (317.91)9.12 0.00 (21.68)CASH OVER & (SHORT)582-000.000-689.000
49.40 62,118.05 9,855.18 60,651.95 35,997.56 122,770.00 157,103.07 OTHER REVENUE - MISC OPERATING582-000.000-692.001
28.88 17,779.67 547.49 7,220.33 8,394.92 25,000.00 30,175.94 OTHER REVENUE - MISC NON-OPERATING582-000.000-692.200

50.25 7,318,759.65 1,192,615.49 7,390,967.35 6,921,988.27 14,709,727.00 14,204,925.97 TOTAL REVENUES

7,318,759.65 1,192,615.49 7,390,967.35 6,921,988.27 14,709,727.00 14,204,925.97 Net - Dept 000.000

Dept 175.000 - ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
Expenditures

44.25 246,139.53 34,870.88 195,354.47 206,046.61 441,494.00 434,007.76 WAGES582-175.000-702.000
100.00 (173.73)0.00 173.73 1,160.53 0.00 1,619.21 OVERTIME PAY582-175.000-703.000
100.00 (7,787.99)46.24 7,787.99 2,182.47 0.00 6,233.07 SICK TIME PAY582-175.000-704.000
100.00 (4,575.81)182.55 4,575.81 9,891.00 0.00 20,803.40 VACATION TIME PAY582-175.000-705.000
100.00 (1,188.34)41.10 1,188.34 404.41 0.00 2,148.76 PERSONAL TIME PAY582-175.000-706.000
100.00 (7,100.00)0.00 7,100.00 9,780.00 0.00 9,780.00 LONGEVITY PAY582-175.000-707.000

1,520.68 (5,682.70)2,267.00 6,082.70 9,993.68 400.00 17,015.18 HOLIDAY & OTHER PAY582-175.000-710.000
100.00 334.97 0.00 (334.97)0.00 0.00 10,576.50 COMPENSATED ABSENCES582-175.000-714.000
57.94 84,994.94 18,957.68 117,087.06 106,670.71 202,082.00 223,443.69 HEALTH & LIFE INSURANCE582-175.000-715.000
126.32 (25,335.32)20,287.17 121,599.32 114,990.41 96,264.00 42,877.95 RETIREMENT582-175.000-716.000
75.92 1,998.30 0.00 6,301.70 8,089.77 8,300.00 8,089.77 WORKERS' COMPENSATION582-175.000-717.000
47.55 17,477.31 2,433.18 15,842.69 16,761.06 33,320.00 34,462.87 EMPLOYER'S FICA582-175.000-720.000
43.48 2,826.15 362.66 2,173.85 2,157.97 5,000.00 4,215.57 DISABILITY INSURANCE582-175.000-721.000
100.00 156,289.54 (24,366.05)(156,289.54)(154,040.53)0.00 (309,562.18)MISCELLANEOUS FRINGE EXPENSE582-175.000-725.100
38.84 12,232.46 775.81 7,767.54 7,992.86 20,000.00 17,307.39 SUPPLIES582-175.000-726.000
100.00 (3,944.96)208.40 3,944.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 CLOTHING / UNIFORMS582-175.000-742.000
55.15 44,850.41 1,996.95 55,149.59 43,368.93 100,000.00 95,193.53 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES582-175.000-801.000
0.00 14,050.00 0.00 0.00 6,670.99 14,050.00 6,670.99 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES - COMPUTER582-175.000-801.200

52.92 45,332.79 16,167.15 50,952.21 39,151.34 96,285.00 61,472.97 TECHNICAL SERVICES582-175.000-802.000
0.00 185,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 185,000.00 0.00 ENERGY OPTIMIZATION582-175.000-803.000

10.00 1,350.00 150.00 150.00 0.00 1,500.00 712.50 LEGAL SERVICES582-175.000-806.000
3.41 26,562.28 0.00 937.72 44.75 27,500.00 17,826.09 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS582-175.000-810.000

50.63 51,838.09 0.00 53,161.91 50,032.79 105,000.00 103,169.62 INSURANCE582-175.000-818.000
53.16 370,235.87 63,510.48 420,228.13 407,752.16 790,464.00 801,580.31 PILOT582-175.000-820.000
37.76 8,425.16 1,022.95 5,111.84 4,430.76 13,537.00 9,945.30 TELEPHONE582-175.000-850.000
31.82 3,409.11 152.50 1,590.89 1,682.50 5,000.00 3,678.80 COMMUNITY PROMOTION582-175.000-880.000
100.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 7,500.00 7,500.00 7,500.00 SPONSORSHIPS582-175.000-906.000



*NOTE: Available Balance / Pct Budget Used does not reflect amounts encumbered.

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 44/59Page:01/25/2024 10:47 AM
User: klancaster
DB: Hillsdale

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 50.27

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/23

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2022

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 582 - ELECTRIC FUND
Expenditures

12.93 3,482.86 0.00 517.14 738.43 4,000.00 3,046.84 UTILITIES - GAS582-175.000-920.400
7.21 9,278.72 0.00 721.28 2,193.85 10,000.00 3,862.65 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE582-175.000-930.000

100.00 (50.00)0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 62.50 MISCELLANEOUS/CONTINGENCY582-175.000-955.000
100.00 (799.19)0.00 799.19 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISC. - CDL LICENSING/TESTING582-175.000-955.588
27.91 9,372.08 1,122.50 3,627.92 1,199.46 13,000.00 3,678.30 TRAINING & SEMINARS582-175.000-956.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 22.50 TRAINING & SEMINARS - EXTERNAL582-175.000-956.100

144.93 (1,123.16)234.07 3,623.16 1,766.02 2,500.00 4,991.74 LODGING & MEALS582-175.000-956.200
68.71 2,190.34 741.04 4,809.66 4,610.16 7,000.00 9,411.16 BANK FEES582-175.000-960.000
100.00 (296.77)92.58 296.77 422.79 0.00 988.73 WRITE OFF BAD DEBT(S)582-175.000-963.000
100.00 (19,968.51)3,141.95 19,968.51 26,133.02 0.00 50,771.87 DEPRECIATION582-175.000-968.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,213.00 AMORTIZATION OF LEASED ASSETS582-175.000-968.100
52.89 3,297.50 594.00 3,702.50 3,517.00 7,000.00 7,983.00 INTERDEPARTMENTAL EXPENSE582-175.000-969.000
0.00 33,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 33,000.00 0.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY582-175.000-970.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 303.00 LEASE INTEREST PAID582-175.000-993.100

43.66 1,255,941.93 144,992.79 973,254.07 943,295.90 2,229,196.00 1,726,104.34 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(1,255,941.93)(144,992.79)(973,254.07)(943,295.90)(2,229,196.00)(1,726,104.34)Net - Dept 175.000 - ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

Dept 543.000 - PRODUCTION
Expenditures

19.16 174,579.88 4,160.00 41,374.12 21,780.00 215,954.00 49,840.52 WAGES582-543.000-702.000
100.00 (1,304.97)39.00 1,304.97 2,479.05 0.00 12,691.48 OVERTIME PAY582-543.000-703.000

0.75 49,467.71 38.40 372.29 270.90 49,840.00 1,000.14 RETIREMENT582-543.000-716.000
17.94 13,557.13 273.25 2,962.87 1,585.11 16,520.00 4,131.94 EMPLOYER'S FICA582-543.000-720.000
36.41 36,389.53 2,112.31 20,834.47 12,230.64 57,224.00 27,268.70 MISCELLANEOUS FRINGE EXPENSE582-543.000-725.100
47.00 2,119.92 326.34 1,880.08 1,426.14 4,000.00 7,204.34 SUPPLIES582-543.000-726.000
37.49 6,430,011.22 0.00 3,857,175.78 5,225,469.17 10,287,187.00 9,702,739.63 PURCHASED POWER582-543.000-739.000
36.69 9,496.10 0.00 5,503.90 3,300.70 15,000.00 3,300.70 FUEL & LUBRICANTS582-543.000-740.000
109.30 (1,395.74)0.00 16,395.74 0.00 15,000.00 0.00 FUEL OIL - ENGINE #5582-543.000-740.100
67.11 4,933.08 0.00 10,066.92 0.00 15,000.00 0.00 FUEL OIL - ENGINE #6582-543.000-740.200
0.58 19,884.63 21.03 115.37 14,646.82 20,000.00 14,781.86 NATURAL GAS - ENGINE #5582-543.000-740.300
0.58 19,884.60 21.03 115.40 14,646.83 20,000.00 14,781.88 NATURAL GAS - ENGINE #6582-543.000-740.400
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 15.01 2,000.00 1,946.25 CLOTHING / UNIFORMS582-543.000-742.000

100.00 11,487.96 0.00 (11,487.96)0.00 0.00 0.00 INVENTORY ADJUSTMENT582-543.000-771.000
0.83 39,670.00 110.00 330.00 10,605.00 40,000.00 27,436.75 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES582-543.000-801.000

22.63 10,832.41 1,936.67 3,167.59 6,094.08 14,000.00 20,682.70 UTILITIES - GAS582-543.000-920.400
9.26 27,222.29 1,838.47 2,777.71 5,605.38 30,000.00 8,223.83 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE - BLDG582-543.000-930.000

15.24 16,952.76 745.35 3,047.24 6,100.28 20,000.00 24,643.92 REPAIRS & MAINT. - ENGINE #5582-543.000-930.050
41.65 11,669.29 687.53 8,330.71 2,544.26 20,000.00 19,303.26 REPAIRS & MAINT. - ENGINE #6582-543.000-930.060
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 TRAINING & SEMINARS582-543.000-956.000

100.00 (74,960.64)12,493.21 74,960.64 74,960.89 0.00 149,921.78 DEPRECIATION582-543.000-968.000
27.53 28,988.00 2,939.00 11,012.00 10,154.00 40,000.00 34,401.00 INTERDEPARTMENTAL EXPENSE582-543.000-969.000
0.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY582-543.000-970.000

37.05 6,882,485.16 27,741.59 4,050,239.84 5,413,914.26 10,932,725.00 10,124,300.68 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(6,882,485.16)(27,741.59)(4,050,239.84)(5,413,914.26)(10,932,725.00)(10,124,300.68)Net - Dept 543.000 - PRODUCTION



*NOTE: Available Balance / Pct Budget Used does not reflect amounts encumbered.

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 45/59Page:01/25/2024 10:47 AM
User: klancaster
DB: Hillsdale

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 50.27

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/23

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2022

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 582 - ELECTRIC FUND
Dept 544.000 - DISTRIBUTION
Expenditures

67.98 121,388.82 43,932.76 257,745.18 209,688.09 379,134.00 467,020.51 WAGES582-544.000-702.000
33.32 46,675.28 1,814.54 23,324.72 46,656.02 70,000.00 131,435.78 OVERTIME PAY582-544.000-703.000
100.00 (206.00)0.00 206.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 VACATION TIME PAY582-544.000-705.000

5.85 103,398.78 847.73 6,425.22 4,506.70 109,824.00 11,212.48 RETIREMENT582-544.000-716.000
67.96 9,287.68 3,225.47 19,697.32 18,010.25 28,985.00 41,916.30 EMPLOYER'S FICA582-544.000-720.000
161.29 (51,524.49)22,335.35 135,594.49 128,924.51 84,070.00 267,602.39 MISCELLANEOUS FRINGE EXPENSE582-544.000-725.100
77.41 6,775.90 438.70 23,224.10 7,293.74 30,000.00 23,422.99 SUPPLIES - OPERATIONS582-544.000-726.800
68.06 12,776.29 4,951.87 27,223.71 23,877.69 40,000.00 69,771.09 VEH./EQUIP. MAINT. SUPPLIES582-544.000-730.000
49.32 12,670.02 1,425.57 12,329.98 12,685.36 25,000.00 29,138.15 FUEL & LUBRICANTS582-544.000-740.000
23.24 12,666.08 18.00 3,833.92 2,683.98 16,500.00 12,942.69 CLOTHING / UNIFORMS582-544.000-742.000
111.71 (936.79)1,807.00 8,936.79 4,176.78 8,000.00 20,842.49 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES582-544.000-801.000

0.10 249,753.86 0.00 246.14 8,162.14 250,000.00 26,033.85 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES - TREE TRIMMING582-544.000-801.300
15.84 126,244.24 (7,744.49)23,755.76 50,770.95 150,000.00 394,183.23 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE582-544.000-930.000
27.85 70,344.64 3,795.00 27,155.36 11,999.00 97,500.00 25,789.15 REPAIRS & MAINT.  - SUBSTATIONS582-544.000-930.546
32.69 15,482.01 0.00 7,517.99 5,526.32 23,000.00 26,614.75 TRAINING & SEMINARS582-544.000-956.000
100.00 (297,952.48)49,578.95 297,952.48 281,720.17 0.00 567,075.36 DEPRECIATION582-544.000-968.000
44.58 5,265.00 1,020.00 4,235.00 4,248.00 9,500.00 9,717.00 INTERDEPARTMENTAL EXPENSE582-544.000-969.000
0.00 2,542,208.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,542,208.00 0.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY582-544.000-970.000

22.76 2,984,316.84 127,446.45 879,404.16 820,929.70 3,863,721.00 2,124,718.21 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(2,984,316.84)(127,446.45)(879,404.16)(820,929.70)(3,863,721.00)(2,124,718.21)Net - Dept 544.000 - DISTRIBUTION

64.25 (3,803,984.28)892,434.66 1,488,069.28 (256,151.59)(2,315,915.00)229,802.74 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

34.67 11,122,743.93 300,180.83 5,902,898.07 7,178,139.86 17,025,642.00 13,975,123.23 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
50.25 7,318,759.65 1,192,615.49 7,390,967.35 6,921,988.27 14,709,727.00 14,204,925.97 TOTAL REVENUES



*NOTE: Available Balance / Pct Budget Used does not reflect amounts encumbered.

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 46/59Page:01/25/2024 10:47 AM
User: klancaster
DB: Hillsdale

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 50.27

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/23

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2022

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 588 - DIAL A RIDE
Dept 000.000
Revenues

43.11 42,252.00 9,251.00 32,015.00 306.00 74,267.00 127,507.88 FEDERAL GRANT                588-000.000-529.000
52.10 68,347.00 13,856.00 74,349.00 65,222.00 142,696.00 120,578.90 STATE GRANT                  588-000.000-569.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,021.00 STATE GRANT - 2019 SETTLEMENT588-000.000-569.019
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,872.00 STATE OPERATING REVENUE-21-22588-000.000-569.022
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 251.25 STATE GRANT - PRIOR YEAR ACTIVITY588-000.000-569.030

52.37 21,432.25 3,265.25 23,567.75 20,206.75 45,000.00 42,236.25 USE & ADMISSION FEES       588-000.000-651.000
100.00 (1,160.29)42.71 1,160.29 998.81 0.00 3,277.24 INTEREST588-000.000-665.000
100.00 (1,319.29)0.00 1,319.29 0.00 0.00 0.00 OTHER REFUNDS588-000.000-687.300

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,902.03 OTHER REVENUE                588-000.000-692.000
0.00 150,632.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,632.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND  588-000.000-699.101

32.09 280,183.67 26,414.96 132,411.33 86,733.56 412,595.00 323,646.55 TOTAL REVENUES

280,183.67 26,414.96 132,411.33 86,733.56 412,595.00 323,646.55 Net - Dept 000.000

Dept 175.000 - ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
Expenditures

0.00 65,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 65,000.00 39,582.04 TRANSFER OUT - GENERAL FUND588-175.000-995.101

0.00 65,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 65,000.00 39,582.04 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(65,000.00)0.00 0.00 0.00 (65,000.00)(39,582.04)Net - Dept 175.000 - ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

Dept 596.000 - DIAL-A-RIDE
Expenditures

43.69 97,740.81 12,520.81 75,826.19 81,772.43 173,567.00 167,477.63 WAGES588-596.000-702.000
10.50 895.00 0.00 105.00 115.92 1,000.00 2,532.94 OVERTIME PAY588-596.000-703.000
100.00 (1,649.70)293.28 1,649.70 17.80 0.00 1,610.90 VACATION TIME PAY588-596.000-705.000

0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 PERSONAL TIME PAY588-596.000-706.000
50.00 1,100.00 0.00 1,100.00 2,200.00 2,200.00 2,200.00 LONGEVITY PAY588-596.000-707.000
100.00 (647.05)121.73 647.05 657.28 0.00 1,471.35 HOLIDAY & OTHER PAY588-596.000-710.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (243.89)COMPENSATED ABSENCES588-596.000-714.000
45.44 20,653.07 2,846.95 17,202.93 17,711.16 37,856.00 36,470.76 HEALTH & LIFE INSURANCE588-596.000-715.000
16.50 20,465.97 662.41 4,044.03 2,591.74 24,510.00 5,944.12 RETIREMENT588-596.000-716.000
87.58 298.02 0.00 2,101.98 1,456.88 2,400.00 1,456.88 WORKERS' COMPENSATION588-596.000-717.000
40.72 8,083.50 899.12 5,553.50 5,868.80 13,637.00 12,417.93 EMPLOYER'S FICA588-596.000-720.000
50.85 410.38 70.77 424.62 387.36 835.00 757.62 DISABILITY INSURANCE588-596.000-721.000
12.63 2,437.65 2.97 352.35 1,214.12 2,790.00 1,477.53 FRINGE BENEFITS - ALLOCATED588-596.000-725.000
8.51 1,372.29 0.00 127.71 628.46 1,500.00 1,207.15 SUPPLIES588-596.000-726.000
2.91 19,417.75 68.60 582.25 2,504.66 20,000.00 3,176.10 VEH./EQUIP. MAINT. SUPPLIES588-596.000-730.000

51.28 14,614.74 (900.11)15,385.26 13,766.32 30,000.00 30,122.65 FUEL & LUBRICANTS588-596.000-740.000
102.39 (299.19)780.98 12,799.19 12,722.63 12,500.00 19,385.57 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES588-596.000-801.000
60.94 3,906.00 0.00 6,094.00 4,187.00 10,000.00 10,851.00 INSURANCE588-596.000-818.000
0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 166.30 TELEPHONE588-596.000-850.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 283.98 PUBLISHING / NOTICES588-596.000-905.000

41.87 3,487.88 560.18 2,512.12 2,475.46 6,000.00 5,907.62 UTILITIES588-596.000-920.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 118.14 1,000.00 2,303.47 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE588-596.000-930.000

21.12 788.80 15.71 211.20 311.16 1,000.00 524.52 EQUIPMENT RENTAL588-596.000-940.000



*NOTE: Available Balance / Pct Budget Used does not reflect amounts encumbered.

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 47/59Page:01/25/2024 10:47 AM
User: klancaster
DB: Hillsdale

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 50.27

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/23

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2022

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 588 - DIAL A RIDE
Expenditures

2.93 4,853.33 0.00 146.67 82.00 5,000.00 748.00 MISC. - CDL LICENSING/TESTING588-596.000-955.588
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 41,295.68 DEPRECIATION588-596.000-968.000

100.00 (173,524.00)0.00 173,524.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY588-596.000-970.000

92.17 27,205.25 17,943.40 320,389.75 150,789.32 347,595.00 349,545.81 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(27,205.25)(17,943.40)(320,389.75)(150,789.32)(347,595.00)(349,545.81)Net - Dept 596.000 - DIAL-A-RIDE

100.00 187,978.42 8,471.56 (187,978.42)(64,055.76)0.00 (65,481.30)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

77.65 92,205.25 17,943.40 320,389.75 150,789.32 412,595.00 389,127.85 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
32.09 280,183.67 26,414.96 132,411.33 86,733.56 412,595.00 323,646.55 TOTAL REVENUES



*NOTE: Available Balance / Pct Budget Used does not reflect amounts encumbered.

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 48/59Page:01/25/2024 10:47 AM
User: klancaster
DB: Hillsdale

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 50.27

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/23

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2022

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 590 - SEWER FUND
Dept 000.000
Revenues

1.25 1,244,287.66 380.00 15,712.34 0.00 1,260,000.00 0.00 FEDERAL GRANT590-000.000-529.000
39.77 5,058.92 549.99 3,341.08 3,103.91 8,400.00 7,022.37 INTERDEPARTMENTAL REVENUE590-000.000-593.000
48.30 606,480.30 92,586.99 566,556.70 528,918.43 1,173,037.00 1,078,372.29 RESIDENTIAL SALES590-000.000-613.000
58.30 85,846.21 19,021.31 120,024.79 112,561.25 205,871.00 224,251.92 BUSINESS SALES590-000.000-614.000
65.12 167,696.06 48,454.97 313,049.94 280,025.52 480,746.00 562,563.67 COMMERCIAL SALES590-000.000-615.000
37.84 294,798.03 26,689.07 179,421.97 248,845.84 474,220.00 457,465.58 INDUSTRY SALES590-000.000-616.000
50.97 213,675.07 36,646.60 222,113.93 206,309.52 435,789.00 413,591.40 APARTMENT SALES590-000.000-619.000
215.53 (57,764.65)19,853.69 107,764.65 19,453.76 50,000.00 101,768.23 INTEREST590-000.000-665.000
100.00 (15,082.82)3,013.26 15,082.82 (708.59)0.00 11,129.68 CHANGE IN INVESTMENTS590-000.000-669.000
100.00 (4,313.00)0.00 4,313.00 300.00 0.00 300.00 GAIN ON SALE OF PROPERTY590-000.000-673.001
90.40 671.68 1,138.06 6,328.32 3,516.29 7,000.00 6,695.94 LATE CHARGES590-000.000-679.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (3,492.67)INVENTORY ADJUSTMENT590-000.000-680.000

100.00 (4,898.72)0.00 4,898.72 0.00 0.00 0.00 OTHER REFUNDS590-000.000-687.300
47.21 8,446.25 1,161.25 7,553.75 36,154.40 16,000.00 49,101.22 OTHER REVENUE - MISC OPERATING590-000.000-692.001
165.82 (26,326.43)11,519.47 66,326.43 34,025.52 40,000.00 90,322.23 OTHER REVENUE - MISC NON-OPERATING590-000.000-692.200

39.33 2,518,574.56 261,014.66 1,632,488.44 1,472,505.85 4,151,063.00 2,999,091.86 TOTAL REVENUES

2,518,574.56 261,014.66 1,632,488.44 1,472,505.85 4,151,063.00 2,999,091.86 Net - Dept 000.000

Dept 175.000 - ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
Expenditures

39.05 145,513.38 17,335.20 93,213.62 100,419.56 238,727.00 223,574.15 WAGES590-175.000-702.000
0.00 5,426.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,426.00 0.00 WAGES - PART TIME590-175.000-702.100

100.00 (68.01)0.00 68.01 30.84 0.00 30.84 OVERTIME PAY590-175.000-703.000
100.00 (732.90)23.14 732.90 1,091.39 0.00 2,962.58 SICK TIME PAY590-175.000-704.000
100.00 (6,843.53)330.36 6,843.53 4,945.87 0.00 9,188.29 VACATION TIME PAY590-175.000-705.000
100.00 (139.20)20.56 139.20 202.24 0.00 1,074.51 PERSONAL TIME PAY590-175.000-706.000
100.00 (840.00)0.00 840.00 360.00 0.00 360.00 LONGEVITY PAY590-175.000-707.000
674.19 (2,583.84)982.33 3,033.84 5,216.10 450.00 8,960.37 HOLIDAY & OTHER PAY590-175.000-710.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (5,900.72)COMPENSATED ABSENCES590-175.000-714.000
48.27 52,005.15 7,667.66 48,521.85 44,343.27 100,527.00 92,110.29 HEALTH & LIFE INSURANCE590-175.000-715.000
62.21 17,839.56 5,131.72 29,372.44 31,136.07 47,212.00 88,852.88 RETIREMENT590-175.000-716.000
89.38 244.19 0.00 2,055.81 2,161.65 2,300.00 2,161.65 WORKERS' COMPENSATION590-175.000-717.000
39.53 10,881.44 1,174.44 7,112.56 7,751.33 17,994.00 17,111.27 EMPLOYER'S FICA590-175.000-720.000
53.14 749.81 125.86 850.19 890.30 1,600.00 1,713.59 DISABILITY INSURANCE590-175.000-721.000
100.00 40,073.23 (5,297.90)(40,073.23)(39,941.36)0.00 (70,117.66)MISCELLANEOUS FRINGE EXPENSE590-175.000-725.100
27.88 8,654.22 247.81 3,345.78 3,508.17 12,000.00 7,521.85 SUPPLIES590-175.000-726.000
100.00 (21.30)0.00 21.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 SUPPLIES - OFFICE590-175.000-726.200

0.00 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 535.17 BPU VEHICLE MAINT/SUPPLIES590-175.000-730.039
100.00 (11.27)0.00 11.27 0.00 0.00 0.00 CLOTHING / UNIFORMS590-175.000-742.000
60.34 15,862.12 998.46 24,137.88 19,579.03 40,000.00 42,187.55 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES590-175.000-801.000
100.00 (1,200.00)0.00 1,200.00 19,155.95 0.00 19,155.95 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES - BOND COSTS590-175.000-801.070

0.00 7,025.00 0.00 0.00 3,335.78 7,025.00 3,335.78 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES - COMPUTER590-175.000-801.200
68.84 11,853.61 8,081.51 26,193.39 16,012.41 38,047.00 24,994.06 TECHNICAL SERVICES590-175.000-802.000
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 518.00 2,000.00 518.00 LEGAL SERVICES590-175.000-806.000
5.64 9,436.14 0.00 563.86 5,562.38 10,000.00 7,044.05 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS590-175.000-810.000

52.60 16,827.88 0.00 18,672.12 16,453.13 35,500.00 35,108.30 INSURANCE590-175.000-818.000
54.97 68,878.95 13,403.94 84,070.05 82,599.63 152,949.00 162,954.71 PILOT590-175.000-820.000
42.63 2,420.50 382.55 1,798.50 1,490.14 4,219.00 3,470.44 TELEPHONE590-175.000-850.000
31.82 1,704.55 76.25 795.45 841.25 2,500.00 1,881.05 COMMUNITY PROMOTION590-175.000-880.000



*NOTE: Available Balance / Pct Budget Used does not reflect amounts encumbered.

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 49/59Page:01/25/2024 10:47 AM
User: klancaster
DB: Hillsdale

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 50.27

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/23

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2022

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 590 - SEWER FUND
Expenditures

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 49.00 0.00 49.00 PUBLISHING / NOTICES590-175.000-905.000
100.00 0.00 0.00 3,750.00 3,750.00 3,750.00 3,750.00 SPONSORSHIPS590-175.000-906.000
23.50 841.46 0.00 258.54 369.19 1,100.00 1,523.33 UTILITIES - GAS590-175.000-920.400
5.85 4,707.42 0.00 292.58 552.74 5,000.00 1,650.42 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE590-175.000-930.000

100.00 (25.00)0.00 25.00 0.00 0.00 31.25 MISCELLANEOUS/CONTINGENCY590-175.000-955.000
100.00 (110.17)0.00 110.17 0.00 0.00 53.50 MISC. - CDL LICENSING/TESTING590-175.000-955.588
45.59 2,448.66 760.17 2,051.34 599.37 4,500.00 1,130.37 TRAINING & SEMINARS590-175.000-956.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11.25 TRAINING & SEMINARS - EXTERNAL590-175.000-956.100

278.50 (356.99)0.00 556.99 39.99 200.00 921.65 LODGING & MEALS590-175.000-956.200
38.75 1,225.09 122.24 774.91 1,019.46 2,000.00 2,076.89 BANK FEES590-175.000-960.000
100.00 (148.39)46.29 148.39 211.39 0.00 494.36 WRITE OFF BAD DEBT(S)590-175.000-963.000
100.00 (6,202.35)1,033.73 6,202.35 5,813.84 0.00 12,016.16 DEPRECIATION590-175.000-968.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 984.50 AMORTIZATION OF LEASED ASSETS590-175.000-968.100
50.41 1,735.75 282.50 1,764.25 1,674.50 3,500.00 3,823.50 INTERDEPARTMENTAL EXPENSE590-175.000-969.000
0.00 16,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,500.00 0.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY590-175.000-970.000

49.00 132,552.00 0.00 127,375.00 82,750.00 259,927.00 228,435.50 INTEREST EXPENSE590-175.000-993.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 151.50 LEASE INTEREST PAID590-175.000-993.100

44.86 561,623.16 52,928.82 456,829.84 424,492.61 1,018,453.00 937,892.13 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(561,623.16)(52,928.82)(456,829.84)(424,492.61)(1,018,453.00)(937,892.13)Net - Dept 175.000 - ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

Dept 546.000 - OPERATIONS
Expenditures

44.11 41,555.24 6,025.34 32,791.76 40,359.54 74,347.00 73,251.13 WAGES590-546.000-702.000
100.00 (1,109.92)246.21 1,109.92 1,241.01 0.00 2,950.68 OVERTIME PAY590-546.000-703.000
100.00 (0.96)0.00 0.96 0.00 0.00 0.20 HOLIDAY & OTHER PAY590-546.000-710.000

9.83 11,800.35 303.61 1,286.65 1,883.73 13,087.00 3,419.49 RETIREMENT590-546.000-716.000
42.76 3,250.10 453.24 2,427.90 3,022.30 5,678.00 5,505.49 EMPLOYER'S FICA590-546.000-720.000
89.24 1,825.00 2,592.12 15,137.00 18,972.15 16,962.00 31,754.83 MISCELLANEOUS FRINGE EXPENSE590-546.000-725.100
8.63 2,284.32 56.22 215.68 36.00 2,500.00 644.66 SUPPLIES - OPERATIONS590-546.000-726.800

33.31 3,834.88 280.29 1,915.12 2,332.61 5,750.00 8,166.97 BPU VEHICLE MAINT/SUPPLIES590-546.000-730.039
27.16 3,095.83 0.00 1,154.17 1,015.63 4,250.00 3,235.01 CLOTHING / UNIFORMS590-546.000-742.000
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 5,000.00 300.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES590-546.000-801.000

100.00 (200.10)0.00 200.10 0.00 0.00 20.46 UTILITIES - GAS590-546.000-920.400
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 UTILITIES - REFUSE590-546.000-920.500
0.00 16,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,579.01 16,000.00 6,627.64 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE590-546.000-930.000

14.43 7,273.64 0.00 1,226.36 189.85 8,500.00 7,029.73 REPAIRS & MAINT. - LIFT STATIONS590-546.000-930.950
1.64 245,888.71 0.00 4,111.29 4,399.91 250,000.00 8,313.68 REPAIRS & MAINT. - SEWER MAINS590-546.000-930.960

58.27 2,086.72 1,560.00 2,913.28 479.99 5,000.00 1,249.99 REPAIRS & MAINT. - MANHOLES590-546.000-930.970
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 REPIARS & MAINT. - SERVICE LINES590-546.000-930.980

42.42 1,727.50 660.00 1,272.50 1,152.50 3,000.00 1,562.50 TRAINING & SEMINARS590-546.000-956.000
100.00 (40,101.81)6,683.62 40,101.81 39,227.57 0.00 79,048.60 DEPRECIATION590-546.000-968.000
43.98 3,641.00 556.00 2,859.00 3,234.00 6,500.00 7,663.00 INTERDEPARTMENTAL EXPENSE590-546.000-969.000
0.00 3,621,311.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,621,311.00 0.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY590-546.000-970.000

2.69 3,930,161.50 19,416.65 108,723.50 121,425.80 4,038,885.00 240,844.06 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(3,930,161.50)(19,416.65)(108,723.50)(121,425.80)(4,038,885.00)(240,844.06)Net - Dept 546.000 - OPERATIONS



*NOTE: Available Balance / Pct Budget Used does not reflect amounts encumbered.

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 50/59Page:01/25/2024 10:47 AM
User: klancaster
DB: Hillsdale

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 50.27

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/23

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2022

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 590 - SEWER FUND
Dept 547.000 - TREATMENT
Expenditures

42.80 73,485.53 7,473.69 54,992.47 38,191.96 128,478.00 99,827.96 WAGES590-547.000-702.000
100.00 (5,302.83)1,113.99 5,302.83 6,912.78 0.00 17,596.11 OVERTIME PAY590-547.000-703.000
36.73 664.35 47.55 385.65 16.43 1,050.00 364.16 HOLIDAY & OTHER PAY590-547.000-710.000
17.80 15,007.84 361.60 3,250.16 2,023.12 18,258.00 5,706.04 RETIREMENT590-547.000-716.000
41.75 5,725.09 569.57 4,103.91 3,138.27 9,829.00 8,171.91 EMPLOYER'S FICA590-547.000-720.000
69.61 11,533.06 3,607.05 26,414.94 20,969.21 37,948.00 46,977.48 MISCELLANEOUS FRINGE EXPENSE590-547.000-725.100
75.92 8,185.51 (324.59)25,814.49 28,910.39 34,000.00 31,663.19 SUPPLIES - LABORATORY590-547.000-726.900
56.88 4,916.04 0.00 6,483.96 4,071.82 11,400.00 10,681.96 SUPPLIES - CHLORINE590-547.000-727.500
92.96 1,477.79 0.00 19,522.21 11,016.08 21,000.00 9,693.38 SUPPLIES - FERROUS CHLORIDE590-547.000-727.600
69.44 1,222.50 0.00 2,777.50 1,225.00 4,000.00 3,812.50 SUPPLIES - DIOXIDE590-547.000-727.700
6.25 937.52 0.00 62.48 5.98 1,000.00 50.96 SUPPLIES - MISC. CHEMICALS590-547.000-727.800
3.35 3,382.89 0.00 117.11 0.00 3,500.00 173.69 BPU VEHICLE MAINT/SUPPLIES590-547.000-730.039

71.67 2,124.95 576.15 5,375.05 5,041.20 7,500.00 11,001.18 FUEL & LUBRICANTS590-547.000-740.000
0.00 2,250.00 0.00 0.00 194.09 2,250.00 1,619.19 CLOTHING / UNIFORMS590-547.000-742.000

63.07 49,850.84 10,000.69 85,149.16 98,268.58 135,000.00 144,200.42 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES590-547.000-801.000
17.67 28,814.56 0.00 6,185.44 10,892.39 35,000.00 40,491.75 UTILITIES - GAS590-547.000-920.400
75.90 11,446.82 8,812.67 36,053.18 18,058.47 47,500.00 39,439.33 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE590-547.000-930.000
19.94 20,016.24 100.00 4,983.76 5,991.02 25,000.00 5,991.02 REPAIRS & MAINT. - LABORATORY590-547.000-930.900
44.20 1,395.00 0.00 1,105.00 2,128.90 2,500.00 2,128.90 TRAINING & SEMINARS590-547.000-956.000
100.00 (161,775.31)27,027.10 161,775.31 154,608.01 0.00 315,967.78 DEPRECIATION590-547.000-968.000
46.12 48,490.00 6,802.00 41,510.00 41,886.00 90,000.00 86,690.00 INTERDEPARTMENTAL EXPENSE590-547.000-969.000
0.00 268,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 268,000.00 0.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY590-547.000-970.000

55.63 391,848.39 66,167.47 491,364.61 453,549.70 883,213.00 882,248.91 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(391,848.39)(66,167.47)(491,364.61)(453,549.70)(883,213.00)(882,248.91)Net - Dept 547.000 - TREATMENT

32.16 (2,365,058.49)122,501.72 575,570.49 473,037.74 (1,789,488.00)938,106.76 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

17.79 4,883,633.05 138,512.94 1,056,917.95 999,468.11 5,940,551.00 2,060,985.10 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
39.33 2,518,574.56 261,014.66 1,632,488.44 1,472,505.85 4,151,063.00 2,999,091.86 TOTAL REVENUES



*NOTE: Available Balance / Pct Budget Used does not reflect amounts encumbered.

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 51/59Page:01/25/2024 10:47 AM
User: klancaster
DB: Hillsdale

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 50.27

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/23

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2022

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 591 - WATER FUND
Dept 000.000
Revenues

9.41 670,355.78 380.00 69,644.22 0.00 740,000.00 0.00 FEDERAL GRANT591-000.000-529.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 98,979.98 0.00 140,070.56 STATE GRANT591-000.000-569.000

43.86 7,859.08 1,007.13 6,140.92 5,611.85 14,000.00 11,909.99 INTERDEPARTMENTAL REVENUE591-000.000-593.000
49.62 457,880.47 72,407.25 450,982.53 403,422.20 908,863.00 825,467.96 RESIDENTIAL SALES591-000.000-613.000
64.17 72,863.17 16,764.16 130,501.83 110,037.74 203,365.00 210,022.78 BUSINESS SALES591-000.000-614.000
64.34 151,651.40 36,049.32 273,616.60 232,990.02 425,268.00 449,065.21 COMMERCIAL SALES591-000.000-615.000
39.61 177,841.77 17,368.67 116,650.23 153,451.28 294,492.00 282,421.58 INDUSTRY SALES591-000.000-616.000
49.05 175,208.74 28,027.13 168,687.26 150,691.41 343,896.00 302,811.96 APARTMENT SALES591-000.000-619.000
192.57 (37,028.02)13,098.35 77,028.02 14,013.07 40,000.00 80,999.04 INTEREST591-000.000-665.000
100.00 (10,941.83)5,832.94 10,941.83 (5,830.88)0.00 (4,243.11)CHANGE IN INVESTMENTS591-000.000-669.000
100.00 (4,313.00)0.00 4,313.00 300.00 0.00 300.00 GAIN ON SALE OF PROPERTY591-000.000-673.001
70.19 2,027.31 849.78 4,772.69 2,554.49 6,800.00 4,817.97 LATE CHARGES591-000.000-679.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (7,376.80)INVENTORY ADJUSTMENT591-000.000-680.000

100.00 (4,679.48)0.00 4,679.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 OTHER REFUNDS591-000.000-687.300
50.36 7,446.25 1,161.25 7,553.75 8,924.10 15,000.00 16,309.30 OTHER REVENUE - MISC OPERATING591-000.000-692.001
121.09 (4,639.82)3,317.50 26,639.82 11,062.98 22,000.00 31,915.93 OTHER REVENUE - MISC NON-OPERATING591-000.000-692.200

44.87 1,661,531.82 196,263.48 1,352,152.18 1,186,208.24 3,013,684.00 2,344,492.37 TOTAL REVENUES

1,661,531.82 196,263.48 1,352,152.18 1,186,208.24 3,013,684.00 2,344,492.37 Net - Dept 000.000

Dept 175.000 - ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
Expenditures

34.59 171,769.25 14,955.91 90,815.75 92,612.66 262,585.00 194,490.42 WAGES591-175.000-702.000
0.00 5,426.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,426.00 0.00 WAGES - PART TIME591-175.000-702.100

100.00 (67.97)0.00 67.97 242.95 0.00 242.95 OVERTIME PAY591-175.000-703.000
100.00 (732.71)23.10 732.71 1,091.06 0.00 2,962.00 SICK TIME PAY591-175.000-704.000
100.00 (6,408.06)280.14 6,408.06 4,945.28 0.00 8,580.80 VACATION TIME PAY591-175.000-705.000
100.00 (139.17)20.54 139.17 202.17 0.00 1,074.32 PERSONAL TIME PAY591-175.000-706.000
571.91 (2,123.58)966.89 2,573.58 4,987.29 450.00 8,018.57 HOLIDAY & OTHER PAY591-175.000-710.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,730.94 COMPENSATED ABSENCES591-175.000-714.000
37.59 75,794.19 6,680.61 45,652.81 40,886.47 121,447.00 87,356.51 HEALTH & LIFE INSURANCE591-175.000-715.000
61.41 18,853.26 5,062.78 30,002.74 30,045.99 48,856.00 85,803.76 RETIREMENT591-175.000-716.000
144.13 (860.47)0.00 2,810.47 1,822.65 1,950.00 1,822.65 WORKERS' COMPENSATION591-175.000-717.000
35.13 12,836.96 1,018.53 6,953.04 7,197.28 19,790.00 15,020.28 EMPLOYER'S FICA591-175.000-720.000
56.89 689.77 135.55 910.23 996.68 1,600.00 1,911.24 DISABILITY INSURANCE591-175.000-721.000
100.00 35,079.32 (4,258.63)(35,079.32)(38,478.64)0.00 (70,175.99)MISCELLANEOUS FRINGE EXPENSE591-175.000-725.100
33.08 8,030.39 968.15 3,969.61 3,557.28 12,000.00 7,729.50 SUPPLIES591-175.000-726.000
100.00 (21.29)0.00 21.29 0.00 0.00 0.00 SUPPLIES - OFFICE591-175.000-726.200

0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 1,052.39 BPU VEHICLE MAINT/SUPPLIES591-175.000-730.039
100.00 (11.27)0.00 11.27 0.00 0.00 0.00 CLOTHING / UNIFORMS591-175.000-742.000
52.74 21,737.60 998.47 24,262.40 19,576.00 46,000.00 42,496.50 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES591-175.000-801.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 22,103.02 0.00 22,103.02 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES - BOND COSTS591-175.000-801.070
0.00 7,025.00 0.00 0.00 3,335.39 7,025.00 3,335.39 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES - COMPUTER591-175.000-801.200

68.80 11,871.60 8,081.51 26,175.40 16,036.05 38,047.00 25,364.97 TECHNICAL SERVICES591-175.000-802.000
66.33 2,188.26 0.00 4,311.74 5,752.57 6,500.00 10,014.72 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS591-175.000-810.000
52.71 16,787.88 0.00 18,712.12 16,435.13 35,500.00 35,130.30 INSURANCE591-175.000-818.000
55.32 55,254.69 10,236.99 68,426.31 63,035.56 123,681.00 122,802.52 PILOT591-175.000-820.000
42.63 2,420.51 382.55 1,798.49 1,490.10 4,219.00 3,470.41 TELEPHONE591-175.000-850.000
31.82 1,704.56 76.25 795.44 841.25 2,500.00 1,881.05 COMMUNITY PROMOTION591-175.000-880.000
0.00 750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 750.00 0.00 PUBLISHING / NOTICES591-175.000-905.000



*NOTE: Available Balance / Pct Budget Used does not reflect amounts encumbered.

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 52/59Page:01/25/2024 10:47 AM
User: klancaster
DB: Hillsdale

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 50.27

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/23

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2022

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 591 - WATER FUND
Expenditures

100.00 0.00 0.00 3,750.00 3,750.00 3,750.00 3,750.00 SPONSORSHIPS591-175.000-906.000
21.55 941.46 0.00 258.54 369.19 1,200.00 1,523.33 UTILITIES - GAS591-175.000-920.400
5.00 4,749.79 0.00 250.21 1,106.02 5,000.00 1,965.69 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE591-175.000-930.000

100.00 (25.00)0.00 25.00 0.00 0.00 31.25 MISCELLANEOUS/CONTINGENCY591-175.000-955.000
100.00 (110.17)0.00 110.17 0.00 0.00 53.50 MISC. - CDL LICENSING/TESTING591-175.000-955.588
23.75 3,050.06 173.75 949.94 1,239.37 4,000.00 2,388.37 TRAINING & SEMINARS591-175.000-956.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11.25 TRAINING & SEMINARS - EXTERNAL591-175.000-956.100

100.00 (556.98)0.00 556.98 39.98 0.00 54.22 LODGING & MEALS591-175.000-956.200
57.15 514.18 108.67 685.82 629.01 1,200.00 1,338.61 BANK FEES591-175.000-960.000
100.00 (148.39)46.29 148.39 211.39 0.00 494.35 WRITE OFF BAD DEBT(S)591-175.000-963.000
100.00 (6,245.67)1,040.95 6,245.67 6,099.64 0.00 12,385.70 DEPRECIATION591-175.000-968.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 984.50 AMORTIZATION OF LEASED ASSETS591-175.000-968.100
50.41 1,735.75 282.50 1,764.25 1,674.50 3,500.00 3,823.50 INTERDEPARTMENTAL EXPENSE591-175.000-969.000
0.00 16,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,500.00 0.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY591-175.000-970.000

50.00 56,250.00 0.00 56,250.00 0.00 112,500.00 68,437.50 INTEREST EXPENSE591-175.000-993.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 151.50 LEASE INTEREST PAID591-175.000-993.100

41.79 517,509.75 47,281.50 371,466.25 313,833.29 888,976.00 720,612.49 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(517,509.75)(47,281.50)(371,466.25)(313,833.29)(888,976.00)(720,612.49)Net - Dept 175.000 - ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

Dept 543.000 - PRODUCTION
Expenditures

100.00 (1,315.13)211.98 1,315.13 2,973.15 0.00 8,583.65 WAGES591-543.000-702.000
100.00 (1,398.82)194.87 1,398.82 768.71 0.00 2,374.45 OVERTIME PAY591-543.000-703.000
100.00 (17.49)2.16 17.49 0.31 0.00 15.21 HOLIDAY & OTHER PAY591-543.000-710.000
100.00 (150.87)17.47 150.87 224.82 0.00 596.25 RETIREMENT591-543.000-716.000
100.00 (188.35)27.10 188.35 267.74 0.00 775.05 EMPLOYER'S FICA591-543.000-720.000
100.00 (1,140.91)175.96 1,140.91 1,681.53 0.00 4,650.60 MISCELLANEOUS FRINGE EXPENSE591-543.000-725.100

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 44.77 SUPPLIES591-543.000-726.000
0.00 4,800.00 0.00 0.00 3,436.00 4,800.00 3,436.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES591-543.000-801.000
0.36 5,579.84 0.00 20.16 4,867.99 5,600.00 5,039.49 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE591-543.000-930.000

103.41 (85.30)225.00 2,585.30 2,407.50 2,500.00 2,407.50 TRAINING & SEMINARS591-543.000-956.000
100.00 (15,467.55)2,577.94 15,467.55 14,058.78 0.00 28,897.55 DEPRECIATION591-543.000-968.000
43.71 16,887.00 2,472.00 13,113.00 12,761.00 30,000.00 27,201.00 INTERDEPARTMENTAL EXPENSE591-543.000-969.000
0.00 97,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 97,500.00 0.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY591-543.000-970.000

25.21 105,002.42 5,904.48 35,397.58 43,447.53 140,400.00 84,021.52 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(105,002.42)(5,904.48)(35,397.58)(43,447.53)(140,400.00)(84,021.52)Net - Dept 543.000 - PRODUCTION

Dept 544.000 - DISTRIBUTION
Expenditures

27.44 164,596.23 9,900.05 62,252.77 56,969.43 226,849.00 126,005.17 WAGES591-544.000-702.000
100.00 (2,012.29)1,010.65 2,012.29 2,545.64 0.00 8,332.99 OVERTIME PAY591-544.000-703.000
100.00 (4.12)0.00 4.12 0.00 0.00 46.59 HOLIDAY & OTHER PAY591-544.000-710.000

6.08 45,748.34 506.30 2,959.66 2,756.95 48,708.00 6,134.88 RETIREMENT591-544.000-716.000
26.69 12,714.92 788.63 4,630.08 4,323.65 17,345.00 9,726.32 EMPLOYER'S FICA591-544.000-720.000



*NOTE: Available Balance / Pct Budget Used does not reflect amounts encumbered.

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 53/59Page:01/25/2024 10:47 AM
User: klancaster
DB: Hillsdale

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 50.27

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/23

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2022

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 591 - WATER FUND
Expenditures

54.41 24,379.32 4,676.94 29,092.68 26,345.75 53,472.00 56,349.37 MISCELLANEOUS FRINGE EXPENSE591-544.000-725.100
10.80 7,581.88 517.75 918.12 245.45 8,500.00 2,188.13 SUPPLIES - OPERATIONS591-544.000-726.800
42.76 1,602.75 183.72 1,197.25 523.90 2,800.00 7,156.66 BPU VEHICLE MAINT/SUPPLIES591-544.000-730.039
85.15 853.74 576.15 4,896.26 4,527.69 5,750.00 9,842.22 FUEL & LUBRICANTS591-544.000-740.000
32.93 2,347.56 0.00 1,152.44 954.90 3,500.00 4,227.15 CLOTHING / UNIFORMS591-544.000-742.000
24.15 28,442.00 1,564.50 9,058.00 66,494.19 37,500.00 214,661.89 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES591-544.000-801.000
5.31 71,587.37 741.63 4,012.63 46,167.85 75,600.00 92,632.72 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE591-544.000-930.000

51.27 155,941.59 951.05 164,058.41 51,227.76 320,000.00 181,913.81 REPAIRS & MAINT. - LEAD SERVICES 591-544.000-930.990
97.25 55.00 0.00 1,945.00 1,212.50 2,000.00 1,212.50 TRAINING & SEMINARS591-544.000-956.000
100.00 (85,142.70)14,093.37 85,142.70 85,535.04 0.00 170,694.06 DEPRECIATION591-544.000-968.000
71.53 854.00 383.00 2,146.00 2,030.00 3,000.00 4,259.00 INTERDEPARTMENTAL EXPENSE591-544.000-969.000
0.00 3,123,915.00 0.00 0.00 (10,500.92)3,123,915.00 0.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY591-544.000-970.000

9.56 3,553,460.59 35,893.74 375,478.41 341,359.78 3,928,939.00 895,383.46 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(3,553,460.59)(35,893.74)(375,478.41)(341,359.78)(3,928,939.00)(895,383.46)Net - Dept 544.000 - DISTRIBUTION

Dept 545.000 - PURIFICATION
Expenditures

29.48 38,830.93 2,437.81 16,231.07 18,285.80 55,062.00 39,624.74 WAGES591-545.000-702.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 632.00 WAGES - COVID 19591-545.000-702.019

100.00 (2,153.97)277.79 2,153.97 4,500.95 0.00 8,271.90 OVERTIME PAY591-545.000-703.000
28.43 322.05 15.61 127.95 0.63 450.00 95.26 HOLIDAY & OTHER PAY591-545.000-710.000
12.64 6,835.80 147.15 989.20 1,039.83 7,825.00 2,711.02 RETIREMENT591-545.000-716.000
28.11 3,027.99 174.34 1,184.01 1,554.09 4,212.00 3,318.39 EMPLOYER'S FICA591-545.000-720.000
49.86 8,154.54 1,149.26 8,108.46 10,451.36 16,263.00 20,232.85 MISCELLANEOUS FRINGE EXPENSE591-545.000-725.100
0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,442.00 20,000.00 12,404.00 SUPPLIES - POTASSIUM PERMAGANATE591-545.000-727.100

94.80 1,975.94 4,934.23 36,024.06 24,558.25 38,000.00 51,137.93 SUPPLIES - SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE591-545.000-727.200
46.91 2,389.20 0.00 2,110.80 0.00 4,500.00 1,298.00 SUPPLIES - FLOURIDE591-545.000-727.300
36.11 11,500.30 0.00 6,499.70 5,859.80 18,000.00 12,254.40 SUPPLIES - PHOSPHATE591-545.000-727.400
0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 688.12 2,500.00 2,020.12 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES591-545.000-801.000

22.73 2,318.24 0.00 681.76 1,091.27 3,000.00 4,156.08 UTILITIES - GAS591-545.000-920.400
10.78 14,453.24 1,044.08 1,746.76 7,136.06 16,200.00 10,484.40 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE591-545.000-930.000
100.00 (54,873.73)9,145.62 54,873.73 54,873.72 0.00 109,747.44 DEPRECIATION591-545.000-968.000
39.86 48,116.00 4,861.00 31,884.00 33,006.00 80,000.00 69,071.00 INTERDEPARTMENTAL EXPENSE591-545.000-969.000
0.00 42,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 42,000.00 0.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY591-545.000-970.000

52.80 145,396.53 24,186.89 162,615.47 168,487.88 308,012.00 347,459.53 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(145,396.53)(24,186.89)(162,615.47)(168,487.88)(308,012.00)(347,459.53)Net - Dept 545.000 - PURIFICATION

18.08 (2,659,837.47)82,996.87 407,194.47 319,079.76 (2,252,643.00)297,015.37 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

17.94 4,321,369.29 113,266.61 944,957.71 867,128.48 5,266,327.00 2,047,477.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
44.87 1,661,531.82 196,263.48 1,352,152.18 1,186,208.24 3,013,684.00 2,344,492.37 TOTAL REVENUES



*NOTE: Available Balance / Pct Budget Used does not reflect amounts encumbered.

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 54/59Page:01/25/2024 10:47 AM
User: klancaster
DB: Hillsdale

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 50.27

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/23

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2022

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 633 - PUBLIC SERVICES INV. FUND
Dept 000.000
Revenues

54.00 4,139.90 0.00 4,860.10 7,015.01 9,000.00 22,265.33 SALE OF MATERIALS633-000.000-643.000
100.00 (295.98)61.71 295.98 0.00 0.00 48.98 INTEREST633-000.000-665.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,779.38 INVENTORY ADJUSTMENT633-000.000-680.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.09 OTHER REFUNDS633-000.000-687.999

57.29 3,843.92 61.71 5,156.08 7,015.02 9,000.00 36,093.78 TOTAL REVENUES

3,843.92 61.71 5,156.08 7,015.02 9,000.00 36,093.78 Net - Dept 000.000

Dept 236.000 - PUBLIC SERVICES INVENTORY
Expenditures

0.00 6,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,817.25 6,500.00 4,592.69 SUPPLIES633-236.000-726.000
0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES633-236.000-801.000

0.00 9,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,817.25 9,000.00 4,592.69 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(9,000.00)0.00 0.00 (2,817.25)(9,000.00)(4,592.69)Net - Dept 236.000 - PUBLIC SERVICES INVENTORY

100.00 (5,156.08)61.71 5,156.08 4,197.77 0.00 31,501.09 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 9,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,817.25 9,000.00 4,592.69 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
57.29 3,843.92 61.71 5,156.08 7,015.02 9,000.00 36,093.78 TOTAL REVENUES



*NOTE: Available Balance / Pct Budget Used does not reflect amounts encumbered.

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 55/59Page:01/25/2024 10:47 AM
User: klancaster
DB: Hillsdale

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 50.27

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/23

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2022

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 640 - REVOLVING MOBILE EQUIP. FUND
Dept 000.000
Revenues

100.00 (2,712.64)462.13 2,712.64 832.24 0.00 2,915.42 INTEREST                     640-000.000-665.000
25.24 299,053.95 26,806.35 100,946.05 112,960.53 400,000.00 217,260.17 RENTS                        640-000.000-667.000
17.79 191,209.02 6,897.17 41,382.98 32,767.00 232,592.00 65,533.00 RENTS - REPLACEMENT640-000.000-667.001
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,585.00 0.00 15,585.00 SALE OF CITY PROPERTY        640-000.000-673.000

100.00 (9,100.00)9,100.00 9,100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 GAIN ON SALE OF PROPERTY640-000.000-673.001
100.00 (11,249.19)9,386.00 11,249.19 782.68 0.00 9,871.95 OTHER REVENUE                640-000.000-692.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,273.82 0.00 2,273.82 OTHER REVENUE - BPU          640-000.000-692.039

26.14 467,201.14 52,651.65 165,390.86 153,201.27 632,592.00 313,439.36 TOTAL REVENUES

467,201.14 52,651.65 165,390.86 153,201.27 632,592.00 313,439.36 Net - Dept 000.000

Dept 443.000 - MOBILE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
Expenditures

19.09 46,802.13 1,266.17 11,042.87 21,451.34 57,845.00 42,229.91 WAGES640-443.000-702.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 OVERTIME PAY640-443.000-703.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 0.00 1,200.00 LONGEVITY PAY640-443.000-707.000

100.00 (0.92)0.00 0.92 0.00 0.00 0.00 HOLIDAY & OTHER PAY640-443.000-710.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (7,875.87)COMPENSATED ABSENCES640-443.000-714.000
0.00 19,075.00 0.00 0.00 3,533.20 19,075.00 6,483.18 HEALTH & LIFE INSURANCE640-443.000-715.000

18.93 3,282.70 88.64 766.30 5,036.77 4,049.00 8,662.77 RETIREMENT640-443.000-716.000
0.00 350.00 0.00 0.00 325.84 350.00 325.84 WORKERS' COMPENSATION640-443.000-717.000

19.05 3,581.93 96.74 843.07 1,619.59 4,425.00 2,889.07 EMPLOYER'S FICA640-443.000-720.000
0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 118.20 250.00 157.60 DISABILITY INSURANCE640-443.000-721.000

44.86 2,481.51 149.54 2,018.49 2,247.48 4,500.00 3,165.18 SUPPLIES640-443.000-726.000
16.30 33,481.82 465.64 6,518.18 14,964.48 40,000.00 28,441.51 VEH./EQUIP. MAINT. SUPPLIES640-443.000-730.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 361.20 0.00 361.20 BPU VEHICLE MAINT/SUPPLIES640-443.000-730.039

51.07 15,657.62 (6,975.63)16,342.38 20,733.72 32,000.00 40,504.00 FUEL & LUBRICANTS640-443.000-740.000
0.00 750.00 0.00 0.00 182.09 750.00 270.95 CLOTHING / UNIFORMS640-443.000-742.000

57.10 12,720.78 5,227.23 16,931.22 6,431.96 29,652.00 30,943.63 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES640-443.000-801.000
51.37 7,440.50 0.00 7,859.50 7,245.50 15,300.00 15,105.00 INSURANCE640-443.000-818.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 83.40 TELEPHONE640-443.000-850.000

39.45 3,814.71 785.89 2,485.29 3,262.89 6,300.00 9,867.50 UTILITIES640-443.000-920.000
172.46 (181.15)49.19 431.15 153.54 250.00 195.18 EQUIPMENT RENTAL640-443.000-940.000

0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00 MISC. - SHOE ALLOWANCE640-443.000-955.441
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 MISC. - CDL LICENSING/TESTING640-443.000-955.588
0.00 750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 750.00 0.00 TRAINING & SEMINARS640-443.000-956.000
0.00 87,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 87,000.00 95,510.29 DEPRECIATION640-443.000-968.000

58.08 114,797.00 53,690.00 159,049.00 23,222.30 273,846.00 0.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY - VEHICLES640-443.000-981.000

38.53 357,803.63 54,843.41 224,288.37 112,090.10 582,092.00 278,520.34 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(357,803.63)(54,843.41)(224,288.37)(112,090.10)(582,092.00)(278,520.34)Net - Dept 443.000 - MOBILE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

116.63 109,397.51 (2,191.76)(58,897.51)41,111.17 50,500.00 34,919.02 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

38.53 357,803.63 54,843.41 224,288.37 112,090.10 582,092.00 278,520.34 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
26.14 467,201.14 52,651.65 165,390.86 153,201.27 632,592.00 313,439.36 TOTAL REVENUES



*NOTE: Available Balance / Pct Budget Used does not reflect amounts encumbered.

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 56/59Page:01/25/2024 10:47 AM
User: klancaster
DB: Hillsdale

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 50.27

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/23

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2022

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 663 - FIRE VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT FUND
Dept 000.000
Revenues

96.29 5,459.24 574.53 141,540.76 131,777.87 147,000.00 137,657.58 CURRENT TAXES - FIRE CAPITAL663-000.000-402.150
0.00 2,822.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,822.00 1,949.93 SPECIAL ACTS663-000.000-404.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 255.99 DELINQUENT TAXES663-000.000-411.000
0.00 6,500.00 0.00 0.00 6,772.42 6,500.00 0.00 LOCAL COMMUNITY STABILIZATION SHARE 663-000.000-573.000

58.38 1,664.75 428.90 2,335.25 2,327.09 4,000.00 5,507.34 INTEREST                     663-000.000-665.000
100.00 (4.80)2.56 4.80 (1,101.44)0.00 177.05 CHANGE IN INVESTMENTS663-000.000-669.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,160.64 CONTRIBUTIONS IN LIEU OF TAX663-000.000-674.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 CONTRIBUTIONS & DONATIONS663-000.000-675.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 2,868.71 OTHER REFUNDS663-000.000-687.300

89.74 16,441.19 1,005.99 143,880.81 140,275.94 160,322.00 150,977.24 TOTAL REVENUES

16,441.19 1,005.99 143,880.81 140,275.94 160,322.00 150,977.24 Net - Dept 000.000

Dept 336.000 - FIRE DEPARTMENT
Expenditures

100.00 (0.12)0.02 0.12 48.39 0.00 78.80 BANK FEES663-336.000-960.000
100.00 (36.84)36.84 36.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 REFUNDS & REBATES663-336.000-964.000
47.46 63,309.53 16,859.30 57,190.47 41,350.17 120,500.00 363,245.74 CAPITAL OUTLAY               663-336.000-970.000
100.00 (1,416.09)0.00 1,416.09 0.00 0.00 23,895.92 CAPITAL OUTLAY - SMALL EQUIP663-336.000-983.000

48.67 61,856.48 16,896.16 58,643.52 41,398.56 120,500.00 387,220.46 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(61,856.48)(16,896.16)(58,643.52)(41,398.56)(120,500.00)(387,220.46)Net - Dept 336.000 - FIRE DEPARTMENT

214.05 (45,415.29)(15,890.17)85,237.29 98,877.38 39,822.00 (236,243.22)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

48.67 61,856.48 16,896.16 58,643.52 41,398.56 120,500.00 387,220.46 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
89.74 16,441.19 1,005.99 143,880.81 140,275.94 160,322.00 150,977.24 TOTAL REVENUES



*NOTE: Available Balance / Pct Budget Used does not reflect amounts encumbered.

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 57/59Page:01/25/2024 10:47 AM
User: klancaster
DB: Hillsdale

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 50.27

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/23

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2022

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 677 - UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE FUND
Dept 000.000
Revenues

100.00 (517.10)52.49 517.10 325.98 0.00 910.79 INTEREST                     677-000.000-665.000
100.00 (1,028.81)438.94 1,028.81 (805.94)0.00 (497.62)CHANGE IN INVESTMENTS677-000.000-669.000

100.00 (1,545.91)491.43 1,545.91 (479.96)0.00 413.17 TOTAL REVENUES

(1,545.91)491.43 1,545.91 (479.96)0.00 413.17 Net - Dept 000.000

Dept 175.000 - ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
Expenditures

100.00 (28.69)3.01 28.69 35.42 0.00 70.04 BANK FEES677-175.000-960.000
100.00 (23,530.00)0.00 23,530.00 6,097.96 0.00 6,100.08 REFUNDS & REBATES          677-175.000-964.000

100.00 (23,558.69)3.01 23,558.69 6,133.38 0.00 6,170.12 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

23,558.69 (3.01)(23,558.69)(6,133.38)0.00 (6,170.12)Net - Dept 175.000 - ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

100.00 22,012.78 488.42 (22,012.78)(6,613.34)0.00 (5,756.95)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 (23,558.69)3.01 23,558.69 6,133.38 0.00 6,170.12 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (1,545.91)491.43 1,545.91 (479.96)0.00 413.17 TOTAL REVENUES



*NOTE: Available Balance / Pct Budget Used does not reflect amounts encumbered.

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 58/59Page:01/25/2024 10:47 AM
User: klancaster
DB: Hillsdale

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 50.27

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/23

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2022

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 699 - DPS LEAVE AND BENEFITS FUND
Dept 000.000
Revenues

100.00 (781.74)140.25 781.74 321.24 0.00 1,020.97 INTEREST699-000.000-665.000
23.11 128,706.35 4,302.32 38,674.65 47,131.65 167,381.00 81,065.59 OTHER REFUNDS699-000.000-687.300

23.57 127,924.61 4,442.57 39,456.39 47,452.89 167,381.00 82,086.56 TOTAL REVENUES

127,924.61 4,442.57 39,456.39 47,452.89 167,381.00 82,086.56 Net - Dept 000.000

Dept 441.000 - PUBLIC SERVICES DEPARTMENT
Expenditures

0.00 11,263.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,263.00 0.00 SICK TIME PAY                699-441.000-704.000
0.00 16,090.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,090.00 0.00 VACATION TIME PAY            699-441.000-705.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,700.00 0.00 1,700.00 LONGEVITY PAY                699-441.000-707.000
0.00 16,895.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,895.00 0.00 HOLIDAY & OTHER PAY699-441.000-710.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (32,249.32)COMPENSATED ABSENCES699-441.000-714.000

37.32 44,820.09 4,179.51 26,684.91 33,002.12 71,505.00 68,589.75 HEALTH & LIFE INSURANCE699-441.000-715.000
0.00 48,968.00 0.00 0.00 5,010.76 48,968.00 6,146.17 RETIREMENT                   699-441.000-716.000

478.96 (7,958.10)0.00 10,058.10 3,169.12 2,100.00 3,169.12 WORKERS' COMPENSATION        699-441.000-717.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 130.05 0.00 130.05 EMPLOYER'S FICA              699-441.000-720.000

109.35 (52.35)122.80 612.35 724.80 560.00 1,330.47 DISABILITY INSURANCE         699-441.000-721.000

22.32 130,025.64 4,302.31 37,355.36 43,736.85 167,381.00 48,816.24 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(130,025.64)(4,302.31)(37,355.36)(43,736.85)(167,381.00)(48,816.24)Net - Dept 441.000 - PUBLIC SERVICES DEPARTMENT

100.00 (2,101.03)140.26 2,101.03 3,716.04 0.00 33,270.32 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

22.32 130,025.64 4,302.31 37,355.36 43,736.85 167,381.00 48,816.24 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
23.57 127,924.61 4,442.57 39,456.39 47,452.89 167,381.00 82,086.56 TOTAL REVENUES



*NOTE: Available Balance / Pct Budget Used does not reflect amounts encumbered.

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 59/59Page:01/25/2024 10:47 AM
User: klancaster
DB: Hillsdale

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 50.27

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/23

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2022

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 703 - TREASURER'S TAX COLLECTION FD.
Dept 000.000
Revenues

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,320,800.60 PROPERTY TAX COLLECTED FOR OTHER GOV'TS703-000.000-683.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,320,800.60 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,320,800.60 TAXES DISBURSED TO OTHER GOV'TS703-000.000-959.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,320,800.60 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Net - Dept 000.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,320,800.60 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,320,800.60 TOTAL REVENUES

57.17 (13,269,200.92)1,099,115.57 4,826,725.92 5,087,368.82 (8,442,475.00)5,557,617.63 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

26.13 34,172,472.43 1,235,829.26 12,089,372.57 13,874,486.52 46,261,845.00 33,276,418.79 TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
44.73 20,903,271.51 2,334,944.83 16,916,098.49 18,961,855.34 37,819,370.00 38,834,036.42 TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS



BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 1/36Page:01/25/2024 10:42 AM
User: klancaster
DB: Hillsdale

Period Ending 12/31/2023

                                     Fund 101 GENERAL FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

Cash
1,143,261.64 CHECKING ACCOUNT - COMMON101-000.000-001.000

7,481.89 CHECKING ACCOUNT - ACCTS PAYABLE101-000.000-001.002
1,372,887.29 INVESTMENTS - HUNTINGTON101-000.000-017.110
3,185,255.44 INVESTMENTS - MICHIGAN CLASS101-000.000-017.700

5,708,886.26 Cash

Accounts Receivable
22,284.67 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - M/R101-000.000-040.001

22,284.67 Accounts Receivable

Fixed Assets
276,085.00 LEASE RECEIVABLE - LONG TERM101-000.000-189.000

276,085.00 Fixed Assets

Other Assets
400.00 CASH ON HAND101-000.000-004.000
179.00 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE101-000.000-040.000

12,962.43 PREPAID EXPENSES101-000.000-123.000

13,541.43 Other Assets

Due From Other Funds
5,690.43 DUE FROM CURRENT TAX ACCOUNT101-000.000-084.703

5,690.43 Due From Other Funds

6,026,487.79 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

Accounts Payable
62,827.51 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE101-000.000-202.000
(1,009.15)ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - ACCRUED101-000.000-202.050

61,818.36 Accounts Payable

Liabilities-ST
890.00 DUE TO COUNTY101-000.000-222.000
133.50 DUE TO COUNTY - TRAILER FEES101-000.000-222.100

3,589.79 DUE TO ALLERUS - DC CONTRIBUTIONS BPU101-000.000-231.108
2,991.01 DUE TO ALLERUS - DC CONTRIBUTIONS CITY101-000.000-231.109

7,604.30 Liabilities-ST

Liabilities-LT (under 1 year)
98.00 DUE TO MMERS-RETIREMENT CONT.101-000.000-231.105

(20.00)DUE TO MMERS-HCSA101-000.000-231.106
(15.41)DUE TO UNIONS-UNION DUES101-000.000-231.214

28,844.00 DUE TO OTHERS - MISCELLANEOUS101-000.000-249.999

28,906.59 Liabilities-LT (under 1 year)

Liabilities-LT (over 1 year)
276,085.00 DEFERRED INFLOW-LEASES101-000.000-360.100

276,085.00 Liabilities-LT (over 1 year)

Due To Other Funds
170,782.08 DUE TO CEMETERY PERPET. CARE101-000.000-214.151

170,782.08 Due To Other Funds



BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 2/36Page:01/25/2024 10:42 AM
User: klancaster
DB: Hillsdale

Period Ending 12/31/2023

                                     Fund 101 GENERAL FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Liabilities ***

545,196.33 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

Unassigned
4,626,826.40 FUND BALANCE101-000.000-390.000

4,626,826.40 Unassigned

4,626,826.40 Total Fund Balance

4,626,826.40 Beginning Fund Balance

854,465.06 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
5,481,291.46 Ending Fund Balance
6,026,487.79 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 3/36Page:01/25/2024 10:42 AM
User: klancaster
DB: Hillsdale

Period Ending 12/31/2023

                                     Fund 151 CEMETERY TRUST FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

Cash
16,405.42 CHECKING ACCOUNT - COMMON151-000.000-001.000
10,813.54 LAKEVIEW - TO BE INVESTED151-000.000-001.100
12,905.16 OAKGROVE - TO BE INVESTED151-000.000-001.200
337,695.80 INVESTMENTS - HUNTINGTON151-000.000-017.110
98,080.87 INVESTMENTS - MICHIGAN CLASS - LAKEVIEW151-000.000-017.704
125,653.41 INVESTMENTS - MICHIGAN CLASS - OAKGROVE151-000.000-017.705

601,554.20 Cash

Accounts Receivable

0.00 Accounts Receivable

Other Assets

0.00 Other Assets

Due From Other Funds
170,782.08 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND151-000.000-084.101

170,782.08 Due From Other Funds

772,336.28 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

Accounts Payable

0.00 Accounts Payable

0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

Unassigned
742,756.30 FUND BALANCE151-000.000-390.000

742,756.30 Unassigned

742,756.30 Total Fund Balance

742,756.30 Beginning Fund Balance

29,579.98 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
772,336.28 Ending Fund Balance
772,336.28 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 4/36Page:01/25/2024 10:42 AM
User: klancaster
DB: Hillsdale

Period Ending 12/31/2023

                                     Fund 152 STOCK'S PARK PERPETUAL MAINT.

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

Cash
7,842.53 CHECKING ACCOUNT - COMMON152-000.000-001.000

61,508.56 INVESTMENTS - HUNTINGTON152-000.000-017.110
22,504.50 INVESTMENTS - MICHIGAN CLASS152-000.000-017.700

91,855.59 Cash

Accounts Receivable

0.00 Accounts Receivable

Other Assets

0.00 Other Assets

91,855.59 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

Accounts Payable

0.00 Accounts Payable

Due To Other Funds

0.00 Due To Other Funds

0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

Unassigned
82,825.10 FUND BALANCE152-000.000-390.000

82,825.10 Unassigned

Nonspendable
5,000.00 RESERVED FOR ENDOWMENT CORPUS152-000.000-373.000

5,000.00 Nonspendable

87,825.10 Total Fund Balance

87,825.10 Beginning Fund Balance

4,030.49 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
91,855.59 Ending Fund Balance
91,855.59 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 5/36Page:01/25/2024 10:42 AM
User: klancaster
DB: Hillsdale

Period Ending 12/31/2023

                                     Fund 153 R. L. OWEN MEMORIAL FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

Cash
533.85 CHECKING ACCOUNT - COMMON153-000.000-001.000

1.85 CHECKING ACCOUNT - ACCTS PAYABLE153-000.000-001.002
37,334.82 INVESTMENTS - HUNTINGTON153-000.000-017.110

37,870.52 Cash

Accounts Receivable

0.00 Accounts Receivable

Other Assets

0.00 Other Assets

37,870.52 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

Accounts Payable

0.00 Accounts Payable

Liabilities-LT (under 1 year)

0.00 Liabilities-LT (under 1 year)

Due To Other Funds

0.00 Due To Other Funds

0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

Unassigned
36,719.10 FUND BALANCE153-000.000-390.000

36,719.10 Unassigned

36,719.10 Total Fund Balance

36,719.10 Beginning Fund Balance

1,151.42 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
37,870.52 Ending Fund Balance
37,870.52 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 6/36Page:01/25/2024 10:42 AM
User: klancaster
DB: Hillsdale

Period Ending 12/31/2023

                                     Fund 202 MAJOR ST./TRUNKLINE FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

Cash
675,628.42 CHECKING ACCOUNT - COMMON    202-000.000-001.000
153,767.94 INVESTMENTS - HUNTINGTON202-000.000-017.110
340,291.53 INVESTMENTS - MICHIGAN CLASS202-000.000-017.700

1,169,687.89 Cash

Accounts Receivable
23,434.65 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - M/R202-000.000-040.001

23,434.65 Accounts Receivable

Other Assets
567.46 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE          202-000.000-040.000

567.46 Other Assets

Due From Other Funds
441.67 DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS         202-000.000-084.000

441.67 Due From Other Funds

1,194,131.67 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

Accounts Payable
109.94 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE             202-000.000-202.000

109.94 Accounts Payable

Liabilities-ST

0.00 Liabilities-ST

Liabilities-LT (under 1 year)

0.00 Liabilities-LT (under 1 year)

Due To Other Funds
189.29 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS           202-000.000-214.000

189.29 Due To Other Funds

299.23 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

Unassigned
67,411.00 RESERVED FUND BALANCE/STREETS202-000.000-381.203
987,282.08 FUND BALANCE                 202-000.000-390.000

1,054,693.08 Unassigned

1,054,693.08 Total Fund Balance

1,054,693.08 Beginning Fund Balance

139,139.36 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
1,193,832.44 Ending Fund Balance
1,194,131.67 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 7/36Page:01/25/2024 10:42 AM
User: klancaster
DB: Hillsdale

Period Ending 12/31/2023

                                     Fund 203 LOCAL STREET FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

Cash
146,464.27 CHECKING ACCOUNT - COMMON    203-000.000-001.000
51,256.28 INVESTMENTS - HUNTINGTON203-000.000-017.110
39,835.19 INVESTMENTS - MICHIGAN CLASS203-000.000-017.700

237,555.74 Cash

Accounts Receivable

0.00 Accounts Receivable

Other Assets
1,977.44 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE          203-000.000-040.000

1,977.44 Other Assets

Due From Other Funds

0.00 Due From Other Funds

239,533.18 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

Accounts Payable

0.00 Accounts Payable

Liabilities-ST

0.00 Liabilities-ST

Liabilities-LT (under 1 year)

0.00 Liabilities-LT (under 1 year)

Due To Other Funds
620.11 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS           203-000.000-214.000

620.11 Due To Other Funds

620.11 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

Unassigned
38,102.00 RESERVED FUND BALANCE/STREETS203-000.000-381.203
344,243.97 FUND BALANCE                 203-000.000-390.000

382,345.97 Unassigned

382,345.97 Total Fund Balance

382,345.97 Beginning Fund Balance

(143,432.90)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
238,913.07 Ending Fund Balance
239,533.18 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 8/36Page:01/25/2024 10:42 AM
User: klancaster
DB: Hillsdale

Period Ending 12/31/2023

                                     Fund 204 MUNICIPAL STREET FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

Cash
664,011.93 CHECKING ACCOUNT - COMMON204-000.000-001.000

2,566,554.14 INVESTMENTS - MICHIGAN CLASS - BOND204-000.000-017.700
1,010,251.67 INVESTMENTS - MICHIGAN CLASS - MUNICIPAL204-000.000-017.703

4,240,817.74 Cash

Accounts Receivable

0.00 Accounts Receivable

Other Assets
294,194.64 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS DEFERRED204-000.000-049.000

294,194.64 Other Assets

Due From Other Funds

0.00 Due From Other Funds

4,535,012.38 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

Accounts Payable

0.00 Accounts Payable

Liabilities-LT (under 1 year)
294,194.64 DEFERRED REV - SPECIAL ASSMNTS204-000.000-339.443

294,194.64 Liabilities-LT (under 1 year)

Due To Other Funds

0.00 Due To Other Funds

294,194.64 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

Unassigned
3,239,858.68 FUND BALANCE204-000.000-390.000

3,239,858.68 Unassigned

3,239,858.68 Total Fund Balance

3,239,858.68 Beginning Fund Balance

1,000,959.06 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
4,240,817.74 Ending Fund Balance
4,535,012.38 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 9/36Page:01/25/2024 10:42 AM
User: klancaster
DB: Hillsdale

Period Ending 12/31/2023

                                     Fund 208 RECREATION FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

Cash
(48,251.85)CHECKING ACCOUNT - COMMON    208-000.000-001.000

0.61 CHECKING ACCOUNT - ACCTS PAYABLE208-000.000-001.002

(48,251.24)Cash

Accounts Receivable
575.00 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - M/R208-000.000-040.001

575.00 Accounts Receivable

Other Assets
425.00 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE          208-000.000-040.000

425.00 Other Assets

Due From Other Funds

0.00 Due From Other Funds

(47,251.24)Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

Accounts Payable
1,501.77 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE             208-000.000-202.000

1,501.77 Accounts Payable

Liabilities-ST

0.00 Liabilities-ST

Liabilities-LT (under 1 year)

0.00 Liabilities-LT (under 1 year)

Due To Other Funds

0.00 Due To Other Funds

1,501.77 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

Unassigned
2,452.62 FUND BALANCE                 208-000.000-390.000

2,452.62 Unassigned

2,452.62 Total Fund Balance

2,452.62 Beginning Fund Balance

(51,205.63)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
(48,753.01)Ending Fund Balance
(47,251.24)Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 10/36Page:01/25/2024 10:42 AM
User: klancaster
DB: Hillsdale

Period Ending 12/31/2023

                                     Fund 211 TREE RESTITUTION FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

Cash
2,370.70 CHECKING ACCOUNT - COMMON211-000.000-001.000

2,370.70 Cash

Accounts Receivable

0.00 Accounts Receivable

Other Assets

0.00 Other Assets

2,370.70 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

Accounts Payable

0.00 Accounts Payable

0.00 Total Liabilities

0.00 Beginning Fund Balance

2,370.70 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
0.00 Ending Fund Balance

2,370.70 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 11/36Page:01/25/2024 10:42 AM
User: klancaster
DB: Hillsdale

Period Ending 12/31/2023

                                     Fund 244 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORP FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

Cash
133,839.94 CHECKING ACCOUNT - COMMON    244-000.000-001.000
56,367.83 INVESTMENTS - HUNTINGTON244-000.000-017.110
49,263.20 INVESTMENTS - MICHIGAN CLASS244-000.000-017.700

239,470.97 Cash

Accounts Receivable

0.00 Accounts Receivable

Other Assets
93,726.76 LAND                         244-000.000-130.000

93,726.76 Other Assets

333,197.73 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

Accounts Payable

0.00 Accounts Payable

Due To Other Funds

0.00 Due To Other Funds

0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

Unassigned
329,579.52 FUND BALANCE                 244-000.000-390.000

329,579.52 Unassigned

329,579.52 Total Fund Balance

329,579.52 Beginning Fund Balance

3,618.21 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
333,197.73 Ending Fund Balance
333,197.73 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 12/36Page:01/25/2024 10:42 AM
User: klancaster
DB: Hillsdale

Period Ending 12/31/2023

                                     Fund 247 TAX INCREMENT FINANCE ATH.

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

Cash
51,436.49 CHECKING ACCOUNT - COMMON    247-000.000-001.000

0.01 CHECKING ACCOUNT - ACCTS PAYABLE247-000.000-001.002
63,989.45 INVESTMENTS - MICHIGAN CLASS247-000.000-017.700

115,425.95 Cash

Accounts Receivable
1,875.00 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - M/R247-000.000-040.001

(265,000.00)PROVISION FOR BAD DEBTS247-000.000-041.000
265,000.00 DUE FROM OTHERS - BRIDGE LOANS247-000.000-082.001

1,875.00 Accounts Receivable

Fixed Assets
98,943.00 LEASE RECEIVABLE-LONG-TERM247-000.000-189.000

98,943.00 Fixed Assets

Other Assets
65,000.00 LAND                         247-000.000-130.000

2,468,124.48 PLANT & EQUIPMENT          247-000.000-136.000
(450,605.12)ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION-EQUI247-000.000-137.000
381,672.00 INFRASTRUCTURE247-000.000-159.000

2,464,191.36 Other Assets

Due From Other Funds

0.00 Due From Other Funds

2,680,435.31 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

Accounts Payable

0.00 Accounts Payable

Liabilities-ST
2,950.33 ACCRUED INTEREST247-000.000-251.000

2,950.33 Liabilities-ST

Liabilities-LT (under 1 year)
40,000.00 BONDS PAYABLE - CURRENT247-000.000-250.000
240,000.00 BONDS PAYABLE - LONG TERM247-000.000-300.000

280,000.00 Liabilities-LT (under 1 year)

Liabilities-LT (over 1 year)
89,317.00 DEFERRED INFLOW-LEASES247-000.000-360.100

89,317.00 Liabilities-LT (over 1 year)

Due To Other Funds
80,000.00 DUE TO ELECTRIC247-000.000-214.582

80,000.00 Due To Other Funds

452,267.33 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***



BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 13/36Page:01/25/2024 10:42 AM
User: klancaster
DB: Hillsdale

Period Ending 12/31/2023

                                     Fund 247 TAX INCREMENT FINANCE ATH.

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Fund Balance ***

Unassigned
1,494,058.00 RESTRICTED FUND BALANCE-TIFA247-000.000-381.247

618,597.79 FUND BALANCE                 247-000.000-390.000

2,112,655.79 Unassigned

2,112,655.79 Total Fund Balance

2,112,655.79 Beginning Fund Balance

115,512.19 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
2,228,167.98 Ending Fund Balance
2,680,435.31 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 14/36Page:01/25/2024 10:42 AM
User: klancaster
DB: Hillsdale

Period Ending 12/31/2023

                                     Fund 252 CONTRIBUTIONS & DONATIONS

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

Cash
2,558.20 CHECKING ACCOUNT - COMMON252-000.000-001.000

2,558.20 Cash

2,558.20 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

Accounts Payable

0.00 Accounts Payable

0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

Unassigned
0.16 FUND BALANCE252-000.000-390.000

0.16 Unassigned

0.16 Total Fund Balance

0.16 Beginning Fund Balance

2,558.04 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
2,558.20 Ending Fund Balance
2,558.20 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 15/36Page:01/25/2024 10:42 AM
User: klancaster
DB: Hillsdale

Period Ending 12/31/2023

                                     Fund 265 DRUG FORFEITURE/GRANT FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

Cash
5,117.04 CHECKING ACCOUNT - COMMON    265-000.000-001.000

5,117.04 Cash

Accounts Receivable

0.00 Accounts Receivable

Other Assets

0.00 Other Assets

5,117.04 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

Accounts Payable

0.00 Accounts Payable

0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

Unassigned
5,047.77 FUND BALANCE                 265-000.000-390.000

5,047.77 Unassigned

5,047.77 Total Fund Balance

5,047.77 Beginning Fund Balance

69.27 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
5,117.04 Ending Fund Balance
5,117.04 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 16/36Page:01/25/2024 10:42 AM
User: klancaster
DB: Hillsdale

Period Ending 12/31/2023

                                     Fund 271 LIBRARY FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

Cash
97,914.77 CHECKING ACCOUNT - COMMON    271-000.000-001.000

0.50 CHECKING ACCOUNT - ACCTS PAYABLE271-000.000-001.002
742,703.85 INVESTMENTS - MICHIGAN CLASS271-000.000-017.700

840,619.12 Cash

Accounts Receivable

0.00 Accounts Receivable

Other Assets
50.00 CASH ON HAND                 271-000.000-004.000

50.00 Other Assets

Due From Other Funds

0.00 Due From Other Funds

840,669.12 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

Accounts Payable
3,757.08 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE             271-000.000-202.000

3,757.08 Accounts Payable

Liabilities-ST

0.00 Liabilities-ST

Liabilities-LT (under 1 year)

0.00 Liabilities-LT (under 1 year)

Due To Other Funds

0.00 Due To Other Funds

3,757.08 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

Unassigned
341,735.77 FUND BALANCE                 271-000.000-390.000

341,735.77 Unassigned

341,735.77 Total Fund Balance

341,735.77 Beginning Fund Balance

495,176.27 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
836,912.04 Ending Fund Balance
840,669.12 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 17/36Page:01/25/2024 10:42 AM
User: klancaster
DB: Hillsdale

Period Ending 12/31/2023

                                     Fund 274 POLICE - OWI ENFORCEMENT

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

Cash
1,683.87 CHECKING ACCOUNT - COMMON    274-000.000-001.000

1,683.87 Cash

Accounts Receivable

0.00 Accounts Receivable

Other Assets

0.00 Other Assets

1,683.87 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

Accounts Payable

0.00 Accounts Payable

Liabilities-LT (under 1 year)

0.00 Liabilities-LT (under 1 year)

0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

Unassigned
1,661.18 FUND BALANCE                 274-000.000-390.000

1,661.18 Unassigned

1,661.18 Total Fund Balance

1,661.18 Beginning Fund Balance

22.69 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
1,683.87 Ending Fund Balance
1,683.87 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 18/36Page:01/25/2024 10:42 AM
User: klancaster
DB: Hillsdale

Period Ending 12/31/2023

                                     Fund 287 ARPA GRANT FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

Cash

0.00 Cash

Accounts Receivable

0.00 Accounts Receivable

0.00 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

Accounts Payable

0.00 Accounts Payable

Liabilities-LT (under 1 year)

0.00 Liabilities-LT (under 1 year)

0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

Unassigned
4,319.88 FUND BALANCE287-000.000-390.000

4,319.88 Unassigned

4,319.88 Total Fund Balance

4,319.88 Beginning Fund Balance

(4,319.88)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
0.00 Ending Fund Balance
0.00 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 19/36Page:01/25/2024 10:42 AM
User: klancaster
DB: Hillsdale

Period Ending 12/31/2023

                                     Fund 401 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

Cash
44,955.71 CHECKING ACCOUNT - COMMON    401-000.000-001.000

0.04 CHECKING ACCOUNT - ACCTS PAYABLE401-000.000-001.002
518,540.36 INVESTMENTS - HUNTINGTON401-000.000-017.110
138,310.76 INVESTMENTS - MICHIGAN CLASS401-000.000-017.700

701,806.87 Cash

Accounts Receivable

0.00 Accounts Receivable

Other Assets

0.00 Other Assets

Due From Other Funds

0.00 Due From Other Funds

701,806.87 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

Accounts Payable

0.00 Accounts Payable

Liabilities-ST

0.00 Liabilities-ST

Liabilities-LT (under 1 year)

0.00 Liabilities-LT (under 1 year)

Due To Other Funds

0.00 Due To Other Funds

0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

Unassigned
718,978.39 FUND BALANCE                 401-000.000-390.000

718,978.39 Unassigned

718,978.39 Total Fund Balance

718,978.39 Beginning Fund Balance

(17,171.52)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
701,806.87 Ending Fund Balance
701,806.87 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 20/36Page:01/25/2024 10:42 AM
User: klancaster
DB: Hillsdale

Period Ending 12/31/2023

                                     Fund 408 FIELDS OF DREAMS

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

Cash
7,409.44 CHECKING ACCOUNT - COMMON    408-000.000-001.000

7,409.44 Cash

Accounts Receivable

0.00 Accounts Receivable

Other Assets

0.00 Other Assets

7,409.44 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

Accounts Payable

0.00 Accounts Payable

0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

Unassigned
5,603.86 FUND BALANCE408-000.000-390.000

5,603.86 Unassigned

5,603.86 Total Fund Balance

5,603.86 Beginning Fund Balance

1,805.58 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
7,409.44 Ending Fund Balance
7,409.44 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 21/36Page:01/25/2024 10:42 AM
User: klancaster
DB: Hillsdale

Period Ending 12/31/2023

                                     Fund 409 STOCK'S PARK

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

Cash
15,716.53 CHECKING ACCOUNT - COMMON    409-000.000-001.000
35,876.74 INVESTMENTS - HUNTINGTON409-000.000-017.110
14,515.29 INVESTMENTS - MICHIGAN CLASS409-000.000-017.700

66,108.56 Cash

Accounts Receivable

0.00 Accounts Receivable

Other Assets

0.00 Other Assets

Due From Other Funds

0.00 Due From Other Funds

66,108.56 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

Accounts Payable

0.00 Accounts Payable

0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

Unassigned
64,263.26 FUND BALANCE409-000.000-390.000

64,263.26 Unassigned

64,263.26 Total Fund Balance

64,263.26 Beginning Fund Balance

1,845.30 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
66,108.56 Ending Fund Balance
66,108.56 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 22/36Page:01/25/2024 10:42 AM
User: klancaster
DB: Hillsdale

Period Ending 12/31/2023

                                     Fund 481 AIRPORT IMPROVEMENT FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

Cash
126,964.21 CHECKING ACCOUNT - COMMON    481-000.000-001.000

362.77 CHECKING ACCOUNT - ACCTS PAYABLE481-000.000-001.002
176,407.99 INVESTMENTS - HUNTINGTON481-000.000-017.110
403,296.92 INVESTMENTS - MICHIGAN CLASS481-000.000-017.700

707,031.89 Cash

Accounts Receivable

0.00 Accounts Receivable

Fixed Assets
31,425.68 LEASE RECEIVABLE-LONG-TERM481-000.000-189.000

31,425.68 Fixed Assets

Other Assets

0.00 Other Assets

738,457.57 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

Accounts Payable
38.72 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE             481-000.000-202.000

38.72 Accounts Payable

Liabilities-ST
0.31 ACCRUED SALES TAX481-000.000-263.000

0.31 Liabilities-ST

Liabilities-LT (under 1 year)

0.00 Liabilities-LT (under 1 year)

Liabilities-LT (over 1 year)
31,440.00 DEFERRED INFLOW-LEASES481-000.000-360.100

31,440.00 Liabilities-LT (over 1 year)

31,479.03 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

Unassigned
610,866.24 FUND BALANCE                 481-000.000-390.000

610,866.24 Unassigned

610,866.24 Total Fund Balance

610,866.24 Beginning Fund Balance

96,112.30 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
706,978.54 Ending Fund Balance
738,457.57 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 23/36Page:01/25/2024 10:42 AM
User: klancaster
DB: Hillsdale

Period Ending 12/31/2023

                                     Fund 582 ELECTRIC FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

Cash
932,467.60 CHECKING ACCOUNT - COMMON582-000.000-001.000
288,070.22 CHECKING ACCOUNT - ACCTS PAYABLE582-000.000-001.002

600.00 CASH DRAWER & PETTY CASH582-000.000-004.001
7,310,563.10 INVESTMENTS - HUNTINGTON582-000.000-017.110

42,469.89 PREPAID EXPENSES - DARK FIBER LEASE582-000.000-123.100
4,305,374.00 INVESTMENT IN MSCPA582-000.000-181.000

512,318.70 INVESTMENT IN MSCPA - RATE STABILIZATION582-000.000-181.001

13,391,863.51 Cash

Accounts Receivable
13,198.96 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - M/R582-000.000-040.001
547,459.52 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - ACCRUED582-000.000-040.003

3,161.26 ACCOUNTS REVEIVABLE - BPU LIENS582-000.000-040.004
(10,235.43)PROVISION FOR BAD DEBTS582-000.000-041.000

553,584.31 Accounts Receivable

Fixed Assets
(27,782,492.61)ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATON582-000.000-147.000
41,507,691.87 PLANT, SYSTEMS & EQUIPMENT582-000.000-161.000

120,420.00 LEASED ASSET-RIGHT TO USE582-000.000-182.000
(18,695.50)ACCUMULATED AMORTIZATION ON RIGHT TO USE582-000.000-183.000
976,640.00 DEFERRED OUTFLOW - PENSION582-000.000-195.000

14,803,563.76 Fixed Assets

Other Assets
1,015,571.41 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE582-000.000-040.000

2,865.00 ACCRUED INTEREST RECEIVABLE582-000.000-056.000
383,942.60 INVENTORY582-000.000-110.000
70,483.28 POWER PLANT INVENTORY - POWER PLANT582-000.000-110.001
474,650.45 PREPAID EXPENSES582-000.000-123.000
32,239.00 PREPAID FUTURE STRANDED COSTS582-000.000-123.200
181,108.27 LAND582-000.000-130.000
531,786.37 CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS582-000.000-158.000

2,692,646.38 Other Assets

Due From Other Funds
80,000.00 DUE FROM TIFA FUND582-000.000-084.247
175,000.00 DUE FROM SEWER582-000.000-084.590

255,000.00 Due From Other Funds

31,696,657.96 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

Accounts Payable
100,990.87 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE582-000.000-202.000

(581.92)ACCOUNTS PAYABLE-UB REFUNDS582-000.000-202.100

100,408.95 Accounts Payable

Liabilities-ST
(1.86)ENERGY OPTIMIZE582-000.000-248.000

93,976.00 CUSTOMER DEPOSITS582-000.000-255.000
0.01 ACCRUED SALES TAX582-000.000-263.000

8,238.00 DEFERRED INFLOW - PENSION582-000.000-360.000

102,212.15 Liabilities-ST

Liabilities-LT (under 1 year)
185,855.21 ACCRUED VAC/SICK 582-000.000-343.000



BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 24/36Page:01/25/2024 10:42 AM
User: klancaster
DB: Hillsdale

Period Ending 12/31/2023

                                     Fund 582 ELECTRIC FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Liabilities ***

185,855.21 Liabilities-LT (under 1 year)

Liabilities-LT (over 1 year)
12,019.50 LEASE PAYABLE582-000.000-304.000

3,126,699.00 NET PENSION LIABILITY582-000.000-334.000

3,138,718.50 Liabilities-LT (over 1 year)

Due To Other Funds

0.00 Due To Other Funds

3,527,194.81 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

Unassigned
26,681,393.87 NET POSITION - UNRESTRICTED582-000.000-399.000

26,681,393.87 Unassigned

26,681,393.87 Total Fund Balance

26,681,393.87 Beginning Fund Balance

1,488,069.28 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
28,169,463.15 Ending Fund Balance
31,696,657.96 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 25/36Page:01/25/2024 10:42 AM
User: klancaster
DB: Hillsdale

Period Ending 12/31/2023

                                     Fund 588 DIAL A RIDE

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

Cash
(60,716.01)CHECKING ACCOUNT - COMMON    588-000.000-001.000

3,201.92 CHECKING ACCOUNT - ACCTS PAYABLE588-000.000-001.002

(57,514.09)Cash

Accounts Receivable
2,036.25 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - M/R588-000.000-040.001
3,237.00 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - ACCRUED588-000.000-040.003

5,273.25 Accounts Receivable

Other Assets
54.00 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE          588-000.000-040.000

9,810.00 DUE FROM STATE588-000.000-078.000
8,995.88 DUE FROM FEDERAL GOVERNMENT588-000.000-079.000
7,419.13 LAND                         588-000.000-130.000

685,613.00 PLANT AND EQUIPMENT          588-000.000-136.000
(339,303.73)ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION - EQUIP588-000.000-137.000
(178,259.12)ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION - PLANT  588-000.000-137.136
421,907.16 EQUIPMENT588-000.000-146.000

616,236.32 Other Assets

Due From Other Funds

0.00 Due From Other Funds

563,995.48 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

Accounts Payable
2,914.92 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE             588-000.000-202.000

2,914.92 Accounts Payable

Liabilities-ST
7,400.00 2021 FEDERAL 5311 PAYABLE588-000.000-230.010
1,676.00 2021 FEDERAL FLEX PAYABLE588-000.000-230.011
1,034.00 2022 STATE LBO PAYABLE588-000.000-230.012
7,253.00 2019 STATE SETTLEMENT PAYABLE588-000.000-230.013

110.00 2022 FEDERAL ARPA PAYABLE588-000.000-230.014

17,473.00 Liabilities-ST

Liabilities-LT (under 1 year)
10,216.74 DUE TO OTHER UNITS OF GOVT.  588-000.000-230.000
16,049.54 ACCRUED VAC/SICK 588-000.000-343.000

26,266.28 Liabilities-LT (under 1 year)

Due To Other Funds

0.00 Due To Other Funds

46,654.20 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

Unassigned
705,319.70 FUND BALANCE                 588-000.000-390.000

705,319.70 Unassigned



BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 26/36Page:01/25/2024 10:42 AM
User: klancaster
DB: Hillsdale

Period Ending 12/31/2023

                                     Fund 588 DIAL A RIDE

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Fund Balance ***

705,319.70 Total Fund Balance

705,319.70 Beginning Fund Balance

(187,978.42)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
517,341.28 Ending Fund Balance
563,995.48 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 27/36Page:01/25/2024 10:42 AM
User: klancaster
DB: Hillsdale

Period Ending 12/31/2023

                                     Fund 590 SEWER FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

Cash
454,787.96 CHECKING ACCOUNT - COMMON590-000.000-001.000

643.89 CHECKING ACCOUNT - ACCTS PAYABLE590-000.000-001.002
26,401.25 INVESTMENTS - RESTRICTED - DEBT SERVICE590-000.000-017.101
618,833.66 INVESTMENTS - RESTRICTED - BOND RESERVE590-000.000-017.102

2,170,782.00 INVESTMENTS - MICHIGAN CLASS-BOND590-000.000-017.700
1,121,772.79 INVESTMENTS - MICHIGAN CLASS - SEWER590-000.000-017.701

590,354.36 INVESTMENTS - MICHIGAN CLASS- DEBT SERV590-000.000-017.702

4,983,575.91 Cash

Accounts Receivable
20,753.77 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - M/R590-000.000-040.001
141,112.18 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - ACCRUED590-000.000-040.003
(1,594.55)PROVISION FOR BAD DEBTS590-000.000-041.000

160,271.40 Accounts Receivable

Fixed Assets
(11,644,456.91)ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATON590-000.000-147.000
24,913,361.02 PLANT, SYSTEMS & EQUIPMENT590-000.000-161.000

7,360.00 LEASED ASSET-RIGHT TO USE590-000.000-182.000
(1,103.75)ACCUMULATED AMORTIZATION ON RIGHT TO USE590-000.000-183.000
135,644.00 DEFERRED OUTFLOW - PENSION590-000.000-195.000

13,410,804.36 Fixed Assets

Other Assets
187,984.71 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE590-000.000-040.000

3,436.02 INVENTORY590-000.000-110.000
872.47 PREPAID EXPENSES590-000.000-123.000

122,902.00 LAND590-000.000-130.000
467,138.68 CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS590-000.000-158.000

782,333.88 Other Assets

Due From Other Funds

0.00 Due From Other Funds

19,336,985.55 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

Accounts Payable
44,665.99 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE590-000.000-202.000

48.70 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE-UB REFUNDS590-000.000-202.100

44,714.69 Accounts Payable

Liabilities-ST
62,458.92 ACCRUED INTEREST590-000.000-251.000
6,695.00 CUSTOMER DEPOSITS590-000.000-255.000

120,773.11 UNAMORTIZED PREMIUM ON BONDS SOLD590-000.000-289.000
1,144.00 DEFERRED INFLOW - PENSION590-000.000-360.000

191,071.03 Liabilities-ST

Liabilities-LT (under 1 year)
6,250,000.00 BONDS PAYABLE - LONG TERM590-000.000-300.000

35,721.86 ACCRUED VAC/SICK 590-000.000-343.000

6,285,721.86 Liabilities-LT (under 1 year)

Liabilities-LT (over 1 year)
1,950,000.00 BONDS PAYABLE-2022 GENERAL OBLIGATION590-000.000-300.010

6,009.75 LEASE PAYABLE590-000.000-304.000



BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 28/36Page:01/25/2024 10:42 AM
User: klancaster
DB: Hillsdale

Period Ending 12/31/2023

                                     Fund 590 SEWER FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Liabilities ***

404,582.00 NET PENSION LIABILITY590-000.000-334.000

2,360,591.75 Liabilities-LT (over 1 year)

Due To Other Funds
175,000.00 DUE TO ELECTRIC590-000.000-214.582

175,000.00 Due To Other Funds

9,057,099.33 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

Unassigned
9,704,315.73 NET POSITION - UNRESTRICTED590-000.000-399.000

9,704,315.73 Unassigned

9,704,315.73 Total Fund Balance

9,704,315.73 Beginning Fund Balance

575,570.49 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
10,279,886.22 Ending Fund Balance
19,336,985.55 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 29/36Page:01/25/2024 10:42 AM
User: klancaster
DB: Hillsdale

Period Ending 12/31/2023

                                     Fund 591 WATER FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

Cash
350,989.63 CHECKING ACCOUNT - COMMON591-000.000-001.000

732.19 CHECKING ACCOUNT - ACCTS PAYABLE591-000.000-001.002
484,673.74 INVESTMENTS - HUNTINGTON591-000.000-017.110

2,504,751.09 INVESTMENTS - MICHIGAN CLASS591-000.000-017.700

3,341,146.65 Cash

Accounts Receivable
1,500.00 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - M/R591-000.000-040.001

121,017.56 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - ACCRUED591-000.000-040.003
(1,135.36)PROVISION FOR BAD DEBTS591-000.000-041.000

121,382.20 Accounts Receivable

Fixed Assets
(7,767,489.02)ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATON591-000.000-147.000
13,766,895.80 PLANT, SYSTEMS & EQUIPMENT591-000.000-161.000

7,360.00 LEASED ASSET-RIGHT TO USE591-000.000-182.000
(1,103.75)ACCUMULATED AMORTIZATION ON RIGHT TO USE591-000.000-183.000
135,644.00 DEFERRED OUTFLOW - PENSION591-000.000-195.000

6,141,307.03 Fixed Assets

Other Assets
139,387.90 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE591-000.000-040.000
121,800.75 INVENTORY591-000.000-110.000

872.47 PREPAID EXPENSES591-000.000-123.000
49,613.00 LAND591-000.000-130.000
477,025.38 CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS591-000.000-158.000

788,699.50 Other Assets

Due From Other Funds

0.00 Due From Other Funds

10,392,535.38 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

Accounts Payable
15,819.93 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE591-000.000-202.000

49.82 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - UB REFUNDS591-000.000-202.100

15,869.75 Accounts Payable

Liabilities-ST
28,125.00 ACCRUED INTEREST591-000.000-251.000
7,108.00 CUSTOMER DEPOSITS591-000.000-255.000

139,353.59 UNAMORTIZED PREMIUM ON BONDS SOLD591-000.000-289.000
1,144.00 DEFERRED INFLOW - PENSION591-000.000-360.000

175,730.59 Liabilities-ST

Liabilities-LT (under 1 year)
41,602.35 ACCRUED VAC/SICK 591-000.000-343.000

41,602.35 Liabilities-LT (under 1 year)

Liabilities-LT (over 1 year)
2,250,000.00 BONDS PAYABLE-2022 GENERAL OBLIGATION591-000.000-300.010

6,009.75 LEASE PAYABLE591-000.000-304.000
404,582.00 NET PENSION LIABILITY591-000.000-334.000

2,660,591.75 Liabilities-LT (over 1 year)



BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 30/36Page:01/25/2024 10:42 AM
User: klancaster
DB: Hillsdale

Period Ending 12/31/2023

                                     Fund 591 WATER FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Liabilities ***

Due To Other Funds

0.00 Due To Other Funds

2,893,794.44 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

Unassigned
7,091,546.47 NET POSITION - UNRESTRICTED591-000.000-399.000

7,091,546.47 Unassigned

7,091,546.47 Total Fund Balance

7,091,546.47 Beginning Fund Balance

407,194.47 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
7,498,740.94 Ending Fund Balance

10,392,535.38 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 31/36Page:01/25/2024 10:42 AM
User: klancaster
DB: Hillsdale

Period Ending 12/31/2023

                                     Fund 633 PUBLIC SERVICES INV. FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

Cash
27,787.08 CHECKING ACCOUNT - COMMON    633-000.000-001.000

10.47 CHECKING ACCOUNT - ACCTS PAYABLE633-000.000-001.002

27,797.55 Cash

Accounts Receivable

0.00 Accounts Receivable

Other Assets
157.66 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE          633-000.000-040.000

143,455.08 INVENTORY - MATERIAL & SUPPLIES633-000.000-101.000

143,612.74 Other Assets

Due From Other Funds
2,223.19 DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS         633-000.000-084.000

2,223.19 Due From Other Funds

173,633.48 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

Accounts Payable
6,613.67 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE             633-000.000-202.000

6,613.67 Accounts Payable

Liabilities-ST

0.00 Liabilities-ST

Liabilities-LT (under 1 year)

0.00 Liabilities-LT (under 1 year)

Due To Other Funds
441.67 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS           633-000.000-214.000

441.67 Due To Other Funds

7,055.34 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

Unassigned
161,422.06 FUND BALANCE                 633-000.000-390.000

161,422.06 Unassigned

161,422.06 Total Fund Balance

161,422.06 Beginning Fund Balance

5,156.08 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
166,578.14 Ending Fund Balance
173,633.48 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 32/36Page:01/25/2024 10:42 AM
User: klancaster
DB: Hillsdale

Period Ending 12/31/2023

                                     Fund 640 REVOLVING MOBILE EQUIP. FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

Cash
175,940.29 CHECKING ACCOUNT - COMMON    640-000.000-001.000

2,900.54 CHECKING ACCOUNT - ACCTS PAYABLE640-000.000-001.002

178,840.83 Cash

Accounts Receivable

0.00 Accounts Receivable

Other Assets
2,166,308.38 PLANT AND EQUIPMENT          640-000.000-136.000

(1,671,546.96)ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION - EQUIP640-000.000-137.000

494,761.42 Other Assets

Due From Other Funds

0.00 Due From Other Funds

673,602.25 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

Accounts Payable
60,542.88 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE             640-000.000-202.000

60,542.88 Accounts Payable

Liabilities-ST

0.00 Liabilities-ST

Liabilities-LT (under 1 year)

0.00 Liabilities-LT (under 1 year)

Due To Other Funds

0.00 Due To Other Funds

60,542.88 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

Unassigned
671,956.88 FUND BALANCE                 640-000.000-390.000

671,956.88 Unassigned

671,956.88 Total Fund Balance

671,956.88 Beginning Fund Balance

(58,897.51)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
613,059.37 Ending Fund Balance
673,602.25 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 33/36Page:01/25/2024 10:42 AM
User: klancaster
DB: Hillsdale

Period Ending 12/31/2023

                                     Fund 663 FIRE VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

Cash
177,614.71 CHECKING ACCOUNT - COMMON    663-000.000-001.000

189.21 INVESTMENTS - HUNTINGTON663-000.000-017.110

177,803.92 Cash

Accounts Receivable

0.00 Accounts Receivable

Other Assets

0.00 Other Assets

177,803.92 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

Accounts Payable

0.00 Accounts Payable

0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

Unassigned
92,566.63 FUND BALANCE                 663-000.000-390.000

92,566.63 Unassigned

92,566.63 Total Fund Balance

92,566.63 Beginning Fund Balance

85,237.29 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
177,803.92 Ending Fund Balance
177,803.92 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 34/36Page:01/25/2024 10:42 AM
User: klancaster
DB: Hillsdale

Period Ending 12/31/2023

                                     Fund 677 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

Cash
472.49 CHECKING ACCOUNT - COMMON    677-000.000-001.000

36,438.42 INVESTMENTS - HUNTINGTON677-000.000-017.110
2,933.91 INVESTMENTS - MICHIGAN CLASS677-000.000-017.700

39,844.82 Cash

Accounts Receivable

0.00 Accounts Receivable

39,844.82 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

Accounts Payable

0.00 Accounts Payable

0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

Unassigned
61,857.60 FUND BALANCE677-000.000-390.000

61,857.60 Unassigned

61,857.60 Total Fund Balance

61,857.60 Beginning Fund Balance

(22,012.78)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
39,844.82 Ending Fund Balance
39,844.82 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 35/36Page:01/25/2024 10:42 AM
User: klancaster
DB: Hillsdale

Period Ending 12/31/2023

                                     Fund 699 DPS LEAVE AND BENEFITS FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

Cash
64,264.00 CHECKING ACCOUNT - COMMON    699-000.000-001.000

64,264.00 Cash

Accounts Receivable

0.00 Accounts Receivable

Other Assets

0.00 Other Assets

Due From Other Funds

0.00 Due From Other Funds

64,264.00 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

Accounts Payable

0.00 Accounts Payable

Liabilities-ST

0.00 Liabilities-ST

Liabilities-LT (under 1 year)
28,717.94 ACCRUED VAC/SICK 699-000.000-343.000

28,717.94 Liabilities-LT (under 1 year)

Due To Other Funds

0.00 Due To Other Funds

28,717.94 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

Unassigned
33,445.03 FUND BALANCE                 699-000.000-390.000

33,445.03 Unassigned

33,445.03 Total Fund Balance

33,445.03 Beginning Fund Balance

2,101.03 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
35,546.06 Ending Fund Balance
64,264.00 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 36/36Page:01/25/2024 10:42 AM
User: klancaster
DB: Hillsdale

Period Ending 12/31/2023

                                     Fund 703 TREASURER'S TAX COLLECTION FD.

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

Cash
576,751.50 CHECKING ACCOUNT - SEPARATE703-000.000-001.001

576,751.50 Cash

Accounts Receivable

0.00 Accounts Receivable

Other Assets
400.00 CASH ON HAND                 703-000.000-004.000

400.00 Other Assets

577,151.50 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

Accounts Payable

0.00 Accounts Payable

Liabilities-ST
3,500.00 DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES703-000.000-273.000

567,961.07 CURRENT YEAR PROPERTY TAXES703-000.000-274.100

571,461.07 Liabilities-ST

Liabilities-LT (under 1 year)

0.00 Liabilities-LT (under 1 year)

Due To Other Funds
5,690.43 DUE TO CITY - MISCELLANEOUS  703-000.000-214.692

5,690.43 Due To Other Funds

577,151.50 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

Unassigned

0.00 Unassigned

0.00 Total Fund Balance

0.00 Beginning Fund Balance

0.00 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
0.00 Ending Fund Balance

577,151.50 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



2024 City of Hillsdale Board of Review Schedule 

Location:  2nd Floor Conference Room, City Hall, 97 N Broad St, Hillsdale MI  49242 

All meetings of the Board of Review are subject to the posting and public access requirements of 
the Open Meetings Act.  All dates, times and locations are subject to change and/or cancellation. 
 

 Tuesday, March 5, 2023 – 9:00 a.m. (Organizational Meeting) 

o Hillsdale City Charter Sec 9.7:  The Board of Review shall convene in its first 
session on the Tuesday next following the first Monday in March of each year at 
such time of day and place as shall be designated by the Council. It shall remain 
in session during that day and the day following, if necessary… 

o MCL 211.29  
(1) On the Tuesday immediately following the first Monday in March, the board 
of review of each township shall meet at the office of the supervisor… 
(2) During that day, and the day following, if necessary… 

 Monday, March 11, 2023 – 9:00 a.m.-3:00 p.m. & 
Tuesday, March 12, 2023 – 3:00 p.m.-9:00 p.m. (Taxpayer appeals) 

o Hillsdale City Charter Sec 9.7:  The second session of the Board shall convene on 
the second Monday of March at 9:00 a.m., and shall continue in session during 
the day and the day following for not less than six (6) hours on each said day… 

o MCL 211.30 
(1) Except as otherwise provided in subsection (2), the board of review shall meet 
on the second Monday in March.  
(2) The governing body of the city or township may authorize, by adoption of an 
ordinance or resolution, alternative starting dates in March when the board of 
review shall initially meet, which alternative starting dates shall be the Tuesday 
or Wednesday following the second Monday of March. 
(3) The first meeting of the board of review shall start not earlier than 9 a.m. and 
not later than 3 p.m. and last for not less than 6 hours. The board of review shall 
also meet for not less than 6 hours during the remainder of that week…  The 
board of review shall hold at least 3 hours of its required sessions for review of 
assessment rolls during the week of the second Monday in March after 6 p.m. 
(4) A board of review shall meet a total of at least 12 hours during the week 
beginning the second Monday in March to hear protests.  

o Form L-4035 must be completed by each property owner or their representative 
making an appearance to protest to the March Board of Review. 

o The March Board of Review will remain in session until all appeals have been 
decided and all business has been completed, no later than the first Monday in 
April.  Additional dates and times may be scheduled as needed. 

 Tuesday, July 16, 2023 – 9:00 a.m. &/or 
Tuesday, December 10, 2023 – 9:00 a.m. (Clerical errors & exemptions) 

o MCL 211.53b 
(1) …the board of review shall meet for the purposes of this section on Tuesday 
following the second Monday in December and on Tuesday following the third 
Monday in July.  
(9) The governing body of the city or township may authorize, by adoption of an 
ordinance or resolution, 1 or more of the following alternative meeting dates for 
the purposes of this section: 

(a) An alternative meeting date during the week of the second Monday in 
December. 
(b) An alternative meeting date during the week of the third Monday in 
July. 



In compliance with Section 211.34a of the Michigan General Property Tax Act, following are the Tentative Recommended Equalization Ratios and

Estimated Multipliers necessary to compute individual State Equalized Valuation of real property and of personal property for each Township and

City in Hillsdale County.  The Tentative Recommended Equalization Ratios and Multiplying figures shall not prejudice the Equalization procedures

of the County Board of Commissioners or the State Tax Commission.
Agricultural Commercial Industrial Residential Timber-Cutover Developmental Personal

Township or City Ratio Factor Ratio Factor Ratio Factor Ratio Factor Ratio Factor Ratio Factor Ratio Factor

Adams Township 45.61 1.09625 45.10 1.10865 48.82 1.02417 46.88 1.06655 N.C. N.C. N.C. N.C. 50.00 1.00000

Allen Township 38.23 1.30787 46.83 1.06769 46.12 1.08413 42.39 1.17952 N.C. N.C. N.C. N.C. 50.00 1.00000

Amboy Township 45.79 1.09194 48.75 1.02564 N.C. N.C. 42.15 1.18624 N.C. N.C. N.C. N.C. 50.00 1.00000

Cambria Township 45.67 1.09481 41.08 1.21714 N.C. N.C. 44.59 1.12133 N.C. N.C. N.C. N.C. 50.00 1.00000

Camden Township 39.98 1.25063 51.18 0.97694 44.05 1.13507 42.39 1.17952 N.C. N.C. N.C. N.C. 50.00 1.00000

Fayette Township 41.66 1.20019 41.77 1.19703 43.70 1.14416 42.35 1.18064 N.C. N.C. N.C. N.C. 50.00 1.00000

Hillsdale Township 47.01 1.06360 48.69 1.02690 49.30 1.01420 44.45 1.12486 N.C. N.C. N.C. N.C. 50.00 1.00000

Jefferson Township 42.48 1.17702 43.14 1.15902 34.34 1.45603 49.41 1.01194 N.C. N.C. N.C. N.C. 50.00 1.00000

Litchfield Township 46.45 1.07643 47.48 1.05307 58.57 0.85368 41.50 1.20482 N.C. N.C. N.C. N.C. 50.00 1.00000

Moscow Township 41.13 1.21566 44.07 1.13456 43.46 1.15048 44.89 1.11383 N.C. N.C. N.C. N.C. 50.00 1.00000

Pittsford Township 45.08 1.10914 44.25 1.12994 42.62 1.17316 46.27 1.08061 N.C. N.C. N.C. N.C. 50.00 1.00000

Ransom Township 49.57 1.00867 38.66 1.29333 46.21 1.08202 48.23 1.03670 N.C. N.C. N.C. N.C. 50.00 1.00000

Reading Township 47.62 1.04998 40.35 1.23916 44.80 1.11607 47.71 1.04800 N.C. N.C. N.C. N.C. 50.00 1.00000

Scipio Township 48.20 1.03734 45.06 1.10963 50.36 0.99285 43.33 1.15393 N.C. N.C. N.C. N.C. 50.00 1.00000

Somerset Township 47.63 1.04976 48.52 1.03050 44.20 1.13122 42.98 1.16333 N.C. N.C. N.C. N.C. 50.00 1.00000

Wheatland Township 44.38 1.12663 48.63 1.02817 N.C. N.C. 47.34 1.05619 N.C. N.C. N.C. N.C. 50.00 1.00000

Woodbridge Township 42.50 1.17647 47.80 1.04603 47.92 1.04341 40.50 1.23457 N.C. N.C. N.C. N.C. 50.00 1.00000

Wright Township 47.17 1.06000 45.19 1.10644 46.76 1.06929 41.08 1.21714 N.C. N.C. N.C. N.C. 50.00 1.00000

City of Hillsdale N.C. N.C. 40.61 1.23122 47.30 1.05708 42.18 1.18540 N.C. N.C. N.C. N.C. 50.00 1.00000

City of Jonesville 43.08 1.16063 48.50 1.03093 47.32 1.05664 44.14 1.13276 N.C. N.C. N.C. N.C. 50.00 1.00000

City of Litchfield N.C. N.C. 46.56 1.07388 48.44 1.03220 44.69 1.11882 N.C. N.C. N.C. N.C. 50.00 1.00000

City of Reading 47.00 1.06383 47.77 1.04668 43.82 1.14103 37.65 1.32802 N.C. N.C. N.C. N.C. 50.00 1.00000

2024 HILLSDALE COUNTY TENTATIVE RECOMMENDED RATIOS AND ESTIMATED MULTIPLIERS



Hillsdale BPU Board  
Agenda Item Summary 

Meeting Date: February 5, 2024 

Agenda Item: Consent 

SUBJECT: Small Bucket/Service Truck  

BACKGROUND PROVIDED BY: Electric Superintendent Hammel 

The HBPU electric department budgeted $275,000.00 for replacement of this truck based on 
estimates from the supplier of our last two bucket trucks. Our current truck chassis is a 2011 
Dodge 5500, and the 40’ Terex boom/bucket portion was transferred from a previous chassis. It 
was manufactured in 2003. Due to the boom/bucket’s age, passing dielectric certification and 
finding parts for repairs has become very difficult. This is the smallest bucket truck in our fleet 
and has proved invaluable for getting between houses and tight spaces to allow for quicker and 
safer power restoration and maintenance. 

We have found a standard replacement through Custom Truck One Source. The truck is built on 
a Dodge 5500 Chassis with a 40’ Versalift boom/bucket. This truck is a direct replacement for 
our existing truck and is available to ship now.  We are unable to find firm pricing from other 
manufacturers due to 3 year lead times. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends purchase of new 2023 Dodge 5500 with 40’Versalift Boom/Bucket in the 
amount of $180,014.00, plus estimated $4250.00 delivery from Alvarado Texas. 



ORDER NUMBER:
Invoice Date:

Due Date
Branch
Delivery Method

Ship To:Bill To:

7701 Independence Ave.
Kansas City, MO 64125

Customer # Customer Purchase Order Doc Date Sales Representative Division Store
For questions regarding your invoice - contact (816) 241-4888

Sale
Misc.
Tax

TOTAL
Page 1 of 1

Qty Item Description Unit Price / Rate Ext. Price

Total Due

$180,014.00

SALES INVOICE

$180,014.00

JobID: 357369968237051270OIS606PF

$0.00
$0.00

$180,014.00

Jackson Office

Custom Truck &
Equipment, LLC

7701 Independence Ave.
Kansas City, MO 64125

$0.00Prepayments

45 MONROE STREET
HILLSDALE, MI - 49242

45 MONROE STREET
HILLSDALE, MI - 49242

CITY OF HILLSDALE BOARD OF PUBLIC UT CITY OF HILLSDALE BOARD OF PUBLIC UT

Delivery Terms

1000193686

01/15/24

SEE SIGNED RBO 01/15/24 CZAHM USA JAC

EXW

2068683

10/24/23

FTL

100_02131 RAM 5500/VST-40-MHI1 $180,014.00 $180,014.00
Ex Works: ALVARADO TX

WHOLE GOOD VIN:      3C7WRNBL6PG580836

Unit Attributes:
CHASSIS MODEL:5500 CHASSIS MAKE:RAM
CHASSIS YEAR:2024 CHARACTERISTIC TYPE:40' BUCKET TRK
NEW/USED:NEW ENGINE MAKE:CUMMINS
CHASSIS CLASS:CLASS 5 CHASSIS ENGINE MODEL:6.7L D
TRANSMISSION MODEL:6 SPEED AUTOMATIC AXLE CONFIGURATION:4X4
BRAKES:HYDRAULIC ATTACHMENT MODEL:VST-40-MHI
ATTACHMENT MAKE:VERSALIFT ATTACHMENT YEAR:2023
BED/BODY MAKE:DAKOTA BODIES BED/BODY MODEL:DBIVST40LU084UL
PTO OPTIONS:YES E-PTO:NO
CA OR CT:84 WHEELBASE:169
FRONT AXLE CAPACITY:7250 REAR AXLE CAPACITY:13500
FRAME:SINGLE CAB TYPE:REGULAR CAB
REAR SUSPENSION:SPRING TAG AXLE:NONE
PUSHER AXLE(S):NONE G.V.W.R.:19500
ON-HWY/OFF-ROAD:ON-HIGHWAY



1

Sam Fry

From: Drew Homovec <drew.homovec@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, January 15, 2024 5:57 PM
To: Sam Fry
Subject: Re: Update on Corecoyle Composites, LLC

Dear Sam, 
Happy New Year! 
Hope you enjoyed the holidays. 
In response to your 1/9/2024 email: 
Yes, you are correct, I attended the October 16, 2023 City Council Meeting and presented Corecoyle 
Composite's readiness to proceed with manufacturing, construction litigation issues and verified that 
the delay has been beyond my control. The meeting minutes fail to reflect the scope and detail of the 
dialog exchange and collective understanding, including that of city attorney Tom Thomson, the 
challenges preventing manufacturing and employment are and remain beyond our 
control.  Regretfully the litigation has yet to be completed and this remains the cause of the delay to 
move forward with manufacturing. 
On December 7, 2023 a certificate of service was delivered to the Hillsdale Circuit Court requesting a 
hearing with the Honorable Sara Lisznyai.  This is the formal motion to Confirm Arbitration Awards 
and Entry if Judgment Under MCR 3.602.  A necessary final event to close the case. 
This hearing is scheduled for January 29 ,2024.  You are welcome to verify this information. 
 
Too many times I have anticipated closure of this litigation and initiated efforts to proceed with 
manufacturing only to be dealt further delays. There has been no continued activity to prepare for 
manufacturing until this case is closed.  If any circumstances that impose delay and prevent the 
scheduled hearing January 29th and case closure I will let you know.  Once the Hillsdale Court has 
made it official, including the entry of judgment and the awards are confirmed, documented, and are 
received by my company, our efforts to proceed with manufacturing will commence and fulfillment of 
the IFE agreement completed. 
Please update the city council members during the next meeting.   
Thank you, 
DREW  HOMOVEC 
Managing Member 
Corecoyle Composites LLC 

 
drew.homovec@gmail.com 
Mobile phone 248 464 4456 
Office, Factory & Warehouse 
221 Industrial Drive Hillsdale, MI 49242 
 
NOTICE TO RECIPIENT: THIS ELECTRONIC MAIL MESSAGE IS MEANT FOR ONLY THE INTENDED RECIPIENT OF THE TRANSMISSION, AND IT MAY BE A 



2

COMMUNICATION PRIVILEGED BY LAW. IF YOU RECEIVED THIS ELECTRONIC MAIL MESSAGE IN ERROR, ANY REVIEW, USE, DISSEMINATION, 
DISTRIBUTION, OR COPYING OF THIS ELECTRONIC MAIL MESSAGE IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. PLEASE NOTIFY US IMMEDIATELY OF THE ERROR BY 
RETURN ELECTRONIC MAIL MESSAGE AND PLEASE DELETE THIS MESSAGE FROM YOUR SYSTEM. THANK YOU IN ADVANCE FOR YOUR 
COOPERATION. 
 
 
On Tue, Jan 9, 2024 at 9:57 AM Sam Fry <sfry@cityofhillsdale.org> wrote: 

Good morning Drew,  

  

As you know from having been present at the Oct. 16, 2023, Hillsdale City Council meeting, our City Council 
asked that we periodically check in with you to see what progress has been made at 221 Industrial Drive to 
fulfil the obligations of Corecoyle Composites, LLC, under the Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate and 
signed IFE Agreement. 

  

Now that we are several months removed from that meeting, what update(s) or information can you provide for 
me to share with our City Council? I’d like to provide them with an update at the upcoming Jan. 16, 2024, City 
Council meeting. 

  

Thank you, 

  

Sam Fry 

Marketing & Development Coordinator 

97 N. Broad St. 

Hillsdale, MI 49242 

Phone: (517) 437-6426 

sfry@cityofhillsdale.org 

  

 

  

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication and any attachments may contain confidential and 
privileged information for the use of the designated recipient named above. If you are not the designated 





City of Hillsdale 
Agenda Item Summary  

 
 
 
 
 
 
Meeting Date: February 5, 2024 
 
Agenda Item #: New Business  
 
SUBJECT: Budget Amendments for the FY2024 Budget  
 
BACKGROUND PROVIDED BY STAFF  
 
The Uniform Budget and Accounting Act of 1968, as amended, requires the City to make 
amendments to the budget when appropriations exceed the current budget.  These amendments 
must be approved by the City Council.  This is also a great opportunity for Council to review the 
types of items that may impact the budget.   
 
In the General Fund, the City Council adopts a budget for each department, so the amendments 
address any budget needs by department, rather than by fund total.  For all non-General Funds, a 
budget amendment is only necessary if the City finds the total fund appropriation will exceed the 
budget adopted by Council. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
City staff recommends City Council approve the budget resolution.  
 
 
   
 
 



General Fund (Fund 101)

Summary Current Budget
Proposed Budget 

Amendment New Budget
Revenues 5,297,328                    7,500                         5,304,828                
Expenditures: 5,268,443                    8,400                         5,276,843                

Excess Revenues/(Expenditures) 28,885                          (900)                           27,985                     

Beginning Fund Balance 6/30/2023 4,626,826                    4,626,826               
Ending Fund Balance 6/30/2024 (budget) 4,655,711                    (900)                           4,654,811               

Detail Increase Decrease

Revenue:
Increase General Fund Revenues for Holiday 
Lighting  

101-000.000-692.000 Downtown Holiday Lighting 7,500                            

Expenditure:
Increase Economic Development Department 
Expenditures for Holiday Lighting

101-728.000-801.000 Downtown Holiday Lighting 8,400

Contributions & Donations Fund (Fund 252)

Summary Current Budget
Proposed Budget 

Amendment New Budget
Revenues: 5,000                            20,469                       25,469                     
Expenditures: 5,000                            20,000                       25,000                     

Excess Revenues/(Expenditures) -                                469                             469                          

Beginning Fund Balance 6/30/2023 0                                    0                               
Ending Fund Balance 6/30/2024 (budget) 0                                    469                             469                          

Detail Increase Decrease

Revenue:
Increase Revenue Budget for Donations from 
the Exchange Club of Hillsdale   

252-000.000-665.000 Interest 153                               
252-000.000-675.000 Contributions & Donations 20,316

Expenditure:
Increase Expenditure Budget for Assorted Park 
Improvements   

252-175.000-726.000 Supplies 20,000                          

Airport (Fund 481)

Summary Current Budget
Proposed Budget 

Amendment New Budget
Revenues 2,899,200                    -                              2,899,200                
Expenditures: 2,798,200                    9,813                         2,808,013                

Excess Revenues/(Expenditures) 101,000                       (9,813)                        91,187                     

Beginning Fund Balance 6/30/2023 610,866                       610,866                   
Ending Fund Balance 6/30/2024 (budget) 711,866                       (9,813)                        702,053                   

Detail

Expenditure:
Increase Airport Fund Expenditures for 
Purchase of Plow Truck

481-900.000-970.000 Capital Outlay 9,813

Sewer Fund (Fund 590)

 Fiscal Year 2023-2024 Proposed Budget Amendments
2/5/2024

Attachment

1



 Fiscal Year 2023-2024 Proposed Budget Amendments
2/5/2024

Attachment

Summary Current Budget
Proposed Budget 

Amendment New Budget
Revenues: 4,151,063                    38,500                       4,189,563                
Expenditures: 5,940,551                    38,500                       5,979,051                

Excess Revenues/(Expenditures) (1,789,488)                   -                             (1,789,488)              

Beginning Unrestricted Current Net Assets Less Current Liabilities 6/30/2023 3,480,268                    3,480,268               
Ending Unrestricted Net Assets 6/30/2024 (budget) 1,690,780                    -                             1,690,780               

Detail Increase Decrease

Revenue:
Increase Revenue for Hillsdale College 
Reimbursement  

590-000.000-692.200 Miscellaneous Revenue 38,500                          

Expenditure:
Increase Expense Budget for Hillsdale College 
Sanitary Sewer Plan Study

590-175.000-801.000 Contractual Services 38,500

2



CITY OF HILLSDALE, MICHIGAN 
RESOLUTION NO. ______ 

AMENDED GENERAL APPROPRIATION ACT RESOLUTION 
July 1, 2023 – June 30, 2024 

 
 
A RESOLUTION TO AMEND THE FISCAL YEAR 2024 BUDGET 

WHEREAS, City Council approved the General Appropriation Act Resolution when the FY24 
budget was approved in May of 2023; 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Uniform Budgeting and Accounting Act of 1968, as amended, the 
legislative body shall adopt a balanced budget including all supplemental appropriation approvals; 
and  

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Uniform Budgeting and Accounting Act of 1968, as amended, a 
balanced budget is defined as estimated total expenditures including an accrued deficit shall not 
exceed estimated total revenues including a surplus;   
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the revenues and expenditures for the fiscal year, 
commencing July 1, 2023, and ending June 30, 2024, are hereby amended on a departmental and 
fund total basis as follows: 

  
Revenues Expenditures 

 
General Fund (Fund 101) 

                  
$7,500  

                     
$8,400  

 
Contributions & Donations Fund (Fund 252) 

               
20,469  

                   
20,000  

 
Airport Fund (Fund 481) 

                        
-    

                     
9,813  

 
Sewer Fund (Fund 590) 

                        
38,500  

                   
38,500  

 
  
PASSED IN OPEN COUNCIL MEETING THIS 5TH DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2024. 
 

                                                                                                                       
___________________________  
Adam L. Stockford, Mayor 
 

Attest: 
 
___________________________ 
Katy Price, City Clerk 
 



City of Hillsdale  
Agenda Item Summary 

 
Meeting Date: February 5, 2024 

Agenda Item: Action Item 

SUBJECT: Council Budget Work Sessions 

BACKGROUND PROVIDED BY: David Mackie, City Manager 
 
Attached is the 2024-25 Budgeting Schedule and the budget procedures outlined in the City Charter.  City 
Council will receive the proposed budget at their April 1, 2024 meeting.  During the month of April staff would 
like to schedule two workshops for the department heads to present their budgets directly to Council for 
questions.  Previously the workshops were held on off council meeting weeks starting at 6:00 pm. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

City Council identify two dates to hold budget workshops. 



 
CITY OF HILLSDALE 

2024 – 2025 BUDGETING SCHEDULE 
 
 
January 11 Budget Kickoff  
 
February 8 All Department’s budget numbers entered into BS&A 

software; Capital projects, expense sheets and supporting 
documentation attached in BS&A. 

 
February 22 – February 29 Department Heads meetings begin with City Manager and 

Finance Director after departmental budgets are ready for 
review.  
(See Sec. 8.2 Charter of the City of Hillsdale, MI) 

 
March 1 - March 8 City Manager and Finance Department prepare Manager’s 

recommended budget.  
(See Sec. 8.2 Charter of the City of Hillsdale, MI) 

 
March 9- March 21  Finance Department updates/edits final budget documents.  
 
March 22 – March 25 Final budget prepared for distribution to Council. 
 
April 1 Council receives the budget document and sets the public 

hearing for May 20 
(See Sec. 8.3 Charter of the City of Hillsdale, MI) 

 

April 1 – May 1 Set Council work sessions to review budgets with staff, if 
desired.  

 
May 6 Notice of public hearing published in the newspaper and 

the Proposed Budget placed on file for public inspection. 
(See Section 8.3 Charter of the City of Hillsdale, MI) 

 
May 20 Council holds Budget Hearing.  

(See Sec. 8.3 Charter of the City of Hillsdale, MI) 

 
June 3 Council approves the budget, and millage rate authorizing 

the City Treasurer to levy the taxes.  
(See Sec. 8.4 Charter of the City of Hillsdale, MI) 

    

 
  



Charter Budget Procedures can be found in Sections 8.2, 8.3 and 8.4. 
 
 Section 8.2 Each board, commission officer, and department head shall submit his 
recommended budget with supporting explanation for the next fiscal year to the City 
Manage on or before March 15 in each year. 
 The City Manager shall prepare and submit to the Council, on or before the first 
regular meeting in April of each year, a budget document covering the next fiscal year 
which shall present a complete financial plan for the ensuring fiscal year.  It shall include 
at least the following information: 

(a.)  Detailed estimates of all proposed expenditures for each department and 
office of the City, showing the expenditures for corresponding items for the 
last preceding and current fiscal years, with reasons for increases and 
decreases recommended, as compared with appropriations for the current 
year: 

(b.)  Statements of the bonded or other indebtedness of the City, showing the debt 
redemption and interest requirements, the debt authorized and unissued, and 
the condition of sinking fund, if any; 

(c.)  Detailed estimates of all anticipated income of the City from sources other 
than taxes and borrowing, with comparative statement of the amounts 
received by the City from each of the same or similar sources for the last 
preceding and current fiscal years; 

(d.)  A statement of the estimated balance or deficit as the case maybe , for the end 
of the current fiscal year; 

(e.)  An estimate of the amount of money to be raised from current and delinquent 
taxes and the amount to be raised from bond issues which, together with 
income from other sources, will be necessary to meet the proposed 
expenditures; 

(f.) Such other supporting schedules as the Council may deem necessary. 
Budge Hearing: 
 Section 8.3 A public hearing on the budget shall be held before its final adoption, 
at such time and place as the council shall direct, and notice of such public hearing and of 
the fact that the proposed budget is on file in the office of the City clerk shall be 
published at least on week in advance by the Clerk.  A summary of the proposed budget 
shall be published.  A complete copy of the proposed budget shall also be on file and 
available to the public for inspection during offices hours at the office of the Clerk for a 
period of not less than on week prior to such public hearing.  
 
Adoption of Budget – Tax Limit 
 Section 8.4  Not later than the first Monday in the month of June, the Council 
shall, by resolution, make an appropriation for the money needed for municipal purposes 
during the ensuring fiscal year, and provide for a levy of the amount necessary to be 
raised by taxes upon real and personal property for municipal purposes . . . 



City of Hillsdale  
Agenda Item Summary 

 
Meeting Date:  February 5, 2024 
 
Agenda Item #: New Business 
 
SUBJECT: Michigan Dept. of Transportation (MDOT) - Contract 23-5507 

for Griswold/W. St Joe Streets 
 
BACKGROUND PROVIDED BY STAFF: Jason Blake, Director of Public Services 
    Kristin Bauer, City Engineer 
 
PROJECT BACKGROUND: 
 
The Michigan Department of Transportation (MDOT) through the Small Urban Grant Program is 
providing Federal Surface Transportation Funds for the Griswold/W. St. Joe project.   
 
This grant provides up to the lesser of 81.85% of the eligible project costs or $385,000 for the “Part 
A” portion of the project, identified as W. St. Joe/Griswold from South St. to Waterworks Ave.  The 
“Part B” portion of the work, identified as W. St. Joe St. from Bacon St. to South St., is not eligible 
for Federal participation and shall be paid 100% by the City. 
 
Attached is the Contract between the City of Hillsdale and MDOT for this project.  The estimated 
cost participation is below: 
       PART A PART B TOTAL  
GRAND TOTAL ESTIMATED COST  $620,250 $615,000 $1,235,250 
Less Federal Funds     $385,000 $           0 $   385,000  
BALANCE (City of Hillsdale’s Estimated Share) $235,250 $615,000 $   850,250 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
City Staff recommends that City Council adopt the attached resolution and authorize the City 
Manager to execute and sign said contract. 



09/06/90 STPLS.FOR  12/4/23 1 

STP  DA 
Control Section STUL 30000 
Job Number  215461CON 
Project  24A0055 
CFDA No.  20.205 (Highway Research 

Planning & Construction) 
Contract No.  23-5507 

PART I 

THIS CONTRACT, consisting of PART I and PART II (Standard Agreement 
Provisions), is made by and between the MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF 
TRANSPORTATION, hereinafter referred to as the "DEPARTMENT"; and the CITY OF 
HILLSDALE, a Michigan municipal corporation, hereinafter referred to as the "REQUESTING 
PARTY"; for the purpose of fixing the rights and obligations of the parties in agreeing to the 
following improvements, in Hillsdale, Michigan, hereinafter referred to as the "PROJECT" and 
estimated in detail on EXHIBIT "I", dated December 4, 2023, attached hereto and made a part 
hereof:  

PART A – FEDERAL PARTICIPATION 
Hot mix asphalt base crushing, shaping and paving along Griswold Street from South 
Street to Waterworks Avenue, including earthwork, concrete curb and gutter, curb ramps 
and sidewalk, aggregate shoulder, storm sewer and permanent pavement markings; and 
all together with necessary related work.  

PART B – NO FEDERAL PARTICIPATION 
Hot mix asphalt reconstruction along West St. Joe Street from Bacon Street to South 
Street, including earthwork, subbase and aggregate base, storm sewer, concrete curb and 
gutter, curb ramps and sidewalk, permanent pavement markings, above ground video 
survey and above ground video survey along the limits as described in PART A; and all 
together with necessary related work.  

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Federal law, monies have been provided for the performance of 
certain improvements on public roads; and 

WHEREAS, the reference "FHWA" in PART I and PART II refers to the United States 
Department of Transportation, Federal Highway Administration; and 

WHEREAS, the PROJECT, or portions of the PROJECT, at the request of the 
REQUESTING PARTY, are being programmed with the FHWA, for implementation with the 
use of Federal Funds under the following Federal program(s) or funding: 



09/06/90 STPLS.FOR  12/4/23 2 

SURFACE TRANSPORTATION PROGRAM 

WHEREAS, the parties hereto have reached an understanding with each other regarding 
the performance of the PROJECT work and desire to set forth this understanding in the form of a 
written contract.  

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and of the mutual undertakings of 
the parties and in conformity with applicable law, it is agreed: 

1. The parties hereto shall undertake and complete the PROJECT in accordance with 
the terms of this contract. 

2. The term "PROJECT COST", as herein used, is hereby defined as the cost of the 
physical construction necessary for the completion of the PROJECT, including any other costs 
incurred by the DEPARTMENT as a result of this contract, except construction engineering and 
inspection. 

No charges will be made by the DEPARTMENT to the PROJECT for any inspection 
work or construction engineering. 

The costs incurred by the REQUESTING PARTY for preliminary engineering, 
construction engineering, construction materials testing, inspection, and right-of-way are 
excluded from the PROJECT COST as defined by this contract.   

The Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy has informed the 
DEPARTMENT that it adopted new administrative rules (R 325.10101, et. seq.) which prohibit 
any governmental agency from connecting and/or reconnecting lead and/or galvanized service 
lines to existing and/or new water main.  Questions regarding these administrative rules should 
be directed to Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy.  The cost 
associated with replacement of any lead and/or galvanized service lines, including but not limited 
to contractor claims, will be the sole responsibility of the REQUESTING PARTY.  

3. The DEPARTMENT is authorized by the REQUESTING PARTY to administer 
on behalf of the REQUESTING PARTY all phases of the PROJECT, including advertising and 
awarding the construction contract for the PROJECT or portions of the PROJECT.  Such 
administration shall be in accordance with PART II, Section II of this contract. 

Any items of the PROJECT COST incurred by the DEPARTMENT may be charged to 
the PROJECT. 

4. The REQUESTING PARTY, at no cost to the PROJECT or to the 
DEPARTMENT, shall:  

A. Design or cause to be designed the plans for the PROJECT. 



09/06/90 STPLS.FOR  12/4/23 3 

B. Appoint a project engineer who shall be in responsible charge of the 
PROJECT and ensure that the plans and specifications are followed. 

C. Perform or cause to be performed the construction engineering, 
construction materials testing, and inspection services necessary for the 
completion of the PROJECT. 

The REQUESTING PARTY will furnish the DEPARTMENT proposed timing 
sequences for trunkline signals that, if any, are being made part of the improvement.  No timing 
adjustments shall be made by the REQUESTING PARTY at any trunkline intersection, without 
prior issuances by the DEPARTMENT of Standard Traffic Signal Timing Permits. 

5. The PROJECT COST shall be met in accordance with the following: 

PART A 
Federal Surface Transportation Funds shall be applied to the eligible items of the 
PART A portion of the PROJECT COST up to the lesser of: (1) $385,000, or (2) 
an amount such that 81.85 percent, the normal Federal participation ratio for such 
funds, for the PART A portion of the PROJECT is not exceeded at the time of the 
award of the construction contract.  The balance of the PART A portion of the 
PROJECT COST, after deduction of Federal Funds, shall be charged to and paid 
by the REQUESTING PARTY in the manner and at the times hereinafter set 
forth. 

PART B 
The PART B portion of the PROJECT COST is not eligible for Federal 
participation and shall be charged to and paid 100 percent by the REQUESTING 
PARTY in the manner and at the times hereinafter set forth. 

Any items of PROJECT COST not reimbursed by Federal Funds will be the sole 
responsibility of the REQUESTING PARTY.   

6. No working capital deposit will be required for this PROJECT. 

In order to fulfill the obligations assumed by the REQUESTING PARTY under the 
provisions of this contract, the REQUESTING PARTY shall make prompt payments of its share 
of the PROJECT COST upon receipt of progress billings from the DEPARTMENT as herein 
provided.  All payments will be made within 30 days of receipt of billings from the 
DEPARTMENT.  Billings to the REQUESTING PARTY will be based upon the REQUESTING 
PARTY'S share of the actual costs incurred less Federal Funds earned as the PROJECT 
progresses. 

7. At such time as traffic volumes and safety requirements warrant, the 
REQUESTING PARTY will cause to be enacted and enforced such ordinances as may be 
necessary to prohibit parking in the traveled roadway throughout the limits of the PROJECT. 



09/06/90 STPLS.FOR  12/4/23 4 

8. The performance of the entire PROJECT under this contract, whether Federally 
funded or not, will be subject to the provisions and requirements of PART II that are applicable 
to a Federally funded project. 

In the event of any discrepancies between PART I and PART II of this contract, the 
provisions of PART I shall prevail.   

Buy America Requirements (23 CFR 635.410) shall apply to the PROJECT and will be 
adhered to, as applicable, by the parties hereto. 

9. The REQUESTING PARTY certifies that it is not aware if and has no reason to 
believe that the property on which the work is to be performed under this agreement is a facility, 
as defined by the Michigan Natural Resources and Environmental Protection Act [(NREPA), PA 
451, 1994, as amended 2012];  MCL 324.20101(1)(s).  The REQUESTING PARTY also 
certifies that it is not a liable party pursuant to either Part 201 or Part 213 of NREPA, MCL 
324.20126 et seq. and MCL 324.21323a et seq.  The REQUESTING PARTY is a local unit of 
government that has acquired or will acquire property for the use of either a transportation 
corridor or public right-of-way and was not responsible for any activities causing a release or 
threat of release of any hazardous materials at or on the property.  The REQUESTING PARTY 
is not a person who is liable for response activity costs, pursuant to MCL 324.20101 (vv) and 
(ww).  

10. If, subsequent to execution of this contract, previously unknown hazardous 
substances are discovered within the PROJECT limits, which require environmental remediation 
pursuant to either state or federal law, the REQUESTING PARTY, in addition to reporting that 
fact to the Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy, shall immediately 
notify the DEPARTMENT, both orally and in writing of such discovery.  The DEPARTMENT 
shall consult with the REQUESTING PARTY to determine if it is willing to pay for the cost of 
remediation and, with the FHWA, to determine the eligibility, for reimbursement, of the 
remediation costs.  The REQUESTING PARTY shall be charged for and shall pay all costs 
associated with such remediation, including all delay costs of the contractor for the PROJECT, in 
the event that remediation and delay costs are not deemed eligible by the FHWA.  If the 
REQUESTING PARTY refuses to participate in the cost of remediation, the DEPARTMENT 
shall terminate the PROJECT.  The parties agree that any costs or damages that the 
DEPARTMENT incurs as a result of such termination shall be considered a PROJECT COST. 

11. If federal and/or state funds administered by the DEPARTMENT are used to pay 
the cost of remediating any hazardous substances discovered after the execution of this contract 
and if there is a reasonable likelihood of recovery, the REQUESTING PARTY, in cooperation 
with the Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy and the 
DEPARTMENT, shall make a diligent effort to recover such costs from all other possible 
entities.  If recovery is made, the DEPARTMENT shall be reimbursed from such recovery for 
the proportionate share of the amount paid by the FHWA and/or the DEPARTMENT and the 
DEPARTMENT shall credit such sums to the appropriate funding source. 



09/06/90 STPLS.FOR  12/4/23 5 

12. The DEPARTMENT'S sole reason for entering into this contract is to enable the 
REQUESTING PARTY to obtain and use funds provided by the Federal Highway 
Administration pursuant to Title 23 of the United States Code. 

Any and all approvals of, reviews of, and recommendations regarding contracts, 
agreements, permits, plans, specifications, or documents, of any nature, or any inspections of 
work by the DEPARTMENT or its agents pursuant to the terms of this contract are done to assist 
the REQUESTING PARTY in meeting program guidelines in order to qualify for available 
funds.  Such approvals, reviews, inspections and recommendations by the DEPARTMENT or its 
agents shall not relieve the REQUESTING PARTY and the local agencies, as applicable, of their 
ultimate control and shall not be construed as a warranty of their propriety or that the 
DEPARTMENT or its agents is assuming any liability, control or jurisdiction. 

The providing of recommendations or advice by the DEPARTMENT or its agents does 
not relieve the REQUESTING PARTY and the local agencies, as applicable of their exclusive 
jurisdiction of the highway and responsibility under MCL 691.1402 et seq., as amended. 

When providing approvals, reviews and recommendations under this contract, the 
DEPARTMENT or its agents is performing a governmental function, as that term is defined in 
MCL 691.1401 et seq., as amended, which is incidental to the completion of the PROJECT. 

Upon completion of the PROJECT, the REQUESTING PARTY shall accept the facilities 
constructed as built to specifications within the contract documents. It is understood that the 
REQUESTING PARTY shall own the facilities and shall operate and maintain the facilities in 
accordance with all applicable Federal and State laws and regulations, including, but not limited 
to, Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), 42 USC 12131 et seq., and its 
associated regulations and standards, and DEPARTMENT Road and Bridge Standard Plans and 
the Standard Specifications for Construction. 

13. The DEPARTMENT, by executing this contract, and rendering services pursuant 
to this contract, has not and does not assume jurisdiction of the highway, described as the 
PROJECT for purposes of MCL 691.1402 et seq., as amended.  Exclusive jurisdiction of such 
highway for the purposes of MCL 691.1402 et seq., as amended, rests with the REQUESTING 
PARTY and other local agencies having respective jurisdiction. 

14. The REQUESTING PARTY shall approve all of the plans and specifications to 
be used on the PROJECT and shall be deemed to have approved all changes to the plans and 
specifications when put into effect.  It is agreed that ultimate responsibility and control over the 
PROJECT rests with the REQUESTING PARTY and local agencies, as applicable. 

15. The REQUESTING PARTY agrees that the costs reported to the DEPARTMENT 
for this contract will represent only those items that are properly chargeable in accordance with 
this contract.  The REQUESTING PARTY also certifies that it has read the contract terms and 
has made itself aware of the applicable laws, regulations, and terms of this contract that apply to 
the reporting of costs incurred under the terms of this contract. 



09/06/90 STPLS.FOR  12/4/23 6 

16. Each party to this contract will remain responsible for any and all claims arising 
out of its own acts and/or omissions during the performance of the contract, as provided by this 
contract or by law.  In addition, this is not intended to increase or decrease either party’s liability 
for or immunity from tort claims.  This contract is also not intended to nor will it be interpreted 
as giving either party a right of indemnification, either by contract or by law, for claims arising 
out of the performance of this contract. 

17. The parties shall promptly provide comprehensive assistance and cooperation in 
defending and resolving any claims brought against the DEPARTMENT by the contractor, 
vendors or suppliers as a result of the DEPARTMENT'S award of the construction contract for 
the PROJECT.  Costs incurred by the DEPARTMENT in defending or resolving such claims 
shall be considered PROJECT COSTS. 

18. The DEPARTMENT shall require the contractor who is awarded the contract for 
the construction of the PROJECT to provide insurance in the amounts specified and in 
accordance with the DEPARTMENT'S current Standard Specifications for Construction and to:  

A. Maintain bodily injury and property damage insurance for the duration of 
the PROJECT. 

B. Provide owner's protective liability insurance naming as insureds the State 
of Michigan, the Michigan State Transportation Commission, the 
DEPARTMENT and its officials, agents and employees, the 
REQUESTING PARTY and any other county, county road commission, 
or municipality in whose jurisdiction the PROJECT is located, and their 
employees, for the duration of the PROJECT and to provide, upon request, 
copies of certificates of insurance to the insureds.  It is understood that the 
DEPARTMENT does not assume jurisdiction of the highway described as 
the PROJECT as a result of being named as an insured on the owner’s 
protective liability insurance policy. 

C. Comply with the requirements of notice of cancellation and reduction of 
insurance set forth in the current standard specifications for construction 
and to provide, upon request, copies of notices and reports prepared to 
those insured. 



09/06/90 STPLS.FOR  12/4/23 7 

19.         This contract shall become binding on the parties hereto and of full force and 
effect upon the signing thereof by the duly authorized officials for the parties hereto and upon the 
adoption of the necessary resolutions approving said contract and authorizing the signatures 
thereto of the respective officials of the REQUESTING PARTY, a certified copy of which 
resolution shall be attached to this contract. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this contract to be executed as 
written below. 

CITY OF HILLSDALE MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT 
OF TRANSPORTATION 

By___________________________        By___________________________ 
  Title:  for Department Director  MDOT 

By___________________________ 
  Title: 

doylel
Reviewed



09/06/90 STPLS.FOR  12/4/23 8 

December 4, 2023 

EXHIBIT I 

CONTROL SECTION STUL 30000 
JOB NUMBER  215461CON 
PROJECT  24A0055 

ESTIMATED COST 

CONTRACTED WORK 

PART A PART B    TOTAL 
Estimated Cost $620,250 $615,000 $1,235,250 

COST PARTICIPATION 

GRAND TOTAL ESTIMATED COST   $620,250 $615,000 $1,235,250 
Less Federal Funds*  $385,000 $           0 $   385,000 
BALANCE (REQUESTING PARTY'S SHARE) $235,250 $615,000 $   850,250 

*Federal Funds for the PROJECT are limited to an amount as described in Section 5. 

NO DEPOSIT  











































CITY OF HILLSDALE, MICHIGAN 
RESOLUTION NO. ___________ 

 
 
A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE CONTRACT 23-5507 WITH THE MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF 
TRASPORTATION AND TO DESGINATE AN AGENT FOR SIGNING OF SAID CONTRACT. 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Hillsdale has authority to contract with the Michigan Department of Transportation 
(MDOT) for State and/or Federal funds for certain improvements on public roads; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Manager of the City of Hillsdale is authorized to enter into and execute on behalf of 
the City of Hillsdale all such Project Authorizations with MDOT for performance of certain improvements 
on public roads for the contract period; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Hillsdale does hereby approve execution of Contract Number 23-5507; and 
 
WHEREAS, this resolution shall authorize the City Manager to execute any and all project contracts 
necessary under and associated with Contract Number 23-5507; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Manager is hereby authorized and directed to 
execute said Contract 23-5507 on behalf of the City of Hillsdale. 
 
 
RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED IN OPEN COUNCIL MEETING ON THIS 5TH DAY OF 
FEBRUARY, 2024. 
 
 
                    ________________________________ 
        Adam L. Stockford, Mayor   
 
 
 
 

CERTIFICATION 
The foregoing resolution was certified at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Hillsdale 
held on February 5, 2024. 
 
 
 
______________________       DATE: ____________ 
Ms. Katy Price 
City Clerk       



09/06/90 STPLS.FOR  12/4/23 1 

STP  DA 
Control Section STUL 30000 
Job Number  215461CON 
Project  24A0055 
CFDA No.  20.205 (Highway Research 

Planning & Construction) 
Contract No.  23-5507 

PART I 

THIS CONTRACT, consisting of PART I and PART II (Standard Agreement 
Provisions), is made by and between the MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF 
TRANSPORTATION, hereinafter referred to as the "DEPARTMENT"; and the CITY OF 
HILLSDALE, a Michigan municipal corporation, hereinafter referred to as the "REQUESTING 
PARTY"; for the purpose of fixing the rights and obligations of the parties in agreeing to the 
following improvements, in Hillsdale, Michigan, hereinafter referred to as the "PROJECT" and 
estimated in detail on EXHIBIT "I", dated December 4, 2023, attached hereto and made a part 
hereof:  

PART A – FEDERAL PARTICIPATION 
Hot mix asphalt base crushing, shaping and paving along Griswold Street from South 
Street to Waterworks Avenue, including earthwork, concrete curb and gutter, curb ramps 
and sidewalk, aggregate shoulder, storm sewer and permanent pavement markings; and 
all together with necessary related work.  

PART B – NO FEDERAL PARTICIPATION 
Hot mix asphalt reconstruction along West St. Joe Street from Bacon Street to South 
Street, including earthwork, subbase and aggregate base, storm sewer, concrete curb and 
gutter, curb ramps and sidewalk, permanent pavement markings, above ground video 
survey and above ground video survey along the limits as described in PART A; and all 
together with necessary related work.  

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Federal law, monies have been provided for the performance of 
certain improvements on public roads; and 

WHEREAS, the reference "FHWA" in PART I and PART II refers to the United States 
Department of Transportation, Federal Highway Administration; and 

WHEREAS, the PROJECT, or portions of the PROJECT, at the request of the 
REQUESTING PARTY, are being programmed with the FHWA, for implementation with the 
use of Federal Funds under the following Federal program(s) or funding: 



09/06/90 STPLS.FOR  12/4/23 2 

SURFACE TRANSPORTATION PROGRAM 

WHEREAS, the parties hereto have reached an understanding with each other regarding 
the performance of the PROJECT work and desire to set forth this understanding in the form of a 
written contract.  

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and of the mutual undertakings of 
the parties and in conformity with applicable law, it is agreed: 

1. The parties hereto shall undertake and complete the PROJECT in accordance with 
the terms of this contract. 

2. The term "PROJECT COST", as herein used, is hereby defined as the cost of the 
physical construction necessary for the completion of the PROJECT, including any other costs 
incurred by the DEPARTMENT as a result of this contract, except construction engineering and 
inspection. 

No charges will be made by the DEPARTMENT to the PROJECT for any inspection 
work or construction engineering. 

The costs incurred by the REQUESTING PARTY for preliminary engineering, 
construction engineering, construction materials testing, inspection, and right-of-way are 
excluded from the PROJECT COST as defined by this contract.   

The Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy has informed the 
DEPARTMENT that it adopted new administrative rules (R 325.10101, et. seq.) which prohibit 
any governmental agency from connecting and/or reconnecting lead and/or galvanized service 
lines to existing and/or new water main.  Questions regarding these administrative rules should 
be directed to Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy.  The cost 
associated with replacement of any lead and/or galvanized service lines, including but not limited 
to contractor claims, will be the sole responsibility of the REQUESTING PARTY.  

3. The DEPARTMENT is authorized by the REQUESTING PARTY to administer 
on behalf of the REQUESTING PARTY all phases of the PROJECT, including advertising and 
awarding the construction contract for the PROJECT or portions of the PROJECT.  Such 
administration shall be in accordance with PART II, Section II of this contract. 

Any items of the PROJECT COST incurred by the DEPARTMENT may be charged to 
the PROJECT. 

4. The REQUESTING PARTY, at no cost to the PROJECT or to the 
DEPARTMENT, shall:  

A. Design or cause to be designed the plans for the PROJECT. 



09/06/90 STPLS.FOR  12/4/23 3 

B. Appoint a project engineer who shall be in responsible charge of the 
PROJECT and ensure that the plans and specifications are followed. 

C. Perform or cause to be performed the construction engineering, 
construction materials testing, and inspection services necessary for the 
completion of the PROJECT. 

The REQUESTING PARTY will furnish the DEPARTMENT proposed timing 
sequences for trunkline signals that, if any, are being made part of the improvement.  No timing 
adjustments shall be made by the REQUESTING PARTY at any trunkline intersection, without 
prior issuances by the DEPARTMENT of Standard Traffic Signal Timing Permits. 

5. The PROJECT COST shall be met in accordance with the following: 

PART A 
Federal Surface Transportation Funds shall be applied to the eligible items of the 
PART A portion of the PROJECT COST up to the lesser of: (1) $385,000, or (2) 
an amount such that 81.85 percent, the normal Federal participation ratio for such 
funds, for the PART A portion of the PROJECT is not exceeded at the time of the 
award of the construction contract.  The balance of the PART A portion of the 
PROJECT COST, after deduction of Federal Funds, shall be charged to and paid 
by the REQUESTING PARTY in the manner and at the times hereinafter set 
forth. 

PART B 
The PART B portion of the PROJECT COST is not eligible for Federal 
participation and shall be charged to and paid 100 percent by the REQUESTING 
PARTY in the manner and at the times hereinafter set forth. 

Any items of PROJECT COST not reimbursed by Federal Funds will be the sole 
responsibility of the REQUESTING PARTY.   

6. No working capital deposit will be required for this PROJECT. 

In order to fulfill the obligations assumed by the REQUESTING PARTY under the 
provisions of this contract, the REQUESTING PARTY shall make prompt payments of its share 
of the PROJECT COST upon receipt of progress billings from the DEPARTMENT as herein 
provided.  All payments will be made within 30 days of receipt of billings from the 
DEPARTMENT.  Billings to the REQUESTING PARTY will be based upon the REQUESTING 
PARTY'S share of the actual costs incurred less Federal Funds earned as the PROJECT 
progresses. 

7. At such time as traffic volumes and safety requirements warrant, the 
REQUESTING PARTY will cause to be enacted and enforced such ordinances as may be 
necessary to prohibit parking in the traveled roadway throughout the limits of the PROJECT. 



09/06/90 STPLS.FOR  12/4/23 4 

8. The performance of the entire PROJECT under this contract, whether Federally 
funded or not, will be subject to the provisions and requirements of PART II that are applicable 
to a Federally funded project. 

In the event of any discrepancies between PART I and PART II of this contract, the 
provisions of PART I shall prevail.   

Buy America Requirements (23 CFR 635.410) shall apply to the PROJECT and will be 
adhered to, as applicable, by the parties hereto. 

9. The REQUESTING PARTY certifies that it is not aware if and has no reason to 
believe that the property on which the work is to be performed under this agreement is a facility, 
as defined by the Michigan Natural Resources and Environmental Protection Act [(NREPA), PA 
451, 1994, as amended 2012];  MCL 324.20101(1)(s).  The REQUESTING PARTY also 
certifies that it is not a liable party pursuant to either Part 201 or Part 213 of NREPA, MCL 
324.20126 et seq. and MCL 324.21323a et seq.  The REQUESTING PARTY is a local unit of 
government that has acquired or will acquire property for the use of either a transportation 
corridor or public right-of-way and was not responsible for any activities causing a release or 
threat of release of any hazardous materials at or on the property.  The REQUESTING PARTY 
is not a person who is liable for response activity costs, pursuant to MCL 324.20101 (vv) and 
(ww).  

10. If, subsequent to execution of this contract, previously unknown hazardous 
substances are discovered within the PROJECT limits, which require environmental remediation 
pursuant to either state or federal law, the REQUESTING PARTY, in addition to reporting that 
fact to the Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy, shall immediately 
notify the DEPARTMENT, both orally and in writing of such discovery.  The DEPARTMENT 
shall consult with the REQUESTING PARTY to determine if it is willing to pay for the cost of 
remediation and, with the FHWA, to determine the eligibility, for reimbursement, of the 
remediation costs.  The REQUESTING PARTY shall be charged for and shall pay all costs 
associated with such remediation, including all delay costs of the contractor for the PROJECT, in 
the event that remediation and delay costs are not deemed eligible by the FHWA.  If the 
REQUESTING PARTY refuses to participate in the cost of remediation, the DEPARTMENT 
shall terminate the PROJECT.  The parties agree that any costs or damages that the 
DEPARTMENT incurs as a result of such termination shall be considered a PROJECT COST. 

11. If federal and/or state funds administered by the DEPARTMENT are used to pay 
the cost of remediating any hazardous substances discovered after the execution of this contract 
and if there is a reasonable likelihood of recovery, the REQUESTING PARTY, in cooperation 
with the Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy and the 
DEPARTMENT, shall make a diligent effort to recover such costs from all other possible 
entities.  If recovery is made, the DEPARTMENT shall be reimbursed from such recovery for 
the proportionate share of the amount paid by the FHWA and/or the DEPARTMENT and the 
DEPARTMENT shall credit such sums to the appropriate funding source. 



09/06/90 STPLS.FOR  12/4/23 5 

12. The DEPARTMENT'S sole reason for entering into this contract is to enable the 
REQUESTING PARTY to obtain and use funds provided by the Federal Highway 
Administration pursuant to Title 23 of the United States Code. 

Any and all approvals of, reviews of, and recommendations regarding contracts, 
agreements, permits, plans, specifications, or documents, of any nature, or any inspections of 
work by the DEPARTMENT or its agents pursuant to the terms of this contract are done to assist 
the REQUESTING PARTY in meeting program guidelines in order to qualify for available 
funds.  Such approvals, reviews, inspections and recommendations by the DEPARTMENT or its 
agents shall not relieve the REQUESTING PARTY and the local agencies, as applicable, of their 
ultimate control and shall not be construed as a warranty of their propriety or that the 
DEPARTMENT or its agents is assuming any liability, control or jurisdiction. 

The providing of recommendations or advice by the DEPARTMENT or its agents does 
not relieve the REQUESTING PARTY and the local agencies, as applicable of their exclusive 
jurisdiction of the highway and responsibility under MCL 691.1402 et seq., as amended. 

When providing approvals, reviews and recommendations under this contract, the 
DEPARTMENT or its agents is performing a governmental function, as that term is defined in 
MCL 691.1401 et seq., as amended, which is incidental to the completion of the PROJECT. 

Upon completion of the PROJECT, the REQUESTING PARTY shall accept the facilities 
constructed as built to specifications within the contract documents. It is understood that the 
REQUESTING PARTY shall own the facilities and shall operate and maintain the facilities in 
accordance with all applicable Federal and State laws and regulations, including, but not limited 
to, Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), 42 USC 12131 et seq., and its 
associated regulations and standards, and DEPARTMENT Road and Bridge Standard Plans and 
the Standard Specifications for Construction. 

13. The DEPARTMENT, by executing this contract, and rendering services pursuant 
to this contract, has not and does not assume jurisdiction of the highway, described as the 
PROJECT for purposes of MCL 691.1402 et seq., as amended.  Exclusive jurisdiction of such 
highway for the purposes of MCL 691.1402 et seq., as amended, rests with the REQUESTING 
PARTY and other local agencies having respective jurisdiction. 

14. The REQUESTING PARTY shall approve all of the plans and specifications to 
be used on the PROJECT and shall be deemed to have approved all changes to the plans and 
specifications when put into effect.  It is agreed that ultimate responsibility and control over the 
PROJECT rests with the REQUESTING PARTY and local agencies, as applicable. 

15. The REQUESTING PARTY agrees that the costs reported to the DEPARTMENT 
for this contract will represent only those items that are properly chargeable in accordance with 
this contract.  The REQUESTING PARTY also certifies that it has read the contract terms and 
has made itself aware of the applicable laws, regulations, and terms of this contract that apply to 
the reporting of costs incurred under the terms of this contract. 



09/06/90 STPLS.FOR  12/4/23 6 

16. Each party to this contract will remain responsible for any and all claims arising 
out of its own acts and/or omissions during the performance of the contract, as provided by this 
contract or by law.  In addition, this is not intended to increase or decrease either party’s liability 
for or immunity from tort claims.  This contract is also not intended to nor will it be interpreted 
as giving either party a right of indemnification, either by contract or by law, for claims arising 
out of the performance of this contract. 

17. The parties shall promptly provide comprehensive assistance and cooperation in 
defending and resolving any claims brought against the DEPARTMENT by the contractor, 
vendors or suppliers as a result of the DEPARTMENT'S award of the construction contract for 
the PROJECT.  Costs incurred by the DEPARTMENT in defending or resolving such claims 
shall be considered PROJECT COSTS. 

18. The DEPARTMENT shall require the contractor who is awarded the contract for 
the construction of the PROJECT to provide insurance in the amounts specified and in 
accordance with the DEPARTMENT'S current Standard Specifications for Construction and to:  

A. Maintain bodily injury and property damage insurance for the duration of 
the PROJECT. 

B. Provide owner's protective liability insurance naming as insureds the State 
of Michigan, the Michigan State Transportation Commission, the 
DEPARTMENT and its officials, agents and employees, the 
REQUESTING PARTY and any other county, county road commission, 
or municipality in whose jurisdiction the PROJECT is located, and their 
employees, for the duration of the PROJECT and to provide, upon request, 
copies of certificates of insurance to the insureds.  It is understood that the 
DEPARTMENT does not assume jurisdiction of the highway described as 
the PROJECT as a result of being named as an insured on the owner’s 
protective liability insurance policy. 

C. Comply with the requirements of notice of cancellation and reduction of 
insurance set forth in the current standard specifications for construction 
and to provide, upon request, copies of notices and reports prepared to 
those insured. 



09/06/90 STPLS.FOR  12/4/23 7 

19.         This contract shall become binding on the parties hereto and of full force and 
effect upon the signing thereof by the duly authorized officials for the parties hereto and upon the 
adoption of the necessary resolutions approving said contract and authorizing the signatures 
thereto of the respective officials of the REQUESTING PARTY, a certified copy of which 
resolution shall be attached to this contract. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this contract to be executed as 
written below. 

CITY OF HILLSDALE MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT 
OF TRANSPORTATION 

By___________________________        By___________________________ 
  Title:  for Department Director  MDOT 

By___________________________ 
  Title: 

doylel
Reviewed



09/06/90 STPLS.FOR  12/4/23 8 

December 4, 2023 

EXHIBIT I 

CONTROL SECTION STUL 30000 
JOB NUMBER  215461CON 
PROJECT  24A0055 

ESTIMATED COST 

CONTRACTED WORK 

PART A PART B    TOTAL 
Estimated Cost $620,250 $615,000 $1,235,250 

COST PARTICIPATION 

GRAND TOTAL ESTIMATED COST   $620,250 $615,000 $1,235,250 
Less Federal Funds*  $385,000 $           0 $   385,000 
BALANCE (REQUESTING PARTY'S SHARE) $235,250 $615,000 $   850,250 

*Federal Funds for the PROJECT are limited to an amount as described in Section 5. 

NO DEPOSIT  











































Proclamation  
Offered by the National Society Daughters of the American Revolution 

 

To; The City of Hillsdale and the US 12 Heritage Trail Chapter NSDAR 

 

WHEREAS; On July 4, 2026, our nation will commemorate the Semiquincentennial anniversary 

of the signing of the Declaration of Independence; and 

 

WHEREAS; The journey toward this historic milestone is an opportunity to reflect on our 

nation’s past, honor the contributions of all Americans, and look ahead to the future generations 

who will carry forward the ideals of democracy and individual liberty that make the United 

States a unique nation in the world community; and 

 

WHEREAS; The great state of Michigan was founded by the Revolutionary War generation and 

their children pressing west into the territory organized by the Northwest Ordinance into the 

Northwest territory, which was land ceded by Britain to the United States by the Treaty of Paris 

of 1783; and Michigan. 

 

WHEREAS; We recognize the service and sacrifice of the ten know Revolutionary Soldiers 

whose final resting place is Hillsdale County or are memorialized within. 

 

WHEREAS; The National Society Daughters of the American Revolution (DAR) is a  

non-political women’s service organization, established in 1890, whose members are lineally 

descended from Patriots of the American Revolution; and 

 

WHEREAS; Through the President General’s leadership, all Daughters are spending the next 

three years Celebrating Stars & Stripes Forever and Rejoicing in our DAR Ties of Service and 

Friendship by celebrating our nation’s rich history and diversity, promoting belonging through 

membership and dedicated service to God, Home, and Country, and by completing projects in 

unique, local and impactful ways; and 

 

WHEREAS; From the 250
th

 anniversary of the Boston Tea Party in 2023 until the 250
th

 

anniversary of the signing of the Treaty of Paris in 2033, Daughters are celebrating our nation’s 

rich history and diversity of experience by honoring all men and women who achieved American 

independence. These Patriots, believing in the noble cause of liberty fought valiantly to establish 

a new nation; and  

 

RESOLVED THAT I, Adam Stockford, Mayor of the City of Hillsdale, Michigan, commend this 

commemoration and plaque dedication to all our Hillsdale County residents. 

 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and official seal the City of 

Hillsdale, Michigan to be affixed hereto this 22
nd

 day of June 2024 

 

 


